
 
Agenda - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 1 -                                                 September 12, 2022  

KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING 

 
September 12, 2022 

 
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Professional Development Building 

1310 Stroud Avenue 
Kingsburg, California 93631 

 
4:00 p.m. – PUBLIC SESSION 

   5:00 p.m. – CLOSED SESSION  
6:00 p.m. – PUBLIC SESSION 

 (Please note:  Designated times are approximate) 
 

AGENDA 
 

     In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board meeting room or to 
otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Superintendent’s Office at 897-2331.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the Board meeting. 
     Public records relating to a public session agenda item of a regular meeting that are distributed within 72 hours prior to the 
meeting will be available for public inspection at the District Office, 1310 Stroud Avenue, Kingsburg, California. 

      
PUBLIC SESSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDIZED AND NON-AGENDIZED ITEMS 
  
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Moment of Contemplative Silence 

 
4. Approval of Agenda  

 
DISCUSSION   
 
5. Superintendent’s Report 

5.1. Communications/Recognitions 
5.1.1. New Employee Reception 

 
ADJOURN FOR NEW EMPLOYEE RECEPTION 
(Note to the Public:  New staff will be introduced to the Board after which there will be a brief reception.   
The meeting may be temporarily suspended mid-agenda for this event.) 

 
RECONVENE PUBLIC SESSION 
 
6. Assistant Superintendent’s Report 

 
7. CBO’s Report 

 
8. Board Member Reports 

 
9. First Reading:  Board Policies/Administrative Regulations/Exhibits 

9.1. AR 1312.4:  Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures 
9.2. E(1) 1312.4:  Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures 
9.3. AR 3517:  Facilities Inspection 



 
Agenda - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 2 -                                                 September 12, 2022  

9.4. BP 3523:  Electronic Signatures 
9.5. AR 3523:  Electronic Signatures 
9.6. BP 3550:  Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 
9.7. AR 3550:  Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 
9.8. BP 3551:  Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund 
9.9. AR 3551:  Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund 
9.10. BP 3553:  Free and Reduced Priced Meals 
9.11. AR 6173.1:  Education for Foster Youth 
 

ADJOURN PUBLIC SESSION 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
Sufficiency of Instructional Materials and Williams Settlement Instructional Materials      
 
RECONVENE PUBLIC SESSION 

 
ACTION 
 

NOTICE TO PUBLIC – CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine or sufficiently supported by prior or accompanying 
reference materials and information as to not require additional discussion. A motion will enact all consent agenda items. There 
will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the time the Board of Trustees votes on the motion unless members of the 
board, staff or public request specific items to be discussed or moved from the consent agenda for separate action. The district 
administration recommends approval of the following consent agenda items:  

 
10. Consent Agenda      

10.1. Consider Approval of Minutes – August 8, 2022 Board Meeting 
10.2. Consider Approval of Cash Balances  
10.3. Consider Approval of Budget Report 
10.4. Consider Approval of Accounts Payable Report 
10.5. Consider Approval of Request to Surplus Equipment 
10.6. Consider Approval of Revised 2022-23 Stipend Schedule 

 
BUSINESS SERVICES 

 
11. Consider Approval of 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 

 
12. Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 23-04:  GANN Amendment 

 
13. Consider Approval of Quote for Motorized Bleachers at Rafer Johnson Jr. High 

 
14. Consider Approval of Proposal from APEX As-Builts for Window Scans 

 
15. Consider Approval of Food Service Bid Awards and Roll Over Bids for the 2022-2023 School Year 

 
CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 

 
16. Consider Approval of 2022-23 Consolidated Application 

 
17. Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 23-02:  Regarding Sufficiency of Textbooks or Instructional 

Materials 
 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
 



 
Agenda - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 3 -                                                 September 12, 2022  

18. Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 23-03:  In the Matter of Designating Unsalaried Persons 
Specifically Authorized to Perform Volunteer Services Without Pay for the School District as 
Employees for the Limited Purpose of Qualifying for Workers’ Compensation Insurance Coverage 
 

19. Consider Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with University of Massachusetts Global for 
Internship Credential Program 

 
20. Consider Approval of New Job Description 

20.1. Director of Expanded Learning and English Learner Programs 
 

21. Consider Approval of Revised 2022-23 Certificated Management Salary Schedule 
21.1. New Position:  Director of Expanded Learning and English Learner Programs 

 
SPECIAL EDUCATION AND STUDENT SERVICES 
 
22. Consider Approval of Agreement with Behavior Management Foundation 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
 
23. Consider Approval of Board Policies/Administrative Regulations/Exhibits 

23.1. E 1113(1):  District and School Web Sites 
23.2. BP 3110:  Transfer of Funds 
23.3. BP 4030:  Nondiscrimination in Employment 
23.4. BP 5148.3:  Preschool/Early Childhood Education 
23.5. AR 5148.3:  Preschool/Early Childhood Education 
23.6. BP 6170.1:  Transitional Kindergarten 
23.7. BP 6173:  Education for Homeless Children 
23.8. AR 6173:  Education for Homeless Children  
23.9. BB 9322:  Agenda/Meeting Materials 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
The Public Comment portion of the agenda provides an opportunity for the public to address the Governing Board on items 
within the Board's jurisdiction and which are not already on the agenda.  The Board of Education is prohibited by law from 
taking action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Board does 
not respond to public comment at this time.  Concerns will be referred to the Superintendent's office for review and response.  
Our policy states that during the public comment portion of the Board meeting, speakers should limit their comments to three 
(3) minutes with a total of fifteen (15) minutes per issue allowed.  That policy will be enforced for all speakers.  Any person who 
wishes to speak during this time should rise; state their name, and the subject of their remarks. 

 
24. Public Comment on Agendized and Non-Agendized Items 

 
25. Set Date, Time, and Location of Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting:  Monday, October 10, 

2022, 4:00 p.m., Professional Development Building 
 

CLOSED SESSION  
 

REVIEW OF PERSONNEL MATTERS PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODES 11126 AND 54957 
Review of personnel matters is limited to consideration of the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, 
change of status, or dismissal of a public employee; or to hear “complaints or charges brought against such employee by 
another person or employee unless the employee requests a public session.” 

 
26. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (Government Code Section 54957) 

 



 
Agenda - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 4 -                                                 September 12, 2022  

27. Anticipated Litigation (Government Code Section 54956.9(b)) 
 
28. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters (Education Code Sections 35146,  

Ed. Code, §48900 et seq.) 
 
28.1. The Governing Board Will Meet in Closed Session to Consider Student Expulsion 

Recommendations per California Education Codes 48916, 49073-49079 
28.1.1. Case No. 23-01 
28.1.2. Case No. 23-02 
28.1.3. Case No. 23-03 
28.1.4. Case No. 23-04 
28.1.5. Case No. 23-05 

 
29. Public Employee Employment 

29.1. Certificated Personnel 
29.1.1. Consider Approval of Student Teachers for the 2022-2023 Fall Semester 

 
29.2. Classified Personnel 

29.2.1. Consider Acceptance of Resignation for the Purposes of Retirement in December of 2022:  
Custodian, Washington Elementary School 

29.2.2. Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Paraprofessional- General Fund, Island 
Community Day School 

 
30. Pupil Personnel 

30.1. Consider Interdistrict Transfer Requests (Pursuant to Education Code 48204, 35146) 
30.1.1. Consider Approval of 2022-23 New Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program 
30.1.2. Consider Approval of 2022-23 Renewal Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program 
30.1.3. Consider Approval of 2022-23 New Attendance Requests – Central Valley Home School 
30.1.4. Consider Approval of 2022-23 Renewal Attendance Requests – Central Valley Home 

School 
 
RECONVENE PUBLIC SESSION 
 
ACTION 
 
31. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 

 
32. Adjourn 



New Employees to KECSD! 
 

Full Name Hire Date Job Title Warrant Site Name 

Brandon, Brandi  R 09/15/2021 Teacher K-8 
Central Valley Home 
School 

Dahlgren, Taylor S 08/08/2022 Teacher K-8 
Central Valley Home 
School 

Sanchez, Francisca T 07/11/2022 Admin Asst-HR District Office  

Martinez Elias, Josefina  01/05/2022 Office Clerk 
Island Community Day 
School 

Holman, Amy K 11/17/2021 
Paraprofessional-
Categorical 

Lincoln Elementary 
School 

Lopez III, Jack J 12/15/2021 Pt Time Custodian 
Lincoln Elementary 
School 

Galli, Lauren K 03/01/2022 Principal 
Lincoln Elementary 
School 

Uribe III, Thomas  S 07/01/2022 Custodian 
Lincoln Elementary 
School 

Valdez, Ashley J 07/26/2022 
Academic/Learning 
Director 

Lincoln Elementary 
School 

Webber, Stephanie R 08/04/2022 Secretary Assistant 
Lincoln Elementary 
School 

Alves, Gianna L 08/08/2022 Teacher 3rd 
Lincoln Elementary 
School 

Bermudez, Joseph R 08/08/2022 Elem Music Teacher 
Lincoln Elementary 
School 

Coddington, Morgan E 08/08/2022 Teacher 2nd 
Lincoln Elementary 
School 

Witters, Megan M 08/08/2022 Teacher 3rd 
Lincoln Elementary 
School 

Donabedian, Frances D 08/11/2022 Paraprofessional-RSP 
Lincoln Elementary 
School 

Brewster, Michelle E 08/22/2022 Secretary Assistant 
Lincoln Elementary 
School 

Ramirez Rodriguez, Karina D 07/01/2022 Pt Time Custodian 
Maintenance & 
Operations 

Gregory, Sandra L 09/20/2021 Health Aide 
Rafer Johnson Jr. High 
School 

Ruiz, Michael A 07/26/2022 Learning Director 
Rafer Johnson Jr. High 
School 

Fryatt, Adam C 08/08/2022 Teacher 7th 
Rafer Johnson Jr. High 
School 

Nikkel, Loren W 08/08/2022 Teacher 7th 
Rafer Johnson Jr. High 
School 

Sibley, Jeffrey L 08/08/2022 Teacher 7th/8th 
Rafer Johnson Jr. High 
School 



Allen, Charlotte L 09/01/2022 Teacher 8th 
Rafer Johnson Jr. High 
School 

Brar, Manjit K 09/15/2021 Paraprofessional-RSP 
Reagan Elementary 
School 

Reyes, Karla E 09/15/2021 Paraprofessional-EL 
Reagan Elementary 
School 

Duffy, Matthew A 09/20/2021 Paraprofessional-RSP 
Reagan Elementary 
School 

Gong, Theresa A 11/17/2021 Teacher 5th 
Reagan Elementary 
School 

Young, Brooklynn L 02/22/2022 
Paraprofessional-
Categorical 

Reagan Elementary 
School 

Champlin, Leigh A 03/15/2022 Teacher 4th 
Reagan Elementary 
School 

All, Sarah F 08/08/2022 Teacher 6th 
Reagan Elementary 
School 

Ames, Danielle R 08/08/2022 Teacher 5th 
Reagan Elementary 
School 

Avila, Mattielyn E 08/08/2022 Teacher 5th 
Reagan Elementary 
School 

Gonzalez, Kristen N 08/08/2022 School Counselor TK - 8 
Reagan Elementary 
School 

Murphy, Brianna R 08/08/2022 Teacher 5th 
Reagan Elementary 
School 

Barcellos, Michelle L 08/11/2022 
Paraprofessional-
Categorical 

Reagan Elementary 
School 

Clifton, Alyssa D 08/11/2022 
Paraprofessional-
Categorical 

Reagan Elementary 
School 

Garcia, Monica  08/11/2022 
Paraprofessional-
Categorical 

Reagan Elementary 
School 

Gardner, Alexandra E 08/11/2022 Paraprofessional-RSP 
Reagan Elementary 
School 

Morales, Kristina A 08/11/2022 
Paraprofessional-
Categorical 

Reagan Elementary 
School 

Barnett, Mallory R 08/22/2022 
Paraprofessional-
Categorical 

Reagan Elementary 
School 

Escamilla Leon, Norma L 08/22/2022 
Paraprofessional-
Categorical 

Reagan Elementary 
School 

Kjar, Kayla A 08/22/2022 Paraprofessional-RSP 
Reagan Elementary 
School 

Underwood, Caylee E 08/22/2022 Library/Media Tech I 
Reagan Elementary 
School 

Mattern, Kimberly D 01/25/2022 
Paraprofessional-
Categorical 

Roosevelt Elementary 
School 

Santos, Angelica M 03/21/2022 Paraprofessional-RSP 
Roosevelt Elementary 
School 

Campbell, Amanda L 08/08/2022 Teacher 1st 
Roosevelt Elementary 
School 



Vazquez, Norma E 08/22/2022 Cafeteria Helper 
Roosevelt Elementary 
School 

Ramos, Crystal E 01/31/2022 Teacher RSP Special Education 
Summers, Ginger A 08/08/2022 School Counselor TK - 8 Special Education 
Byrd, Shelby C 08/09/2022 School Counselor TK - 8 Special Education 
Ortiz, Daisy  08/11/2022 State Preschool Para State Preschool 

Balling, Carin M 10/13/2021 Library/Media Tech I 
Washington Elementary 
School 

Balling, Carin M 10/13/2021 Paraprofessional-General 
Washington Elementary 
School 

Pellegrine, Kathryn M 10/18/2021 Paraprofessional-RSP 
Washington Elementary 
School 

Pena, Grace A 11/01/2021 SpEd PS Teacher 
Washington Elementary 
School 

Masterson, Dalaina J 05/17/2022 Secretary Assistant 
Washington Elementary 
School 

Orosco, Andrea G 08/09/2022 Teacher RSP 
Washington Elementary 
School 

Church, Natalie R 08/11/2022 Paraprofessional-RSP 
Washington Elementary 
School 

Cunningham, Jennifer M 08/11/2022 Health Aide 
Washington Elementary 
School 

Edrozo, Dana J 08/11/2022 Paraprofessional-General 
Washington Elementary 
School 

Wright, Dina R 08/11/2022 Paraprofessional-General 
Washington Elementary 
School 

Ocampo, Emily F 08/22/2022 
Paraprofessional-
Categorical 

Washington Elementary 
School 

Roma, Edgar  08/22/2022 
Paraprofessional-
Categorical 

Washington Elementary 
School 

 

 



POLICY GUIDE SHEET 
September 12, 2022 

 
 
 

Administrative Regulation 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures 
Regulation updated to reflect NEW STATE REGULATIONS (Register 2020, No. 21) which amends the 
definition of "beginning of the year or semester" and NEW LAW (AB 367, 2021) which requires any school 
serving any of grades 6-12 to, at all times, stock and make available and accessible free of cost an adequate 
supply of menstrual products in specified restrooms beginning with the 2022-23 school year. Regulation also 
updated to clarify that the principal or Superintendent's designee is required to send a written resolution of 
the complaint to the mailing address of the complainant when the complainant has indicated on the complaint 
form a desire to receive a response to the complaint. 

 
Exhibit(1) 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures 

Exhibit updated to include that, for a school that serves any of grades 6-12, a complaint may be filed for 
failure to, at all times, stock and make available and accessible free of cost an adequate supply of menstrual 
products in specified restrooms, as required by NEW LAW (AB 367, 2021). 

 
Administrative Regulation 3517 - Facilities Inspection 

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 367, 2021) which requires any school serving any of grades 
6-12 to, at all times, stock and make available and accessible free of cost an adequate supply of menstrual 
products in specified restrooms beginning with the 2022-23 school year, and to post a notice, as specified, 
regarding this requirement in a prominent and conspicuous location. 

 
NEW - Board Policy 3523 - Electronic Signatures 

New policy reflects the authorization for districts to use electronic signatures in their communications and 
operations, including the benefits of electronic records and signatures, the requirement that electronic 
signatures conform with criteria described in law and that the level of security is sufficient for the transaction 
being conducted, and that electronic records are retained in accordance with law and regulations and as 
specified in board policy and administrative regulation. 

 
NEW - Administrative Regulation 3523 - Electronic Signatures 

New regulation establishes procedures for district use of electronic signatures, including that in any business 
transaction electronic signatures may be used only when each party has agreed to conduct the transaction in 
such a manner and that in other district operations electronic signatures may be required, criteria that must 
be met in order for an electronic signature to be used, and specific requirements for notarized signatures and 
statements that are required to be signed under penalty of perjury. 

 
Board Policy 3550 - Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 130, 2021) which requires districts to provide a nutritionally 
adequate breakfast and lunch to any student who requests a meal, regardless of the student’s free and/or 
reduced-price meal eligibility, and NEW LAW (AB 486, 2021) which authorizes the coordination of food 
service programs with classroom instruction and other related district programs. 

 
Administrative Regulation 3550 - Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

Regulation updated to reflect changes necessary to implement NEW LAW (AB 130, 2021) which requires 
the provision of a nutritionally adequate breakfast and lunch to any student who requests a meal, regardless 
of the student’s free and/or reduced-price meal eligibility, and make other clarifying changes in the “Food 
Safety” section. 

 
Board Policy 3551 - Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund 

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 130, 2021) which requires districts to provide a nutritionally 
adequate breakfast and lunch to any student who requests a meal, regardless of the student’s free and/or 
reduced-price meal eligibility, including revisions to the “Meal Sales” and “Program Monitoring and 
Evaluation” sections. 



Administrative Regulation 3551 - Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund 
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 130, 2021) which requires districts to provide a nutritionally 
adequate breakfast and lunch to any student who requests a meal, regardless of the student’s free and/or 
reduced-price meal eligibility. Updated Regulation includes revision to “Payment for Meals,” “Cafeteria 
Funds,” and “Contracts with Outside Services” sections to make them generally applicable to all food service 
programs and the deletion of the “Unpaid and Delinquent Meal Charges” section which is no longer 
applicable. 

 
Board Policy 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals 

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 130, 2021) which requires districts to provide a nutritionally 
adequate breakfast and lunch to any student who requests a meal, regardless of the student’s free and/or 
reduced-price meal eligibility. Updated policy includes general requirements applicable to federal National 
School Lunch and Breakfast Programs as well as the state Universal Meal Program. Updated Policy also 
includes revision to the “Confidentiality/Release of Records” section to permit the use of student information 
to facilitate the provision of targeted educational services to a student based on the local control and 
accountability plan, as clarified in the California Department of Education’s Management Bulletin SNP-02- 
2018. 

 
Administrative Regulation 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth 

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1055, 2021) which modified the definition of “foster youth” 
to include a dependent child of a court of an Indian tribe, consortium of tribes, or tribal organization, and 
includes the definition of “foster youth” as specified in law. Regulation also updated to make clarifying 
changes to the responsibilities of the district liaison for foster youth. 



Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

Status: DRAFTRegulation 1312.4: Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures

Original Adopted Datet 02/22/ 2011 I Last Revised Datez 09 / I4/202O

Types of Complaints

The district shall use the procedures described in this administrative regulation only to investigate and resolve the
following:

1. Complaints regarding the insufficiency of textbooks and instructional materials, including any complaint
alleging that: (Education Code 35186; 5 CCR 4681)

a. A student, including an English learner, does not have standards-aligned textbooks or instructional
materials or state- or district-adopted textbooks or other required instructional materials to use in class.

b. A student does not have access to textbooks or instructional materials to use at home or after school.
This does not require two sets of textbooks or instructional materials for each student.

c. Textbooks or instructional materials are in poor or unusable condition, have missing pages, or are
unreadable due to damage.

d. A student was provided photocopied sheets from only a portion of a textbook or instructional materials
to address a shortage of textbooks or instructional materials.

2. Complaints regarding teacher vacancy or misassignment, including any complaint alleging that: (Education
Code 35186; 5 CCR 4682)

a. A semester begins and a teacher vacancy exists.

b. A teacher who lacks credentials or training to teach English learners is assigned to teach a class with
more than 20 percent English learners in the class.

c. A teacher is assigned to teach a class for which the teacher lacks subject matter competency.

Teocher vocancy means a position to which a single desigpated certificated employee has not been
assigned at the beginning of the year for an entire year or, if the position is for a one-semester course, a

position to which a single designated certificated employee has not been assigned at the beginning of
the semester for an entire semester. (Education Code 35186; 5 CCR 4600)

Beginning of the year or semester means the time period from the first day students attend classes for a

year-long course or semester-long course though not later than 20 business days afterwards.

Misassignment means the placement of a certificated employee in a teaching or services position for
which the employee does not hold a legally recognized certificate or credential or the placement of a

certificated employee in a teaching or services position that the employee is not otherwise authorized by
statute to hold. (Education Code 35186; 5 CCR 4600)

3. Complaints regarding the condition of school facilities, including any complaint alleging that: (Education Code
35186; 5 CCR 4683)

a. A condition poses an emergency or urgent threat to the health or safety of students or staff.

Emergency or urgent threot means structures or systems that are in a condition that poses a threat to the
health and safety of students or staff while at school, including, but not limited to, gas leaks;
nonfunctioning heating, ventilation, fire sprinklers, or air--conditioning systems; electrical power failure;
major sewer line stoppage; major pest or vermin infestation; broken windows or exterior doors or gates
that will not lock and that pose a security risk; abatement of hazardous materials previously
undiscovered that pose an immediate threat to students or staff; structural damage creating a hazardous
or uninhabitable condition; or any other condition deemed appropriate. (Education Code 77592.72)

7



b. A school restroom has not been cleaned, maintained, or kept open in accordance with Education Code
35292.5.

Cleon or mointained school restroom means a school restr6om has been cleaned or maintained regularly, is
fully operational, or has been stocked at all times with toilet paper, soap, or paper towels or functional
hand dryers. (Education Code 35292,5\

Open restroom means the school has kept all restrooms open during school hours when students are not
in classes and has kept a sufficient number of restrooms open during school hours when students are in
classes. This does not apply when the temporary closing of the restroom is necessary for student safety
or to make repairs. (Education Code 35292.5)

ln any school serving any of grades 6-8, a complaint may be filed alleging noncompliance with the requirement of
Education Code 35292.6 to, at all times, stock and make available and accessible free of cost, an adequate supply of
menstrual products in every women's and all-gender restroom, and in at least one men's restroom. (Education Code
3s292.6)

Forms and Notices

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure a Williams complaint form is available at each school. However,
complainants need not use the district's complaint form in order to file a complaint. (Education Code 35186; 5 CCR
4680)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district's complaint form specifies the location for filing a

complaint and contains a space to indicate whether the complainant desires a response to the complaint. A
complainant may add as much text to explain the complaint as desired. (Education Code 35186; 5 CCR 4680)

The Superintendent or designee shall post in each classroom in each school a notice containing the components
specified in Education Code 35186. (Education Code 35186)

Filing of Complaint

A complaint alleging any condition(s) specified in the section "Types of Complaints" above shall be filed with the
principal or designee at the school in which the complaint arises. A complaint about problems beyond the authority
of the principal shall be forwarded to the Superintendent or designee in a timely manner, but not to exceed 10
working days. Complaints may be filed anonymously. (Education Code 35186; 5 CCR 4680)

lnvestigation and Response

The principal or a designee of the Superintendent shall make all reasonable efforts to investigate any problem within
the principal's or designee's authority. (Education Code 35186; 5 CCR 4685)

The principal or Superintendent's designee shall remedy a valid complaint within a reasonable time period not to
exceed 30 working days from the date the complaint was received. (Education Code 35186; 5 CCR 4685)

lf the complainant has indicated on the complaint form a desire to receive a response to the complaint, the principal
or Superintendent's designee shall send written resolution of the complaint to the mailing address of the complainant
as indicated on the complaint within 45 working days of the initial filing of the complaint. lf the principal makes this
report, the information shall be reported at the same time to the Superintendent or designee. (Education Code
35186; 5 CCR 4680,4685)

When Education Code 48985 is applicable and the complainant has requested a response, the response shall be
written in English and in the primary language in which the complaint was filed. (Education Code 35186)

lf a complainant is not satisfied with the resolution of a complaint, the complainant has the right to describe the
complaint to the Governing Board at a regularly scheduled meeting. {Education Code 35186; 5 CCR 4686)

2



For any complaint concerning a facilities condition that poses an emergency or urgent threat to the health or safety
of students or staff as described in ltem #3a in the section "Types of Complaints" above, a complainant who is not
satisfied with the resolution proffered by the principal or Superintendent or designee may file an appeal to the
Superintendent of Public lnstruction within 15 days of receiving the district's response. The complainant shall comply
with the appeal requirements specified in 5 CCR 4632. (Education Code 35186; 5 CCR 4687)

All complaints and written responses shall be public records. (Education Code 35186; 5 CCR 4686)

Reports

On a quarterly basis, the Superintendent or designee shall report, to the Board at a regularly scheduled Board
meeting and to the County Superintendent of Schools, summarized data on the nature and resolution of all
complaints. The report shall include the number of complaints by general subject area with the number of resolved
and unresolved complaints, (Education Code 35186; 5 CCR 4686)

3



Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

Status: DRAFTExhibit 1312.4-E(1! Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures

Original Adopted Date: Pending

K-8 COMPLAINT FORM:
WILLIAMS UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES

Education Code 35186 creates a procedure for the filing of complaints concerning deficiencies related to
instructional materials, conditions of facilities that are not maintained in a clean or safe manner or in good repair, or
teacher vacancy or misassignment. The complaint and response are public documents as provided by law.
Complaints may be filed anonymously. However, if you wish to receive a response to your complaint, you must
provide the contact information below.

Response requested? ___ Yes ___ No

Contact information: (if response is requested)
Name:
Address:
Phone number: Day:
E-mail address, if any:

Evening:

Date problem was observed

Location of the problem that is the subject of this complaint:
School name/address:
Course title/grade level and teacher name:
Room number/name of room/location of facility:

Only the following issues may be the subject of this complaint process. lf you wish to complain about an issue not
specified below, please contact the school or district for the appropr.iate district complaint procedure.

Specific issue(s) of the complaint: (Please check all that apply. A complaint may contain more than one allegation.)

1. Textbooks and instructional materials: (Education Code 35186; 5 CCR 4681)

o A student, including an English learner, does not have standards-aligned textbooks or instructional
materials or state- or district-adopted textbooks or other. required instructional materials to use in class.

o A student does not have access to textbooks or instructional materials to use at home or after school
This does not require two sets of textbooks or instructional materials for each student.

o Textbooks or instructional materials are in poor or unusable condition, have missing pages, or are
unreadable due to damage.

o A student was provided photocopied sheets from only a portion of a textbook or instructional materials
to address a shortage of textbooks or instructional materials.

2. Teacher vacancy or misassignment: (Education Code 35186; 5 CCR 4682)

o A semester begins and a teacher vacancy exists. A teacher vacancy is a position to which a single
designated certificated employee has not been assigned pt the beginning of the school year for an entire
year or, if the position is for a one-semester course, a position to which a single designated certificated
employee has not been assigned at the beginning of a semester for an entire semester.

o A teacher who lacks credentials or training to teach English learners is assigned to teach a class with
more than 20 percent English learners in the class.

o A teacher is assigned to teach a class for which the teach"er lacks subject matter competency.

7

3. Facilities conditions: (Education Code t7 592.72, 35186, 35292.5, 35292.6;5 CCR 4683)



o A condition exists that poses an emergency or urgent threat to the health or safety of students or staff
including gas leaks; nonfunctioning heating, ventilation, fire sprinklers, or air-conditioning systems;
electrical power failure; major sewer line stoppage; major pest or vermin infestation; broken windows or
exterior doors or gates that will not lock and that pose a security risk; abatement of hazardous materials
previously undiscovered that pose an immediate threat to students or staff; structural damage creating a

hazardous or uninhabitable condition; and any other condition deemed appropriate by the district.

o A school restroom has not been cleaned or maintained regularly, is not fully operational, or has not been
stocked at all times with toilet paper, soap, or paper towels or functional hand dryers.

o For a school serving any of grades 6-8, the school has not, at all times, stocked and made available and
accessible free of cost, an adequate supply of menstrual products in every women's and all-gender
restroom.

o The school has not kept all restrooms open during school hours when students are not in classes and has
not kept a sufficient number of restrooms open during school hours when students are in classes. This
does not apply when temporary closing of the restroom is necessary for student safety or to make
repairs.

Please describe the issue of your complaint in detail. You may attach additional pages and include as much text as
necessary to fully describe the situation, For complaints regarding facilities conditions, please describe the
emergency or urgent facilities condition and how that condition poses a threat to the health or safety of students or
staff.

Please file this complaint at the following location

(principal or designee)

(address)

Please provide a signature below. lf you wish to remain anonymous, a signature is not required, However, all
complaints, even anonymous ones, should be dated.

(Signature) (Date)

2



Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

Status: DMFTRegulation 3517: Facilities lnspection

Original Adopted Datet O2/2O/ 2OI8 I Lest Revised Datez O3/ t2/2Q78

The Superintendent or designee shall inspect school facilities to ensure that they are maintained in good repair. At a

minimum, the Superintendent or designee shall assess those facility conditions specified on the facilities inspection
tool developed by the Office of Public School Construction, including, but not limited to, the following: (Education
Code 17002,35292.5)

1. Gas Leaks: Gas systems and pipes appear and smell safe, functional, and free of leaks.

2. Mechanical Systems: Heating, ventilation, and air conditioning.systems, as applicable, are functional and
unobstructed; appear to supply an adequate amount of air to all classrooms, work spaces, and facilities; and
maintain interior temperatures within normally acceptable ranges.

3. Windows and Doors: Windows and doors are intact, functional, and open, close, and lock as designed, unless
there is a valid reason they should not function as designed.

4. Fences and Gates: Fences and gates are intact, functional, and -free of holes and other conditions that could
present a safety hazard to students, staff, or others. Locks and other security hardware function as designed.

5. lnterior Surfaces (walls, floors, ceilings): lnterior surfaces are free of safety hazards from tears, holes, missing
floor and ceiling tiles, torn carpet, water damage, or other cause. Ceiling tiles are intact. Surfaces display no
evidence of mold or mildew.

6. Hazardous Materials: Hazardous and flammable materials are slored properly. No evidence of peeling,
chipping, or cracking paint is apparent. No indicators of mold, mildew, or asbestos exposure are evident. There
does not appear to be evidence of hazardous materials that may pose a threat to the health and safety of
students or staff.

7. Structures: Posts, beams, supports for portable classrooms and ramps, and other structures appear intact,
secure, and functional as designed. Ceilings and floors are not sloping or sagging beyond their intended design.
There is no visible evidence of severe cracks, dry rot, mold, or Qamage that undermines structural components.

8. Fire Safety and Emergency Equipment: Fire sprinklers, fire extinguishers, emergency alarm systems, and all
emergency equipment and systems appear to be functioning properly. Fire alarm pull stations are clearly
visible. Fire extinguishers are current and placed in all required areas, including every classroom and assembly
area. Emergency exits are clearly marked and unobstructed.

Electrical Systems: Electrical systems, components, and equipment, including switches, junction boxes, panels,
wiring, outlets, and light fixtures, are securely enclosed, properiy covered and guarded from student access,
and appear to be working properly.

10. Lighting: lnterior and exterior lighting appears to be adequate and working properly. Lights do not flicker, dim,
or malfunction, and there is no unusual hum or noise from light fixtures.

11. Pest/Vermin lnfestation: No visible or odorous indicators of pest or vermin infestation are evident.

12. Drinking Fountains: lnterior and exterior drinking fountains are functional, accessible, and free of leaks.
Drinking water pressure is adequate. Fountain water is clear and without unusual taste or odor, and moss,
mold, or excessive staining is not evident.

13. Restrooms: Restrooms are fully operational, maintained and cleaned regularly, and stocked at all times with
supplies (including toilet paper, soap, and paper towels or functional hand dryers) in accordance with Education
Code 35292.5. The school keeps all restrooms open during school hours when students are not in classes and
keeps a sufficient number of restrooms open during school hours when students are in classes, except when
necessary to temporarily close a restroom for student safety or to repair the facility.

9

ln addition, any school serving any of grades 6-8 shall, at all times, stock and make available and accessible free

I



of cost, an adequate supply of menstrual products in every women's and all-gender restroom, and in at least
one men's restroom. The district shall post in a prominent and conspicuous location a notice regarding this
requirement that includes an email address and telephone nurnber for a designated individual responsible for
maintaining the requisite supply of menstrual products. (Education Code 35292.61

14. Sewers: The sanitary sewer system controls odors as designed, displays no signs of stoppage, backup, or
flooding in school facilities or on school grounds, and appears to be functioning properly.

15. Roofs: Roofs, gutters, roof drains, and downspouts appear to be functioning properly and are free of visible
damage and evidence of disrepair when observed from the ground from inside and outside the building

16. Drainage: School grounds do not exhibit signs of drainage problems, such as visible evidence of flooded areas,
eroded soil, water damage to asphalt playgrounds or parking areas, or clogged storm drain inlets.

17. Playground/School Grounds: Playground equipment (exterior fixtures, seating, tables, and equipment), school
grounds, fields, walkways, and parking lot surfaces are functional and free of significant cracks, trip hazards,
holes, deterioration that affects functionality or safety, and other health and safety hazards,

18. Overall Cleanliness: School grounds, buildings, common areas, and individual rooms appear to have been
cleaned regularly and are free of accumulated refuse and unabated graffiti. Restrooms, drinking fountains, and
food preparation or serving areas appear to have been cleaned each day that school is in session.

ln addition, to ensure the health and safety of students, the Superintendent or designee shall provide for the testing
of drinking water on campus and of the soil and painted surfaces of school facilities for the presence of lead and/or
other harmful substances, in accordance with state and federal standards.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that any necessary repairs or removal of hazards identified during the
inspection are made in a timely and expeditious manner.

An assessment of the safety, cleanliness, and adequacy of school facijities, including any needed maintenance to
ensure good repair as defined in Education Code 17002, shall be reported on the school accountability report card.
(Education Code 33126)

Any complaint alleging a school facility condition that poses an emergency or urgent threat to the health or safety of
students or staff, or alleging that a school restroom is not clean, maintained, stocked, or kept open, shall be
addressed in accordance with AR 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complajnt Procedures.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide the Governing Board with regular reports regarding the district's
facility inspections and updates of any visits to district schools by the County Superintendent of Schools to review
school facilities.

2



Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

Status: DRAFTPoliry 3523: Electronic Slgnatures

Original Adopted Date: Pending

The Governing Board believes that the use of electronic records and signatures is a convenient paperless option that
can increase efficiency in commercial and administrative transactions, reduce costs, and contribute to environmental
sustainability in district operations. The Board authorizes the use of electronic signatures in district operations when
authorized by law.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that any electronic signature utilized by the district conforms with
criteria described in law and that the level of security is sufficient for the transaction being conducted. (Government
Code 16.5; 2 CCR 22003, 220051,

The Superintendent or designee shall retain electronic records in accordance with law and regulations, and as
specified in BP/AR 3580 - District Records.

7



Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

Status: DMFTRegulation 3523: Electronic Signatures

Odglnal Adopted Date: Pending

When authorized by law, electronic signatures may be used in the operation of district business and/or
administration.

ln any business transaction, an electronic signature shall only be used when each party has agreed to conduct the
transaction by electronic means. ln other district operations, the Superintendent or designee may require the use of
an electronic signature. (Civil Code 1633.5;15 USC 7001)

Adigital signature is defined as an electronic identifier, created by computer, intended by the party using it to have
the same force and effect as the use of a manual signature. (Governnent Code 16.5)

An electronic signoture consists of an electronic sound, symbol, or process attached to or logically associated with an
electronic record and executed or adopted by a person with the intent to sign the electronic record. (Civil Code
1633.2)

ln order for an electronic signature to be used, the electronic signature shall be: (Government Code 16.5; 2 CCR
22002)

1. Unique to the person using it

2. Capable of verification

3. Under the sole control of the person using it

4. Linked to data is such a manner that if the data are changed the electronic signature is invalidated

5. Conform to 2 CCR 22OOO-22OO5

Prior to accepting an electronic signature, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure the following: (2 CCR 22005)

1. That the signature is created by acceptable technology pursuant to 2 CCR 22003

2. That the level of security used to identify the signer of the document and to transmit the signature is sufficient
for the transaction being conducted

3. That, if a certificate is a required component of the electronic signature, the certificate format used by the
signer is sufficient for the security and interoperability needs of the district.

lf a notarized signature is required with respect to an electronic signature, the electronic signature of the notary
public together with all of the other information required by law to be included in a notarization shall accompany the
electronic signature. (Civil Code 7633.II)

lf a statement is required to be signed under penalty of perjury, the electronic signature shall include all of the
information to which the declaration pertains together with a declaration under penalty of perjury by the person who
submits the electronic signature that the information is true and correct. (Civil Code l633.tt)

I



Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

Sta&s: DMFTPolicy 355O: Food Service/Child Nutrition Program

Original Adopted Datez O8/22/2O11 I Last Revised Datez O2/21,/2O12

The Governing Board recognizes that adequate, nourishing food is essential to student health and well-being,
development, and ability to learn. The Superintendent or designee shall develop strategies to increase students'
access to and participation in the district's food service programs and maintain fiscal integrity of the programs in
accordance with law.

Foods and beverages available through the district's food service program shall:

1. Be carefully selected so as to contribute to students' nutritional well-being and the prevention of disease

2. Meet or exceed nutrition standards specified in law

3. Be prepared in ways that will appeal to students, retain nutritive quality, and foster lifelong healthful eating
habits

4. Be served in age-appropriate portions

5. Be provided at no cost to students who request a meal

At the beginning of each school year, the Superintendent or designee shall communicate information related to the
district's food service programs to the public through available means, including, but not limited to, the district's web
site, social media, flyers, and school publications.

The district's food service program shall give priority to serving unpr<icessed foods and fresh fruits and vegetables

District schools are encouraged to establish school gardens and/or farm-to-school projects to increase the
availability of safe, fresh, seasonal fruits and vegetables for school meals and to support the district's nutrition
education program.

To the extent possible, the school meal program shall be coordinated with the nutrition education program,
instructional program for teachers, parents/guardians and food service employees, available community resources,
and other related district programs.

To encourage student participation in school meal programs, schools may offer multiple choices of food items within
a meal service, provided all food items meet nutrition standards and all students are given an opportunityto select
any food item.

The Superintendent or designee may invite students and parents/guardians to participate in the selection of foods of
good nutritional quality for school menus.

Students shall be allowed adequate time and space to eat meals. To the extent possible, school, recess, and
transportation schedules shall be designed to promote participation in school meal programs.

The Superintendent or designee shall periodically review the adequacy of school cafeterias and facilities for food
preparation and consumption.

ln accordance with law, the Superintendent or designee shall develop and maintain a food safety program in order to
reduce the risk of foodborne hazards at each step of the food preparation and service process,

The Superintendent or designee shall annually report to the Board on student participation in the district's nutrition

7



programs and the extent to which the district's food service program meets state and federal nutrition standards for
foods and beverages. ln addition, the Superintendent or designee shall provide all necessary and available
documentation required for the Administrative Review conducted bf the California Department of Education (CDE)

to ensure the food service program's compliance with federal requirements related to nutrition standards, meal
patterns, provision of drinking water, school meal environment, food safety, and other areas as required by the CDE.

2



Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

Status: DRAFTRegulation 3550: Food Service/Child Nutrition Program

Original Adopted Date: OB / 22/ 2Ol 1 | Last Revised Datet !2/ lO / 2OI2

Nutrition Standards for School Meals

Meals, food items, and beverages provided through the district's food services program shall: (Education Code
49sO7.5,49553i 42 USC 1758,1773)

1. Comply with National School Lunch and/or Breakfast Program standards for meal patterns, nutrient levels, and
calorie requirements for the ages/grade levels served, as specified in 7 CFR 270.1O or 22O.8 as applicable

2. Not be deep fried, par fried, or flash fried, as defined in Education Code 49430 and 49430.7

Drinking Water

The district shall provide access to free, fresh drinking water during meal times in food service areas at all district
schools, including, but not limited to, areas where reimbursable meals under the National School Lunch or Breakfast
Program are served or consumed. (Education Code 38086; 42USC 1758)

Special Milk Program

Any school that does not participate in the National School Lunch or Breakfast Program may participate in the
Special Milk Program to provide all enrolled students with reasonably priced milk. (7 CFR2t5.7)

Food Safety

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district's food service program meets the applicable sanitation
and safety requirements of the California Retail Food Code as set forth in Health and Safety Code 113700-1,14437.

For all district schools participating in the National School Lunch and,/or School Breakfast Program, the
Superintendent or designee shall implement a written food safety program for the storage, preparation, and service
of school meals which complies with the national Hazard Analysis anf, Critical Control Point (HACCP) system. The
district's HACCP plan shall include, but is not limited to, a determination of critical control points and critical limits at
each stage of food production, monitoring procedures, corrective actions, and recordkeeping procedures. (42 USC
17 58; 7 CFR 21O.I3, 220.7)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that food service directors, managers, and staff complete an annual
continuing education or training as required by law. Each new employee, including a substitute, or volunteer shall
complete initial food safety training prior to handling food. For each employee, the Superintendent or designee shall
document the date, trainer, and subject of each training.

The Superintendent or designee shall assign staff to maintain records and logs documenting food safety activities,
including, but not limited to, records of food deliveries, time and temperature monitoring during food production,
equipment temperature (freezer, cooler, thermometer calibration), co-rrective actions, verification or review of safety
efforts, and staff training.

lnspection of Food Facilities

All food preparation and service areas shall be inspected in accordance with Health and Safety Code !!3725-
173725.7 and applicable county regulations.

L



Each school participating in the National School Lunch and/or Breakfast Program shall, during each school year,
obtain a minimum of two food safety inspections conducted by the county environmental health agency. (42USC
17 58; 7 CFR 2tO.I3, 220.71

The Superintendent or designee shall retain records from the most recent food safety inspection. All schools shall
post a notice indicating that the most recent inspection report is available to any interested person upon request.
(Health and Safety Code 1t3725.I; 42 USC 17 58;7 CFR 210.13, 2IO.t5,220.7)

2



Board Policy Manual
Kihgsburg Elementary Charter School District

Status: DMFTPolicy 3551: Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund

Original Adopted Date; O2/2!/2O12 | Last Revised Date: O6/!5/2020 | Last Reviewed Date: O6/15/2O20

The Governing Board intends that school food services shall be a self-supporting, nonprofit program. To ensure
program quality and increase cost effectiveness, the Superintendent br designee shall centralize and direct the
purchasing of foods and supplies, the planning of menus, and the auditing of all food service accounts for the district.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that food service director(s) possess the qualifications required by 7
CFR 210.30 and California Department of Education (CDE) standards.

At least once each year, food service administrators, other appropriate personnel who conduct or oversee
administrative procedures, and other food service personnel shall reieive training provided by CDE. (42 USC 177 6)

Meal Sales

Any student who requests a meal shall be served a nutritionally adequate breakfast and lunch free of charge, each
school day. (Education Code 49501.5)
Meals may be sold to students, district employees, Board members, and employees or members of the fund or
association maintaining the cafeteria. (Education Code 38082)

ln addition, meals may be sold to nonstudents, including parents/guardians, volunteers, students' siblings, or other
individuals, who are on campus during meal times for a legitimate purpose. Any meals served to nonstudents shall
not be subsidized by federal or state reimbursements, food service revenues, or U.S. Department of Agriculture
(USDA)foods.

Meal prices, as recommended by the Superintendent or designee and approved by the Board, shall be based on the
costs of providing food services and consistent with Education Code 38084 and 42 USC 1760.

The Superintendent or designee shall establish strategies and procedures for the collection of meal payments,
including delinquent meal payments. Such procedures shall conform with BP/AR 3553 - Free and Reduced Price
Meals, 2 CFR2O0.426, and any applicable CDE guidance. The Superintendent or designee shall clearly communicate
these procedures to students and parents/guardians, and shall make this policy and the accompanying administrative
regulation available to the public pursuant to Education Code 49557.5.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that a student whose parent/guardian has unpaid school meal fees is
not overtly identified by the use of special tokens, tickets, or other means and is not shamed, treated differently, or
denied a meal of the student's choice. (Education Code 49557,49557.5)

Cafeteria Fund

The Superintendent or designee shall establish a cafeteria fund independent of the district's general fund.

The wages, salaries, and benefits of food service employees shall be paid from the cafeteria fund. (Education Code
38103)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that state and federal funds provided through school meal programs are
allocated only for purposes related to the operation or improvement'of food services and reasonable and necessary
indirect program costs as allowed by law.

Contracts with Outside Services

With Board approval, the district may enter into a contract for food service consulting services or food service
management services in one or more district schools on year-to-year basis. (Education Code 45103.5; 42 USC 1758;
7 CFR21O.76)

Procurement of Foods, Equipment and Supplies

To the maximum extent practicable, foods purchased for use in school meals by the district or by any entity
purchasing food on its behalf shall be domestic commodities or products. Domestic commodity or product means an
agricultural commodity that is produced in the United States and a food product that is processed in the United

1.



States substantially using agricultural commodities that are produced in the United States. (42 USC 1760; 7 CFR
2t0.2tl Limited exceptions to the Buy American requirement are described in USDA's Memorandum SP 38-2017. lf
the district is using one of these exceptions, it must maintain documentation justifying the exception(s).

A nondomestic food product may be purchased for use in the district's food service program only as a last resort
when the product is not produced or manufactured in the United States in sufficient and reasonably available
quantities of a satisfactory quality, or when competitive bids reveal the costs of a United States product are
significantly higher than the nondomestic product. ln such cases, the Superintendent or designee shall retain
documentation justifying the use of the exception.

Furthermore, the district shall accept a bid or price for an agricultural product grown in California before accepting a

bid or price for an agricultural product grown outside the state, if the quality of the California-grown product is
comparable and the bid or price does not exceed the lowest bid or prjce of a product produced outside the state.
(Food and Agriculture Code 58595)

Bid solicitations and awards for purchases of equipment, materials, or supplies in support of the district's child
nutrition program, or for contracts awarded pursuant to Public Contract Code 2000, shall be consistent with the
federal procurement standards in 2 CFR 200.318-200.326. Awards shall be let to the most responsive and
responsible party. Price shall be the primary consideration, but not the only determining factor, in making such an
award. (Public Contract Code 20111)

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

The Superintendent or designee shall present to the Board, at least annually, financial reports regarding revenues and
expenditures related to the food service program.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide all necessary documentation required for the Administrative Review
conducted by CDE to ensure compliance of the district's food service program with federal requirements.

2



Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

Status: DRAFTRegulation 3551: Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund

Original Adopted Date|O8/22/2Ot1 | l.ast Revised Date.O6/t5/2O20 | Last ReviewedDatezO6/15/2O20

Payments for Meals

At the beginning of the school year, the Superintendent or designee shall communicate the district's meal payment
policies through multiple methods, including, but not limited to:

1. Explaining the meal charge policy within registration materials provided to parents/guardians at the start of the
school year

2. lncluding the policy in print versions of student handbooks, if provided to parents,/guardians annually

3. Providing the policy whenever parents/guardians are notified regarding the application process for free and
reduced-price meals, such as in the distribution of eligibility forms at the start of the school year

4. Posting the policy on the district's web site

ln order to avoid potential misuse of a student's food service account by someone other than the student in whose
name the account has been established, the Superintendent or desigrlee shall verify a student's identity when setting
up the account and when charging any meal to the account, The Superintendent or designee shall investigate any
claim that a bill does not belong to a student or is inaccurate, and shall open a new account as appropriate for a

student whose account appears to have been misused.

Reimbursement Claims

To streamline administration of state and federal meal programs, theCalifornia Department of Education (CDE) has
developed an online Child Nutrition lnformation and Payment System which must be used to submit reimbursement
claims and to submit and track the status of applications and USDA food requests. The Superintendent or designee
shall maintain records of the number of meals served each day by school site and by category of free and reduced-
price meals. The Superintendent or designee shall submit reimbursement claims for school meals to the California
Department of Education (CDE) using the online Child Nutrition lnformation and Payment System.
Payment of Accounts

The student and his/her parents/guardians shall be notified by phone, and/or by printed statements sent home with
students monthly, whenever the student's account has reached a negative balance.

Unpaid and Delinquent Meal Charges

The district shall not direct any action toward a student to collect unpaid school meal fees. (Education Code
495s7.s|

Students who have unpaid meal charges shall be served a meal of their choice throughout the school year regardless
of the level of debt incurred by the household. Such students shall not be overtly identified by the use of special
tokens, tickets, or other means and shall not be shamed, treated differently, or denied a meal of their choice.
(Education Code 49 557, 49 557.5)

No later than 10 days after a student's school meal account has reached a negative balance, the Superintendent or
designee shall so notify the student's parent/guardian. Before sending this notification, the district shall exhaust all
options and methods to directly certify the student for free or reduced-price meals.

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain records of the efforts made to collect unpaid meal charges and, if
applicable, financial documentation showing when the unpaid meal balance has become an operating loss.

Balances on Account

Positive balances on account at the end of the year will be carried over to the next school year, Should the student
be promoted from eighth grade, upon request, balances can be transferred to a sibling attending the Kingsburg
Elementary Charter School District, or refunded to the parent.

I



Refunds on Account

Refunds on account will be made upon request. lf a request is not made within 30 days, the balance will be written
off, per Government Code 50050. A processing fee may be charged when refunding an account balance.

Donation of Leftover Food

To minimize waste and reduce food insecurity, the district may provide sharing tables where students and staff may
return appropriate unused cafeteria food items to be made available to students during the course of a regular school
meal time. lf food on the sharing tables is not taken by a student, the school cafeteria may donate the food to a food
bank or any other nonprofit charitable organization. (Health and Safety Code 1140791

Food that may be donated includes prepackaged, nonpotentially hazardous food with the packaging still intact and in
good condition, whole uncut produce that complies with Health and Safety Code tI3992, unopened bags of sliced
fruit, unopened containers of milk that are immediately stored in a cooling bin maintained al4I degrees Fahrenheit
or below, and perishable prepackaged food if it is placed in a proper temperature-controlled environment. The
preparation, safety, and donation of food shall be consistent with Health and Safety Code 113980. (Health and
Safety Code tI4O79)

Cafeteria Fund

All proceeds from food sales and other services offered by the cafeteria shall be deposited in the cafeteria fund as
provided by law. (Education Code 38090, 38093)

The cafeteria fund shall be used only for those expenditures authorized by the Board as necessary for the operation
of school cafeterias in accordance with Education Code 38100-38103, 2 CFR Part 200 Appendix Vll, and the
California School Accounting Manual.

With CDE approval, the district may use cafeteria funds to supplement the provision of universal breakfast and
lunch.

Any charges to, or transfers from, a food service program shall be dated and accompanied by a written explanation of
the purpose of and basis for the expenditure. (Education Code 38101)

lndirect costs charged to the food service program shall be based on either the district's prior year indirect cost rate
as approved by CDE or the statewide average approved indirect cost rate for the second prior fiscal year, whichever
is less. (Education Code 38101)

Net cash resources in the nonprofit school food service shall not exceed three months average expenditures. (7 CFR
2IO.14,220.71

U.S. Department of Agriculture Foods

The district shall provide facilities for the storage and control of foods received through the U.S. Department of
Agriculture (USDA) that protect against theft, spoilage, damage, or other loss. Such storage facilities shall maintain
donated foods in sanitary conditions, at the proper temperature and humidity, and with adequate air circulation. The
district shall complywith all federal, state, or local requirements related to food safety and health and procedures for
responding to a food recall, as applicable, and shall obtain all required health inspections. (7 CFR 250.14)

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain inventories of USDA foods in accordance with 7 CFR 25O.59 and CDE
procedures, and shall ensure that foods are used before their expiration dates.

USDA donated foods shall be used in school lunches as far as practicable. USDA foods also may be used in other
nonprofit food service activities, including, but not limited to, school breakfasts or other meals, a la carte foods sold
to students, meals served to adults directly involved in the operation"and administration of the food service and to
other school staff, and training in nutrition, health, food service, or general home economics instruction for students,
provided that any revenues from such activities accrue to the district's nonprofit food service account, (7 CFR
2s0.591

2

Contracts with Outside Services



The term of any contract for management consulting services related to food services management shall not exceed
one year. Any renewal of the contract or further requests for proposals to provide such services shall be considered
on a year-to-year basis.

Any contract for management of the food service operation shall be approved by CDE and comply with the
conditions in Education Code 49554 and 7 CFR 2tO.t6 as applicable. The district shall retain control of the quality,
extent, and general nature of its food services, including prices to be charged to students for meals, and shall monitor
the food service operation through periodic on-site visits. The district shall not enter into a contract with a food
service company to provide a la carte food services, unless the company agrees to offer free, reduced-price, and full-
price reimbursable meals to all eligible students. (Education Code 49554;42 USC 7758l.7 CFR 210.16)

A contract for food service management consulting services shall not result in the supervision of food service
classified staff by the management consultant, nor shall it result in the elimination of any food service classified staff
or position or have any adverse effect on the wages, benefits or other terms and conditions of employment of
classified food service staff or positions. Health criteria established by the district for classified staff shall be
applicable to all persons providing food service management consulting services. (Education Code 45103.5)

3



Ki n gs bu rg E r e m enta ry . r:'#lff'l'ii S:#:l
Status: DRAFTPolicy3553: FreeAnd Reduced Price Meals

Originaf Adopted Datez !I/I3/2O!8 | last Reviewed Date. !L/!3/2Ot8

The Governing Board recognizes that adequate nutrition is essential fo the development, health, and learning of all
students. The Superintendent or designee shall facilitate and encourage the participation of students from low-
income families in the district's food service program.

(cf, 3551 - Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund)

(ct.3552 - Summer Meal Program)

(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)

(ct. 5148 - Child Care and Development)

(ct.5748.2 - Before/After School Programs)

(cf .6777 - Summer School)

The district shall provide at least one nutritionally adequate meal each school day, free of charge or at a reduced
price, for students whose families meet federal elieibility criteria. (Education Code 49550, 49552)

To provide optimal nutrition and reduce the administrative burden of food service operations, the Superintendent or
designee shall assess the eligibility of district schools to provide breakfast and lunch free of charge to all students at
the school under a federally funded universal meal service provision, such as Provision 2 or the Community Eligibility
Provision, pursuant to 42 USC t759a.

lf any district school meets the criteria for a "very high poverty school" through its eligibility for the federal
Community Eligibility Provision reimbursement rate pursuantto 42 USC 7759a, the district shall apply to the
California Department of Education (CDE) to operate a universal meal service, unless the Board adopts a resolution
stating that the district is unable to comply with this requirement due to fiscal hardship. The resolution shall be part
of the public agenda for at least two consecutive Board meetings, first as an information item and then as an action
item. The Board shall reconsider the resolution at least once every forr years. (Education Code 49564;42USC
t759al

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that meals provided through the free and reduced-price meals program
meet applicable state and/or federal nutritional standards in accordance with law, Board policy, and administrative
regulation.

(cf. 3550 - Food Service/Child Nutrition Program)

The Board shall approve, and shall submit to the CDE for approval, a plan that ensures that students eligible to
receive free or reduced-price meals and milk are not treated differently from other students. (Education Code
49ss7)

7

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)



(cf. 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance)

(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

Confidentiality/Release of Records

All applications and records related to eligibility for the free and reduced-price meal program shall be confidential
and may not be released except as provided by law and authorized by the Board or pursuant to a court order.
(Education Code 49558)

(cf.5t25 - Student Records)

The Board authorizes designated employees to use individual records pertaining to student eligibility for the free and
reduced-price meal program for the following purposes: (Education Code 49558)

1. Disaggregation of academic achievement data

(cf .6162.5I - State Academic Achievement Tests)

2. ldentification of students eligible for services under the federal Elementary and Secondary Education Act pursuant
to 20 USC 630I-6576

(cf .617I - Title I Programs)

lf a student transfers from the district to another district, charter school, county office of education program, or
private school, the Superintendent or designee may share the student's meal eligibility information to the other
educational agency to assist in the continuation of the student's meal benefits.

The Superintendent or designee may release the name and eligibility status of a student participating in the free or
reduced-price meal program to another school district, charter school, or county office of education that is serving a
student living in the same household for purposes related to programeligibility and data used in local control funding
formula calculations. (Education Code 49558)

The Superintendent or designee may release the name and eligibility status of a student participating in the free or
reduced-price meal program to the Superintendent of Public lnstruction for purposes of determining allocations
under the local control funding formula and for assessing accountability of that funding. (Education Code 49558)

The Superintendent or designee may release information on the school lunch program application to the local agency
that determines eligibility for participation in the Medi-Cal program if the student has been approved for free meals
or, if included in the agreement with the local agency, for reduced-price meals. He/she also may release information
on the school lunch application to the local agency that determines eligibility for CalFresh or another nutrition

2



assistance program authorized under 7 CFR 210.1 if the student has been approved for free or reduced-price meals.

lnformation may be released for these purposes only if the student's parent/guardian consents to the sharing of
information and the district has entered into a memorandum of understanding with the local agency which, at a

minimum, includes the roles and responsibilities of the district and local agency and the process for sharing the

information. After sharing information with the local agency for purposes of determining eligibility for that program,

no further information shall be shared unless otherwise authorized bf law. (Education Code 49557.2,49557.3,
49ss8)

(cf . 514L6 - School Health Services)

3



Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

Status: DMFTRegulation 5173.1: Education For FosterYouth

Original Adopted Date. O3/!O/2OI1 | Last Revised Dat3]z O2/2O/2O78

Definitions

Foster youth, f oster child, or student in f oster care means any of the following: (Education Code 42238.O!,48853.5)

1. A child who is the subject of a petition filed pursuant to Welfare and lnstitutions Code 300, whether or not the
child has been removed from the child's home by the juvenile court pursuant to Welfare and lnstitutions Code
3I9 or 36I.

2. A child who is the subject of a petition filed pursuant to Welfare and lnstitutions Code 602, has been removed
from the child's home by the juvenile court pursuant to Welfare and lnstitutions Code 727, and is in foster care
as defined by Welfare and lnstitutions Code 727.4(dl.

3. A nonminor who is under the transition jurisdiction of a juvenile court, as described in Welfare and lnstitutions
Code 450, and satisfies the criteria specified in Education Code 42238.O1.

4. A dependent child of the court of an lndian tribe, consortium of tribes, or tribal organization who is the subject
of a petition filed in the tribal court pursuant to the court's jurisdiction in accordance with the tribe's law

5. A child who is the subject of a voluntary placement agreement, as defined in Welfare and lnstitutions Code
TI4OO

Person holding the right to make educotional decisions means a responsible adult appointed by a court pursuant to
Welfare and lnstitutions Code 36I or 726.

School of origin means the school that the foster youth attended when permanently housed or the school in which
the foster youth was last enrolled. lf the school the foster youth attepded when permanently housed is different
from the school in which the foster youth was last enrolled, or if there is another school that the foster youth
attended within the preceding 15 months and with which the foster youth is connected, the district liaison for foster
youth shall determine, in the best interests of the foster youth, which school shall be deemed the school of origin,
This determination shall be made in consultation with and with the agreement of the foster youth and the person
holding the right to make educational decisions for the foster youth. (Education Code 48853.5)

Best interests of o foster youth means that, in making educational and school placement decisions for a foster youth,
consideration is given to, among other factors, the proximity to the school at the time of placement, appropriateness
of the educational setting, educational stability, the opportunity to be educated in the least restrictive educational
setting necessary to achieve academic progress, and the foster youth's access to academic resources, services, and
extracurricular and enrichment activities that are available to all district students. (Education Code 48850, 48853;
20 usc 6311)

District Liaison

The Superintendent designates the following position as the district's liaison for foster youth: (Education Code
488s3.s)

District Liaison
1310 Stroud Avenue
Kingsburg, CA 93631
559-897-1O46
msilva@kesd.org

The liaison for foster youth shall

1. Ensure and facilitate the proper educational placement, enrollment in school, and checkout from school of
students in foster care (Education Code 48853.5)

2. Ensure proper transfer of credits, records, and grades when students in foster care transfer from one school to
another or from one district to another (Education Code 48645.5, 48853.5)

t



When a student in foster care is enrolling in a district school, the liaison shall contact the school last attended
by the student to obtain, within two business days, all academic and other records. When a foster youth is
transferring to a new school, the liaison shall provide the student's records to the new school within two
business days of receiving the new school's request. (Education Code 48853.5)

3. Notify a foster youth's attorney and the representative of the appropriate county child welfare agency, when
required by law for a foster youth who is undergoing any expulsion or other disciplinary proceeding including a

manifestation determination for a foster youth who is a student with a disability, prior to a change in the foster
youth's placement. (Education Code 48853.5, 489 It, 489 15.5, 489 18.t)

4. As needed, make appropriate referrals to ensure that students in foster care receive necessary special
education services and services under Section 504 of the federal Rehabilitation Aclof 1973

5. As needed, ensure that students in foster care receive appropriate school-based services, such as counseling
and health services, supplemental instruction, and after-school services

6. Develop protocols and procedures for creating awareness for district staff, including principals, school
registrars, and attendance clerks, of the requirements for the proper enrollment, placement, and transfer of
foster youth

7. Collaborate with the county office of education, county placing agency, county child welfare agency, county
probation department, juvenile court, and other appropriate agencies to help coordinate instruction,
counseling, tutoring, mentoring vocational training, and other related services for the district's foster youth

8. Monitor the educational progress of foster youth and provide reports to the Superintendent or designee and
the Governing Board based on indicators identified in the district's local control and accountability plan

The Superintendent or designee shall regularly monitor the liaison's caseload, as well as additional duties outside of
the foster youth program, to ensure that adequate time and resources are provided to meet the needs of foster
youth in the district.

Enrollment

A student placed in a licensed children's institution or foster family home within the district shall attend programs
operated by the district unless one of the following circumstances applies: (Education Code 48853, 48853.5)

1. The student has an individualized education program requiring placement in a nonpublic, nonsectarian school
or agency or in another local educational agency.

2. The parent/guardian or other person holding the right to make-educational decisions for the student
determines that it is in the best interests of the student to be placed in another education program and submits
a written statement to the district indicating that determination and an awareness of the following:

a. The student has a right to attend a regular public school in the least restrictive environment.

b. The alternate education program is a special education program, if applicable.

c. The decision to unilaterally remove the student from the district school and to place the student in an
alternate education program may not be financed by the district.

d. Any attempt to seek reimbursement for the alternate education program may be at the expense of the
parent/guardian or other person holding the right to make educational decisions for the student.

3. At the initial placement or any subsequent change in placement, the student exercises the right to continue in
the school of origin, as defined above. ln any such circumstance, the following shall apply:

a. The student may continue in the school of origin for the duration of the court's jurisdiction.

b. lf the court's jurisdiction over a grade K-8 student is terminated prior to the end of a school year, the
student may continue in the school of origin for the remainder of the school year.

2



c. lf the court's jurisdiction is terminated while the student'is in high school, the student may continue in
the school of origin through graduation.

d. lf the student is transitioning between school grade levels, the student shall be allowed to continue in
the district in the same attendance area to provide the student the benefit of matriculating with the
student's peers in accordance with the established feeder patterns of school in the district. A student
who is transitioning to a middle school or high school shall be allowed to enroll in the school designated
for matriculation in another school district.

The role of the liaison shall be advisory with respect to placement decisions and determination of the school of
origin. (Education Code 48853.5)

The district liaison may, in consultation with and with the agreement of the foster youth and the person holding the
right to make educational decisions for the foster youth, recommend that the foster youth's right to attend the
school of origin be waived and the foster youth be enrolled in any school that students living in the attendance area
in which the foster youth resides are eligible to attend. All decisions shall be made in accordance with the foster
youth's best interests. (Education Code 48853.5)

Prior to making any recommendation to move a foster youth from the school of origin, the liaison shall provide the
foster youth and the person holding the right to make educational decisions for the youth with a written explanation
of the basis for the recommendation and how the recommendation serves the youth's best interests. (Education
Code 48853.5)

lf the liaison, in consultation with the foster youth and the person holding the right to make educational decisions for
the foster youth, agrees that the best interests of the foster youth would be served by a transfer to a school other
than the school of origin, the principal or designee of the new school shall immediately enroll the foster youth,
regardless of whether the foster youth: (Education Code 48853.5)

1. Has outstanding fees, fines, textbooks, or other items or monies due to the school last attended

2. Does not have clothing normally required by the school, such as school uniforms

3. ls unable to produce records normally required for enrollment, such as previous academic records, proof of
residency, and medical records, including, but not limited to, immunization records or other documentation

lf the foster youth or a person holding the right to make educational decisions for the foster youth disagrees with the
liaison's enrollment recommendation, an appeal may be filed with the Superintendent. The Superintendent shall
make a determination within 30 calendar days of receipt of the appeal. Within 30 calendar days of receipt of the
Superintendent's decision, the foster youth or the person holding the right to make educational decisions for the
foster youth may appeal that decision to the Board. The Board shall consider the issue at its next regularly scheduled
meeting. The Board's decision shall be final.

lf any dispute arises regarding the request of a foster youth to remain in the school of origin, the foster youth has the
right to remain in the school of origin pending resolution of the dispute. (Education Code 48853.5)

Transportation

The Superintendent or designee shall collaborate with the local child welfare agency to determine how
transportation will be provided, arranged, and funded in a cost-effectjve manner to enable a foster youth to remain in
the school of origin, for the duration of the time spent in foster care, when it is in the foster youth's best interest to
do so. Such transportation costs may be paid by either the child welfare agency or the district, or shared by both. (20
usc 6312)

Effect of Absences on Grades

The grades of a student in foster care shall not be lowered for any ab-sence from school that is due to either of the
following circumstances: (Education Code 49069.5)

1. A decision by a court or placement agency to change the student's placement, in which case the grades shall
be calculated as of the date the student left school

3



2. A verified court appearance or related court-ordered activity

Eligibility f or Extracurricular Activities

A foster youth whose residence changes pursuant to a court order or decision of a child welfare worker shall be
immediately deemed to meet all residency requirements for participation in interscholastic sports or other
extracurricular activities. (Education Code 48850)

Notification and Complaints

lnformation regardingthe educational rights of fosteryouth shall be included in the annual uniform complaint
procedures notification distributed to students, parents/guardians, employees, and other interested parties pursuant
to 5 CCR 4522. (Education Code 48853, 48853.5, 49069.5,51225.7,51225.2)

Any complaint alleging that the district has not complied with requirements regarding the education of foster youth
may be filed in accordance with the district's procedures in AR 1312,3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures. lf the
district finds merit in a complaint, the district shall provide a remedy to the affected student. A complainant not
satisfied with the district's decision may appeal the decision to the California Department of Education (CDE) and
shall receive a written decision regarding the appeal within 60 days of CDE's receipt of the appeal. lf CDE finds merit
in an appeal, the district shall provide a remedy to the affected student. (Education Code 48853, 48853.5, 49069.5,
57225.7,57225.21

4



WESLEY SEVER, ED.D. 
Superintendent 

MATT STOVALL 
Assistant Superintendent 

BOBBY RODRIGUEZ 
Chief Business Official 

CAROL BRAY 
Director, Human Resources 

ERIN PASILLAS 
Director, Special Education,  
Student Services 

 1310 Stroud Avenue • Kingsburg, California 93631 (559) 897-2331 • Fax (559) 897-4784

Our mission is simple, "We will find a way for ALL students to learn!" 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS AND THE WILLIAMS SETTLEMENT 

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 

NOTICE IS HEARBY GIVEN that the Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District will hold a public 

hearing, pursuant to Education Code section 60119, regarding the sufficiency of instructional materials 

and the Williams Settlement instructional materials in order to be eligible to receive funds for 

instructional materials from any state source.  

The annual public hearing will take place at a regular meeting of the Kingsburg Elementary Charter 

School District Governing Board on Monday, September 12, 2022.  The Board meeting begins at 4:00 

p.m., at the following location:

Professional Development Building 

Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District 

1310 Stroud Avenue 

Kingsburg, CA 93631 

The Governing Board is required to make a determination as to whether each pupil in each school in the 

school district has sufficient textbooks or instructional materials, or both, in each subject that is consistent 

with the content and cycles of the curriculum framework adopted by the State Board of Education. 

A Board Resolution has been prepared indicating that the Kingsburg Elementary Charter School 

District has or will have sufficient textbooks and/or instructional materials for every pupil for the 

2022-23 school year. 
Dr. Wesley Sever, Superintendent 
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District 
County of Fresno 
State of California  

Posted on August 25, 2022 
Locations of Posting: District 

Office, School Sites, and 
District Website



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 1 -                                                August 8, 2022  

  KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING 

 
August 8, 2022 

 
Kingsburg Elementary Professional Development Building 

1310 Stroud Avenue 
Kingsburg, California 93631 

 
Alternative Location: 
1921 4th Avenue East 
Dickinson, ND 58601 

 
4:00 p.m.  
MINUTES 

 
PUBLIC SESSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDIZED AND NON-AGENDIZED ITEMS 
  
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

Board President, Karyll Smith Quinn, called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 
 

Board Members Present:   
Karyll Smith Quinn, President  
Brad Bergstrom, Clerk  
Constance Lunde, Member (Attended Meeting By Teleconference at the Alternative Location) 
Shane Murray, Member  
Frank Yanes, Member  
 
District Office Administrators Present:  
Wesley Sever, Ed.D., Superintendent  
Matt Stovall, Assistant Superintendent 
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official 
Carol Bray, Director, Human Resources 
Erin Pasillas, Director of Special Education and Student Services 

  
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Moment of Contemplative Silence 

 
4. Approval of Agenda with the following addendum: 

 
• Addendum to Closed Session 

 New Agenda Item 24.1.5.:  Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Math Teacher, Rafer 
Johnson Jr. High 

 
Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mr. Murray, to approve the July 18, 2022, Board agenda as 
submitted: 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 
 

DISCUSSION   



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 2 -                                                August 8, 2022  

 
5. Superintendent’s Report 

5.1. Communications/Recognitions 
5.1.1. Opening Session went well.  Staff visited and enjoyed a delicious breakfast provided by 

our Food Services department.  Guest speakers, the McFarland runners and Coach White, 
delivered an inspirational message to staff that concluded with the staff "taking a lap".  
Dr. Sever thanked Mr. Stovall, the Governing Board, Food Services, MOT, and everyone 
who helped make the event possible.  We are ready and excited to start the year! 

5.1.2. On July 28th, students, families, and staff from Kingsburg Elementary and Kingsburg High 
School participated in Project Surf Camp in Morro Bay.  Project Surf Camp is a charitable 
organization that aims to build self-confidence, self-esteem, and self-efficacy.  They 
provide opportunities to build social skills, improve physical fitness, develop healthy 
outlets for stress reduction, and foster independence.  Outcomes are achieved through 
the modality of surf, paddleboard instruction and/or beach and aquatic activities.  It truly 
is a life-changing event for those involved.  Thank you to all the volunteers and families 
who attended!  The Kingsburg Community Education Foundation funded this experience.  

 
6. Assistant Superintendent’s Report 

6.1. Mr. Stovall thanked everyone involved in the Opening Session for their role in making it a 
memorable start to the 2022-23 school year.   

6.1.1. Recent Trainings 
6.1.1.1. Guided Reading training took place July 26-27 and was voluntary for teachers.  

About 25 teachers attended, including new teachers and some veteran teachers.   
Lisa Clark from FCSS presented for the training.     

6.1.1.2. SIOP training took place July 28-29, with all new teachers and administrators 
attending.   

6.1.2. The District has partnered with Fresno State's Parent University, allowing parents to take 
monthly classes online for free.  We will offer English and Spanish classes from 6:30–
8:30 pm on either Monday/Wednesdays or Tuesday/Thursdays.  For September, the 
following courses will be offered:  Digital Literacy, Financial Literacy, Social & Emotional 
Wellness & English Conversation.  Parents can sign up for these classes by one of the 
following ways:  scanning the QR code on the flyers sent home, calling 559-202-3775, or 
they can come to our Kingsburg Parent Registration night at Lincoln's Library on 
Thursday, August 18th, anytime between 5–7 pm.  There will be new online classes 
offered each month, so they can take a class whenever it works with their schedule. 

6.1.3. Tony Hoffman, former BMX Elite Pro and 2016 Olympian, will speak on Mental and 
Substance Abuse at the KHS Little Theater October 18 at 6 pm.  KECSD and KHS will 
having a combined event and share the cost of the presenter. 

6.1.4. Paraprofessionals will be trained on PRESS tomorrow and are excited about the 
opportunity to learn more and grow in their ability to help students be successful in the 
classroom.     

 
7. Chief Business Official’s Report 

7.1. Mr. Rodriguez shared a presentation of recent projects and news from around the District. 
7.1.1. Each year our District Leadership Team attends a Kick-Off meeting as principals 

return.  This year's meeting was football-themed (Raiders vs. 49ers) with Coach Pasillas 
and Coach Rodriguez leading the teams.  The 49ers came out victorious as they 
competed in activities throughout the meeting.  Referee Stovall kept order during the 
event.   

7.1.2. Maintenance and Operations held their annual Appreciation BBQ on Friday, July 29th, at 
Burris Park.  Everyone had a great time as they shared a meal together and competed in 
a cornhole tournament.  Mr. Jack Lopez and Mr. Alfred Ramirez were the winners this 
year.   



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 3 -                                                August 8, 2022  

7.1.3. The Lincoln student restroom remodel is complete with new flooring, and the stalls were 
also cleaned up.  The restrooms look brand new and are ready for the first day of school.   

7.1.4. The Rafer shade structure is complete.  Students will enjoy the shade and the new look 
of the area near the gym.  New tables arrived just before student orientation days, and it 
took everyone's effort to get them done for the District Kick-Off event. 

7.1.5. The new mental health offices at Rafer are complete, and the counselors are happy to 
have a fresh new space.   

7.1.6. The Rafer parking lot was re-striped and looks great. 
7.1.7. The new District logo was added to all District vehicles and some office entrances. 
7.1.8. The grounds at all of the schools look amazing and ready for students and back-to-school 

nights.   
7.1.9. Mr. Yanes asked about the pickleball setup at Rafer and if the District could re-do the 

striping going the opposite way, as requested by some community members.  Mr. 
Rodriguez is working with the company that initially put up the courts to determine the 
cost.     

 
8. Director of Special Education and Student Services Report 

8.1. Mrs. Pasillas discussed the new Discipline Guidelines for Administrators and the threat 
assessment process used for students.  The Board and Dr. Sever thanked Mrs. Pasillas for her 
time and effort in putting these two important documents together over the summer.  They will 
be important resources for our administrators. 

 
9. Board Member Reports 

9.1. Mr. Yanes and Mrs. Smith Quinn commented on how wonderful the McFarland speakers were.  
They would like to see them back if possible for students. 

9.2. All of the Board members commented on how beautiful all the campuses look. 
 

10. First Reading:  Board Policies/Administrative Regulations/Exhibits 
10.1. E 1113(1):  District And School Web Sites 
10.2. BP 3110:  Transfer of Funds 
10.3. BP 4030:  Nondiscrimination in Employment 
10.4. BP 5148.3:  Preschool/Early Childhood Education 
10.5. AR 5148.3:  Preschool/Early Childhood Education 
10.6. BP 6170.1:  Transitional Kindergarten 
10.7. BP 6173:  Education for Homeless Children 
10.8. AR 6173:  Education for Homeless Children  
10.9. BB 9322:  Agenda/Meeting Materials 
 

No changes were made to the policies and regulations as submitted.  They will be presented for approval 
at the next Board meeting. 

 
ACTION 
 
11. Consent Agenda      

11.1. Consider Approval of Minutes – July 18, 2022 Board Meeting 
11.2. Consider Approval of Cash Balances  
11.3. Consider Approval of Budget Report 
11.4. Consider Approval of Accounts Payable Report 
11.5. Consider Approval of Fundraisers for the 2022-23 School Year 

 
       Items 11.1. – 11.5.: 

Moved:  Mr. Murray; Seconded:  Mr. Yanes 
 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 4 -                                                August 8, 2022  

Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 
 

BUSINESS SERVICES 
 
12. Consider Approval of Revised 2022-2023 Budget (45 Day Revise) 

 
Moved:  Mr. Bergstrom; Seconded:  Mr. Yanes 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 
 

13. Consider Approval of AMIM Discretionary Block Grant Expenditure Plan 
 
Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mr. Murray 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 
 

14. Consider Approval of Increase to the District Insurance Cap to $1,201.25 Per Month, Effective 
October 1, 2022 

 
Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mrs. Lunde 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
15. Consider Approval of Agreement with Kingsburg Joint Union High School District for KECSD to Provide 

Student Breakfasts Which Meet the School Breakfast Program (SBP) Meal Pattern Requirements 
 
Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mrs. Lunde 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
16. Consider Approval of Consulting Services Agreement with California State University Fresno 

Foundation to Provide Parent University to KECSD Parents 
 

Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mr. Bergstrom  
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
HUMAN RESOURCES 
 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 5 -                                                August 8, 2022  

17. Consider Approval of a Provisional Internship Permit (PIP) for Andrea Orozco for the Purpose of 
Teaching Special Education at Washington Elementary School.  Applicant will be employed on the 
basis of a Provisional Internship Permit. 
 
Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mrs. Lunde 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
 
18. Consider Approval of Recommendation of Nominations for the Fresno County Committee on School 

District Organization – This item died for lack of motion. 
 

19. Consider Approval of Board Policies/Administrative Regulations/Exhibits 
19.1. BP 1312.3:  Uniform Complaint Procedures 
19.2. AR 1312.3:  Uniform Complaint Procedures 
19.3. E(1) 1312.3:  Uniform Complaint Procedures 
19.4. E(2) 1312.3:  Uniform Complaint Procedures 
19.5. AR 3515.6:  Criminal Background Checks for Contractors 
19.6. BP 4112.8:  Employment of Relatives 
19.7. AR 5125:  Student Records 
19.8. AR 5145.3:  Nondiscrimination/Harassment 
19.9. BP 5148.2:  Before/After School Programs 
19.10. AR 5148.2:  Before/After School Programs 
19.11. BP 6158:  Independent Study 
19.12. AR 6158:  Independent Study 
19.13. BB 9250:  Remuneration, Reimbursement and Other Benefits 
19.14. BB 9320:  Meetings and Notices 
 
Moved:  Mr. Murray; Seconded:  Mr. Yanes 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
20. Public Comment on Agendized and Non-Agendized Items 

20.1. No comments were received from the public. 
 
21. Set Date, Time, and Location of Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting:  Monday, September 12, 

2022, 4:00 p.m., Professional Development Building 
 

CLOSED SESSION  
 

22. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (Government Code Section 54957) 
 

23. Anticipated Litigation (Government Code Section 54956.9(b)) 
 
24. Public Employee Employment 

24.1. Certificated Personnel 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 6 -                                                August 8, 2022  

24.1.1. Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  School Counselor, Student Services 
24.1.2. Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  Math Teacher, Rafer Johnson Jr. High 
24.1.3. Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  School Counselor, Student Services 
24.1.4. Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Math Teacher, Rafer Johnson Jr. High 
24.1.5. Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Math Teacher, Rafer Johnson Jr. High 

 
24.2. Classified Personnel 

24.2.1. Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  Paraprofessional- Categorical, Lincoln Elementary 
School 

24.2.2. Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  Paraprofessional- RSP, Reagan Elementary School 
24.2.3. Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  Paraprofessional- Categorical, Reagan Elementary 

School 
24.2.4. Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Paraprofessional- Categorical, Reagan Elementary 

School 
24.2.5. Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Paraprofessional- RSP, Special Education 
24.2.6. Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Assistant Secretary, Lincoln Elementary School 
24.2.7. Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Paraprofessional- Categorical, Reagan Elementary 

School 
24.2.8. Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Cafeteria Helper, Roosevelt School 
24.2.9. Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Library/Media Technician I, Reagan Elementary 

School 
 

25. Pupil Personnel 
25.1. Consider Interdistrict Transfer Requests (Pursuant to Education Code 48204, 35146) 

25.1.1. Consider Approval of 2022-23 New Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program 
25.1.2. Consider Approval of 2022-23 New Attendance Requests – Central Valley Home School 

 
RECONVENE PUBLIC SESSION 
 
ACTION 
 
26. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 

 
Action taken on agenda items 24.1.1. – 24.1.5.: 
Moved:  Mrs. Lunde; Seconded:  Mr. Bergstrom, to take the following action: 
 
• Accepted Resignation:  Meredith Moreno, School Counselor, Student Services 
• Accepted Resignation:  Carrie Boyd, Math Teacher, Rafer Johnson Jr. High  
• Approved Request to Hire:  Shelby Byrd, School Counselor, Student Services 
• Approved Request to Hire:  Adam Fryatt, Math Teacher, Rafer Johnson Jr. High 
• Approved Request to Hire:  Charlotte Allen, Math Teacher, Rafer Johnson Jr. High 

 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 
 

      Action taken on agenda item 24.2.1. – 24.2.9.: 
Moved:  Mrs. Lunde; Seconded:  Mr. Bergstrom, to take the following action: 

 
• Accepted Resignation:  Halena Silva, Paraprofessional- Categorical, Lincoln Elementary School 
• Accepted Resignation:  Jocelin Silva, Paraprofessional- RSP, Reagan Elementary School 
• Accepted Resignation:  Chase East, Paraprofessional- Categorical, Reagan Elementary School 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 7 -                                                August 8, 2022  

• Approved Request to Hire:  Norma Escamilla, Paraprofessional- Categorical, Reagan Elementary 
School 

• Approved Request to Hire:  Kayla Kjar, Paraprofessional- RSP, Special Education 
• Approved Request to Hire:  Michelle Brewster, Assistant Secretary, Lincoln Elementary School 
• Approved Request to Hire:  Mallory Barnett, Paraprofessional- Categorical, Reagan Elementary 

School 
• Approved Request to Hire:  Norma Vazquez, Cafeteria Helper, Roosevelt School 
• Approved Request to Hire:  Caylee Underwood, Library/Media Technician I, Reagan Elementary 

School 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 
 
Action taken on agenda item 25.1.1 – 25.1.2.: 
Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mr. Bergstrom, to take the following action:  
 
• 2022-23 New Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program – Approved all requests. 
• 2022-23 New Attendance Requests – Central Valley Home School – Approved all requests. 

 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mr. Murray – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
27. Adjourn 

 
Meeting was adjourned at 5:19 p.m.  



CASH BALANCESJULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE

2020-21
60001 GE 5,722,479 4,873,477 7,007,517 6,600,648 5,792,859 7,045,495 7,554,021 6,316,523 6,057,488 5,671,708 4,598,462 7,282,294

60012 CHDE 50,296 64,587 53,825 48,064 45,783 42,812 36,638 4,580 101,291 146,122 120,959 120,404

60008 CAFÉ 125,457 32,486 3,849 13,503 1,528 166,035 232,596 138,816 651 146,282 173,481 248,033

60020 SPRES 1,409,710 1,409,710 1,416,139 1,416,655 1,416,655 1,416,655 1,422,860 1,422,860 1,427,928 1,428,381 1,428,381 2,128,381

65334 16 B 6,055 6,055 6,074 6,076 6,076 6,076 6,103 6,103 6,125 6,126 6,126 6,126

60006 DF 379,948 566,643 595,163 537,961 589,764 589,764 640,690 610,197 368,446 284,457 284,457 312,970

65066 04 A 93 93 160 160 160 160 161 161 161 162 162 162

65104 06 Refund 60,029 60,827 65,870 66,125 66,125 66,125 67,420 67,787 84,567 84,830 84,836 85,884

65215 13 Refi 92,478 92,478 92,900 92,933 92,933 92,933 93,340 93,340 93,673 93,703 93,703 93,703

65276 Bond Intrst 13,479 14,178 15,554 15,628 15,628 15,628 208,021 210,896 215,895 422,082 438,804 460,520

65281 16 Refi 30,542 33,040 37,546 37,824 37,824 37,824 24,201 25,477 40,886 86,533 90,770 96,563

65335 16 B Debt 66,663 66,663 67,523 67,562 67,562 67,562 44,103 45,374 45,650 122,919 129,646 137,644

2021-22

60001 GE 3,410,135 5,266,346 6,542,516 5,712,348 5,632,298 8,371,269 8,814,793 9,001,010 9,997,896 11,061,778 10,714,235 12,760,654

60012 CHDE 112,776 88,642 175,917 151,216 154,577 177,060 152,969 189,272 169,439 187,034 158,114 138,385

60008 CAFÉ 218,960 106,714 220,380 128,078 130,885 146,079 187,644 205,563 187,297 202,290 218,037 164,745

60020 SPRES 2,133,586 2,133,586 2,138,487 2,139,136 2,139,136 2,139,136 2,146,807 2,146,807 2,153,107 2,153,675 2,153,675 2,160,094

65098 04 B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

65334 16 B 6,149 6,149 6,168 6,170 6,170 6,170 6,192 6,192 6,210 6,212 6,212 6,230

60006 DF 277,887 277,887 418,532 249,139 655,440 637,377 691,263 1,062,316 1,196,054 930,239 1,042,845 1,116,434

65066 04 A 163 236 236 236 236 236 237 237 238 238 238 468

65104 06 Refund 86,154 86,588 89,582 89,611 89,609 89,609 89,927 89,927 90,191 90,387 90,387 90,660

65215 13 Refi 94,042 94,157 94,455 94,484 94,484 94,484 94,822 94,822 95,100 95,125 95,125 95,772

65276 Bond Intrst 466,252 45,832 47,890 48,216 48,782 205,806 230,450 236,221 270,378 464,848 467,338 65,001

65281 16 Refi 23,150 24,413 25,899 25,982 26,102 88,263 20,388 21,864 29,269 83,817 84,543 95,226

65335 16 B Debt 17,532 18,829 19,194 19,328 19,541 131,493 21,408 24,088 37,006 134,781 136,023 154,683

2022-23
60001 GE 11,462,106 10,509,697

60012 CHDE 123,576 165,679

60008 CAFÉ 8,350 67,670

60020 SPRES 2,154,262 2,160,638

65334 16 B 6,214 6,232

60006 DF 1,074,175 1,075,041

65066 04 A 468 479

65104 06 Refund 90,416 90,683

65215 13 Refi 95,515 95,826

65276 Bond Intrst 69,142 73,379

65281 16 Refi 21,888 22,909

65335 16 B Debt 29,497 31,253

C:\Users\brodriguez\Documents\Nicks Documents\Budget\Cash balances\Cash Balances 20-21 thru 22-231 9/6/2022



Page 1 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 08/01/2022 thru 08/31/2022

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

09/06/2022

02:42:43 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 31,688,119.06 

 7,202,323.27 

$5,285,878.45 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$31,546,010.29 

 33,462,455.11 

$9,664,762.57 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 34,438,220.53 

 32,650,151.39 

$36,900,659.83 

 7,202,323.27 

($1,205,157.33)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 2,427,681.19 

 2,419,498.20 

$1,222,523.86 

 0.00  12,760,654.19 

$2,559,549.41 $0.00 $34,341,110.42 

 3,549,022.43  3,077,625.48  26,023,503.48  79.7

 3,559,056.42  3,219,711.31  27,659,452.80  80.3

$11,761,147.18 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$11,600,440.08 

 4,260,532.39 

 8,650,502.78 

 3,268,905.98 

 3,907,737.83 

 1,200,000.00 

 574,336.05 

 24,511,475.25 

 7,176,643.81 

$11,645,225.61 

 4,267,292.39 

 8,664,723.78 

 3,856,743.47 

 4,216,166.14 

 1,213,733.09 

 574,336.05 

 24,577,241.78 

 8,072,909.61 

$960,420.32 

 349,931.07 

 593,566.81 

 206,973.84 

 308,606.16 

 6,331.99 

 1,851.00 

 1,903,918.20 

 515,580.00 

$1,035,748.94 

 568,770.64 

 1,002,058.41 

 2,606,577.99 

 183,746.99 

 758,697.45 

 6,331.99 

 942,444.44 

 3,702.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 765,210.00 

 295,401.36 

 2,017,014.12 

 8,438.83 

 133,647.00 

 2,312,415.48 

 765,210.00 

$10,609,476.67 

 3,698,521.75 

 6,897,455.37 

 3,377,595.12 

 1,440,454.57 

 1,198,962.27 

 436,987.05 

 21,205,453.79 

 4,818,049.69 

 91.1

 86.7

 79.6

 87.6

 34.2

 98.8

 76.1

 86.3

 59.7

($1,916,444.82) $2,462,439.30 ($1,205,157.33) ($999,507.01) ($3,219,711.31) $6,681,657.62  271.3

 5,285,878.45  9,664,762.57 (1,205,157.33)  13,677,592.00 

 93.1

Fund Summary

Fu: 0100 General Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(1,916,444.82)



Page 2 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 08/01/2022 thru 08/31/2022

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

09/06/2022

02:42:43 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 185,112.14 

$185,112.14 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

$185,112.14 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 185,112.14 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00  0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.0

 185,112.14  185,112.14  0.00  0.00 

 0.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 0800 Student Activity Special Revenue Fun

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 3 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 08/01/2022 thru 08/31/2022

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

09/06/2022

02:42:43 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 347,637.42 

 83,267.77 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$281,784.74 

 365,052.51 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 365,052.51 

 347,637.42 

$281,784.74 

 83,267.77 

$41,160.24 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 22,528.76 

 22,528.76 

$63,689.00 

 0.00  138,384.56 

$63,732.63 $0.00 $218,052.11 

 27,041.65  22,002.00  298,593.77  85.9

 27,041.65  22,002.00  316,008.86  86.6

$175,075.54 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$80,073.10 

 94,033.86 

 82,251.33 

 84,939.46 

 6,339.67 

 0.00 

 17,415.09 

 256,358.29 

 91,279.13 

$80,073.10 

 94,033.86 

 82,251.33 

 84,939.46 

 6,339.67 

 0.00 

 17,415.09 

 256,358.29 

 91,279.13 

$0.00 

 14,785.40 

 7,501.36 

 0.00 

 242.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 22,286.76 

 242.00 

$0.00 

 14,785.40 

 11,948.86 

 26,734.26 

 0.00 

 307.39 

 0.00 

 307.39 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 19,002.00 

 3,000.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 3,000.00 

 19,002.00 

$80,073.10 

 79,248.46 

 51,300.47 

 81,939.46 

 6,032.28 

 0.00 

 17,415.09 

 210,622.03 

 87,971.74 

 100.0

 84.3

 62.4

 96.5

 95.2

 0.0

 100.0

 82.2

 96.4

($83,267.77) ($83,267.77) $41,160.24 $36,690.98 ($22,002.00) ($97,956.75)  117.6

 0.00  0.00  41,160.24  258,343.31 

 77.4

Fund Summary

Fu: 1200 Child Development Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(83,267.77)



Page 4 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 08/01/2022 thru 08/31/2022

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

09/06/2022

02:42:43 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 1,200,117.95 

 286,016.94 

$371,011.46 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$1,323,907.33 

 1,238,912.81 

$371,011.46 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,289,942.61 

 1,251,147.75 

$1,374,937.13 

 286,016.94 

($55,233.21)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 105,981.81 

 105,981.81 

$50,748.60 

 0.00  164,745.39 

$50,778.15 $0.00 $1,324,158.98 

 144,503.58  462,599.59  644,044.58  51.5

 144,503.58  462,599.59  682,839.44  52.9

$71,019.96 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 457,762.95 

 252,399.39 

 444,628.14 

 45,327.47 

 0.00 

 38,794.86 

 710,162.34 

 489,955.61 

$0.00 

 457,762.95 

 252,399.39 

 495,657.94 

 45,327.47 

 0.00 

 38,794.86 

 710,162.34 

 540,985.41 

$0.00 

 35,984.63 

 17,337.71 

 52,217.32 

 442.15 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 53,322.34 

 52,659.47 

$0.00 

 44,791.44 

 34,394.03 

 79,185.47 

 54,106.78 

 11,211.33 

 0.00 

 65,318.11 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 49,635.00 

 396,033.90 

 16,930.69 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 412,964.59 

 49,635.00 

$0.00 

 412,971.51 

 168,370.36 

 45,517.26 

 17,185.45 

 0.00 

 38,794.86 

 581,341.87 

 62,702.71 

 0.0

 90.2

 66.7

 9.2

 37.9

 0.0

 100.0

 81.9

 11.6

$84,994.52 $84,994.52 ($55,233.21) ($93,725.43) ($462,599.59) $641,319.54  754.5

 371,011.46  371,011.46 (55,233.21) (13,974.56)

 96.3

Fund Summary

Fu: 1300 Cafeteria Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 84,994.52 



Page 5 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 08/01/2022 thru 08/31/2022

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

09/06/2022

02:42:43 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 2,669,931.46 

$2,677,375.74 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$7,444.28 

 0.00 

$2,677,375.74 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$7,444.28 

 2,669,931.46 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00  2,160,093.97 

$544.33 $0.00 $6,899.95 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

$2,160,638.30 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

$7,444.28 $7,444.28 $0.00 $544.33 $0.00 $6,899.95  92.7

 2,677,375.74  2,677,375.74  0.00  2,153,194.02 

 92.7

Fund Summary

Fu: 1700 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than 

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 7,444.28 



Page 6 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 08/01/2022 thru 08/31/2022

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

09/06/2022

02:42:43 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 6,168.07 

$6,168.07 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

$6,168.07 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 6,168.07 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00  6,230.37 

$1.57 $0.00 ($1.57)

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

$6,231.94 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.57 $0.00 ($1.57)  0.0

 6,168.07  6,168.07  0.00  6,231.94 

 0.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 2104 Building Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 7 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 08/01/2022 thru 08/31/2022

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

09/06/2022

02:42:43 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 9,028.01 

 297,942.47 

$512,348.16 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$560,433.70 

 346,028.01 

$512,348.16 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 346,028.01 

 9,028.01 

$560,433.70 

 297,942.47 

($1,850.00)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,850.00 

 1,850.00 

$0.00 

 0.00  1,116,433.94 

$256.92 $0.00 $560,176.78 

 3,850.00  0.00  5,178.01  57.4

 41,649.98  171,675.00  132,703.03  38.4

$1,075,040.88 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 5,178.01 

 3,850.00 

 0.00 

 337,000.00 

 0.00 

 9,028.01 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 5,178.01 

 3,850.00 

 0.00 

 337,000.00 

 0.00 

 9,028.01 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,850.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,850.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 3,850.00 

 0.00 

 3,850.00 

 37,799.98 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 171,675.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 5,178.01 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 127,525.02 

 0.00 

 5,178.01 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

 37.8

 0.0

 57.4

$214,405.69 $214,405.69 ($1,850.00) ($41,393.06) ($171,675.00) $427,473.75  199.4

 512,348.16  512,348.16 (1,850.00)  860,635.19 

 100.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 2500 Capital Facilities Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 214,405.69 



Page 8 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 08/01/2022 thru 08/31/2022

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

09/06/2022

02:42:43 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 260,716.82 

$260,716.82 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$55.00 

 55.00 

$260,716.82 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 55.00 

 0.00 

$55.00 

 260,716.82 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00  0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $55.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  55.00  100.0

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 55.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 55.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 55.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.0

 260,716.82  260,716.82  0.00  0.00 

 100.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 5100 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 9 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 08/01/2022 thru 08/31/2022

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

09/06/2022

02:42:43 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$225,500.00 

 225,500.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 225,500.00 

 0.00 

$225,500.00 

 0.00 

$10.77 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$10.77 

 0.00  468.34 

$10.85 $0.00 $225,489.15 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  225,500.00  100.0

$479.19 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 225,500.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 225,500.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 225,500.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $10.77 $10.85 $0.00 ($10.85)  0.0

 0.00  0.00  10.77  479.19 

 100.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 5101 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 10 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 08/01/2022 thru 08/31/2022

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

09/06/2022

02:42:43 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$1,100.00 

 1,100.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,100.00 

 0.00 

$1,100.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00  0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $1,100.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  1,100.00  100.0

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,100.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,100.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,100.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 100.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 5102 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 11 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 08/01/2022 thru 08/31/2022

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

09/06/2022

02:42:43 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$285,400.00 

 285,400.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 285,400.00 

 0.00 

$285,400.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00  90,659.80 

$22.84 $0.00 $285,377.16 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  285,400.00  100.0

$90,682.64 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 285,400.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 285,400.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 285,400.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22.84 $0.00 ($22.84)  0.0

 0.00  0.00  0.00  90,682.64 

 100.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 5103 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 12 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 08/01/2022 thru 08/31/2022

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

09/06/2022

02:42:43 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$8,300.00 

 8,300.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 8,300.00 

 0.00 

$8,300.00 

 0.00 

$29.85 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$29.85 

 0.00  95,772.39 

$53.92 $0.00 $8,246.08 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  8,300.00  100.0

$95,826.31 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 8,300.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 8,300.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 8,300.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $29.85 $53.92 $0.00 ($53.92)  0.0

 0.00  0.00  29.85  95,826.31 

 99.4

Fund Summary

Fu: 5104 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 13 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 08/01/2022 thru 08/31/2022

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

09/06/2022

02:42:43 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$100,142.62 

 100,142.62 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 100,142.62 

 0.00 

$100,142.62 

 0.00 

$3,553.88 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$3,553.88 

 0.00  65,001.21 

$8,377.53 $0.00 $91,765.09 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  100,142.62  100.0

$73,378.74 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 100,142.62 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 100,142.62 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 100,142.62 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $3,553.88 $8,377.53 $0.00 ($8,377.53)  0.0

 0.00  0.00  3,553.88  73,378.74 

 91.6

Fund Summary

Fu: 5106 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 14 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 08/01/2022 thru 08/31/2022

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

09/06/2022

02:42:43 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

($74,562.71)

 0.00 

 0.00 

$323,500.00 

 398,062.71 

($74,562.71)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 398,062.71 

 0.00 

$323,500.00 

 0.00 

$887.49 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$887.49 

 0.00  95,226.06 

$2,245.97 $0.00 $321,254.03 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  398,062.71  100.0

$97,472.03 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 398,062.71 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 398,062.71 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 398,062.71 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

($74,562.71) ($74,562.71) $887.49 $2,245.97 $0.00 ($76,808.68)  103.0

(74,562.71) (74,562.71)  887.49  172,034.74 

 99.3

Fund Summary

Fu: 5107 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(74,562.71)



Page 15 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 08/01/2022 thru 08/31/2022

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2023

09/06/2022

02:42:43 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

($122,162.71)

 0.00 

 0.00 

$503,455.36 

 625,618.07 

($122,162.71)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 625,618.07 

 0.00 

$503,455.36 

 0.00 

$1,572.69 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$1,572.69 

 0.00  154,683.28 

$3,732.23 $0.00 $499,723.13 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  625,618.07  100.0

$158,415.51 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 625,618.07 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 625,618.07 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 625,618.07 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

($122,162.71) ($122,162.71) $1,572.69 $3,732.23 $0.00 ($125,894.94)  103.1

(122,162.71) (122,162.71)  1,572.69  784,033.58 

 99.3

Fund Summary

Fu: 5108 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(625,618.07)



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 1 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 5124768823491-559 Yard Card Celebrations    PO-230216 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000District Kickoff - Sign for event th  75.00 

PO-230342 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-430000-082CVHS Welcome Back Signs  125.00 

Warrant Total:  200.00 

Vendor Total:  200.00 

 51247301016-Ace Trophy Shop               PO-230211 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580000-000Years of Service Awards 

August 2022

 390.06 

PO-230212 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580000-000CA Pivotal Practice Awards  485.89 

Warrant Total:  875.95 

Vendor Total:  875.95 

 51247688356-ACSA                          PO-230328 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-530000-000Renewal - ACSA Full Regular 

Membership for  July 1, 2022 

 1,895.64 

PO-230329 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-530000-000Renewal - ACSA Full Regular 

Membership for July 1, 2022 

 1,087.39 

PO-230330 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-530000-000Renewal - ACSA Full Regular 

Membership for July 1, 2022 

 1,188.50 

Warrant Total:  4,171.53 

Vendor Total:  4,171.53 

 51247098933-Amazon.com LLC                PO-230161 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-0806 Pack Art Acoustic Panel 72" x 48  392.31 

Warrant Total:  392.31 

 512470990 LB-220082 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-430000-000687746563859  18.51 

Warrant Total:  18.51 

 512470991 LB-220082 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-430000-000687746563859  263.14 

Warrant Total:  263.14 

 512471688 PO-230206 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Staff Uniform - Apron  339.87 

PO-230207 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Pencil Grip Holder  190.40 

PO-230187 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085clouds poster  449.89 

PO-230190 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Elmer's No Wrinkle Rubber Cement  45.63 

PO-230192 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Pacon Tru-Ray Construction paper y  580.83 

Warrant Total:  1,606.62 

 512473011 PO-230238 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Teacher Desks for 104 and 202  1,301.80 

PO-230239 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Custodial- Windex Outdoor All-In  47.43 

PO-230244 0100-65000-0-5760-1120-430000-000Dell SB521A Sound Bar Speaker - 3  69.73 

PO-230256 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085electric pencil sharpner  414.00 

Warrant Total:  1,832.96 

 512475127 PO-230316 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Cable Matters USB C Printer Cabl  41.52 

PO-230267 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Volleyball Boundary cord to paint c  22.82 

PO-230241 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Pencils  126.65 

PO-230187 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085clouds poster  502.10 

PO-230311 0100-65460-0-5760-3120-430000-000Pete The Cat Numbers and Colors S  85.26 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 2 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512475127 PO-230301 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Three tier wall file holder  234.07 

PO-230317 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Rolling Magnetic Large Dry Erase B  193.80 

CM-230003 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-0851PPV-FD13-9WXY (20.73)

PO-230187 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085clouds poster  7.07 

PO-230191 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-081Flip Chart Markers 22480PP  146.53 

PO-230215 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085advantus 12 inch world globe  1,089.25 

PO-230226 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-430000-070Intervention Tool: Clear Ruler  192.86 

PO-230312 0100-65460-0-5760-2420-440000-0002022 NEWST ASUS FLIP 2 IN 1 1  2,349.52 

Warrant Total:  4,970.72 

 512476884 CM-230009 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Amazon.com LLC (134.50)

PO-230304 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance- (4 pk) Southco E3-7  18.61 

PO-230335 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Tru-Ray Heavy weight constructi  367.34 

PO-230227 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Pencils  46.59 

PO-230230 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Binders  448.67 

PO-230230 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Binders  15.11 

PO-230293 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Health and Fitness - Jump Rope Bl  566.95 

PO-230299 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-430000-070Intervention Materials (Book) - Cha  35.00 

PO-230300 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Sports Ball Accent  83.25 

PO-230346 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Visual Cut Out Numbers  201.36 

PO-230347 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Cardstock  186.46 

PO-230350 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Lysol Wipes  441.58 

PO-230321 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-090SanDisk Extreme Pro 128GB SDX  129.84 

PO-230332 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Elmers liquid school glue, slime gl  279.09 

PO-230354 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-430000-070Intervention Book - Little Red Writi  73.65 

PO-230378 0100-32100-0-1110-2420-440000-000Meeting Owl 3 (Next Gen) 360-De  1,088.66 

Warrant Total:  3,847.66 

 512477690 PO-230383 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Guess Who board game  225.23 

PO-230377 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-430000-060Medium American Flag Tutu Skirts  1,201.25 

PO-230364 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-430000-082Pyle 1600 Watt, 15"Bluetooth PA S  371.59 

PO-230293 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Health and Fitness - Jump Rope Bl  102.15 

PO-230299 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-430000-070Intervention Materials (Book) - Cha  18.51 

PO-230335 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Tru-Ray Heavy weight constructi  56.49 

PO-230365 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-082Yamahah P71 88-Key Weighted A  641.86 

PO-230372 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Minion Stickers  141.52 

PO-230374 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Bostitch office impulse 30 sheet el  37.67 

PO-230375 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Sunny Days Entertainment Pop up s  30.50 

PO-230377 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-430000-060Medium American Flag Tutu Skirts  226.59 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 3 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512477690 PO-230349 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Wooden Spelling Boards  8.48 

PO-230349 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Wooden Spelling Boards  189.87 

PO-230351 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070White Lunch Bags  206.17 

PO-230355 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Canvas Painting Boards  122.54 

PO-230363 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-430000-070Intervention - Noise Reduction Head  32.14 

Warrant Total:  3,612.56 

Vendor Total:  16,544.48 

 5124730122658-American Fidelity             PO-230012 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580000-000ACA Reporting - Annual Fee  1,504.55 

Warrant Total:  1,504.55 

Vendor Total:  1,504.55 

 5124716893681-Amparan Flooring Inc          PO-230094 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Lincoln, Portable Restrooms- New S  7,200.00 

Warrant Total:  7,200.00 

Vendor Total:  7,200.00 

 5124724043686-Anderson Striping & Constructi PO-230092 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Rafer Johnson Jr High- Repaint all p  4,275.00 

Warrant Total:  4,275.00 

Vendor Total:  4,275.00 

 5124716901794-AT&T Global Services          PO-230009 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-590004-000Monthly Charges for District 

Telephones July 1, 2022 through 

 1,375.44 

PO-230010 0100-00000-0-0000-2700-590004-082Monthly Charges/CVHS Site July 

1, 2022 through June 30, 2023

 178.26 

PO-230011 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-590008-082HSI BUS Elite-S Service July 1, 

2022 through June 30, 2023

 221.62 

Warrant Total:  1,775.32 

Vendor Total:  1,775.32 

 5124724052120-Awesome Charters and Tours LLC LB-220089 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-580000-085CBO#17687  7,640.00 

Warrant Total:  7,640.00 

Vendor Total:  7,640.00 

 5124709923451-AXA Equitable Life Insurance C PO-230002 0100-00000-0-0000-0000-951400-000Employee Life Insurance Benefit P  579.99 

Warrant Total:  579.99 

 512477691 PO-230002 0100-00000-0-0000-0000-951400-000Employee Life Insurance Benefit P  666.45 

Warrant Total:  666.45 

Vendor Total:  1,246.44 

 5124776943319-Berman's Flowers              PO-230326 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Balloon Tower/Arches for District O  234.30 

Warrant Total:  234.30 

Vendor Total:  234.30 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 4 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 5124768852979-Between Your Ears Entertainmen PO-230361 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-580000-060Morris Brothers STAR assembly  1,185.00 

Warrant Total:  1,185.00 

Vendor Total:  1,185.00 

 5124776951482-BRAINPOP                      PO-230358 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-000School Combo - unlimited 24 hour 

access

 3,783.25 

Warrant Total:  3,783.25 

Vendor Total:  3,783.25 

 5124768863191-BSN Sports LLC                PO-230177 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-580000-085Medium school shirts  1,096.15 

Warrant Total:  1,096.15 

Vendor Total:  1,096.15 

 5124776963456-CA Dept of Tax and Fee Admin  LB-220101 0100-00000-0-0000-0000-958000-000022-604981  2,863.80 

Warrant Total:  2,863.80 

Vendor Total:  2,863.80 

 5124716912614-CAASFEP                       PO-230237 0100-40350-0-1110-1000-520000-000CAASFEP 2022 Professional 

Development Institute

 550.00 

Warrant Total:  550.00 

Vendor Total:  550.00 

 512472406123-Cal State Termite & Pest Contr LB-220090 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-0000437710  580.00 

PO-230022 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Cal State Termite & Pest Control - A  580.00 

Warrant Total:  1,160.00 

Vendor Total:  1,160.00 

 512476888128-CALIFORNIA DEPT OF EDUCATION LB-220096 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-430000-00021-22 Federal Interest  2,240.62 

LB-220095 0100-00000-0-0000-0000-801100-0002021-22 State Aid Adjustment  84,792.00 

Warrant Total:  87,032.62 

Vendor Total:  87,032.62 

 512476889803-California Dept of Justice    PO-230021 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint Charges July 1, 2022 th  260.00 

Warrant Total:  260.00 

Vendor Total:  260.00 

 5124768903596-Capital One N.A.              PO-230209 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070School Supplies

Paper, Pencils, Crayons etc.

 60.00 

PO-230225 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085School supplies and materials:note  98.82 

Warrant Total:  158.82 

 512477697 PO-230229 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Not to exceed $100 - Materials and  98.98 

Warrant Total:  98.98 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 5 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  257.80 

 5124709952619-CASH                          PO-230018 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-530000-000Membership Fees 07/01/2022 th  479.00 

Warrant Total:  479.00 

Vendor Total:  479.00 

 512476891162-Childs & Co Inc               PO-230282 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance- Door lock hardware. 

Quote 192697

 751.14 

Warrant Total:  751.14 

 512477698 PO-230284 0100-32100-0-0000-8500-640000-264Rafer counselor office remodel, 

addition of staff offices- Quote 

 1,176.16 

Warrant Total:  1,176.16 

Vendor Total:  1,927.30 

 512470996166-City of Kingsburg             PO-230019 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550008-000Monthly District Garbage Fees

July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023

 5,029.95 

PO-230019 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550009-000Monthly District Garbage Fees

July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023

 2,064.73 

Warrant Total:  7,094.68 

 512477699 PO-230019 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550008-000Monthly District Garbage Fees

July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023

 8,235.06 

PO-230019 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550009-000Monthly District Garbage Fees

July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023

 1,944.27 

Warrant Total:  10,179.33 

Vendor Total:  17,274.01 

 5124709972320-Comcast Corporation           PO-230020 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Internet Services at the Roosevelt S  401.64 

PO-230020 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Internet Services at the Roosevelt S  411.64 

Warrant Total:  813.28 

 512477700 PO-230023 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-590004-000Monthly Charges for CVHS Telep  1,179.42 

PO-230020 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Internet Services at the Roosevelt S  411.64 

Warrant Total:  1,591.06 

Vendor Total:  2,404.34 

 5124709983321-Consolidated Electrical Distri LB-220084 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-0002574-1028491  169.89 

Warrant Total:  169.89 

 512475128 PO-230280 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance- Cable cutter blade. I  18.26 

PO-230279 0100-32100-0-0000-8500-640000-264Rafer Counselor Office remodel, 

addition of staff offices- Invoice# 

 689.26 

Warrant Total:  707.52 

 512477701 CM-230012 0100-32100-0-0000-8500-640000-2642574-1029790 PO#230278 (546.08)

PO-230278 0100-32100-0-0000-8500-640000-264Rafer Counselor Office remodel, 

addition of staff offices- Electrical 

 889.64 

Warrant Total:  343.56 

Vendor Total:  1,220.97 

 5124730132680-CPM Educational Program       PO-230060 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-410000-000Math Curriculum - Rafer  10,290.64 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 6 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Warrant Total:  10,290.64 

Vendor Total:  10,290.64 

 512471692563-Dannis Woliver Kelley         PO-230213 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-520000-000DWK Ed Lab Series 2022-23

Dr. Wesley Sever

 1,200.00 

Warrant Total:  1,200.00 

Vendor Total:  1,200.00 

 5124724083521-DC Inspections Inc            LB-220088 0100-32120-0-0000-8500-620019-25922056-02  400.00 

Warrant Total:  400.00 

 512476892 PV-230015 0100-32120-0-0000-8500-620019-26321474-01  1,395.00 

Warrant Total:  1,395.00 

Vendor Total:  1,795.00 

 512471693217-Dell Marketing LP             PO-230153 0100-09000-0-1110-2420-440000-000Dell Latitude 5520  52,781.62 

Warrant Total:  52,781.62 

Vendor Total:  52,781.62 

 512473810298-EDCARE GROUP, THE             PO-230001 0100-00000-0-0000-7600-370100-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  54,361.00 

PO-230001 0100-00000-0-0000-7600-370200-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  17,220.00 

PO-230001 0100-00000-0-0000-7110-370200-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  7,717.00 

PO-230001 0100-00000-0-0000-0000-951400-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  252,672.18 

Warrant Total:  331,970.18 

Vendor Total:  331,970.18 

 5124738133471-Edpuzzle Inc                  PO-230264 0100-32160-0-1110-1000-580000-090EdPuzzle 1 Year Limited License  1,950.00 

Warrant Total:  1,950.00 

Vendor Total:  1,950.00 

 5124730143565-Emmersen, Charlienne          PO-230252 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-580000-082Mileage Reimbursement for 

2022-2023 School Year.

 40.35 

Warrant Total:  40.35 

Vendor Total:  40.35 

 5124751293470-Enome Inc                     PO-230313 0100-32120-0-1110-1000-580000-000DISTRICT SPED FULL DEPT ME  10,439.00 

Warrant Total:  10,439.00 

Vendor Total:  10,439.00 

 512473015279-ENVIROCLEAN                   PO-230234 0100-32120-0-0000-8200-430000-000Custodial supplies to sanitize and c  361.89 

Warrant Total:  361.89 

Vendor Total:  361.89 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 7 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512471694293-FACSCO                        PO-230200 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Lincoln, Cafeteria- Evaporator coo  97.15 

Warrant Total:  97.15 

Vendor Total:  97.15 

 5124751302331-Ferguson Enterprises Inc      PO-230097 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 7.18 

Warrant Total:  7.18 

 512477702 PO-230097 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 78.61 

Warrant Total:  78.61 

Vendor Total:  85.79 

 5124730163617-Finalsite                     PO-230255 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-000communications package - stand  11,150.00 

Warrant Total:  11,150.00 

Vendor Total:  11,150.00 

 512472409961-Flix Productions              PO-230253 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-000School District staff kickoff audio, v  3,985.00 

Warrant Total:  3,985.00 

Vendor Total:  3,985.00 

 512476893309-Follett Educational Services  PO-230246 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-410000-000Journeys (CA)  1,208.24 

Warrant Total:  1,208.24 

Vendor Total:  1,208.24 

 512475131333-G W SCHOOL SUPPLY INC         PO-230228 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Not to exceed $100 - Materials and  99.23 

Warrant Total:  99.23 

Vendor Total:  99.23 

 5124730173225-Gaggle.Net Inc                PO-230007 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-000Gaggle Safety Managment - 

Google -Student, 2022-2023 

 13,472.40 

Warrant Total:  13,472.40 

Vendor Total:  13,472.40 

 512473018343-Gas Company, The              PO-230028 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550003-000Monthly Utility Fees

July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023

 356.57 

Warrant Total:  356.57 

Vendor Total:  356.57 

 5124768943707-GoGuardian                    PO-230360 0100-32160-0-1110-1000-580000-090Pear Deck Subscriptions  2,270.10 

Warrant Total:  2,270.10 

Vendor Total:  2,270.10 

 5124710002787-Goodfellow Occupational Therap LB-220085 0100-02000-0-5760-3140-580000-00043662  1,883.00 

Warrant Total:  1,883.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 8 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  1,883.00 

 5124777033705-Gopher X                      PO-230343 0100-00000-0-0000-8400-430010-000Grounds- Item GXOIL2PTC, Burr  216.93 

Warrant Total:  216.93 

Vendor Total:  216.93 

 5124751331626-Gottschalk Music Center       PO-230224 0100-07140-0-1156-1000-430000-085rico TS #3 BX 50  635.54 

PO-230183 0100-07140-0-1156-1000-430000-090Rico Bavi Sax Reeds - Box of 25  1,068.84 

Warrant Total:  1,704.38 

 512477704 PO-230059 0100-07140-0-1156-1000-560000-090Instrument Cleaning and Repair  3,890.71 

Warrant Total:  3,890.71 

Vendor Total:  5,595.09 

 5124724103488-Heartland Payment Systems LLC PO-230249 0100-00000-0-0000-2420-580000-000Educate-Maintenance Renewal 

SchoolBooks Software School Site 

 6,954.75 

Warrant Total:  6,954.75 

Vendor Total:  6,954.75 

 5124730203000-Heinemann                     PO-230069 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Teaching for Thinking - 50 books - 

Paperback

 1,430.30 

Warrant Total:  1,430.30 

Vendor Total:  1,430.30 

 5124710012577-Illuminate Education Inc      PO-230008 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-580000-000DnA Software License Bundle

Per Student Licenses-Illuminate 

 8,436.90 

PO-230008 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-000DnA Software License Bundle

Per Student Licenses-Illuminate 

 8,436.90 

Warrant Total:  16,873.80 

Vendor Total:  16,873.80 

 5124768962608-Imagine Learning Inc          PO-230292 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-430000-070Big Brainz Intervention Platform  5,000.00 

PO-230325 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-580000-000Imagine Language & Literacy Reus  750.00 

Warrant Total:  5,750.00 

Vendor Total:  5,750.00 

 5124777053154-IXL Learning Inc              PO-230194 0100-32160-0-1110-1000-580000-070IXL Intervention Platform  7,650.00 

PO-230265 0100-32160-0-1110-1000-580000-090IXL Site License: Math  6,745.00 

Warrant Total:  14,395.00 

Vendor Total:  14,395.00 

 5124751343176-Johnson Controls Fire Protecti PO-230288 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Annual Fire Extinguisher 

Inspection

 808.82 

PO-230288 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Annual Fire Extinguisher 

Inspection

 48.00 

PO-230289 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Lincoln- Kitchen Hood Inspection a  217.12 

PO-230290 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000MOT Employee Annual Fire Exti  565.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 9 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512475134 PO-230271 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Rafer- Semi Annual Kitchen Hood I  175.71 

PO-230288 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Annual Fire Extinguisher 

Inspection

 395.20 

PO-230288 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Annual Fire Extinguisher 

Inspection

 620.80 

PO-230288 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Annual Fire Extinguisher 

Inspection

 928.27 

PO-230288 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Annual Fire Extinguisher 

Inspection

 371.19 

Warrant Total:  4,130.11 

Vendor Total:  4,130.11 

 5124716961845-Johnstone Supply              PO-230098 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 2,276.35 

Warrant Total:  2,276.35 

 512473021 PO-230098 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 280.49 

Warrant Total:  280.49 

 512475135 PO-230098 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 40.82 

PO-230098 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 431.08 

PO-230098 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 560.28 

Warrant Total:  1,032.18 

 512477706 PO-230098 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 606.04 

PO-230098 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 325.48 

Warrant Total:  931.52 

Vendor Total:  4,520.54 

 512471695435-J's Communications Inc        PO-230201 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Two Way Radio Programming (F  848.00 

Warrant Total:  848.00 

Vendor Total:  848.00 

 5124716973450-Kingsburg Express Lube Inc    PO-230202 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-0002017 Dodge Caravan Vin# 0139- L  45.40 

Warrant Total:  45.40 

 512475136 PO-230286 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-0002012 Ford Pickup F250 Super Dut  89.79 

PO-230285 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-0002008 Ford Pickup F250 Super Dut  89.79 

Warrant Total:  179.58 

Vendor Total:  224.98 

 5124710022835-KRC Safety Co Inc             PO-230155 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance- 36 New KESD logo d  1,088.81 

Warrant Total:  1,088.81 

Vendor Total:  1,088.81 

 512471698494-Kulow Brothers                PO-230031 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580000-000Printing Charges for District July 1  408.74 

Warrant Total:  408.74 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 10 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  408.74 

 512475137498-Lakeshore Learning Materials  PO-230268 0100-32120-0-1110-1000-440000-000Best-Buy Backpack storage Cart  761.74 

Warrant Total:  761.74 

 512476897 PO-230171 0100-60530-0-1110-1000-430000-000Item#JJ157  14,620.88 

Warrant Total:  14,620.88 

Vendor Total:  15,382.62 

 5124730222758-Learning A-Z Explore Learning PO-230181 0100-32160-0-1110-1000-580000-060Raz- kids renewal 10 classrooms 1  1,474.20 

PO-230189 0100-32160-0-1110-1000-580000-070Learning A to Z Intervention Platf  4,929.12 

Warrant Total:  6,403.32 

Vendor Total:  6,403.32 

 5124751383700-Lexia Learning Systems LLC    PO-230180 0100-32160-0-1110-1000-580000-070Lexia Intervention Platform  9,500.00 

Warrant Total:  9,500.00 

Vendor Total:  9,500.00 

 5124777073115-Mark Condie Inspections       PV-230020 0100-32120-0-0000-8500-620019-263Inspection Fees  3,500.00 

LB-220100 0100-32120-0-0000-8500-620019-259Invoice # 01 Final  1,500.00 

Warrant Total:  5,000.00 

Vendor Total:  5,000.00 

 512471003544-McGraw-Hill Education Inc     LB-220083 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-070120448389001  281.40 

Warrant Total:  281.40 

 512476898 PO-230074 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-410000-000My Math Grade K  9,603.42 

Warrant Total:  9,603.42 

Vendor Total:  9,884.82 

 512476899546-McMaster-Carr Supply Company  PO-230099 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 989.16 

Warrant Total:  989.16 

Vendor Total:  989.16 

 512475139555-Merit Window Fashion & Design PO-230257 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-580000-090Rafer Rec Front Door - Hunter Dou  953.51 

Warrant Total:  953.51 

Vendor Total:  953.51 

 5124751403522-Mid-Valley Disposal LLC       PO-230100 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550008-000Roll Off Bin Charges during July 1  337.00 

Warrant Total:  337.00 

 512476900 LB-220099 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550008-00067695501  470.50 

Warrant Total:  470.50 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 11 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  807.50 

 5124730233458-Moeworks LLC                  PO-230233 0100-32120-0-0000-8200-430000-000Custodial supplies to sanitize and c  305.17 

Warrant Total:  305.17 

Vendor Total:  305.17 

 5124716991450-NAPA Auto Parts of Selma      PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 9.14 

PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 13.63 

PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 80.28 

PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 3.25 

PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 32.67 

Warrant Total:  138.97 

 512473024 PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 272.42 

PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 180.46 

Warrant Total:  452.88 

 512476901 CM-230008 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000NAPA Auto Parts of Selma (19.62)

PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 12.40 

PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 56.63 

Warrant Total:  49.41 

 512477708 PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 24.48 

PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 203.22 

PO-230101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 104.49 

Warrant Total:  332.19 

Vendor Total:  973.45 

 5124777091661-National Assoc of School Nurse PO-230392 0100-00000-0-0000-3140-530000-000RENEW ANNUAL 

MEMBERSHIP FOR NICOLE 

 105.00 

Warrant Total:  105.00 

Vendor Total:  105.00 

 512471004595-Nelson's Ace Hardware         LB-220086 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-00072331  604.85 

PO-230102 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Materials and 

Supplies purchased during July 1, 

 2,121.88 

Warrant Total:  2,726.73 

 512477710 PO-230102 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Materials and 

Supplies purchased during July 1, 

 2,873.19 

Warrant Total:  2,873.19 

Vendor Total:  5,599.92 

 5124769021530-Nelson's Power Center         PO-230103 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 343.87 

Warrant Total:  343.87 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 12 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  343.87 

 5124717002711-Newsela Inc                   PO-230178 0100-32160-0-1110-1000-580000-090Newsela License Subscription  8,500.00 

Warrant Total:  8,500.00 

 512476903 PO-230376 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-000Rafer - All access PD Pass-School L  5,500.00 

Warrant Total:  5,500.00 

Vendor Total:  14,000.00 

 5124738143683-ODP Business Solutions LLC    PO-230167 0100-65000-0-5760-1120-430000-000SPECIAL EDUCATION & 

STUDENT SERVICES 

 122.67 

PO-230167 0100-65000-0-5760-1120-430000-000SPECIAL EDUCATION & 

STUDENT SERVICES 

 797.65 

PO-230185 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Beginning of the year school suppl  4,548.71 

PO-230063 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Classroom materials and supplies, 

paper, pencils etc.

 12.41 

PO-230185 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Beginning of the year school suppl  299.03 

PO-230185 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Beginning of the year school suppl  140.34 

PO-230186 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-082Office Depot (Paper, Pencils, etc)  95.61 

PO-230104 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Office Supplies purchased during J  149.73 

PO-230166 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Items for student use in the classro  5,000.00 

PO-230166 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Items for student use in the classro  1,670.27 

PO-230186 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-082Office Depot (Paper, Pencils, etc)  15.41 

PO-230058 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Classroom Materials & Supplies

2022-2023 School Year

 60.68 

PO-230058 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Classroom Materials & Supplies

2022-2023 School Year

 4,850.87 

PO-230058 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Classroom Materials & Supplies

2022-2023 School Year

 7.43 

PO-230058 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Classroom Materials & Supplies

2022-2023 School Year

 195.27 

PO-230058 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Classroom Materials & Supplies

2022-2023 School Year

 58.45 

PO-230058 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Classroom Materials & Supplies

2022-2023 School Year

 39.97 

PO-230055 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Beginning of the year school 

supplies

 55.57 

PO-230055 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Beginning of the year school 

supplies

 123.87 

PO-230058 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Classroom Materials & Supplies

2022-2023 School Year

 545.78 

PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 80.09 

PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 3,187.08 

PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 49.01 

PO-230058 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Classroom Materials & Supplies

2022-2023 School Year

 30.28 

PO-230058 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Classroom Materials & Supplies

2022-2023 School Year

 207.04 

PO-230058 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Classroom Materials & Supplies

2022-2023 School Year

 452.48 

PO-230063 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Classroom materials and supplies, 

paper, pencils etc.

 48.91 

PO-230063 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Classroom materials and supplies, 

paper, pencils etc.

 909.27 

PO-230063 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Classroom materials and supplies, 

paper, pencils etc.

 79.55 

PO-230058 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Classroom Materials & Supplies

2022-2023 School Year

 37.98 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 13 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512473814 PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 9.74 

PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 15.45 

PO-230063 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Classroom materials and supplies, 

paper, pencils etc.

 96.32 

PO-230063 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Classroom materials and supplies, 

paper, pencils etc.

 100.77 

PO-230063 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Classroom materials and supplies, 

paper, pencils etc.

 211.91 

PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 73.62 

PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 16.52 

PO-230063 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Classroom materials and supplies, 

paper, pencils etc.

 261.63 

PO-230166 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Items for student use in the classro  11.55 

PO-230166 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Items for student use in the classro  276.25 

PO-230166 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Items for student use in the classro  315.32 

PO-230063 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Classroom materials and supplies, 

paper, pencils etc.

 61.46 

PO-230063 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Classroom materials and supplies, 

paper, pencils etc.

 218.31 

PO-230052 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies July 1, 2022 

through June 30, 2023

 2,082.81 

PO-230052 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies July 1, 2022 

through June 30, 2023

 303.67 

PO-230052 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies July 1, 2022 

through June 30, 2023

 59.72 

PO-230052 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies July 1, 2022 

through June 30, 2023

 87.90 

PO-230055 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Beginning of the year school 

supplies

 4,995.70 

PO-230186 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-082Office Depot (Paper, Pencils, etc)  673.78 

PO-230186 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-082Office Depot (Paper, Pencils, etc)  80.69 

PO-230186 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-082Office Depot (Paper, Pencils, etc)  213.06 

PO-230055 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Beginning of the year school 

supplies

 187.76 

Warrant Total:  34,225.35 

 512475141 CM-230004 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000257293259-001 (1,501.32)

PO-230052 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies July 1, 2022 

through June 30, 2023

 1,501.32 

PV-230013 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060259197526001  171.16 

PV-230013 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060259213358001  94.81 

Warrant Total:  265.97 

 512476904 PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 304.11 

PO-230063 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Classroom materials and supplies, 

paper, pencils etc.

 55.61 

PO-230166 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Items for student use in the classro  21.30 

PO-230052 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies July 1, 2022 

through June 30, 2023

 321.43 

PO-230287 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies for the 2022- 2023 

School Year

 22.63 

PO-230287 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies for the 2022- 2023 

School Year

 566.65 

PO-230287 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies for the 2022- 2023 

School Year

 283.32 

PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 774.81 

PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 170.27 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 14 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512476904 PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 297.07 

PO-230167 0100-65000-0-5760-1120-430000-000SPECIAL EDUCATION & 

STUDENT SERVICES 

 137.90 

PO-230245 0100-90130-0-1110-1000-430000-000MATERIALS TO SUPPORT IN  777.98 

PO-230055 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Beginning of the year school 

supplies

 37.96 

PO-230055 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Beginning of the year school 

supplies

 100.20 

PO-230055 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Beginning of the year school 

supplies

 232.07 

PO-230243 0100-65000-0-5760-1120-440000-000Fellowes® Powershred® 79Ci Jam-  718.05 

Warrant Total:  4,821.36 

 512477711 PO-230063 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Classroom materials and supplies, 

paper, pencils etc.

 5.06 

PO-230245 0100-90130-0-1110-1000-430000-000MATERIALS TO SUPPORT IN  126.49 

PO-230245 0100-90130-0-1110-1000-430000-000MATERIALS TO SUPPORT IN  862.92 

PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 17.47 

PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 56.10 

PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 383.13 

PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 95.80 

PO-230063 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Classroom materials and supplies, 

paper, pencils etc.

 26.13 

PO-230063 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Classroom materials and supplies, 

paper, pencils etc.

 312.88 

PO-230055 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Beginning of the year school 

supplies

 42.98 

PO-230055 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Beginning of the year school 

supplies

 169.99 

PO-230055 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Beginning of the year school 

supplies

 44.67 

PO-230055 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Beginning of the year school 

supplies

 55.57 

PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 107.66 

PO-230061 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies 

Not to exceed $10,000, needed for 

 120.84 

Warrant Total:  2,427.69 

Vendor Total:  41,740.37 

 512471005618-Pacific Gas & Electric        PO-230034 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550001-000Monthly Utility Charges  38,005.22 

PO-230034 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550001-000Monthly Utility Charges  201.53 

PO-230034 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550001-000Monthly Utility Charges  195.03 

PO-230034 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550001-000Monthly Utility Charges  96.74 

Warrant Total:  38,498.52 

 512476906 PO-230034 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550001-000Monthly Utility Charges  44,522.40 

PO-230034 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550001-000Monthly Utility Charges  268.04 

PO-230034 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550001-000Monthly Utility Charges  213.36 

Warrant Total:  45,003.80 

 512477712 PO-230034 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550001-000Monthly Utility Charges  145.63 

Warrant Total:  145.63 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 15 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  83,647.95 

 5124751431924-Power Design Electric Inc     PO-230277 0100-32100-0-0000-8110-580000-000Rafer- Trouble shoot and repair el  882.00 

Warrant Total:  882.00 

Vendor Total:  882.00 

 5124717013432-Quadient Inc                  PO-230033 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-590010-000District Postage July 1, 2022 throug  39.00 

Warrant Total:  39.00 

Vendor Total:  39.00 

 5124717023480-Quest Software Inc            PO-230162 0100-00000-0-0000-2420-580000-000Quote #Q-1460902 - APEXSQL 

UNIVERSIAL SUITE 24X7 

 358.22 

Warrant Total:  358.22 

Vendor Total:  358.22 

 512477714683-RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER       PO-230345 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-430000-082RightStart Math Level E 109230  226.05 

PO-230302 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-430000-082Understanding the US Constitution 0  307.82 

Warrant Total:  533.87 

Vendor Total:  533.87 

 5124710062926-Ramsey Solutions              PO-230179 0100-32160-0-1110-1000-580000-090Financial Course - Print & Digital  768.16 

Warrant Total:  768.16 

Vendor Total:  768.16 

 5124769083460-Read Naturally Inc            PO-230306 0100-32160-0-1110-1000-580000-000READ LIVE LICENSES 

SUBSCRIPTION

 2,527.00 

Warrant Total:  2,527.00 

Vendor Total:  2,527.00 

 5124717033682-Rex Moore Integrated Systems I PO-230205 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Fire and Security Monitoring Servic  928.60 

Warrant Total:  928.60 

Vendor Total:  928.60 

 5124710073679-Riffel, Vance                 PO-230195 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-580000-085Phillips Commercial 98" Display  55.00 

PO-230195 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-580000-085Phillips Commercial 98" Display  18,758.00 

Warrant Total:  18,813.00 

Vendor Total:  18,813.00 

 512471704710-Rochester 100 Inc             PO-230064 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-430000-060Green Nicky Teachers..Parent 

Communicator English. Two 

 870.00 

Warrant Total:  870.00 

 512477715 PO-230231 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Red Parent Communication  725.00 

Warrant Total:  725.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 16 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  1,595.00 

 512477716486-Rotary Club of Kingsburg      PO-230323 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-530000-000Membership Dues: Kingsburg El  170.00 

PO-230324 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-530000-000Membership Dues: Wesley Sever

2022-2023

 155.00 

Warrant Total:  325.00 

Vendor Total:  325.00 

 5124730272649-Rush Advertising Specialties  PO-230123 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000District Event Staff Wear Order- 

New District Logo

 4,031.53 

Warrant Total:  4,031.53 

 512476909 PO-230254 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-580000-0003 x 5 ribbon cut banners with full c  633.14 

Warrant Total:  633.14 

Vendor Total:  4,664.67 

 512471705740-Scholastic Inc                PO-230240 0100-32160-0-1110-1000-580000-070Intervention Materials - Scholastic N  2,827.44 

Warrant Total:  2,827.44 

Vendor Total:  2,827.44 

 5124769101054-School Pathways Holdings LLC  PO-230359 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-580000-082PLS Software Subscription Product  3,608.07 

Warrant Total:  3,608.07 

Vendor Total:  3,608.07 

 512471009751-School Services of California PO-230051 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580000-000Fiscal Budget Services Provided Ju  4,260.00 

Warrant Total:  4,260.00 

Vendor Total:  4,260.00 

 512477717752-School Specialty LLC          PO-230236 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-082Kantek Professional Height Adjust  183.60 

Warrant Total:  183.60 

Vendor Total:  183.60 

 5124710103645-Seesaw Learning Inc           PO-230199 0100-32160-0-1110-1000-580000-070Seesaw Intervention Platform  1,380.00 

Warrant Total:  1,380.00 

Vendor Total:  1,380.00 

 5124717063535-Sequoia Construction Company  PO-230203 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Rafer Shade Structure- Remove an  5,190.00 

PO-230204 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Rafer Shade Structure- Remove co  8,750.00 

Warrant Total:  13,940.00 

Vendor Total:  13,940.00 

 5124710112349-Sever, Wesley                 PO-230122 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-520000-000Monthly Expenses/Mileage, Meals 

etc. 

 1,362.50 

Warrant Total:  1,362.50 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 17 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512477718 PO-230122 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-520000-000Monthly Expenses/Mileage, Meals 

etc. 

 1,063.12 

Warrant Total:  1,063.12 

Vendor Total:  2,425.62 

 5124751441149-SHERWIN WILLIAMS              PO-230270 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Rafer- 6 gallons of Rafer blue 

lobster, paint B6611554.

 335.10 

Warrant Total:  335.10 

Vendor Total:  335.10 

 5124730281294-SouthCounty Support Services  PO-230071 0100-07230-0-0000-3600-510000-000Transportation Fees, Home to Scho  26,281.35 

PO-230071 0100-09000-0-0000-3600-510000-000Transportation Fees, Home to Scho  46,088.05 

Warrant Total:  72,369.40 

 512476911 LB-220097 0100-09000-0-0000-3600-510000-0005290  9,825.04 

Warrant Total:  9,825.04 

Vendor Total:  82,194.44 

 5124717072010-Sparkletts                    PO-230106 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance- Drinking water for B  97.96 

Warrant Total:  97.96 

 512477719 PO-230106 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance- Drinking water for B  73.86 

Warrant Total:  73.86 

Vendor Total:  171.82 

 5124777203412-Star Autism Support Inc       PO-230214 0100-90130-0-1110-1000-580000-0002 DAYS/STAR PROGRAM COMP  3,850.00 

Warrant Total:  3,850.00 

Vendor Total:  3,850.00 

 5124717082362-Starfall Education            PO-230170 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-430000-060School site membership  355.00 

Warrant Total:  355.00 

Vendor Total:  355.00 

 5124724123680-TALK Team, The                LB-220091 0100-90530-0-0000-3140-580000-000105898  230.00 

Warrant Total:  230.00 

Vendor Total:  230.00 

 5124738153285-THE HOME DEPOT PRO            PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-085Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 71.18 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-085Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 1,898.26 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-080Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 38.46 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-080Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 1,245.90 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-080Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 33.67 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-000Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 242.97 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-060Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 168.37 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 18 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512473815 PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-060Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 232.05 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-060Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 3,773.41 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-060Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 127.83 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-080Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 133.34 

PO-230138 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-440000-000Custodial- Reagan and Washington  1,580.38 

Warrant Total:  9,545.82 

 512477721 PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-000Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 835.59 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-060Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 391.50 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-060Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 191.10 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-090Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 275.16 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-090Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 2,255.49 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-090Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 100.01 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-082Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 439.19 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-082Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 26.42 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-082Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 147.90 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-060Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 288.35 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-085Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 747.48 

PO-230109 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-085Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2022 through June 

 40.27 

CM-230015 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-000694380841 (31.22)

CM-230014 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-000693006496 (74.52)

CM-230013 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-085THE HOME DEPOT PRO (71.18)

Warrant Total:  5,561.54 

Vendor Total:  15,107.36 

 5124777223320-The Positivity Project        PO-230315 0100-32120-0-1110-1000-580000-000SCHOOL 

PARTNERSHIP-ANNUAL P2 

 14,975.00 

Warrant Total:  14,975.00 

Vendor Total:  14,975.00 

 5124724113512-T-MOBILE                      PO-230038 0100-74220-0-1172-1000-590008-000Hot Spot Fees During July 1, 2022 t  2,767.40 

Warrant Total:  2,767.40 

Vendor Total:  2,767.40 

 5124710123327-TShirt Express Screenprinting PO-230158 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-580000-090Screen Set-Up Fee 3 color front pr  502.74 

PO-230164 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-580000-090Sportswear port and company pc54  3,096.08 

Warrant Total:  3,598.82 

Vendor Total:  3,598.82 

 5124717093349-UniFirst Corporation          PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  68.14 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  137.56 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 19 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512471709 PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  109.49 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  90.44 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  97.44 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  30.43 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  30.43 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  68.14 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  90.44 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  137.56 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  97.44 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  109.49 

Warrant Total:  1,067.00 

 512473029 PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  30.43 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  90.44 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  68.14 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  90.44 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  223.57 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  97.44 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  109.49 

Warrant Total:  709.95 

 512475145 PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  75.91 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  154.24 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  100.83 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  105.05 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  33.69 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  121.96 

Warrant Total:  591.68 

 512476912 PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  121.96 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  75.91 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  100.83 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  150.73 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  104.70 

PO-230108 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  33.69 

Warrant Total:  587.82 

Vendor Total:  2,956.45 

 5124730302534-US Bank National Association  LB-220094 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-0604246-0445-5572-0782  254.03 

LB-220093 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  37.29 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 20 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512473030 LB-220092 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  98.97 

CM-230002 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782 (212.00)

CM-230002 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782 (4.28)

CM-230002 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782 (14.99)

PV-230010 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  20.96 

PV-230010 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  122.06 

PV-230011 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  16.34 

PV-230011 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  12.99 

PV-230009 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  19.56 

PV-230009 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  37.00 

PV-230009 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  29.42 

PV-230009 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  172.28 

PO-230128 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-520000-000Hotel Stay- Dr. Wesley Sever

Omni San Diego Hotel

 1,840.03 

PV-230012 0100-62660-0-1110-1000-520000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  937.17 

PV-230012 0100-62660-0-1110-1000-520000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  937.17 

PV-230012 0100-62660-0-1110-1000-520000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  937.17 

PV-230009 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  35.55 

PO-230082 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580000-000Quickbooks On-Line Cafeteria 

Monitoring Service

 55.00 

PO-230083 0100-00000-0-0000-2420-580000-000Monthly Renewal for Tech Dept 

email service (Sendgrid.com used 

 34.95 

Warrant Total:  5,366.67 

 512477723 PV-230017 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  12.99 

PV-230018 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  292.00 

PO-230197 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000M.O.T. Meeting, materials for 

professional development, 

 163.46 

PO-230218 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Auditor Sessions 08/04/2022 throu  66.66 

PO-230157 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Guided Reading - July 25, 2022.

Not to exceed $406.00 

 40.00 

PO-230157 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Guided Reading - July 25, 2022.

Not to exceed $406.00 

 105.70 

PO-230157 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Guided Reading - July 25, 2022.

Not to exceed $406.00 

 20.00 

PO-230247 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Professional Development - Staff M  419.55 

PO-230248 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Professional Development - Staff 

Meeting 

 765.00 

PO-230157 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Guided Reading - July 25, 2022.

Not to exceed $406.00 

 174.00 

PO-230157 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Guided Reading - July 25, 2022.

Not to exceed $406.00 

 184.90 

PO-230157 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Guided Reading - July 25, 2022.

Not to exceed $406.00 

 180.08 

PO-230173 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000SIOP - July 28, 2022 (Breakfast & 

Lunch)

 63.65 

PV-230018 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  126.68 

PV-230018 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  74.51 

PO-230173 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000SIOP - July 28, 2022 (Breakfast & 

Lunch)

 20.00 

PV-230016 0100-90250-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  21.26 

PO-230247 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Professional Development - Staff M  47.94 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 21 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512477723 PV-230018 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  248.45 

PV-230018 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  180.00 

PV-230016 0100-90250-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  69.00 

PV-230016 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  151.48 

PV-230017 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  16.34 

PV-230017 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  5.66 

PO-230173 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000SIOP - July 28, 2022 (Breakfast & 

Lunch)

 58.00 

PO-230173 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000SIOP - July 28, 2022 (Breakfast & 

Lunch)

 100.04 

PO-230173 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000SIOP - July 28, 2022 (Breakfast & 

Lunch)

 20.00 

PO-230173 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000SIOP - July 28, 2022 (Breakfast & 

Lunch)

 94.40 

PV-230021 0100-40350-0-1110-1000-520000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  223.34 

PO-230193 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-520000-000Hotel Stay- Dr. Wesley Sever

Project Surf Camp

 397.00 

PO-230281 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-0002012 Ford Pickup F250 Super 

Duty Vin 3032- Windshield 

 554.00 

PO-230260 0100-56340-0-0000-3130-580000-000HOTEL STAY FOR A FAMILY 

DUE TO FIRE/LOST HOME

 399.84 

PO-230081 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580000-000CrashPlan Pro Back-up Service

During July 1, 2022 through June 

 9.99 

PO-230082 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580000-000Quickbooks On-Line Cafeteria 

Monitoring Service

 55.00 

PO-230083 0100-00000-0-0000-2420-580000-000Monthly Renewal for Tech Dept 

email service (Sendgrid.com used 

 34.95 

PV-230019 0100-00000-0-1110-2700-580000-0824246-0445-5572-0782  95.00 

PO-230399 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580000-000Maxwell Leadership Lifetime 

Membership and Coach, Speaker 

 4,995.00 

Warrant Total:  10,485.87 

Vendor Total:  15,852.54 

 512471710892-Vaquera, Macarena             PO-230210 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-520000-000Mileage and Parking Fee 

Reimbursement

 35.14 

Warrant Total:  35.14 

Vendor Total:  35.14 

 5124710131567-Verizon Wireless              PO-230040 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-590006-000Cell Phone Useage July 1, 2022 th  555.59 

Warrant Total:  555.59 

 512476913 PO-230040 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-590006-000Cell Phone Useage July 1, 2022 th  552.81 

Warrant Total:  552.81 

Vendor Total:  1,108.40 

 512477725918-Weco Supply Company Inc       PO-230110 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Monthly Rental for Torch Welding T  141.98 

Warrant Total:  141.98 

Vendor Total:  141.98 

 5124738162375-Wright Express FSC            PO-230041 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430009-000Monthly Fuel Charges July 1, 2022  2,646.11 

Warrant Total:  2,646.11 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 22 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  2,646.11 

Fund Total:Total # of Warrants:  152  1,077,056.49 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 23 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

1200-Child Development Fund

 5124709933451-AXA Equitable Life Insurance C PO-230002 1200-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Employee Life Insurance Benefit P  6.00 

Warrant Total:  6.00 

 512477692 PO-230002 1200-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Employee Life Insurance Benefit P  6.00 

Warrant Total:  6.00 

Vendor Total:  12.00 

 512473809223-Department of Social Services PO-230319 1200-61050-0-0001-2700-580000-000Community Care Licensing Fee

Facility #: 103810134

 242.00 

Warrant Total:  242.00 

Vendor Total:  242.00 

 512473811298-EDCARE GROUP, THE             PO-230001 1200-61050-0-0001-2700-370200-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  1,666.00 

PO-230001 1200-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  1,583.00 

Warrant Total:  3,249.00 

Vendor Total:  3,249.00 

Fund Total:Total # of Warrants:  4  3,503.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 24 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

1300-Cafeteria Fund

 5124751263704-Abigail Longoria              PV-230014 1300-53100-0-0000-0000-863400-013Student refund lunch account  56.20 

Warrant Total:  56.20 

Vendor Total:  56.20 

 5124709943451-AXA Equitable Life Insurance C PO-230002 1300-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Employee Life Insurance Benefit P  12.00 

Warrant Total:  12.00 

 512477693 PO-230002 1300-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Employee Life Insurance Benefit P  12.00 

Warrant Total:  12.00 

Vendor Total:  24.00 

 512476887123-Cal State Termite & Pest Contr LB-220098 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-580000-0000437709  125.00 

Warrant Total:  125.00 

Vendor Total:  125.00 

 5124724073702-Christopher Kitauchi          PV-230008 1300-53100-0-0000-0000-863400-000Caferteria refund of acct balance #  115.10 

PV-230008 1300-53100-0-0000-0000-863400-000Cafeteria refund of acct. bal #20008  109.90 

Warrant Total:  225.00 

Vendor Total:  225.00 

 512473812298-EDCARE GROUP, THE             PO-230001 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-370200-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  5,455.00 

PO-230001 1300-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2022 t  3,967.82 

Warrant Total:  9,422.82 

Vendor Total:  9,422.82 

 512470999349-GOLD STAR FOODS INC           LB-220087 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-560000-0005176709  72.00 

LB-220087 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-560000-0005176709  16.20 

Warrant Total:  88.20 

 512473019 PO-230112 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP  Food Items

2022-23 SY

 126.77 

PO-230112 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP  Food Items

2022-23 SY

 303.12 

PO-230112 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP  Food Items

2022-23 SY

 800.75 

PO-230112 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP  Food Items

2022-23 SY

 37,876.87 

PO-230112 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP  Food Items

2022-23 SY

 263.82 

PO-230112 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP  Food Items

2022-23 SY

 1,971.60 

Warrant Total:  41,342.93 

 512475132 CM-230006 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000GOLD STAR FOODS INC (21.50)

PO-230112 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP  Food Items

2022-23 SY

 1,977.60 

PO-230112 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP  Food Items

2022-23 SY

 88.95 

Warrant Total:  2,045.05 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 25 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

1300-Cafeteria Fund

 512476895 PO-230112 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP  Food Items

2022-23 SY

 876.39 

PO-230112 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP  Food Items

2022-23 SY

 1,085.86 

PO-230112 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP  Food Items

2022-23 SY

 1,296.34 

PO-230112 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP  Food Items

2022-23 SY

 1,239.82 

PO-230112 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP  Food Items

2022-23 SY

 1,228.86 

PO-230112 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP  Food Items

2022-23 SY

 96.52 

PO-230112 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP  Food Items

2022-23 SY

 78.66 

PO-230112 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP ASSP  Food Items

2022-23 SY

 319.80 

Warrant Total:  6,222.25 

Vendor Total:  49,698.43 

 5124730252581-P & R Paper Supply Company Inc PO-230118 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000NSLP Paper Product Purchases 

2022-23 SY

 4,266.76 

Warrant Total:  4,266.76 

 512475142 CM-230005 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000P & R Paper Supply Company Inc (77.55)

PO-230118 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000NSLP Paper Product Purchases 

2022-23 SY

 1,206.28 

PO-230118 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000NSLP Paper Product Purchases 

2022-23 SY

 1,770.44 

Warrant Total:  2,899.17 

 512476905 PO-230118 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000NSLP Paper Product Purchases 

2022-23 SY

 637.09 

PO-230118 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000NSLP Paper Product Purchases 

2022-23 SY

 1,127.80 

PO-230118 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000NSLP Paper Product Purchases 

2022-23 SY

 122.41 

Warrant Total:  1,887.30 

Vendor Total:  9,053.23 

 5124730263425-Pacific Shredding             PO-230085 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-580000-000Food Service- Bi-Monthly Documen  41.44 

Warrant Total:  41.44 

Vendor Total:  41.44 

 5124769072322-PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC     PO-230114 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO NSLP ASSP Milk Purchases f  108.90 

PO-230114 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO NSLP ASSP Milk Purchases f  108.90 

PO-230114 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO NSLP ASSP Milk Purchases f  163.35 

PO-230388 1300-54660-0-0000-3700-470000-000SCA Funds- Minimally Process 

Food Purchases

 2,457.09 

PO-230388 1300-54660-0-0000-3700-470000-000SCA Funds- Minimally Process 

Food Purchases

 1,640.51 

PO-230388 1300-54660-0-0000-3700-470000-000SCA Funds- Minimally Process 

Food Purchases

 1,407.45 

PO-230388 1300-54660-0-0000-3700-470000-000SCA Funds- Minimally Process 

Food Purchases

 1,157.50 

PO-230388 1300-54660-0-0000-3700-470000-000SCA Funds- Minimally Process 

Food Purchases

 1,249.63 

Warrant Total:  8,293.33 

 512477713 PO-230388 1300-54660-0-0000-3700-470000-000SCA Funds- Minimally Process 

Food Purchases

 1,143.51 

Warrant Total:  1,143.51 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 26 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

1300-Cafeteria Fund

Vendor Total:  9,436.84 

 5124710082061-School Nutrition Association  PO-230115 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-530000-000Membership Renewal Fees  132.50 

Warrant Total:  132.50 

Vendor Total:  132.50 

 5124777242534-US Bank National Association  PO-230369 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000Kingsburg Supermarket

Salad, Salad Dressing, Drinks

 41.41 

PO-230370 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000Corsaros Family Pizza

Working Lunch for Staff

 165.37 

PO-230367 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000Kingsburg Supermartket

Chorizo for BTS Breakfast

 41.58 

PO-230368 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000Savemart Supermarket

Sugar Packets and Stevia Packets 

 19.75 

PO-230318 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-580000-000Fidelity-Saftey & Training

Certified Food Saftey Manager 

 139.00 

Warrant Total:  407.11 

Vendor Total:  407.11 

Fund Total:Total # of Warrants:  18  78,622.57 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 27 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

2500-Capital Facilities Fund

 5124730311035-USBank Corp Trust Service     PO-230039 2500-90510-0-0000-9100-580000-000Administrative Fees on 2007 COP  1,850.00 

Warrant Total:  1,850.00 

Vendor Total:  1,850.00 

Fund Total:Total # of Warrants:  1  1,850.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 28 of 289/7/2022

Paid Date(s) From: 8/4/2022 To: 9/7/2022

RECAP BY FUND OF WARRANTS ISSUED

0100-General Fund  1,077,056.49  152

1200-Child Development Fund  3,503.00  4

1300-Cafeteria Fund  78,622.57  18

2500-Capital Facilities Fund  1,850.00  1

 1,161,032.06 Grand Total:Total # of Warrants:  175 



Date

Asset !'lo

Site

Bldg.

Equipment Desc

Manufacturer

KINGSBURG EIEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT

EQUIPMENT/INVENTORY SURPLUS FORM

Room--

ModelNo. Serial No.

Current Value Over $2,500? {circle one}

Per BP/AR 3270 property over 52,500 MUST be sold via bid

Y

f, tt** was lost or stolen - Being reported for inventory purposes

Reason for Surplus

?LnU 4 'fhiS111A. PHilr

Site Approval

Please send completed forms to the CBO at the District

District Office Approval- CBO

District 0ffice Use Only

Presented to Board for approval on lnitials:_

Removed from lnventory System on lnitials:

Method of Disposal: tr E-waste/E-recycle or Destroyed

I SOld- Per BP/AR 3270 property over $2,500 MUST be sold via a bid process

ftern*ve a$$€t lahel ard affix hnre tn
r*turn to Sistri* Offi**

priar to

s7!29t2A19



Date 8115122

KING5BURG ELEMENTARV CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT

EQUIPMENT/INVENTORY SURpLUS FORM

Room-.*-
Computer monitor

06555
Asset No

Site Reagan

Blde Library

Equipment Description

Dell

Remove asset labeland affix here to

return to District office

Manufacturer

ModelNo.
1901 FP Serial No

Current Value Over $2,50O? (circle one) Y N

per BPIAR 3270 property over $2,500 MUST be sold via bid process

I net was lost or stolen - Being reported for inventory purposes

Reason for Surplus
Broken

FRINT

Site Ap

Please send completed the CBO at the District Office'

District Office Approval - cBo
Must dispasalprior

District Office Use OnlY

Presented to Board for aPProval lnitials: , , -

Removed from lnventory System on: ,- lnitials:-

I E-waste/E-recycle or Destroyed

f] SOIO- per Bp/AR 3270 properry over 52,500 MUST be sold via a bid process

Method of Disposal:

a712912019



Date 917122

KINGSBURG ETEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT

EQU IPMENT/I NVENTORY SURPLUS FORM

Roo NA

Old and Outdated Library Books (see attached images)

Asset No.

Site cvHS

Blde Library

Equipment Description

Genres: Classics, Non-fiction, lncomplete Outdated Readers
Manufacturer

Remove asiet labeland affir here to

return to llisttict Office

Model No
NA Serial No. NA

Current Value Over 52,500? (circle one) Y N

Per BP/AR 3270 property over 52,500 MUST be sold via bid process

I tter was lost or stolen - Being reported for inventory purposes

Reason for Surplus
Outdated, torn, yellowed pages

Site Approva

Please send completed forms to the CBO at the Di

District Office Approval- CBO

Must have pnor disposal

District Office Use Only

Presented to Board for approval on

Removed from lnventory SYstem on

n E-waste/E-recycle or Destroyed

n SOld- Per BP/AR 3270 property over $2,500 MUST be sold via a bid process

lnitia

lnitials:-

Method of Disposal:

0712912019



. csnr6';ffi1?i*"::\.\5
NttrCsbslo,CA glffn tL'

ssu: cLiiawal6rtromegLilool'cos

lf,ATII'

"tr33'=
OIDIDITIESi

by Robert Arthur Yawin

Xerox Education Publicaiions

XEROX

^t



l,

6.q

b

N
r*':,,ffiftifff,,

otefiiflfolonr
*tuornn



Drst:

7t-a /- t'-\rrl
L_l a&lil

o(in g
-4.ei;- . -1f..

!y t*kE L..er ....i

DISCARDFD

tl.
1



*.+.fffiX*



ail/p, i /'1" 'niafae' 89

tI/ dring lo tee ma J w -rcaed

stt Bul it is my teacher f must
Sltc .ays: 'Mer4
apkin. Aod the
succ.,ss. ThJt r)

eyeodt! to PQctice ay parL"
WcH a.*cd,

tl

$

t

ii 
-\r, a .,

!. ,,',il irJr rr,'s.l*_.-\.\.t{\\_ ii

Tt-)
.,JOCliln6sv \\_r,zt"llu

Br rarg4plp E E. wrtKtE

!"'
EXTENS

BRAR V

fuEilY --.mEr-



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Bosrd items ure subject to approval by the Board President.

1. Agenda ltem:
Stipend Schedule Revision

2. Agenda Item Category:
y' Consent Agenda

Action ltem
Presentation

Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
Additional GATE/AVID stipend at RJJH will provide an additional section for students to learn the

necessary skills to be successful in high school and beyond. This is a course where

students can continue at KHS. The Safety Committee Chairperson will oversee the safety committee

meetings and work with sites on their safety needs.

6. Financial Impact:
Additional GATE/AVID stipend - $500 plus amounts

Safety Committee Chairperson - $2,000

7. Funding Source:
Site funds (GATE/AVIDyLCFF (Safety Committee Chairperson

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' Increase Student Achievement
y' Provide a Safeo Positive and Healthy Learning Environment

Develop 21st Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations

Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - ooKeep the Family Together!"

Request to



Proposed lo lhe Boad on O9/1 22022

KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT
2n22-2023

Schedule

SliDends Owr & Above Resular Assisnmenl (Paid horlhh otet ql leasl a 3 monlh Deriod) Totals
RJJH - General

RJJH - General

$? oo0 00
qt non 00

Coach-Rafer Johnson Junior High (per Spofi)
(Basketball(4), Fooibrll, Bsseball, Track (2), Volleyball(2), CrossX,

Soccer(2),Tennis & Softba[) x 16 x $800

s800

0100-l 1000-0-l 135-1000- I 10002-090 s12,800.00

GATEiAVTp (2) $s00
PLC Lcad (8) 5500

0100-07140.0-l I l0-1000-l 10002-090

0100-09000-0-l l r 0-1000-1 10002-000

$1,000.00

$4.000.00
MRSA T2} sa-000 ol00-0s000-o-t 1 s4-1 000-l I 000r-0s0 $4 000 00

Musicsl Director s1.000 0100-l 1000-0-l I 55-1000-1 10002-090 $1.000.00
t6flo 0100-l 1000-0-l l r0-1000-r 10002-090 s600.00

Ve.fi.'l Mqrh TFAh nt st50 ot00-ogoo0-o-t I 5?-?tio-t to00r-090 s450 00

Liter!cv Cnmmitlee a2l st50 0l 00-09000-0-t 1 I 0-21 30-l I 0002-090 s]00.00

Technolosv Commifr€€ (2) sl50 0100-09000-0-l I l0-2130- I I0002-090 s100.00

T 0100-l I 000-0- I I l5- I 000-l 10002-085 s6-500.00

sl ooo o00100-1 1000-0-l I l0-1000-t 10002-085
(;ATE 0100-07140-0-l I l0-1000-l 10002-085 sl-300.00

s150.00

sl -500.000100-09000-0-l I l0-1000-l I0002-000
0100-l 1000-0-t I l0-t 000-l 10002-085

PLC Lard
q5?o o00100-t 1000-0-t I l0-1000-l 10002-085

s450.00

$450.00Committee 0t00-09000-0-1 I l0-2130-t I0002-085
0100-09000-0-t | 52-2130-l 10002-08s

Reagan

$450 000100-09000-0-t r l 0-2130-l I 0002-085

0I00-t 1000-0-1 135-1000-l 10002-070 $560.00
rnt Cosches (Z) r $44U s440 ot 00-t I 000-0-1 I 35-t 000-t I 0002-070 s880.00

0t00-t t000-0-l I 10-1000-t t0002-070 $150.00

o100-t t000-0-t I 10-1000-t 10002-0?0 sr50 00

0100-09000-0-l I I 0-1000-1 10002-000

ltl
$1.000.00

Vertical Malh Tcam 0100-09000-0-l I 52-2130-1 10002-070 s300.00

:ommillee (2) st50 0100-09000-0-l l r 0-21 30-1 10002-070 s300.00

Commifrec st50

Chancter Educalion

0100-09000-0-l I l0-2 130-1 10002-070

0100-l 1000-0-l I l0-1000- I 10002-080

$1,000.00

sl 50.00Perch Bloslom 0t00-t 1000-0-t I t0-1000-l 10002-0R0

0100-09000-0-l I l0-1000- I 10002-000

ot 00-t I 000-0-t I I o-t ooo-1 I ooo?-oRo (4no o0

PI,C 0r00-09000-0-r I r0-r000-1 10002-000 s500.00

orno-r roo0-o-r I to-1000-t1000?-oRo c500 00

0r 00-09000-0-r r 52-2r ?0-r r 000?-0R0 st 50 00

0r00-09000-0-t l t0-2130-t t0002-080 sl 50.00

rimarv (S50). secoDdan ($251 S750/w 0 l 00-65 000-0-5 760- l l 20-2 r 0002-000 s75.00

Roos.

PLC Lead ill
0100-09000-0-l 152-2130-l 10002-060 s150.00

ot oo-ogoo0-o-t I I o-2t 30-t I 000r-060 sr s0 00

0t00-65000-0-5760-t t20-2t0002-000 s750 00

$t 50 00

wash.

lit.200.00
$2,500.00

$2.500.00

,500 I 0r00-09000-0-1 il0-21 10-il0002-000
.s00 I 0100-09000-0-4760-21 r0-l 10002-000

s14,000.00

$14.000.00Providcr
.000 I 0r00-00000-0-1il0-1000-rr0002-000
.000 I or00-09000-0-ur0-2100-110002-000

526,500.00

s80.000.00

300 I 0100--12140-0-1t72-2700-80002-000
000 I otoo-:ztqo-o-tno-1000-110002-000

o! o0-1?t 40-o-t | 77-t ooo- I I ooo?-000 $4 000 00

Summer School Te{ch€r Subslitute 0100-32140-0-l 172-1000-l 10001-000175/dev I s2.000.00
qto ?60 009/hour I 0100-32140-0-l 172-1000-210002-000

Summ€r 2022 0100-09000-0-1 172-1000-t 10002-000175/dsv I s49.950.00

,500 I 0r00-0q000-0-1t72-2700-130002-000 $3.500.00

EL Summer School Toachcr 0r 00-09000-0-1 172-t 000-t I 0002-0002.661 I s2.667.00

.431 I 0r00-00000-0-lll0-r000-il0002-000 $1.431.00

or00-00000-0-l r r0-r000-r rEL .$r 4.000 00

00-7 4220-0-t 1 I s200.000.00

il
0 I 00.09000-0- I I 3 8-2 7 00-23 0002-000IT $2.000.00

$1,650.00

s148.s00.00
o1 00-65000-o-5?60-11 50-1 2000?-000TBD I sr0 000 00

s5no ss00.00
sl s0.00Pcach Blossom

0100-09000-0-l l r 0-1000-2 r 0002-000

0100-00000-0-l I t0-t000-l t0002-082

0100-00000,0-t I t0-t000-l 10002-082 $0.00

Adminlstrative Duties .000 D I 00-00000-0-0000-2700- I 30000-082/08 I s7.500/s2.500

I50 0100-09000-0-l 152-2130-l t0002-082 s300.00

s150.00

5l s0.00

CVHS

Commiftee
0100-09000-0-l I l0-2130- I 10002-082

0100-09000-0-l I l0-21 30- I 10002-082

clusa6breddgu.zD.cun.nEw.rs tuautuntslBudg.Iw22.?3151/r€rdslsrF d sorcdrL 22.23 pt.pos.d s.pt

$1,250.00

Sb.ndSt tul. ))-2l trorot.dkpt



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 worHng days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items are suhject to approval by the Board President.

1. Agenda Item:
Unaudited Actuals

2, Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

4, Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' f o Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary,location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
The unaudited actuals reporting period closes fiscal year 2022;thus, all ending fund balances

will become beginning fund balances in fiscal year 2023.

6. X'inancial Impact:
Unaudited Actuals has an impact on all funds and resources.

7. Funding Source:
All Funds

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' Irr"..as" Student Achievement
y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
y' Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!,'

Request to Sarah Ballard I/31/19



UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:

To the County Superintendent of Schools

2021-22 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report was prepared in accordance
with Education Code Section 41010 and is hereby approved and filed by the governing board of
the school district pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed:_
ClerUSecretary of the Governing Board

(Original signature required)

Date of Meeting Seo 12.2022

To the Superintendent of Public lnstruction:

2021-22 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report has been verified for accuracy
by the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed:_
County SuperintendenUDesignee

(Original signature required)

Date:

For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact:

For County Office of Education: For School District

Susan Kobzeff Bobbv Rodri
Name Name

Supervisor. District Financial Services Chief Business Official
Title

559-265-3030
Title

559-897-2331
Telephone

skobzeff@fcoe.orq
Telephone

brodriquez@kesd.orq
E-mail AddressE-mail Address

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: ca (Rev 05/30/2017)

Unaudited Actuals
FINANCIAL REPORTS

2021 -22 Unaudited Actuals
School District Certification

10 62240 0000000
Form CA

Page 1 Printed: 91712022 4:11 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: ca (Rev 03i06/2018)

Unaudited Actuals
FINANCIAL REPORTS

2021 -22 U naudited Actuals
Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission

Following is a summary of the critical data elements contained in your unaudited actual data. Since these dala may have

fiscal implications for your agency, please verify their accuracy before filing your unaudited actual financial reports.

111512021

10 62240 0000000
Form CA

Form Descriniion Value

CEA

ESMOE

GANN

tcR

Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom Compensation
Must equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55To tor unified, and 50o/o for high school
districts or future apportionments may be affected. (EC 41372)

CEA Deficiency Amount
Applicable to districts not exempt from the requirement and not meeting the minimum classroom

compensation percentage - see Form CEA for further details.

Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Determination
lf MOE Not Met, the 2023-24 apportionment may be reduced by the lesser of the following two percentages:

MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Total Expenditures

MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Expenditures Per ADA

Adjustments to Appropriations Limit Per Government Code Section 7902J
lf this amount is not zero, it represents an increase to your Appropriations Limit. The Department of

Finance must be notified of increases within 45 days of budget adoption.

Adjusted Appropriations Limit
Appropriations Subject to Limit
These amounts represent the board approved Appropriations Limit and Appropriations Subject to

Limit pursuant to Government Code Section 7906 and EC 42132.

Preliminary Proposed lndirect Cost Rate
Fixed-with-carry-foruvard indirect cost rate for use in 2023-24, subject to CDE approval.

53.320/"

tt/OF tMet

$0 00

$16.718.480.56

!n16 718 4R0 56

7.61Yo

Page I Printed: 91712022 4:11 PM



Data Supplied For:
2021-22 2022-23

Unaudited Budget
Actuals

Form Description

01 General Fund/Countv School Service Fund GS GS
08 Student Activitv Soecial Revenue Fund G G
09 Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund
10 Special Education Pass-Throuqh Fund
11 Adult Education Fund
12 Child Develooment Fund G G

13 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund G G
14 Deferred Maintenance Fund
15 Pupil Transoortation Eouioment Fund
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlav Proiects G G
18 School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund
19 Foundation Soecial Revenue Fund
20 Soecial Reserve Fund for Postemolovment Benefits
21 Buildinq Fund G G
25 Capital Facilities Fund G G
30 State School Buildinq Lease-Purchase Fund
35 Countv School Facilities Fund
40 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlav Proiects
49 Capital Proiect Fund for Blended Component Units
51 Bond lnterest and Redemotion Fund G G

52 Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units
53 Tax Override Fund
56 Debt Service Fund
57 Foundation Permanent Fund
61 Cafeteria Enterprise Fund
62 Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
63 Other Enterorise Fund
66 Warehouse Revolvinq Fund
67 Self-lnsurance Fund
71 Retiree Benefit Fund
73 Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund
76 Warrant/Pass-Throuqh Fund
95 Student Bodv Fund
A Averaqe Dailv Attendance S S
ASSET Schedule of Capital Assets s
CA U naudited Actuals Certification S

CAT Schedule for Cateqoricals S
CEA Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Comp. - Actuals GS
CHG Chanoe Order Form
DEBT Schedule of Lono-Term Liabilities S

ESMOE Everv Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort GS
GANN AoprooriationsLimitCalculations GS GS
ICR lndirect Cost Rate Worksheet GS
L Lotterv Report GS
PCRAF Proqram Cost Report Schedule of Allocation Factors GS
PCR Proqram Cost Report GS

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

G = General $=

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: tc (Rev 03/18/2020)

Unaudited Actuals
TABLE OF CONTENTS

Data

10 62240 0000000
Form TC

Page I of 2 Printed: 91712022 3:59 PM



Data Supplied For:
2021-22 2022-23

Unaudited Budget
Actuals

Form Description

SEA Special Education Revenue Allocations
SEAS Special Education Revenue Allocations Setuo (SELPA Selection) S S

SIAA Summary of lnterfund Activities - Actuals G

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

S=Su emental Data

Unaudited Actuals
TABLE OF CONTENTS 10 62240 0000000

Form TC

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: tc (Rev 03/18/2020) Page 2 of 2 Printed: 91712022 3:59 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unresticted and Rsstricted
Expenditures by Object

10 62240 0000000
Form 01

Objsct
Rac^.rr.a C6dre C6daa

,arl-r, lln."drAd A.r'r.le

Unrsstrict6d Restricted
Total Fund
col,A+B

tcllal aRt
llnrestricled Reslrictod

Tolal Fund
col.D+E

rFl

./oDlfl
column
ntF

A. REVENUES

'1 ) LCFF Sources

2) Foderal Revenuo

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

8010-8099

8100-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

23 500 378.32 000 23 500 378.32 ,7 243 324 00 000 27 t43 324 nO 15 901

4A 72t A? 1 10{ 5qA qA 3 iqo 321 Al RR 726 6q a t76 Atq aa qn 101

424.O42.42 2.747.142.76 3.215.225.14 38S.914.33 3.682.890.79 4 072 AO5 72 2A.70/,

316 3aq 51 1 OM 5FA AA I 350 q53 qA 17q 34q OC 1 03q 625 00 1 214 974 03 -9 A6t

4.999 345.22 36 900 659.83 17.501

B. EXPENDITURES

'1) Certificated Salaries

2) Classified Salaries

3) Employee Benetits

4) Books and Supplies

5) Seryices and Olher Operaling Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

7) Olher Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect
Costs)

8) Olher Outgo - Transfers of lndirect Costs

q}TOTAI FXPFNDITIIRFS

1 000-1999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-7299
7400-7499

7300-7399

a 375 016 
'3

? 157 60q 73 10 532 625 C6 q q6a 135 5q 1 674 OqO 02 1 1 616 225 81 10 601

5 166 594 Rt ) 177 AA1 57 7 AU t40 aA 6 3R6 24q 6i t t1A70E n7 R 644 qtu 68 1R Ool

1 
'at 

iao 6a 2.095.985.15 1 .755.457.42 3.451.442.97 202.4./,

) s60 7n2 79 662 66C 16 3)23371 95 3 108 526 37 I 11017390 4 t1A70n )7 30 00/

105 ?4q 1 1 nnn 1 
'44 

aaa no Lll 7aa no

147 160 n6 3 100 no 1qn ,6n n6 a nno nn

125A.701.62' 194.177.54 {60.524.081 I1A4 511 29', 88 301 34 /56 209 95' 7 10/"

1q 537 357 5q 7 An\ 770 04 2n 9L3 127 6A 24 q71 017 qA 2a ?o/^

c. ExcEss (DEFlclENcY) oF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOI IFCFS ANN I ISFS IA{ - ROI t309.423.871 4 473.753.64 2 930 296.63 (326 321.46 2 603 974.77 -41.gok

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

'1) lnterfund Transfers

a) Translers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

d\ TOTAI OTHFR FINANCING SOI IRCFSN IStrS

0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 o oo/

ta 4ia 14 ooo 2A 404 OA 140 000 00 ooo 1ao ono oo 392 Ao/

on0 ooo onn nno onn ooo i 00/,

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.004

11 350 445 91 I 350 845 q1 oon tl gla o47 65' 1 qlR od7 65 oon n oo/,

Califorhia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022,2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022) Page I Printed: 9ll/2022 4100 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unrssbicted and Rostricted
Expenditures by Object

10 62240 0000000
Form 01

Object
Des.riblion Ras6urce Cddos Codes

2nr1-r2 llhruditad A.t"rlr 2n22-23 Btddat

Un.estrict€d Reslrictod
Total Fund
col.A+B

tcI{Al lBl
Unrsstrictsd R€strictod

Total Fund
col.D+E

(FlaDl lEl

./. Dftf
Column
c&F

E, NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE rC + Dill 3 403 C23 56 1 041 4t' n4 4 A45 345 e,i a7) 244 9A 1 591 725 79 2 463 974 77 -44.60/,

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As ofJuly 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As ofJuly 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle)

9791

9793

9795

Components ol Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Restricted

c) Committed
Stabilization Atrangsmonts

Other Commitments

d) Assigned

Other Assignments

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserye lor Economic Uncertainties

I lh.cci^h6d/l ln.nnr nri'rod Ah^'rht

971'l

9712

9713

9719

9740

9750

9760

9780

9789

7 641 177 17 366 030.57 aooT 207 74 10 9'10 C66.67 I 501 406.61 12 412 373.24 55.001

(1?4 134 0n ql q54 00 /40 lAn n6 non ono oo0 -100 001

7.507.043.1 1 459.984.57 7 .967.O27.AA '10.9 10.966.67 1.501.406.61 lt 11, a1a ra

oon ooo oon onn o00 oon o nol

7.507 .043.11 459.984.57 7.967.027.64 1' A1t 174 tR

10 qlo q6A A7 I 501 406 61 12 412 37?)A 11 7R221665 3 0q3 132 40 1a a76 348 05 19.901

3 nno no onn 3 000 no nno oon oon -100 00/.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 onn n ool

3' 370 nO ooo 32 370 nO 000 000 000 -100 00/^

0.00 0.00 nno nnn oon o no/"

o00 1 501 4n5 61 1 501 406 61 0.00 3 0c3 132.40 3 093 132.40 1 06,00/i

0.00 0.o0 0.00 0.00 0.00

ono non oon ono nno ooo o 00/

ono ooo ooo 000 f,oo oo0 o.oor

ooo ooo ooo 000 000 o00 o.oor

ooo A ?OT

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022) Page 2 Printedi 9/7/2022 4:00 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Unaudited Acluals
General Fund

Unrestrict€d and Restdcted
Expenditurss by Object

10 62240 0000000
Form 01

Objoct
)escdollon Resource Codes Codes

,n2r-ta Ard6^t

Unrestrictsd Rostriclod
Total Fund
col.A+B

rcllAl rB)
[Jnrcstricted Re6tricted

Total Fund
col,D+E

aFl.DI lF)

%Dill
Column
c&F

G. ASSETS

1) Cash
a) in County Treasury

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury

b) in Banks

c) in Revolving Cash Account

d) with Fiscal Agenulrustee

e) Collections Awaiting Deposit

2) lnveslments

3) Accounts Receivable

4) Due from Grantor Government

5) Due from Other Funds

6) Slor€s

7) Prepaid Expenditures

8) Olher Curr€nt Assets

9) Lease Receivable

1O\TOTAI ASSFTS

9110

9111

9120

9130

91 35

9140

9 150

9200

9290

9310

9320

9330

9340

9380

1a qaa 417 A1

000 000 000

ono ono nnn

3.000.00 o-00 3 000 00

16 i7 oon 14 47

0.00 0,00 0.o0

471 16662 ooo ?71 16 62

117 L1a 10

ooo ooo oon

0.00 67.571.S5

000 ooo ooo

?, 170 nn

000 000 ooo

ono ooo nnn

2 793 431 90 15 314 386 94

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources

2) TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFI OWS

9490 0.00 0.00 0.00

ooo ooo non

I, LIABILITIES

1) Accounts Payable

2) Due to Grantor Governments

3) Due to Other Funds

4) Current Loans

5) Unearned Revenue

6} TOTAL LIABILITIES

9500

9590

9610

9640

96s0

I 061 580 3? 186 938 00 1 244 514 3t

0.00

552 408 04 000 552 404 n!

oon ooo non

000 1 105 087 2C I 105 087 2C

I 611 qRR 37 1 292 02F 2q 2 qo6 01q 66

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Defetred lnflows of Resources

2}TOTAI DFFFRRFD INFI OWS

9690 ooo ooo oon

K. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30
lmusl adree wilh line F2) rcg + H2l - 116 + J2) 10 910 C66 67 I 501 406 61 1' 412 A7a tA

California Dept ol Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fuhd-a (Rov 04/15/2022) Page 3 Printedr 9/7/2022 4:00 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soft\rare - 2022.2.0
Filo: fund-a (Rev 04i15/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditurss by Object

10 62240 0000000
Fom 01

Object
DescrlDlion Resource Codes Codes

2021.22 lrnaudlted Actuali 2022-23 Erddei

Unrostrict€d Restrictod
Total Fund
col.A+B

rclaal tBl
Unreslricted R€6trictod

Total Fund
col.D+E

(FtaDl (El

"/oDifl
Column
czE

LCFF SOURCES

Pdncipal Apportionment
State Aid - Curreni Year

Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year

State Aid - Prior Yoars

Tax Reliel Subventions
Hom€owners' Exemptions

Timber Yield Tax

Other Subventions/ln-Lieu Taxes

County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes

Unsecured Roll Taxes

Prior Years'Taxes

Supplemental Taxes

Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF)

Community Redevelopment Funds
(sB 617/699/1992)

801 1

BO12

80'19

ao21

ao22

8029

8041

8042

8043

ao44

8045

8047

Delinquent Taxes

[4iscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royallies and Bonuses

Other ln-Lieu Taxes

Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment

8048

808'l

BOB2

8089

S'rhtntel I CFF Sdrr.F(

10 326.577 00 0-00 10.326.577.00 17.897.604.00 0.00 17.8S7.604.00 73.3"/,

q 76q aql no onn q 75q aql on 6 C1? 1q1 nn ono 5 q12 3gl OO -39 40/,

(19.524.00 (19.524.00' ono -1no not

23.5A4.82 23.544.42 nnn n notr

ono ono ooo ooo 000 000 0 001

t ila 47 nno , o6n no n oot

nnn nno 1 051 010 0n o ool

157 037 08 000 157 037 98 157 038 00 000 157 038 00 0.001

l6 tla q, nnn 1q 111 It 1q 1?t oo onn 1\ 132 00 n not

62 681 39 000 62 681 39 62 581 00 0.00 62.681.00 o.oo/.

t,t21 7s2 07 0.o0 (121 752n7 (121 752.OO 0.00 (21.752.O0l, 0,00/"

241 585 C6 0.oo 241.585.96 241.596.00 0-00 241.586.00 0.00/"

0.00 0.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 o-00 0.00 0.00 0_00 0.00

20R A5 onn 204 a5 noo noo ooo -100 00/"

tlna aa\ ono t104 aa noo 00n ooo -100 00/"

t? 50i 374 At ooo 23 AOi a7A ?t 27 )44 azA On ono 27 243 3?4 00 15 90r

LCFF Transfers

Unrestricted LCFF Transfers -
Current Year 0000

All Other LCFF Transfers -
Current Year All Other

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu ol Property Taxes

Property Taxes Transfers

8091

809'1

8096

8097

8099Prior Years

TOTAL I CFF SOTIRCFS

ooo non o00 000 n oo/,

ooo ooo oon nno ooo oo0 o.oo/,

non onn nnn nno oon o not

oo0 ooo ooo o00 0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

nno oon nno oon oon n not

ts 500 37as) o.00 23 500 378.32 27 243 324.OO 0.00 27.243.324.OO 15.901

FEDERAL REVENUE

Maintenance and Operations

Special Education Entitlement

Special Education Discretionary Grants

Child Nutrition Programs

Donated Food Commodities

Forest Reserye Funds

Flood Control Funds

Wildlife Reserye Funds

FEMA

lnteragency Contracts Between LEAS

Pass-Through Revenues from
Federal Sources

Title I, Part A, Basic

Title l, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs

Title ll, Part A, Supporling Effeclive lnstruclion

Title lll, Part A, lmmigrant Student

8'110

8181

8182

8220

8221

8260

8270

8280

8281

8285

8287

82903010

3025

4035

4201

8290

82S0

8290

ono ooo non nno nno ooo o oo/,

0.00 416.OA4.57 416.084.57 0_00 405.949.00 -t aol

non 37 046 06 37 046 05 non 108 527 nO 10R 527 00 19' 861

0.00 0.00 oon o oot

ooo ooo oo0 ooo 000 oo0 o oo/,

nao non nnn non o not

ooo ooo 000 000 000 o00 o.Do/,

onn oon nno nno nnn oon o nol

0.no 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.ool

non nnn nnn nno ono onn o ool

non ono nnn ooo onn ooo n nol

814 332 7n R1 n 432 7n 740 641 00 7aq 641 nn -7 901

ono ono 0nn oon o ool

145.O77.AO 145.O77.4O 88.945.00 88.S45.00

556.05 556.05 3.930.00 3.S30.00

Page 4 Ptinlodt 9n12022 4:00 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Ftosno County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unrestricted and Resiricted
Expenditures by Object

10 62240 0000000
Form 01

Obj6ct
CodesJescriolion Resource Codes

2021-22 Unrudited Actuals 2022-23 Budoel

Unreslricted Re6lrictod
Total Fund
col.A+B

tcl{Al lBl
Unr€strictod Restdcled

Total Fund
col.D+E

lFrlFl

olo Dlft
Column
c*F

Tille lll, Part A, English Learner

Program

Public Charte. Schools Grant
Program (PCSGP)

4203

4610

8290

8290

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act

Career and T€chnical
Educalion

All Other Federal Revenue

3040, 3045, 3060,
306'1, 3110, 3150,
3155.3180.3182.
4037, 4123, 4124,
4126. 4'127, 4128,

5630 8290

3500-3599

All Other

8290

8290

a7 nna n7 17 ii7 n7 31 qnl nn 31 qol On 87 AOA

0.00 000 0-00 0.00

54 r'43 0n c4 4R3 0n 1 11 501

ooo nno ooo oon n not

45724 A3 I 451 144 44 1 896 869 27 88.726.65 2.833.453.43 2.922.1AO.08 54.1o/,

I 104 5qA qA 3 ?50 3?? a1 AA 726 65 4 ?76 Arq A3 a 345 556 08 30 AOT

)THER STATE REVENUE

Olher State Apporlionments

ROC/P Entitlement

Prior Years

Special Education Master Plan

Curreni Year

Prior Years

All Other State Apportionmenls - Current Year

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years

Child Nulrition Programs

l\randated Costs Reimbursements

Lottery - Unrestricted and lnstruclional Materials

Tax Reliel Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions

olher Subvenlions/ln-Lieu Tax€s

Pass-Through Revenues from
State Sources

After School Education and Safety (ASES)

Charter School Facility Grant

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds

California Clean Energy Jobs Act

Car€er Technical Education lncentive
Grant Program

American lndian Early Childhood Education

Specialized Secondary

All Other State Revenue

TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE

83'19

6500

6500

AllOther

All Other

83'11

8319

B31 1

8319

8520

8550

8560

8575

8576

8587

8590

8590

8590

8590

6010

6030

6650, 6690, 6695

6230

6387

7210

7370

All Other

8590

8590

8590

8590

0.00 0.00 nn6 oon o oot

ooo oon o no/

000 000 000 0.00 o.oo/,

non nnn onn noo ooo ooo o nol

000 000 000 0-00 0.00 0.00

noo 4q 071 0n 4q 07? no nno noo ooo -100 nol

37 004 00 0-00 37 004 00 3S.028.09 0.00 39.028.0S

3ql o3a d2 141 114n3 572 152 45 1?99)4tO 490 A1 1 04 -14 ?ol

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 nnn oon n no/

ooo ooo ooo n00 o00 0.00 o.oo/

ooo ooo ono 000 o00 0.o0 0.00/"

ono ooo n oo/"

000 000 0.00 0.00 0.001

nnn onn noo oon o oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

62 089.41 62.O8C.41 67.775.00 67.775.00

ooo ono 0no oo0 o iD/,

0.00 0.00 0.00

noo ,194qo 3t t t969n 3t noo 3 475 101 59 3 475 1ql 5q 3C 30/,

42a.O42.42 2.787.142.76 389.9't4.93 4 n72 Anq 7t t670r

California Dept of Education
SACS Fjnancial Reporting Sottware - 2022.2,0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15i2022) Page 5 Printet 917 12022 4:00 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Calilornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fuhd-a (Rev 04/15/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unr€stricted and Restricted
Expendituros by Object

10 62240 0000000
Form 01

Objecl
Pac^rrr.a a^d.c

,irl-r, I lh.r'iit6d A^l'r.1.

Unrestricted Reslrictsd
Total Fund
col,A+B

lcIIR\
Unr€strictsd Rgstrictod

Total Fund
col,D+E

aFtID\ lFl

%Dllt
Column
CRF

STHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

County and District Taxes

Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll

unsecured Roll

Prior Years' Taxes

Supplemental Taxes

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcel Taxes

Other

Community Redevelopmenl Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction

Penalties and lnterest from
Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes

Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies

Sale of Publications

Food Seruice Sales

All Olher Sales

Leases and Rentals

lnterest

Net lncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value
of lnvestments

Fees and Contracls
Adult Education Fees

Non-Resident Sludenls

Transportation Fees From lndividuals

lnteragency Seruices

Mitigation/Developer Fees

Atl Olher Fees and Contracts

Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF

(50%) Adjustment

Pass-Through Revenues From
Local Sources

All Other Local Revenue

Tuilion

All Other Transfers ln

Transfers of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools

From County Offices

From JPAs

ROC/P Transfers
From Dislricis or Charter Schools

From County Offices

From JPAs

Olher lransfers of Apporlionments
From Districts or Charter Schools

From County Officos

From JPAs

All Other Transfers ln from All Others

TOTAI OTHFP I N'AI PF\/FNI IF

8615

8616

8617

8618

8621

8622

8625

8629

8631

8632

8634

8639

8650

8660

8662

8671

8672

8675

8677

8681

8689

8691

8697

8699

8710

878't-8783

6500

6500

6500

8791

a792

8793

6360

6360

8791

8792

8793

All Other

All Other

All Other

8791

8792

8799

non onn nnn nno nnn oon o no/,

0-00 o.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

non ooo ono oon onn oon o io/,

o.o0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

noo ooo ooo 000 000 oo0 o.oo/,

onfl ooo non ooo 000 o00 o oo/,

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 onn non o nor

0.00 0.00 nno oon o oot

ooo 0no 00n o00 000 000 o.oot

nnn onn non o fror

ono o00 oo0 000 0.00 0.00 o.oot

nno oon nnn oon noo oon o iot

'108 482 65 000 108 482.65 a2 49524 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.00/,

000 0.00 000 0.00 0-00

ooo ono ooo o0n ooo oon o oo/,

0.00 0.00 nnn onn n oot

oo0 11 092 6) 11 n92 62 o00 000 oo0 -100 001

dnA non nnn oon o not

oo0 ooo 000 000 000 0.00 o.ool

nno oon onn -1nn ool"

oon ono nnn nno ono oon o no/"

237 AO2 45 c0 81 237 493 26 c6 853.75 45 300.00 142 153.75 -40.20/"

oon oon noo ono non oon o oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

onn ooo oo0 oon o io/"

993.381.00 993.381.00 s94.325.00

ooo oon 000 oo0 o oo/"

oon ooo o00 oo0 o oo/

nnn

oo0 oo0 o00 ooo D DO/,

ooo oon oo0 o00 o00 oo0 o oo/"

oon ooo noo o00 n00 000 o oor

0.00 0.00 nno nnn ooo n oo/.

oon ooo ooo o00 000 000 o oor

17q ?lq n1 1 01q Ar5 00 1 214 q7t O? -c aor

fNTAI A1 AlA AA1 
'7

,7 901 114 61 R qqq 145 92

Page 6 Printed: 9n DO22 4'.O0 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno Counly

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fuhd-a (Rev 04/15/2022)

Unaudited Aciuals
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricied
Expenditures by Object

Object
Readrrrea C6de. C6da.Descrlnrlon

tLl -t, l t^^ttdit^d Atlr^1. tn r-t7 Atdd.t

llnrestrict€d Rostrictod
Total Fund
col, A+ B

tclfAl IR\
lJnr€stricted R€stricl6d

Total Fund
col.D+E

tFtrD\ lFl

./" Dllt
Column
CRF

CERTIFICATEO SALARIES

Certillcated Teachers' Salaries

Certiticated Pupil Support Salaries

Certificaled Superuisors' and Administrators'Salaries

Other Certificated Salaries

TOTAI CFRTIFICATFN SAI ARIFS

1 100

1200

1300

1900

6 575.676.40 1.624 494.44 8.200.170.88 8 016 318.86 1.008.1 35.63 9.024 454.49 10.10/,

75q 36? q7 42t 12574 1 191 4AA 71 471 542 7n 620 316 06 1 4q1 A5A 76 ?5 20/.

100.s89.51 1.O40.274.O3 -a no/.

oon oo0 o0n non 000 oo0 o oot

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified lnstructional Salaries

Classified Support Salaries

Classified Superyisors' and Administrators' Salaries

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries

Olher Classified Salaries

TOTAI CI ASSIFIFN SAI ARIFS

2100

2200

2300

2400

2900

179 ?34 AA 779 269 36 csa 508_24 29R 01a 62 764 794.35 1 062 A1? 97 1n.901

1? 7inaAa 216 214 41 2 201

397 546 88 a4 431 70 4g1 978 58 460 573 60 63158 39 523 731 99 a 70/,

1 120 247 6C 2i9 114 ?? I 36q i62 n1 I 1A? 343 75 I 14 0?q 6q 1 t77 n2a M

7.01 1.90 0.00 7.01 1.90 6 500 00 0.00 6.500.00

2 AO1 qq3 5q I 3al ql5 03 d 1a3 qoa 62 ?110n4655 1 117 ?O5 R4 4 267 2q2 39 2 no/

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS

PERS

OASDI/l\4edicare/Alternative

Health and Welfare Benefits

Unemployment lnsurance

Workers' Compensation

OPEB, Allocated

OPEB, Aclive Employees

Other Employee Benefits

3101-3102

3201-3202

330'1-3302

3401-3402

3501-3502

3601-3602

3701-3702

3751-3752

3901-3902

1.371.833.S5 1.396.645.3'1 2.768.479.26 1.943.A66.42 1.440.743.74 3.424 .610.16

561 sRO 46 t?5 534 39 797 114 A5 753 871 5q 294 271 00 1 047 242 59 a1 tol

I 749 399 60 266 7?7 16 ? n16 12676 I 965 dO4 l0 320 560 00 2 29t 964 49 13.4./^

275270.85 a7 092.74 362 363.63 279 997.49 s9 483.8s 339 441.74 -6.30l"

472 AIA 50 ooo 472 A1A 4n t n31 11q OO ono I n11 11q nn 1A 10/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00t

16 675 1q noo 16 475 1q 16 675 1q noo 16 675 1q o ool^

5.166.598.81 2.177.441.57 7.344.440.3A 6.386.249.61 2.27A.7 05.07 8.664.954.68 18.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials

Books and Other Reference Materials

Materials and Supplies

Noncapilalized Equipment

Food

TOTAI BOOKS AND SIIPPI IFS

4100

4200

4300

4400

4700

ono 19 401 31 10 401 il oo0 93 675 20 93 675 
'O

3A2 Ao/"

I OOn nn nnn I Onn on

442 297 75 570 662 10 1 052 C59 a5 I 95q 460 a4 I O98 170 ag 3 058 031 73 190 40/"

1 t6 qdo R7 At 747 nA 114 1rA aa 24q 90/"

0.00 0.00 0.o0 o.00 o_o0 oo0 o.oo/^

59q 2?A 62 672 R1n 45 1 272 049 na a R\1 in2 97 20? Ao/"

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements lor Services

Travel and Conferences

Dues and l\remberships

lnsurance

Operalions and Housekeeping
Setuices

Rentals, Leases, Repairc, and
Noncapitaiized lmprovements

Transfers ol Direcl Costs

Transters ol Direct Costs - lnterfund

Professional/Consulting Seruices and
Operating Expendilures

Communications

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES

5'100

5200

5300

5400 - 5450

5500

5600

57'10

5750

5800

5900

712.M1.O4 0.00 712.441.O4 723 694.00 000 723 694.OO 1.60/^

11 q71 80 2E 578 qA 5q 560 7a 52 251 ?5 1R n25 00 7fr276 ?E 1A no/,

21.064.8S 0.00 21.064.8S 25.358.00 0.00 25.358.00 20.40/"

)n1 134 32 ono )o1 13? 12 2)1 11392 o00 2?1 112 It I 90/,

704 441 71 ono 704 AR1 71 6q5 656 00 nn0 6q5 6s6 00 -1 Aor

9A 35q 16 44 116 Ra 142 47t99 144 A46 79 33 83' 10 17a 67R gq 25 Lo/,

o00 ooo oo0 o00 o00 ooo o oo/,

nnn nnn

117 At\ 59 40 006 09 157 R31 68 108 674 33 a 875 00 1 17 54C 33 -)5 50/,

2 560 702 79 662 669 16 3223 371 95 i 108 526 37 1 110173q0 4 XATnn ?7 30 90/,

10 62240 0000000
Form 01

Page 7 Printed: 9fl2022 4:00 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unrostricted and Reslricted
Expenditures by Object

10 62240 0000000
Form 01

Objoct
R6a^,,r a C6dac

,fta -rt I l^tt tdiJdd AFn t^le 2022-23 Budoel

Unrestricted Reslricted
Total Fund
col,A+B

aRt
Unrestricted R€strict6d

Total Fund
col.D+E

/Fr

10Dift
Column
cf,F

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land

Land lmprovements

Buildings and lmprovements of Buildings

Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries

Equipment

Equipment Replacement

Lease Assets

TOTAI CAPITAI OIITIAY

6100

6170

6200

6300

6400

6500

6600

000 000 oo0 o00 o00 oon o no/

oon oon nnn ono nno oon o oot

21.424.72 54.980.56 76.4O7.24 0.00 1.200.000.00 1.200.000 00 1462.40/,

0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 o.oo/,

R? 522 ?9 56 206 23 149724 62 noo 13 733 nq 13 7?q Oq -90 ?ol

0.00 40.459.77 40 459.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.001

ooo ooo oo0 o00 ooo oo0 o no/,

1 taaala na

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of lndirocl Costs)

Tuition
Tuition for lnstruction Under lnterdisirict
Attendance Agreements

State Special Schools

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments lo Districts or Charter Schools

Payments to County Otfices

Payments to JPAs

Transfers of Pass-Through Revonuos
To Districts or Charter Schools

To County Offices

To JPAS

Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500

To County Offices 6500

To JPAS 6500

ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districls or Charter Schools 6360

To County Offices 6360

To JPAS 6360

Other Transfers ofApportionments All Other

All Olher Transfers

All Other Transfers Out to All Others

Debt Seruice
Debt Seryice - lnleresl

Other Debt Ssryic€ - Principal

TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO {excludino Translers of lndir6ct Costs)

7110

7 130

7141

7142

7143

7211

7212

7213

7221

7222

7221

7222

7223

7221-7223

7281-7283

7299

7438

7435

ooo 000 o00 ono 000 ooo o oo/

ono nnn nnn noo nnn noo o oo/"

ono nnn non oon oon noo o oo/"

s3 s13.00 3 100 00 s6 613 00 63 899 00 e 000 00 i07 899 00 90.60/"

ooo ooo onn noo ooo oon o no/"

ooo ooo oon nnn nno ooo n n6/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.00/.

ooo ooo oon ono ono oon o 60/"

ono on0 o00 o00 o oo/"

ooo oo0 o00 o00 o 00/.

ooo oo0 o00 000 o oo/^

non nnn nno ono n oor

0.00 0.o0 0.00 0.00 o.oo/"

noo onn nnn ono ooo ono o oo/.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/"

ooo ooo non o00 000 ooo o oo/,

ooo ooo oo0 54 ono 00 000 54 000 00

133 6d7 06 ooo 11? 6d7 06 nnn a2A 847 0n 1 L\ qo/.

1 87.1 60.06 3.1 00.00 190.260 06 446 546 00 44 000.00 490 546.00 157.Ao/,

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transfers of lndirect Costs

Transfers of lndirect Costs - lnterfund

TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

731 0

7350

l19R 177 54\ 1gA 177 54 ooo r8a 301 34) aA 301 3d onn o oot

noo nnn 7 10t

l25A 701.62\ 194 177 54 160 524 08 (M 511 29\ 8A 301 34 156 209 C5', 7 10/,

rOTAL- EXPENDITURES 19 537 357 59 7 40s 770 04 26 3 127 63 ,4971 n17 98 q 325 667 08 3d 296 685 06 27 30/"

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15i2022) Page 8 Printed: 9fl2022 4100 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Unauditsd Actuals
General Fund

Unrestricted and Reslricted
Expenditures by Object

10 62240 0000000
Form 0'1

Objoct
Descriollon Resource Codes Codes

2021-22 Uneudited Actuals 2022-23 Buddel

Unrestricted Restrictod
Total Fund
col.A+B

{cltA) rBl
Unrgslrict6d R€stricted

Total Fund
col.D+E

rnt lFt

o/oDill

Column
c*F

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserue Fund

From: Bond lnterest and

Redemption Fund

Other Authorized lnterfund Transters ln

la) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS lN

4912

8914

891 I

nnn nno ono ono n nol

non ooo oon onn ooo o no/,

oon ooo 000 000 0.00 0.00

non noo onn ooo ooo oon o oo/,

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Development Fund

To: Special Reserve Fund

To: State School Building Fund/
. County School Facilities Fund

To: Cafeteria Fund

Other Authorized lnterfund Transters out

rhl TOTAI INTFRFI INN TRANSFFRS OI IT

7611

7612

7613

7616

7619

2A AOA NL ooo 2A 40A 14 ooo 000 o.00 -100.001

0.00 0.o0 0.00 0.00 non onn n oo4

0.00 0.o0 0.00 0.00 nnn ooo o oo/

ooo ooo oon 1do oo0 00 000 140 000.00 New

0.00 0.00 0.00 ono ooo onn o nol

tA 4nA n4 ooo ?a 40a 04 140 000 00 0.00 140.000.00 392.4./"

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

State Apporlionments
Emergency Apportionments

Proceeds

Proceeds from Disposal of

Capilal Assets

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Cerlillcates
ol Parlicipation

Proceeds from Leases

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds

All Other Financing Sources

l.lTOTA| SOIIRCFS

8931

8953

8965

8971

8972

8973

8979

ooo 000 000 0.00

nnn ono onn noo on0 n0n o oor

0.00 0.o0 0.00 0.00 nnn oon o oor

ono ooo o00 ooo 000 000 o.06/,

0.00 0.00 nnn ooo o notr

ooo ooo 000 ooo o.00 0.00 D.Oo/,

nno oon oon o ool

ooo ooo 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oot

USES

Transfers of Funds lrom
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

All Other Financing Uses

rd) TOTAL USES

7651

7699

0.00 o.00 0.00 0.00 nnn oon o oot

noo oon oon o00 000 000 o.oot

0.00 0.00 ono oon n flot

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Ljnrestricted Revenues

Contributions from Restricted Revenues

aal TnTAI enNTRlFl lTlONq

8980

8990

1 1qn 445 ql ooo {1 q1A O47 65) I 914 n47 65 ooo o oo/,

o00 000 000 0.00 0.00 nnn

r 1qn Ad5 ql ooo t1 q1a o47 651 I C1A Od7 65 ooo o oo/.

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES
{a-b+c-d+e) t110 000 0n' ?92 Ro/^

Calilornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022) Page I Prihted: 9nl2022 4:00 PM



Kingsburg Elemenlary Charter
Fresno County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

LJnr6strict6d and Restricted
Expenditures by Function

10 62240 0000000
Form 01

Object
Frn.llnn C^d.c e6da.

Jn)I-)) |tn trditrd Aatr^L 2n22-24 At'd6el

Unrestricted
fal

Restricted
Totsl Fund
COI.A+B

lcllBl
unreslricted Restricted

Total Fund
col.D+E

tFlrDl /Fl

%Dlll
Column
c&F

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5ITOTAI RF\/FNIIFS

8010-8099

8100-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

21 qon 17R 12 nno 2? CnO ?7e ?t ?7 )4a ?t4 0l nno t7 t4a at4 nh 1F Ao/"

45794 ga 3 304 sqa 9A 3 350 3r3 81 88 726 65 4 276 p,29 43 4 365 556 08 30 30/"

42A.O42.42 2.747.142.76 3.215.225.14 38S.914.93 3.682.890.79 4.O72.a05.72

1 nn4 \A! 41 1 150 q5? qA 17q qdq o? 1 n3q 625 00 4 21R 97A O\ -9 90r

t4 ati 6a6 1n 7 nq 346 17 31 416 AA1 t7 ,7 9n1 211 61 a 999 A!5 22 36 900 659 A3 17 50r

B. EXPENDITURES (Objeqts 1 000-7999)

1) lnstruction

2) lnstruction - Related Services

3) PupilServices

4) Ancillary Services

5) Community Services

6) Enterprise

7) General Administration

8) Plant Services

9) Other Outgo

1N\TNTAI FYPtrNN[IIFFq

1000-1 999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7000-7999

8000-8999

9000-9999
Except

7600-7699

I 471 26\ 10 4 6AA 515 AA 1d 55q 7nO qA 14 155 755 qq E 2EA 1'2 4A 19 411 A7A 4\ A7 30/,

3 4d3 41q 06 683 193 87 4 1)6612 93 3 813 37C 02 524 t7 4.44 4 341 653.86 5.20/,

1.2s6.329.07 781.301.S3 2.037.63'1.00 1.325.599.11 924.730.36 2.250.329.47 1n aot

ooo ooo onn ooo ooo ooo n not

oon ooo noo 000 oo0 o00 o oo/,

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

t 1at t)7 10 ,71 q)1 0t t 614 1AA a2 ,6)\ q74 A\ 126 ?92 2L 2 752 ?\6 A9 5 aor

2 436 957 00 977 737 36 3 r'14 6C4 36 2 603 763 21 2 446 157 1A 5 049 920 39 47.901

la7 160 05 3 100 00 1C0 260 06 446 546.00 44 000.00 490 546.00 157.aot

ua oa1 61a aa 27 ?ot

c. ExcEss (DEFlclENcY) oF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES 

'A5 
. BIOI (309 423.87 J4 AOI

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) lnterfund Transfers

a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Soures/Uses
a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4) TOTAI OTHFR FINANCING SOI,lRCFSA'SFS

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

22 4nA OA ooo 2A IOA Ot 140 000 00 onn lao ooo on 392 Ao/)

000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

non onn ooo nnn ooo o no/

/1 350 A45 q1 ' 1 350 AA5 q1 oon t1 qla o47 65' 1 ql8 O47 65 ooo o o0/.

11 37C 2s3 Cs' 1 350 845.C1 I2A 404.04' (2 054 O47 .45' 1 918.047.65

Calilomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: lund-a (Rev 02/21l2018) Page 1 Ptinted: 9nl2l22 4:00 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Ljnrostrictod and Restricted
Expenditures by Function

10 62240 0000000
Form 01

Object
CodesDescrlollon Function Codes

t n) I -2t t t ^^rdit a d L.l r^1. 2O22-)a Arddet

lJnrestricted Restricted
Total Fund
qol,a+B

(c)(at (Bl
LJnresl.ictod Restricted

Total Fund
col,D+E

{FlaDt tFl

%Difi
Column
c&F

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
RAI ANCF ,C + D,I 3 do3 q23 56 1 041 422 04 4 445 345 AO 472.244.94 t 464 074 aa

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As ofJuly 1 - Audiled (Fla + F1b)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F'ld)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)

9791

9793

9795

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash

Stores

Prepaid ltems

AllOthers

b) Restricted

c) Committed
Stabilization Anangemenls

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object)

d) Assigned

Olher Assignments (by Resource/Object)

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserue for Economic [Jncertainties

9711

9712

9713

9719

s740

9750

9760

9780

9789

q790

7 641 177 17 366 030.57 a.oo7.207.74 10.910.966.67 1.50'1.406.61 1t L12 ?7?24 \5 lol

q? qsd oo ldo 1ao n6' ooo ooo ooo -100 001

7 407 044 11 45q qR4 57 7 967 0)7 6A 10 910 966 67 1 501 406.61 12.412.373.24 55.4't

000 0.00 0.00 0.00 oon oon n not

7q 7n 7AA 10 qlo q66 67 I 501 40fi Al 1? 412 4732R 55 801

10 qlo q66 67 1 snl 404 6l 12 n12 a7?24 I 1 7a3 215 65 3 0c3 132.40 14 876.348.05 't9.90/^

1 ono on nno 3 000 0n oo0 oo0 000 -100.0%

oon oo0 000 000 0.00 0.00 o.ova

3' 370 00 000 32 370.00 0.00 0.00 ooo -1nn nol

000 0.00 noo ono ono o oo/"

0.00 '1.501.406.61 I 501 r'O6 A1 ooo 3 ncl 132 do 3 0c3 132 40 106 00/.

0.00 0_00 0.00 ooo nnn onn n no/,

nnn non nno noo ooo o nor

oon don 000 0.00 0.00 0.00

ooo o00 000 000 0-00 0.00

10 875 5C6 67 o00 10.875.596.67 11.783.215.65 non 11 74421\65 A 301

California Dept of Education
SACS Finanoial Reporling Sofrware - 2022.2.0
File: lund-a (Rev 02i21l2018) Page 2 Ptinled: 9nDo22 4.00 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Resource Description

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
10 62240 0000000

Form 01

2021-22
Unaudited Actuals

2022-23
Budget

2600

6266

6300

6536

6537

6547

7028

7029

7426

7810

81 50

9010

Total, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 0411712019)

Expanded Learning Opportunities Program

Educator Effectiveness, FY 2021-22

Lottery: lnstructional Materials

Special Ed: Dispute Prevention and Dispute Resolution

Special Ed: Learning Recovery Support

Special Education Early lntervention Preschool Grant

Child Nutrition: Kitchen lnfrastructure Upgrade Funds

Child Nutrition: Food Service Staff Training Funds

Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant: Paraprofessional Sta

Other Restricted State

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account (RMA: Education Code Secti

Other Restricted Local

588,033.26

383,554.00

240,396.88

22,765.00

108,650.36

6,871.00

25,000.00

24,073.00

33,329.73

143.00

27,866.39

40,723.99

2,401,719.26

287,666.00

240,396.88

1,245.88

8,650.36

2,731.00

25,000.00

24,073.00

33,329.73

0.00

27,866.39

40,453.90

1,501,406.61 3,093,132.40

Page 1 Printed: 91712022 4:00 PM



DescriDtion Resource Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

Ilnru.life.l A.]trhl.
2022-23
Blr.ldef

Percent
Diffe rence

A REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5\TOTAI RFVFNIlFS

801 0-8099

81 00-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

0_00 0.00 0.00/,

0.00 ono i oo/,

ooo o00 o.oo/,

?74 101.47 0.00 -100.00/"

274.101.87 onn -10n ool"

B. EXPENDITURES

1 ) Certificated Salaries

2) Classified Salaries

3) Employee Benefits

4) Books and Supplies

5) Services and Other operating Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect

Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect Costs

9I TOTAL. EXPENDITURES

1 000-1 999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-7299,
7400-7499

7300-7399

0.00 0.00 0.001

0.00 0.00 0.oo

nno o00 o oo/"

)46 19A 41 0.00 -'100.001

43.'154.86 0.00 -100.001

0.00 0.00 i oo/,

000 0.00 o.00/,

0.00 0.00 0.001

)Aq 4F1 )7 ono -100 001

c. ExcEss (DEFrcrENcY) oF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {A5. BOI (15.249.40\ 0.00 -10n ool"

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1 ) lnterfund Transfers
a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4'I TOTAL- OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

0.00 0.00 0.oo

0.00 0.00 0 00/.

000 0.00 o.oo/"

000 0.00 0.0o/o

0.00 0.00 0.00%

nno ooo o oo/.

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Educatlon

Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 08

SACS Financial
File: fund-f (Rev Page 'l Printed: 9/7/2022 4:01 Pt\jl



DescriDtion Resource Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budoet

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) tN FUND
BALANCE IC + D4) (15 r49 AO', ooo 100 nol.

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791

9793b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F lb)

d) Other Restatements 9795

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711

9712

9713

9719

9740

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Restricted

c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements

Other Commitments

9750

9760

d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789

9790I lnassioned/l lnannronriatc.l Amor rni

185.112.14 169.862.74 -8.2V,

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

1R5 1'12 14 169 F.62 74 -8 20/,

0.00 0.00 0.0v.

185.112.14 '169.A62_74 -8.20/,

169 A62 74 16C A6? 74 o oo/,

ooo ono o oo/,

0.00 0.00 o.00/,

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

ono ooo o oo/,

169.862.74 169.862.74 0.001

0_00 0.00 o.oo/,

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

0.00 0.00 o_oo/;

ooo ooo o oo/,

noo nno n ool"

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-f (Rev 03/19/202'1)

Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 08

Page 2 Ptinledt 91712022 4:01 PM



Describlion Ra*drrrne l]6.lec Ohlant C6.le.
2021-22

Ilneil.lita.l A.Ilrelc
2022-23
Rrrdaaf

Percent
flifferenea

G. ASSETS
1 ) Cash

a) in County Treasury

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury

b) in Banks

c) in Revolving Cash Account

d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee

e) Collections Awaiting Deposit

2) lnvestments

3) Accounts Receivable

4) Due from Grantor Government

5) Due from Other Funds

6) Stores

7) Prepaid Expenditures

8) Other Current Assets

9'I TOTAL ASSETS

9't 10

9111

9120

91 30

91 35

9140

91 50

9200

9290

931 0

9320

9330

9340

0.00

0.o0

16-9. 462 74

onn

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_o0

ooo

ooo

0.00

0.00

169A 274

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1 ) Deferred Outflows of Resources

2)TOTAI DFFFFIRtrNOIITFI OWS

9490 0.00

ono

I. LIABILITIES

1 ) Accounts Payable

2) Due to Grantor Governments

3) Due to Other Funds

4) Current Loans

5) Unearned Revenues

6) TOTAL LIABILITIES

9500

9590

961 0

9640

9650

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.o0

ooo

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred lnflows of Resources

2\TOTAI DFFFRRFD INFI OWS

9690 0.00

oon

K. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(must aoree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - {16 + J2) 169.462.74

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-f (Rev 03/19/2021)

Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 08

Page 3 Ptinledt 91712022 4tO1 PM



DescriDlion Resource Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

lJnaudited Actuals
2022-23
Buddet

Percent
Difference

REVENUES

Sale of Equipment and Supplies 8631

8639

8660

8662

8689

8699

All Other Sales

lnlerest

Net lncrease (Decrease) in the FairValue of lnvestments

All Other Fees and Contracts

All Other Local Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

0.00 0.00 0.001

0.00 0.00 o.00/,

0.00 0.00 0.00/.

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

ooo 000 o oo/"

274.101.87 ooo 100.001

274 101.47 0.00 100.001

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certificated Teachers' Salaries

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

Other Certificated Salaries

TOTAL. CERTIFICATED SALARIES

1 100

1200

1 300

1 900

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

000 000 o.oo/,

oo0 000 o.oo/,

ooo o00 o oo/,

000 000 o oo/,

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified lnstructional Salaries

Classified Support Salaries

Classifi ed Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries

Other Classified Salaries

TOTAL- CLASSIFIED SALARIES

2100

2200

2300

2400

2900

0.00 0,00 o.oo/,

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

ooo 000 o oo/"

ooo 000 o ool"

ooo 000 o oo/"

000 000 0 00/.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS

PERS

OASDI/Medicare/Alternative

Health and Welfare Benefits

Unemployment lnsurance

Workers' Compensation

OPEB, Allocated

OPEB, Active Employees

Other Employee Benefits

TOTAL. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

31 01 -31 02

3201-3202

3301-3302

3401-3402

3501-3502

3601-3602

3701-3702

s751-3752

3901-3902

0.00 0_00 o.oo/^

ooo 000 o oo/"

ooo o00 o oo/"

0.00 n00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00/"

0.00 0.00 0.00/"

000 o00 o oo/"

000 o00 o ool.

0.o0 0.00 o.oo/^

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education

Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

SACS Financial
File: fund-f (Rev

Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
o311912021)

10 62240 0000000
Form 08

Page 4 Pintedi 91712022 4iO1 PM



DescriDtion Flasorrrca Codee Ohicnf C6.le.
2021-22

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budqet

Percent
Difference

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Materials and Supplies

Noncapitalized Equipment

TOTAL. BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

4300

4400

246 196 41 o00 -'100 00/.

ooo onn 0.ovo

246 196 4'l 000 -10,ll oo/^

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services

Dues and Memberships

lnsurance

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized lmprovements

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund

Professional/Consulting Services and

Operating Expenditures

Communications

TOTAL. SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITIJRES

5100

5300

5400-5450

5600

5750

s800

5900

0.00 0.00 o.oo/.

000 000 o oo/"

o00 000 o oo/,

ooo 000 o oo/.

ooo 0.00 0.0v,

43 154 R6 o00 -10n n0/"

0.00 0.00 0.001

43 154 86 o00 -100 00/.

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Equipment

Equipment Replacement

Lease Assets

TOTAL. CAPITAL OUTLAY

6400

6500

6600

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

0.o0 0.00 o.oo/,

0.o0 0.00 o oo/,

0.00 0.00 0.00/,

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transfers of lndirect Costs - lnterfund

TOTAL. OTHER OIJTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRFCT COSTS

7350 0.00 0.00 0.00/,

oo0 o00 o oo/,

TOTAI FXPFNDITIIRFS 2Aq ?51 )7 ono -1 ii no/,

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-f (Rev 03/19/2021)

Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 08

Page 5 Ptinled: 91712022 4tO1 PM



DescriDlion Flesorrrca Codas Ohiacl Cadar
2021-22

lJneu.lifa.l A.filal.
2022-23
Blr.ldaf

Percent
Diff.ranne

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Aulhorized lnterfund Transfers ln

(a) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS lN

89'19 ooo 000 o oo/"

0.o0 0.00 o_ooa

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out

(b) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

761 9 0_00 0.00 0.0oln

0.00 0.00 0.00/o

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

Proceeds from Leases

(c) TOTAL. SOURCES

8953

8965

8972

000 o00 o.00/"

0.00 0.00 o.oo/.

ooo onn o oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.00/"

USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651

(d) TOTAL, USES

oo0 o00 i oo/^

0.00 0.00 o.oo/"

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues

Contributions from Restricted Revenues

(e)TOTAI CONTRIBtITIONS

8980

8990

0.00 0.00 o.oo/^

0.00 0.00 O.0o/o

ono ono 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 O.Oo/.

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-f (Rev 03/'19/2021)

Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 08

Page 6 Pintedt 91712022 4iO1 PM



DescriDtion Function Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

lJnaudited Actuals
2022-23
Buddet

Percent
Difference

A" REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5)TOTAI RFVFNTJFS

801 0-8099

8'100-8299

8300-8s99

8600-8799

onn ono i oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.001

0.00 0_00 O.Oo/"

?74',1o',1 97 000 -100 00/"

274'lO1 A7 n00 -10,0. .,0/,

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

1 ) lnstruction

2) lnstruction - Related Services

3) Pupil Services

4) Ancillary Services

5) Community Services

6) Enterprise

7) General Administration

8) Plant Services

9) Other Outgo

1O\ TOTAI FXPFNDITI IRFS

1 000-1 999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7000-7999

8000-8999

9000-9999
Except

7600-7699

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

o_o0 0.00 0.00/"

oo0 000 0.00/"

249. 35.1 )7 oon -100 00/"

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00/"

000 000 o oo/"

000 o00 o ool"

ooo ooo o oo/^

)Aq ?51 )7 nnn -1nn. io/^

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
F|NANC|NG SOI|RCFS ANn I|SFS lA5 - E,rOl (15.249.40\ 0.00 -100.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) lnterfund Transfers
a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Conhibutions

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

4) TOTAI OTHFR FINANCING SOI'RCFS/IISFS

o.00 oo0 o ool"

ooo ono o oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.00/.

0.00 000 0.00/.

000 000 0 0ol"

ooo ooo o oo/^

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-f (Rev 03/11/2020)

Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Function
10 62240 0000000

Form 08

Page 1 Prinledi 91712022 4:O1 PM



Descriotion Function Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

[Jnaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budoet

Percent
l.tiffo rancc

E. NET INCREASE (DEGREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4) (15 249 40\ 000 -100.oo

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (Fla + F'1b)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Flc + F1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Restricted

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements

Other Commitments (by Resource/Obiect)

d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by ResourceiObject)

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

I lnaceinncd/l lnannrnnriatAd Am^r rnl

9791

9793

9795

9711

9712

9713

9719

9740

9750

9760

9780

9789

qTqn

145 112 14 169 A6) 74 -8 20/"

000 000 o ooa

145 112 14 169 46274 -8.20/"

0.00 0.00 0.00/.

185.112.14 169.462.74 -8.2o/o

169.462.74 169.862.74 O.Oo/o

0.00 0.00 o.ov"

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0no o oo/"

ooo 000 0 00/.

169 462 74 169 462 74 o oo/"

000 000 o.oo/.

0_o0 0.00 O.Oo/n

0.00 0.00 O.Oo/o

0_00 0.00 0_00/"

nnn oon i no/"

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fundJ (Rev 03/1 1/2020)

Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Function
10 62240 0000000

Form 08

Page 2 Ptinled: gl7l2022 4:O1 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
10 62240 0000000

Form 08

Resource Description
2021-22

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget

8210 Student Activity Funds

Total, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-f (Rev 0212412020)

169,862.74 169,862.74

169,862.74 169,862.74

Page 1 Prinled: 91712022 4:01 PM



Descrintion Resource Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

[Jnaudited Actuals
2022-23
Buddet

Percent
Difference

A" REVENUES

1 ) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5)TOTAI RFVFNIItrS

801 0-8099

81 00-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

ono ono o oo/,

000 000 o oo/,

246.997.00 281.O27.20 13.80/,

38.509.41 757.54 -qR nol

)45 50.F. 41 )41 7A 74 -1 Ao/;

B, EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries

2) Classified Salaries

3) Employee Benefits

4) Books and Supplies

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect

Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect Costs

9\TOTAI FXPFNDITIIRFS

1000-1 999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-7299,
7400-7499

7300-7399

0.00 80.073.1 0 New

'167 0-55 6) q4 033 86 43 70/"

70 291.60 a2 ?51.33 17.Oo/.

33.866.41 84.939.46 150.80/"

2.219.40 6.339.67 185.60/o

ooo 000 0.002

0.00 0.00 o.ov"

)? )17 aA 17 415 nq -25 00/"

296 650 39 365 0s2.51 23.10/.

c. EXCESS (DEFTCTENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOIIRCFS AND 1ISFS IA5 - BCI /.1,1 143 qR\ (A?67 77' 647 20/.

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) lnterfund Transfers
a) Transfers ln 8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Conhibutions

4\ TOTAI OTHFR FINANCING SOIIRCFS/IISFS

28.408.04 0.00 -100 nol.

ooo o00 0.ool"

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

0.00 0.00 0.001

oo0 oo0 o oor

2A 40404 0.00 -100.oo/,

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: tund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

10 62240 0000000
Form'12

Page 1 Ptintedt 91712022 4iO1 PM



naccrinli6h Flaqdilr a (:6.lac .lhiant Cd.la.
2021-22

llnar.life.l Actnals
2022-23
Eil.ldef

Percent
tlifference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE IC + D/T} 17 264.06 (43 267.77\, -582.30/,

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)

9791

9793

9795

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711

9712

971 3

s719

9740

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Restricted

c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements

Other Commitmenis

9750

9760

d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789

9790I lnassioned/t Jnanoronriated Amorrnt

118 069 90 135 333.96 14.60/,

ooo ono o oo/,

1 1 8.069.90 1 35.333.96 14.60/,

000 000 0.00/.

1 1 8,069.90 '135 333 q6 14 60/"

1 35.333.96 s2.066.1 I -61.5o/o

0.00 0.00 o.oo/.

oo0 ooo o.oo/"

0.00 ono i oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.00/o

3? 941 57 MO A4 -99.60/.

ooo 000 o.oo/^

0.00 ono o ool.

1 02.392.39 51 q25 ?5 -44 ao/.

0.00 0.00 o oo/,

0.00 0.00 o.00/,

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

10 62240 0000000
Form 12

Page 2 Ptinted: 91712022 4101 PM



DascriDiion Resource Codes Obiecl Codes
2021-22

llnaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budoet

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS
'l) Cash

a) in County Treasury

1 ) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury

b) in Banks

c) in Revolving Cash Account

d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee

e) Collections Awaiting Deposit

2) lnvestments

3) Accounts Receivable

4) Due from Grantor Government

5) Due from Other Funds

6) Slores

7) Prepaid Expenditures

8) Other Current Assets

9) TOTAL. ASSETS

91 10

911 1

9120

91 30

91 35

9140

91 50

9200

9290

931 0

9320

9330

9340

1 3R 3R4 56

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

000

7 527 54

0.00

28.408.O4

0.00

0.00

0.00

174.320.14

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1 ) Deferred Outflows of Resources

2) TOTAI DFFFRRFD OIITFI OWS

9490 0.00

o.00

I. LIABILITIES

1 ) Accounts Payable

2) Due to Grantor Governments

3) Due to Other Funds

4) Cunent Loans

5) Unearned Revenue

A\ T.]TAI I IAFIII ITIFS

9500

9590

9610

9640

9650

4720.95

000

30 265 ?3

0.00

1A qNA 1R

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1 ) Defened lnflows of Resources

2\ TOTAI DFFFRRFD INFI OWS

9690 0.00

000

K. FUND EOUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30
/muet adraa wilh line F2\ /GQ + H2\ - /16 + .12\ 135 3i3 q6

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File; fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

10 62240 0000000
Form 12

Page 3 Ptinled: 91712022 4iO1 PM



DescriDlion Resource Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

Unaudiled Actuals
2022-23
Budoet

Percent
Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs

lnteragency Contracts Between LEAs

Title I, Part A, Basic

All Other Federal Revenue

TOTAL. FEDEML REVENUE

8220

8285

8290

8290

301 0

All Other

oo0 ooo o oo/"

0.00 on0 n oo/"

000 o00 0.00/"

000 o00 i.oo/"

000 o00 i oo/"

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs

Child Development Apportionments

Pass-Through Revenues from
State Sources

State Preschool

All Other State Revenue

TOTAI OTHFR STATF RFVFNIIF

8520

8530

8587

8590

8590

61 05

All Other

o00 o00 0 00/.

000 000 o oo/.

ooo o.00 0.00/"

226 983 00 2A'l O?7 ?O 2a 80/,

2n n14 0n ono -'t o0 00/.

246 997 00 2A'l O27 20 13 80r

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

Sales
Sale of EquipmenVSupplies

Food Service Sales

lnterest

Net lncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value of lnvestments

Fees and Contracts

Child Development Parent Fees

lnteragency Services

All Oiher Fees and Contracts

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue

All Other Transfers ln from All Others

TOTAL. OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8631

8634

8660

8662

8673

8677

8689

8699

8799

ooo ono o oo/,

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

2.210.46 757.54 -65.701

0.00 0.00 0_00/.

0.00 0.00 0.001

000 000 o oo/,

ono 000 i oo/,

36.298.55 0.00 -100.001

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

38.509.41 757.54 ,98.001

TOTAI RF\/FNIIFS 2R5 5n6 41 ?A1 744 74 -1 30/,

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soltware - 2022.2.0
File; fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

10 62240 0000000
Form 12

Page 4 Ptinled: 91712022 4:01 PM



Descriotion Resource Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

lJnaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budoet

Percent
l)ifference

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certificated Teachers' Salaries

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries

Certificated Supervisors' and Adminishators' Salaries

Other Certificated Salaries

TOTAL. CERTIFICATED SALARI ES

1 100

1200

'1300

1900

0.00 25.421.90 Neu

000 ooo o oo/,

000 54 F.51 ?n

000 noo l'l oo/,

000 80 073 10 Npr

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified lnstructional Salaries

Classified Support Salaries

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries

Other Classified Salaries

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES

2100

2200

2300

2400

2900

115.671.78 94.033.86 -18.70/,

0.00 0.00 o.ootr

5'1.383,84 0.o0 -'100 0ol

0,00 o.oo o.oo/.

000 ooo i oo/,

167.055.62 94.033.86 -43 70/,

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS

PERS

OASDI/Medicare/Alternative

Health and Welfare Benefits

Unemployment lnsurance

Workers' Compensation

OPEB, Allocated

OPEB, Active Employees

Other Employee Benefits

31 01-31 02

3201-3202

330't-3302

3401-3402

3501-3502

3601-3602

3701-3702

3751-3752

3901-3902

TOTAL. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

2 155 00 15.293.96 609.7./,

28.662.68 23.716.O2 -17 .30/,

1 1.814_86 a.395.21 ,28_90/,

13.386.00 7 000 00 47 70/;

435.44 a7 32 -89 501

4.110 62 3 754 A2 -A 60/,

I 327 nO 24 000 00 157 30/,

ono 0.00 o.00/,

nno 0.00 o.00/,

70 ?91 60 e2 ?51 1a 17 00/)

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials

Books and Other Reference Materials

Materials and Supplies

Noncapitalized Equipment

Food

TOTAL. BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

4100

4200

4300

4400

4700

0.00 o00 o oo/,

000 o00 o io/,

33 R66 4't R3 q39 46 147.90/,

noo 1.000_00 Ne\

0.00 0.00 0.00/,

33 866 41 84.939.46 150.80/,

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofrware - 2022.2.0
File; fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

10 62240 0000000
Form 12

Page 5 Ptinled: 91712022 4tO1 PM



DescriDtion Resource Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budoet

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services

Travel and Conferences

Dues and Memberships

lnsurance

Operations and Housekeeping Services

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized lmprovements

Transfers of Direct Costs

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund

Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures

Communications

TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

5100

5200

5300

5400-5450

5500

5600

5710

5750

5800

5900

000 0.00 0.0%

ooo 440.00 New

ooo ooo 0.00/"

0.00 ooo 0 00/.

0.00 0.00 0.00/o

784.68 787.84 0.4Vo

0.00 0.00 o.oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.00/o

1.434_72 5.O25.40 250.30/"

0.00 86.43 Neu

2.219.40 6.339.67 185.6V"

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land

Land lmprovements

Buildings and lmprovements of Buildings

Equipment

Equipment Replacement

Lease Assets

TOTAL. CAPITAL OUTLAY

6'100

6170

6200

6400

6500

6600

000 000 o.oo/"

000 o00 o oo/"

0.00 ono o oo/,

0.00 0.00 i oo/,

0.00 0.00 0.oo/,

0.00 0.00 0.00/,

0.00 ooo i Oo/i

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs)

Other Transfers Out

All Other Transfers Out to All Others

Debt Service

Debt Service - lnterest

Other Debt Service - Principal

TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO lexcludino Transfers of lndirect Costs)

7299

7438

7439

ooo onn o oo/,

0.00 0.00 0.0v,

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0,00 0.00 0.00/o

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transfers of lndirect Costs - lnterfund

TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

7350 23.217.36 17.415.O9 -25.00/.

,? )17 76 17 A15 n9 -2E Oo/"

rNTAI FXPFNNITI IFIFS 2q6 450 3q 365 052 51 ?1,10/"

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soltware - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06i08/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

10 62240 0000000
Form 12

Page 6 Ptinledi 91712022 4101 PM



Descrioiion Resource Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

[Jnaudited Actuals
2022-23
Buddet

Percenl
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers ln

ra\ TOTAI INTFRFtIND TRANSFFRS lN

891 1

8919

28.408.04 0.00 -1on no/,

0.00 0.00 0.0%

2A AOA 04 ono -'100 00/"

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out

(b) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

7619 0.00 000 0.00/"

0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation

8965

8971

8972

8979

Proceeds from Leases

All Other Financing Sources

(c) TOTAL. SOURCES

ooo ooo 0 00/.

0.00 0.00 0.0o/o

ono ono 0 0o/"

0.00 0.00 o.oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.001

USES

Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651

7699All Other Financing Uses

(d) TOTAL. USES

oo0 ooo o oo/^

0.00 0.00 0.00/"

0.00 0.00 o.ooA

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues

Contributions from Restricted Revenues

le\TOTAI CONTRIBIITIONS

8980

8990

0_00 o.00 o.oo/"

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

noo ooo o oo/,

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 28,408.04 0.00 -100.001

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sottware - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

10 62240 0000000
Form 12

Page 7 Ptinledt 91712022 4101 PM



Descrinlion Frrnclion C6.l.s Olriecf Cadee
2021-22

llnarrditod Acftrals
2022-23
Blr.ldcl

Percent
Diffarence

A" REVENUES

1 ) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL. REVENUES

801 0-8099

81 00-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

0.00 0.00 0.00/"

oo0 ooo o.oo/"

246 o-47 00 )41 0.r7 )O 13 80/"

38.509.41 757.54 -98.0%

285.506.41 241.744.74 1 .3o/o

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

1) lnstruction

2) lnstruction - Related Services

3) Pupil Services

4) Ancillary Services

5) Community Services

6) Enterprise

7) General Administration

8) Plant Services

9) Other Outgo

1 O) TOTAL. EXPENDITURES

1 000-1 999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7000-7999

8000-8999

9000-9999
Except

7600-7699

174 442 65 247 F-5,3 40 33 30/"

93.875.48 104.984.O2 11 Ao/"

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0-0o/o

000 o00 0 0o/.

00n oo0 0 00/"

?1 ?17 ?6 17 418 n9 -25, no/"

1.214.90 5.000.00 311.60

0.00 0.00 0.00/"

296 650 39 365 052 5't 23 10/.

c. ExcEss (DEFrcrENcY) oF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {A5 - B,IOI /1 1 143 98) (A1 267 77\ 647 20/"

D, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) lnterfund Transfers

a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-899S

4\ TOTAI OTHFR FINAN(:ING Sr)I IFI(:FS/I ISFS

28.408.04 0.00 -100.001

0.00 0.00 0.001

000 000 o oo/"

ooo noo 0 nol.

0.00 0.00 0.00/n

,A /4nR. nl o.00 -1 o.ft (104

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019)

Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Function

10 62240 0000000
Form 12

Page 1 Pintedi 91712022 4:01 PM



Describlion Funciion Codes Obiact Codes
2021-22

LJnaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budoet

Percent
Diffaran.a

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BAI ANCF IE + DII 17 )A4 06 (a3 267 77\ -582.30/.

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)

d) Olher Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Restricted

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object)

d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object)

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

I lnassioned/[ lnaonronriated Amotrnl

9791

9793

9795

9711

97 12

9713

9719

9740

9750

9760

9780

9789

9790

1 18.069.90 135 333 06 14.60/^

0.00 000 0 00/"

1 t8 069 90 1 35 333 96 14.60/"

000 0.00 0.00/"

'1 18 069 90 135.333.96 14.6V"

135 333.96 52.066.19 -615%

0.00 0.00 o.ooh

0.00 0.00 o.ov.

0.00 0.00 o oo/"

0.00 o00 0 00/"

32.941.57 140 A4 -99.60/.

0no 000 o.00/"

000 0.00 0.00/n

102 ?9? 39 51.925.35 49.30/"

0.00 0.00 0-0o/o

0_00 ono o nol"

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/201 9)

Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Function

10 62240 0000000
Form 12

Page 2 Printed: Iti2022 4:01 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
10 62240 0000000

Form 12

Resource Description
2021-22

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget

6130 Child Development: Center-Based Reserve Account

Total, Restricted Balance

32,941.57 140.84

32,941.57 140.84

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sotuuare - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 0411712019) Page 1 Printed: 91712O22 4:O1 PM



Description Resource Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

lJnaudited Actuals
2022-23
Buddet

Percent
Difference

A" REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL. REVENUES

8010-8099

8100-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

000 ooo n oo/"

1 115 204.72 c7? 543 93 -1) P,0/.

69.125.30 61.193.20 -1 1 .50/"

,11 AR6 r) )o,l )ni oo 1654.90/"

1 195 799 24 I ?34 ga7 13 3 ao/"

B. EXPENDITURES

1 ) Certificated Salaries

2) Classified Salaries

3) Employee Benefits

4) Books and Supplies

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect
Cosls)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect Costs

9) TOTAL. EXPENDITURES,

1 000-1 999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-7299,
7400-7499

7300-7399

ooo 0.00 0.001

41? AA4 20 457 7F,2 95 1n 70/.

192.253.13 252 399.39 3'l.30r

378.023.27 495.657.94 31.10/"

36 456 2q 45.327.47 24.3V.

0.00 000 o oo/"

0.00 0.00 O.0o/o

a7 an6 72 3A 7q4 96 a oo/^

'1.057.763_61 1 249 942 61 21 90/^

c. ExcEss (DEFrcrENcy) oF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES TA5 - B9I '138 035 63 /55 0n5 4A\ -1?9 Ro/"

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1 ) lnterfund Transfers
a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4) TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

ooo 140.000.00 Neu

000 000 o oo/"

0.00 0_00 0.oo/"

oo0 0.00 0.002

000 oon o oo/"

000 140 000 00 Neu

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 13

Page 1 Ptintedt 91712022 4tO1 PM



Describlion Resource Codes Ohiect Codas
2021-22

[.lnaudited Actuals
2022-23
Buddet

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
RAI ANCF ll: + nr'.l 1?R n?q 6:l RA qAl F) -?R Ao/^

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791

9793b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)

9795

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711

s712

971 3

9719

s740

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Restricted

c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750

9760Other Commitments

d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780

e) U nassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789

qTqoI lnaqsinnad/l lnannrnnriataal Am6r rnl

21 3.300.54 296.836.80 39.2./"

(s4 499.37\ 0.00 -100.00/"

15R Rnl 17 2q6 R36 80 R6 90/.

0.00 0.00 0.Oo/c

158 801 17 2S6.836.80 86.90/.

2q6 836 80 ?41 aa1 1) ?8 60/"

0.00 0.00 0.00ft

a 215.76 0.00 -100.001

o00 000 o oo/,

0.00 0.00 0.001

85.1 60.1 1 93.207.95 9.501

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

000 000 o.oo/,

203 460 93 2AA 623 37 41.90/,

noo ooo o oo/,

onn ono i oo/^

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Calilornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 13

Page 2 Ptinled: 91712022 4101 PM



Descriotion Resource Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

unaudited Actuals
2022-2?
Buddet

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS
1) Cash

a) in County Treasury

1 ) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury

b) in Banks

c) in Revolving Cash Account

d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee

e) Colleclions Awaiting Deposit

2) lnvestments

3) Accounts Receivable

4) Due from Grantor Government

5) Due from Other Funds

6) Stores

7) Prepaid Expenditures

8) Other Current Assets

9) Lease Receivable

1O) TOTAL. ASSETS

9'l 10

911 1

9120

91 30

91 35

9140

91 50

9200

9290

931 0

9320

9330

9340

9380

1F,4 745 A9

0.00

(377.29\

0.00

0.00

000

ooo

,177 F,qP. 04

0.00

0.00

8.215.76

0.00

0.00

oo0

350.281.90

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Defered Outflows of Resources

2)TOTAI DFFFRRFD OIITFI OWS

9490 oo0

ll tnt

I. LIABILITIES

1 ) Accounts Payable

2) Due to Granlor Governments

3) Due to Other Funds

4) Current Loans

5) Unearned Revenue

6) TOTAL. LIABILITIES

9500

9590

961 0

9640

9650

16 138 38

ooo

?7 ?o,F.72

0.00

53.445.1 0

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

'1) Deferred lnflows of Resources

2ITOTAI DFFFRRFD INFI OWS

9690 o00

ooo

K. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30
/mrrsl aorec with line F2l lGln + Fl2\ - 117 + .12\ 2qA n36 Rn

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 13

Page 3 Ptinled: 91712022 4101 PM



DescriDtion Resource Codes Obiect Codes
202',1-22

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budoet

Percent
Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs

Donated Food Commodities

All Other Federal Revenue

8220

8221

8290

TOTAI FFDFRAI RFVFNIJF

1.112.145.72 895.6 15.93 -19.50/,

0.00 76.928 00 Neu

3 063 00 000 -'too oo/,

1 115'?nA7? 97? 543 9? -12 Ao/,

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Child Nukition Programs

All Other State Revenue

TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE

8520

8590

69 12s 30 61 193 20 -11 50/,

000 o00 o ool

6S.1 25,30 61 '193.20 '11.50/;

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

Sales
Sale of EquipmenVSupplies

Food Service Sales

Leases and Rentals

lnterest

Net lncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value of lnvestments

Fees and Contracts

lnteragency Services

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue

TOTAL. OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8631

8634

8650

8660

8662

8677

8699

ooo o00 o oo/"

ono 1 65.000.00 New

0.00 0.00 0.0%

2.774.35 1.200.00 -56.70/.

0.00 0.00 0.00/.

0.00 0.00 o.oo/"

R 690 A7 35 000 n0 ?o) 70/"

'11.465.22 20'1.200 00 1654 90/"

TOTAI RF\/FNI IFS 1 1Aq 7qq )A 1.234.937.13 3,30/"

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Caljfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 13

Page 4 Ptinted: 91712022 4tO1 PM



DescriDtion Resource Codes Obiecl Codes
2021-22

LJnaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budoet

Percent
Difference

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

Other Certificated Salaries

TOTAI CFRTIFICATtrN SAI ARIFS

1300

1900

0.00 0.00 0.001

0.00 0.00 o.00/,

oon ooo o oo/,

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classilled Support Salaries

Classifi ed Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries

Other Classified Salaries

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SAI ARIES

2200

2300

2400

2900

292 719 A5 306 670.38 4.80/,

66 840 00 91 771 99 37 30/,

47 420 )7 51 9,44 1) I 9.0/,

6.804.08 7.336.46 7.801

ua BaA 20 457 76) 95 10 70/,

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS

PERS

OASD l/Medicare/Alternative

Health and Welfare Benefits

Unemployment lnsurance

Workers' Compensation

OPEB, Allocated

OPEB, Active Employees

Other Employee Benefits

31 01 -31 02

3201-3202

3301-3302

3401-3402

3501-3s02

3601-3602

3701-3702

3751-3752

3901-3902

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

0.00 0.00 o.00/.

41.424.32 116.134.45 4'1.904

30 466 19 35 018 86 'l.4 904

36 393 24 50 750 00 39 40/"

2 n72 79 211 )A -R8 80/"

ln tgR nq I R41 q.l -3 50/"

31.334.50 40.422.89 29.0%o

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00/"

192.293.13 252.399.39 31.30

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Reference Materials

Materials and Supplies

Noncapitalized Equipment

Food

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

4200

4300

4400

4700

ooo 000 o oo/"

37.520.02 58.130.35 54.9Yo

826.04 1.668.42 1O2.Oo/a

339.677.21 435.859.1 7 28.3o/o

378.023.27 495.657.94 31.1o/o

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 13

Page 5 Prinled: 91712022 4:01 PM



DescriDtion Resource Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Buddet

Percent
Differance

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services

Travel and Conferences

Dues and Memberships

lnsurance

Operations and Housekeeping Services

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized lmprovements

Transfers of Direct Costs

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund

Professional/Gonsulting Services and
Operating Expenditures

Communications

TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITIJRES

51 00

5200

5300

5400-5450

5500

5600

5710

5750

5800

5900

ooo ono i oo/,

4.929.22 6.802.75 38.Oo/,

668.28 918.28 37.40/,

4.066.68 4.066.68 o.oofi

000 000 o oo/,

1C '194 80 ,5 2A9 76 31 80/,

ooo ooo o oo/,

0.00 0.00 0.001

7 51F, 2a I OO0 0n 6 40/,

79.08 250.00 216.101

36 454.29 45 327 47 24 30/,

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Buildings and lmprovements of Buildings

Equipment

Equipment Replacement

Lease Assets

TOTAL. CAPITAL OUTLAY

6200

6400

6500

6600

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

0.00 0_00 o.oo/,

0.00 0.00 0.00/,

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs)

Debt Service

Debt Service - lnterest

Other Debt Service - Principal

7438

7439

TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO (excludinq Transfers of lndirect Costs)

0.00 0.00 o.00/,

0.00 0.00 0.oo/,

0.00 0.00 0.001

OTHER OUTGO . TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transfers of lndirect Costs - lnterfund

TOTAL. OTHER OIITGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRFCT COSTS

7350 37 ?O 7) 3R 794 fl6 4.00/<

37 10,F,72 38 794 86 4 001

TOTAI FXPFNDITI IRFS I O57 763 61 I )49 942 F.'l ?4 90/"

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2-0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 13

Page 6 Ptinled: 917 12022 4iO2 PM



Descrinlion Flaqdrrma C6.laa Ohienf Cnrlec
2021-22

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Buddet

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers ln

(a) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS lN

891 6

891 I

0.00 '140 000 00 New

ooo 0n0 o oo/"

0.00 140.000.00 New

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out

(b) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

7619 0.00 0.00 O.0o/o

ooo 000 n oo/"

OTHER SOURCESiUSES

SOURCES

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

8965

Proceeds from Leases

All Other Financing Sources

(c) TOTAL. SOURcES

8972

8979

0.00 0.00 o.oo/^

0.00 000 o oo/"

0.00 0.00 O.Oo/n

ooo 000 i oo/"

usEs

Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651

7699All Other Financing Uses

(d) TOTAL. USES

0_00 0.00 0 002

0.00 0.00 0.002

000 000 o oo/"

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues

Contributions from Restricted Revenues

(e) TOTAL. CONTRIBUTIONS

8980

8990

noo non 0.002

000 ooo o oo/"

o-00 0-00 o oo/"

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 140,000.00 New

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sottware - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 13

Page 7 Ptinled: 91712022 4:02 PM



Describtion Flrnclidn C6.las Ohi.ct C6.la.
202't-22

llhril.litc.l Actil^lr
2022-23
Rl r.ldal

Percent
Diffaran^a

A. REVENUES

1 ) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL. REVENUES

801 0-8099

I 1 00-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

000 000 o oo/,

't 't15 20,4 7) 97? 543 9? -1) Ro/.

69.1 25.30 61.193.20 -11.5V,

11.465.22 201.200.00 1654.90/"

1 195 799 24 1 234 937 13 3 30/,

B. EXPENDITURES (objects 1000-7999)

1) lnstruction

2) lnstruction - Related Services

3) Pupil Services

4) Ancillary Services

5) Community Services

6) Enterprise

7) General Administration

8) Plant Services

9) Other Outgo

1 O) TOTAL. EXPENDITURES

'1000-1999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7000-7999

8000-8999

9000-9999
Except

7600-7699

nno nno o no/.

0.00 0,00 O.Oo/"

1_020.456.89 1 .25'1.147 .75 22.60/"

0.00 0.00 o.ooh

000 o00 o 00/"

ooo 000 o oo/"

37.306.72 38.794.86 4.Ook

0.00 0.00 0.00/.

0.00 0.00 0.00/"

1 057 763 61 1 )A9 942 61 21 90/"

c. ExcEss (DEFtctENcY) oF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES TA5 . BIOI 1 38 O35 63 /55 nos 48\ -13q Rol"

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) lnterfund Transfers

a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Conhibutions

4) TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

0.00 140.000.00 New

0.00 0.00 o.ooa

000 000 0 00/"

ooo 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0olo

0.00 140.000.00 New

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File; fund-b (Rev 04/03i2019)

Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Function
10 62240 0000000

Form 13

Page 1 P rinled: 917 12022 4:02 PM



Describtion Function Codes Obiecl Codes
2021-22

llnau.lited Achrels
2022-23
Blr.ldel

Percent
Difference

E. NET TNCREASE (DECREASE) tN FUND
BALANCE IC + D4I I 3A n. 6 A3 AA qOA 

')
-1F. Ao/^

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + Fld)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Reshicted

9791

9793

9795

9711

9712

9713

9719

s740

c) Commifted

Stabilization Arrangements 9750

9760Other Commitments (by Resource/Object)

d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789

9790[-lnassioned/t JnaoDrooriated Amount

213.300.54 296.836.80 39.20/"

(54.499.37) 0.00 -100.0%

158.801.17 296.836.80 86.90/"

0.00 0.00 O-Oo/o

158 801 '17 2q6 R36 gO R6 qo/^

2C6 836 80 341 R?1 ?2 29,60/^

0.oo ooo o oo/"

4.2'15 76 000 ,100 00/"

0_00 0_00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 o_00/"

8s.'160.11 s3.207.S5 9.So/n

0.00 0.00 o.oo/"

0.00 0.00 o.ooa

2n3 460 q3 )AA 6)3 a7 41 90/"

oon ono i no/"

000 o00 o ool"

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund.b (Rev 04/03/20'19)

Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Function
10 62240 0000000

Form 13

Page 2 Ptinledt 9nl2o22 4:O2 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

10 62240 0000000
Form 13

Resource Description
2021-22

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget

5310

5316

5320

5460

5465

581 0

7027

Total, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 0411712019)

Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.9., School Lunch, School I

Child Nutrition: COVID CARES Act Supplemental Meal Reimb

Child Nutrition: Child Care Food Program (CCFP) Claims-Cen

Child Nutrition: CACFP COVID-19 Emergency Operational Co

Child Nutrition: SNP COVID-19 Emergency Operational Costs

Other Restricted Federal

Child Nutrition: COVID State Supplemental Meal Reimbursem

49,390.86

167.92

104.26

661.92

20,415.65

3,063.00

11,356.50

57,606.62

0.00

104.26

661.92

20,415.65

3,063.00

1'1,356.50

85,160.1 1 93,207.95

Page 1 Prinled: 917 12022 4:02 PM



Descriotion Resource Codes Obiecl Codes
2021-22

[Jnaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budoet

Percent
Difference

A REVENUES

1 ) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL. REVENI.JES

80 10-8099

8100-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

oo0 ooo o oo/,

0.oo 000 o.oo/,

0.00 0.00 0.001

2R Aqq 55 7 AAA )A -74 )o/"

28 899 55 7 444 2A -74 20/"

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certilicated Salaries

2) Classified Salaries

3) Employee Benefits

4) Books and Supplies

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect
Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect Costs

9) TOTAL. EXPENDITURES

'1 000-1999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-7299,
7400-7499

7300-7399

nno onn o io/"

o00 noo o oo/"

0.00 0_00 o.oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.00/"

ooo ono o o0/.

0_00 o.o0 0.ool.

0.00 0.00 0.00/"

ooo ono o oo/"

0_o0 o-00 0_ool.

c. ExcEss (DEFrcrENcy) oF REVENUES
OVER EXPENOITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9I 28 8q9 55 7 444 2A -74 20/"

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1 ) lnterfund Transfers
a) Transfers ln 8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4) TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

ooo ooo n no/"

0_00 o00 0.ool.

0.00 0.00 O.Oo/o

ooo 0.00 i oo/"

000 000 o oo/"

0_00 0.00 o.oo/^

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 17

Page 1 Ptinled: 91712022 4tO2 PM



Descriotion Resource Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Buddet

Percent
Difference

E. NET TNCREASE (DECREASE) tN FUND
BALANCE IC + DiI 2R Rqq 55 7 AAA )A -74 )o/^

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

'l) Beginninq Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791

9793b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F'lb)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)

9795

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711

9712

9713

9719

9740

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Restricted

c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements

Other Commitments

9750

9760

d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789

qTqnI inassioned/l lnannrnnriata.l Amor rnl

2.662.487.18 2_691.386.73 1 .1o/o

0.00 0.00 o.oo/"

2 66) 4F-7 1A 2 6ql 3R6 73 1 10/"

0.00 0.00 0.00/o

2 662.44714 2 69'1.386.73 1.104

2 691 386 73 2 6qR 831 01 0 30/.

0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 o.oo/.

000 000 o oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 o.00/.

0.00 0_00 0.002

000 000 o ool"

2 691 386 73 2 698 831 0t o 30/"

o00 o00 o oo/^

nnn onn n oo/"

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 17

Page2 Ptinled: 91712022 4tD2 PM



Descriotion Rasource Codes Obieci Codes
2021-22

Unauditc.l Actuels
2022-23
Elrddef

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS

1 ) Cash
a) in County Treasury

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury

b) in Banks

c) in Revolving Cash Account

d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee

e) Collections Awaiting Deposit

2) lnvestments

3) Accounts Receivable

4) Due from Grantor Government

5) Due from Other Funds

6) Stores

7) Prepaid Expenditures

8) Other Current Assets

9) TOTAL. ASSETS

91 10

9111

9120

91 30

91 35

9140

91 50

9200

9290

931 0

9320

9330

9340

2.160.093.97

0.00

0.00

o-00

000

00n

0.00

7.292.76

0.00

524.000.00

o-00

ooo

000

2.691.386.73

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1 ) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490

2) TOTAL. DEFERRED OTJTFI OWS

000

ooo

I. LIABILITIES

1 ) Accounts Payable

2) Due to Granlor Governments

3) Due to Other Funds

4) Current Loans

5) Unearned Revenue

6\ TOTAI I lARlt lTttrS

9500

9590

961 0

9640

9650

oo0

oon

0.00

0.00

0.00

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1 ) Deferred lnflows of Resources 9690

2) TOTAL. DEFERRED INFLOWS

000

ooo

K. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30
lmusi aoree wilh line F2) {G9 + H2) - 116 +.12\ ? 6q.1 ?R6 7i

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 17

Page 3 Printed: 917 12022 4t02 PM



DescriDlion Resource C6des Obiecl Codes
202'l-22

lJnaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budqet

Percent
Difference

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

Sales
Sale of EquipmenUSupplies

lnterest

8631

8660

8662Net lncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value of lnvestments

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

0.00 0.00 0.0oln

28.899.55 7,444_28 -74.20/.

0,00 0.00 o.oo/"

28.899.55 7.444_28 -74.20/.

TOTAL. REVENTJES 2R Rgq 55 7 444 )A -7 A 20/"

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept ot Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 17

Page 4 Prinled: 917 12022 4:O2 PM



DescriDtion Resource Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

lJnaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budoet

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund/CSSF

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers ln

(a) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS lN

8912

8919

000 000 o.oo/"

000 o00 o o0/"

0.00 0.00 0_0"/"

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: General Fund/CSSF

To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out

(b) TOTAL INTFRFI.JND TRANSFFRS OIJT

7612

761 3

761 I

0.00 0.00 0.0%

ono ono n ool.

0.00 0.00 0.0v"

ooo 000 o ool.

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965

(c) TOTAL. SOURCES

0.00 0.00 0.00/.

0.00 0_00 0.0v"

USES

Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651

(d) TOTAL. USES

ooo o00 o oo/,

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Restricted Revenues

(e) TOTAL. CONTRIBUTIONS

8990 0-00 o00 o-00/,

0.00 0.00 o.ooL

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.001

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting software - 2022.2.0
File: tund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 17

Page 5 Ptinfed: 91712022 4:02 PM



Describtion Funclion C6des Obiect Codes
2021-22

lJnaudited Acluals
2022-23
Buddet

Percent
Difference

A REVENUES

1 ) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5)TOTAI RFVFNIIFS

801 0-8099

81 00-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

0.00 0.00 o-oo/"

0.00 o.00 o.oo/.

0.00 000 o.oo/"

28 RCA 55 7 44A 2A -74 20/"

?R Rqq 55 7 AAA )R -7A 20/"

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

1 ) lnstruction

2) lnstruction - Related Services

3) Pupil Services

4) Ancillary Services

5) Community Services

6) Enterprise

7) General Administration

8) Plant Services

9) Other Outgo

1O) TOTAL. EXPENDITURES

1 000-1 999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7000-7999

8000-8999

9000-9999
Except

7600-7699

o.00 0.o0 o.ooh

000 on0 o oo/^

ooo ooo o oo/.

0.00 0-00 0.001

0.00 0_00 0.001

0_00 0.00 0-00/"

ooo ooo o oo/,

ooo nnn o oo/.

0.00 0.00 o.ov,

0.00 0.00 0_001

c. ExcEss (DEFrcrENcY) oF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {A5 - BIO) 28.899.55 7 444 2A -74.20/"

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) lnterfund Transfers

a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Conhibutions

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

4) TOTAI OTHFR FINANCING SOI IRCFS/I ISFS

000 oon o 00/"

0.00 0.00 0.0olo

0.00 0.00 o.oo/"

000 000 0 00/"

noo ooo o oo/"

nnn onn o nol^

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04i03i2019)

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Function
10 62240 0000000

Form 17

Page 'l Ptinledi 917 12022 4:02 PM



Descrioiion Function Codes Obiect C6des
2021-22

lJnaudited Actuals
2022-23
Buddet

Percent
Difference

E. NET TNCREASE (DECREASE) tN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4I 2A Rqq 55 7 444 2A -74 20/"

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Restricted

9791

9793

9795

9711

9712

9713

9719

9740

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750

9760Other Commitments (by Resource/Object)

d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789

9790Unassioned/lJnaDoroDriated Amount

2.662.487.18 2.69'1.386.73 1j%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

2.662.487.18 2.69'1.386.73 1j%

ooo 000 o oo/"

2 662 4A7 'lA 2 691 386 73 1 10/"

2 691 386.73 2 698 831.01 0.30/"

0.00 0.00 o.ook

0_00 0.00 0.00/.

0.00 0.00 0.00/"

0.00 0.00 O.OVt

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0!o

000 n00 o oo/^

2 691 386 73 2 6C8 831 01 o 30/.

000 000 0 00/.

0.00 0.00 0.00/"

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/201 9)

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Function
10 62240 0000000

Form 17

Page 2 Ptintedi 917 12022 4tO2 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
10 62240 0000000

Form 17

Resource Description
2021-22

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget

Total, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2O22.2.O
File: fund-b (Rev 0411712019)

0.00 0.00

Page 1 Printed: 917 12O22 4:02 PM



DescriDlion Flesdrrrce C6.les Ohiecl C6.le.
2021-22

I lnarr.lil..l A.Jr rrle
2022-23
Brrdnal

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

1 ) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL. REVENUES

801 0-8099

8100-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

0.00 0.00 o.oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.0%

ono nno o oo/"

83 33 000 -100 0ol.

83.33 0.00 -100.oo/.

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries

2) Classified Salaries

3) Employee Benefits

4) Books and Supplies

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect
Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect Costs

9\ TOTAI FXPFNDITI IRFS

1 000-1 999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-7299,
7400-7499

7300-7399

o_00 0.00 o.oo/"

0.00 0.00 o.oo/.

ono 0.00 0.ova

o00 o00 o oo/"

0.00 000 o oo/^

0.00 0.00 0.00/.

o00 o00 o oo/^

0.00 0.00 o.oo/.

ooo ono o oo/"

c. ExcESs (DEFTCTENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - 89) 83.33 0.00 - 100.00/"

D, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) lnterfund Transfers
a) Transfers ln 8900-8929

7600-7629b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4'I TOTAI OTHFR FINANCING SOIIRCFS/IISFS

0.00 000 o oo/"

0.00 0.00 o.00/"

on0 o00 o ool.

000 000 0 00/.

0.00 0.00 0.001

nnn nno o oo/"

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 21

Page '1 Printed: 91712022 4:02 PM



Descrinlion Flesorrrca Co.les Ohiect Codes
2021-22

llneu.lite.l Acl-rals
2022-23
Budoet

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (G + D4) 83.33 0.00 -100_00/.

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)

9791

9793

9795

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)
Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711

9712

9713

9719

9740

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Restricted

c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements

Other Commitments

d) Assigned

Other Assignments

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

I lnas(idhpal/l lhehnrdhriafaal Amnr rhf

9750

9760

9780

9789

qTqn

6 168.07 6.25't.40 'l .40/^

ooo 000 o oo/"

6.168.07 6.251.40 1.4Yt

0.00 0.00 o.oo/.

6 '168 07 6251 40 1 40/"

6.251.40 6.251.40 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.001

0.00 0.00 0.0o/o

0_00 0.00 0.0o/o

0.00 0.00 O.Oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.001

ooo o00 o oo/^

ooo 000 o oo/"

6 251.40 6.251.40 o.00/"

0.00 0.00 o-006

ono nnn i oo/.

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soltware - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 21

Page 2 Pti^led: 917 12022 4:02 PM



Describtion Resource Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

lJnaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budoet

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS

1 ) Cash
a) in County Treasury

1 ) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury

b) in Banks

c) in Revolving Cash Account

d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee

e) Collections Awaiting Deposit

2) lnvestments

3) Accounts Receivable

4) Due from Grantor Government

5) Due from Other Funds

6) Stores

7) Prepaid Expenditures

8) Other Current Assets

9) Lease Receivable

1O) TOTAL. ASSETS

91 10

9111

9120

91 30

91 35

9140

91 50

9200

9290

931 0

9320

9330

9340

9380

6.230.37

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

o00

o00

21.03

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.00

000

ooo

6.2s1.40

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources

2) TOTAL DEFERRFD OTITFI OWS

9490 ooo

ooo

I, LIABILITIES

1 ) Accounts Payable

2) Due to Grantor Governments

3) Due to Other Funds

4) Currenl Loans

5) Unearned Revenue

6) TOTAL. LIABILITIES

9500

9590

961 0

9640

9650

000

ooo

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1 ) Deferred lnflows of Resources

2)TOTAI DFFFRRFD INFI OWS

9690 ooo

ooo

K. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30
/mrrrt edree wilh lina F2\ /Gq + H2\ - flA +.lr\ A )41 An

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File; fund"d (Rev 04/15/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 21

Page 3 P tinted: 917 12022 4tD2 PM



DescriDlion Resource Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

lJnaudiled Actuals
2022-23
Buddet

Percent
Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

FEMA

All Other Federal Revenue

TOTAL. FEDERAL REVENUE

8281

8290

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00/"

0.00 0.00 o.oo/"

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions

Other Subventions/ln-Lieu
Taxes

All Other State Revenue

TOTAI OTHtrR STATF RFVFNIIF

8575

8576

8590

0.00 0.00 O.Oo/o

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 o.00/.

on0 ono o oo/"

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

County and District Taxes

Other Restricted Levies

Secured Roll

Unsecured Roll

Prior Years'Taxes

Supplemental Taxes

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes

Other

8615

8616

8617

861 I

8621

8622

Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625

Penalties and lnterest from
Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629

Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631

8650

8660

8662

Leases and Rentals

lnterest

Net lncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value of lnvestments

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue

All Other Transfers ln from All Others

TOTAL. OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8699

8799

ono oon O.OYa

0.00 0.00 0.001

0_00 0.00 o.00/"

0_00 0.00 o.oo/"

0.00 0.00 O.0o/o

0_00 0.00 o.oo/"

0.00 0.00 o.oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.0o/o

ono ono i oo/^

0.00 0.00 0.001

83_33 0_00 -100,00/"

0.00 0.00 o.oo/.

oo0 000 o oo/"

ooo nno o oo/"

83 33 000 -100 00/.

TOTAL. REVENUES 83.33 0.00 -'100.00/"

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial R€porting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund.d (Rev 04/15/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 21

Page 4 Ptinted: 917 12022 4:02 PM



Description Resource Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

Unaudiled Actuals
2022-23
Budoet

Percent
Difference

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Support Salaries

Classified Supervisors' and Adminisirators' Salaries

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries

Other Classified Salaries

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES

2200

2300

2400

2900

nnn onn 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0olo

0.00 0.00 0.00/"

0.00 0.00 o.oo/^

0.00 0.00 0.0olo

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS

PERS

OASDI/Medicare/Alternative

Health and Welfare Benefits

Unemployment lnsurance

Workers' Compensation

OPEB, Allocaled

OPEB, Active Employees

Other Employee Benefits

3101-3102

3201-3202

3301-3302

3401-3402

350'1-3502

3601-3602

3701-3702

3751-3752

3901 -3902

TOTAL. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

ooo 000 o ool"

nnn ono O.Oo/a

nnn onn 0.ook

0.00 0.00 0.002

0.00 0.00 o.oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.00/"

0.00 000 o oo/.

ooo 000 o ool"

ooo 000 o ool.

0.00 0.00 0.00/"

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Reference Materials

Materials and Supplies

Noncapitalized Equipment

TOTAL. BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

4200

4300

4400

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 o.00/"

0_00 0.00 o.00/"

0_00 0.00 0.001

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services

Travel and Conferences

lnsurance

Operations and Housekeeping Services

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized lmprovements

Transfers of Direct Cosls

Transfers of Direct Cosls - lnterfund

51 00

5200

5400-5450

5500

5600

5710

5750

0.00 0.00 0.00/"

000 000 0 00/"

ono 000 o oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 O.0o/o

0.00 0.00 O.Oo/o

0,00 0.00 0.00/"

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sottware - 2022.2.0
File; fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 21

Page 5 Ptinted: 917 12022 4to2 PM



Descriotion Resource Codes Obiecl Codes
2021-22

lJnaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budoet

Percent
Difference

Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures

Communications

TOTAL. SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

5800

5900

ooo oo0 o oo/,

ooo n00 o oo/,

o.00 o00 o oo/,

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land

Land lmprovements

Buildings and lmprovemenls of Buildings

Books and Media for New School Libraries

or Major Expansion of School Libraries

Equipment

Equipment Replacement

Lease Assets

TOTAL. CAPITAL OUTLAY

61 00

6170

6200

6300

6400

6500

6600

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

0,00 0_00 o.oo/,

ooo 0.00 0.001

nno 0.00 0.001

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

ooo noo o io/"

000 o00 o oo/"

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs)

Other Transfers Out

All Other Transfers Out to All Others

Debt Service

Repayment of State School Building Fund
Aid - Proceeds from Bonds

Debt Service - lnterest

Other Debt Service - Principal

7299

7435

7438

7439

TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO (excludino Transfers of lndirect Costs)

0.00 0_00 o.oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.00/"

ooo o00 o ool"

ooo o00 o ool"

0.00 0.00 0.00/"

TOTAL. EXPENDITURES ooo o00 o oo/"

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
Filer fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 21

Page 6 Prinled: 917 12022 4i02 PM



Descriotion Rasource Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

llnaudiled Actuals
2022-23
Budoaf

Percent
Iliffaranca

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers ln

(a) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS lN

891 9 0.00 0.00 o.00/,

ooo ooo n oo/,

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613

7619Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out

lb) TOTAI INTFRFI IND TRANSFFRS OI 
'T

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

0.00 0_00 o.oo/,

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund.d (Rev 04/15/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 21

Page 7 Ptinled: 917 12022 4iO2 PM



Descriotion Resource Codes Obieci Codes
2021-22

[rnaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budoet

Percent
Difference

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale of Bonds

Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets

8951

8953

Other Sources

County School Bldg Aid

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certifi cates
of Participation

8961

8965

8971

8972

8973

8979

Proceeds from Leases

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds

All Other Financing Sources

(c) TOTAL. SOURCES

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

000 000 o oo/"

ono 0.00 0.0%

0.00 o00 0 00/.

0.00 0.00 0.0olo

o00 o00 o oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.00/"

USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651

7699All Other Financing Uses

(d) TOTAL. USES

0.00 0.00 0.0%

o00 o00 o oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.00/"

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues

Contributions from Restricted Revenues

(e)TOTAI CONTRIBtJTIONS

8980

8990

o00 000 o oo/"

0.00 0.00 o.ook

oon oon o ool"

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofiware - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 21

Page 8 Ptinted: 917 12022 4:02 PM



Descrintion Funclion Co.les Ottiect Co.les
2021-22

llneil.lifed Acftrels
2022-23
Bl ralde I

Percent
Diffe rence

A. REVENUES

1 ) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL. REVENUES

801 0-8099

81 00-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

0.00 0.00 o.oo/"

000 000 0.00/.

noo nno o nol"

83.33 0.00 100.001

83.33 0.00 100.001

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

1 ) lnstruction

2) lnstruction - Related Services

3) Pupil Services

4) Ancillary Services

5) Community Services

6) Enterprise

7) General Administration

8) Plant Services

9) Other Outgo

1 O) TOTAL. EXPENDITURES

1 000-1 999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7000-7999

8000-8999

9000-9999
Except

7600-7699

000 ooo o oo/"

non ono o oo/"

0.00 0.00 o.oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.001

0.00 0.00 o.oo/"

000 000 o oo/"

ono ono o oo/.

0.00 0.00 0.001

0.00 0.00 0.00/.

000 000 o.oo/,

c. ExcEss (DEFtctENCY) oF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {A5 - BlO) 83 33 000 - 100 0o/"

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1 ) lnterfund Transfers

a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Conhibutions

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

4] TOTAI OTHFR FINAN(:ING S.)I IR(:FS/I ISFS

non onn o ool"

0.00 0.00 0.0olo

0.00 0.00 0.00/.

ooo ooo o oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.0%

nnn onn o io/^

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund.d (Rev 03/271201 8)

Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund

Expenditures by Function
10 62240 0000000

Form 21

Page 1 Ptinled: 917 12022 4tO2 PM



Dascribiion Function Codes Obiect Co.ies
2021-22

llnau.lited Acfuals
2022-23
B lr.ldcl

Percent
Difference

E. NET TNCREASE (DECREASE) tN FUND
BALANCE IC + D4I n? 1:l onn -1nn ool^

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Flc + Fld)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)
Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Restricted

9791

9793

9795

9711

9712

9713

9719

9740

c) Commifted

Stabilization Arrangements 9750

9760Other Commitments (by Resource/Object)

d) Assigned

Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789

qTqnI lnasqioned/[ lnannrnnriafrd Amdr rnf

6_168.07 6.251.40

0,00 0.00 0.0%

6.'168.07 6.251.40 1.4V,

0.00 0.00 0.0%

6 16R n7 R )51 40 1 Ao/"

6 ?51 40 6 ?51 Ai o oo/"

ooo ooo o oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.0olo

000 o00 o oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 000 0.00/"

ooo onn o ool"

0.00 0.00 0.00/.

6 251 40 6 251 40 0 0ol"

0.00 0.00 0.001

nno nnn o no/^

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27i201 8)

Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund

Expenditures by Function
10 62240 0000000

Form 21

Page 2 Printed: 917 12022 4tO2 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
10 62240 0000000

Fotm 21

Resource Description
2021-22

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget

Total, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2O22.2.O
File: fund-d (Rev 0411712O19)

0.00 0.00

Page 1 Ptinted: 917 12022 4:02 PM



Descriotion Resource Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Rrl.ldef

Percent
Diffarenca

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5I TOTAL. REVENUES

801 0-8099

81 00-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

0.00 0.00 o.oo(

0.00 0.00 0.001

0.00 noo o oo/,

I n71 ?AA ?7 560 433 70 -47 70/,

1.O71.346.27 560.433.70 47.70/,

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries

2) Classified Salaries

3) Employee Benefits

4) Books and Supplies

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect
Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect Costs

q\ TOTAI trYPtrNDITI IRtrS

1 000-1 999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-7299,
7400-7499

7300-7399

000 000 0.00/^

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

000 5 178 01

3 850 00 3 850 00 0.00/"

42.266.88 0.00 -'100.0%

203 324 56 337 000 00 65 70/"

0.00 o.00 0_00/"

,lq ai1 aL aa n)An1 ?A 70/"

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {A5 - B9I 421 944.83 214 405 69 -73.9o/"

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1 ) lnterfund Transfers
a) Transfers ln 8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4\ TOTAI .)THFR FINAN':ING S.}I IR(:FS/I ISFS

000 000 o.oo/.

0.00 0.00 0.001

ooo noo i oo/"

000 000 o oo/.

0.00 o.00 0.00/"

nno nno i oo/"

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/'1512022)

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

10 62240 0000000
Form 25

Page 1 Prinled 91712022 4:Og PM



Descriotion Resource Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

lJnau.lile.l Actuals
2022-23
Blr.ldaf

Percent
Difterance

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4) 821.944.A3 2't4 405.69 73 90/^

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791

9793b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)

d) Other Restatements 9795

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711

9712

9713

9719

9740

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Restricted

c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750

9760Other Commitments

d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789

979nlJnassioned/tJnanDroorialed Amor lni

316 005.97 1 119 887 30 254 40/"

/1 R n63 50\ ooo 100.0%

297.942.47 1.119.887.30 275.90/"

0.00 o00 o oo/"

297 942 47 1,119.887.30 275.90/"

1.1 19.887.30 1.334.292.99 19.10/"

0.00 0.00 o.oo/^

0.00 0.o0 0.00/"

0.00 0.00 o.oo/.

0.00 0.00 0.0%

1 .1 1 9.887.30 1.334.292.99 19.10/"

000 0.00 O.0o/o

000 ono i io/"

0.00 0.00 0 00/.

0.00 0.00 0.00/"

ono nnn i io/^

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
Filei fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

10 62240 0000000
Form 25

Page 2 Ptinlet 917 12022 4:Og PM



DescriDtion Resource Codes Obieci Codes
2021-22

unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Buddet

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS
1) Cash

a) in County Treasury

1 ) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury

b) in Banks

c) in Revolving Cash Account

d) with Fiscal AgenUTrustee

e) Collections Awaiting Deposit

2) lnvestments

3) Accounts Receivable

4) Due from Grantor Government

5) Due from Other Funds

6) Stores

7) Prepaid Expenditures

8) Other Current Assets

9) TOTAL. ASSETS

91 10

911 1

9120

91 30

91 35

9140

91 50

9200

9290

931 0

9320

9330

9340

1.1 16.433.94

0.00

0.00

0.00

11 23

o00

o00

3.442.13

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

1.1 19.887.30

H, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources

2) TOTAL. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

9490 0.00

o00

I. LIABILITIES

1 ) Accounts Payable

2) Due to Grantor Governments

3) Due to Other Funds

4) Currenl Loans

5) Unearned Revenue

6\ TOTAI I IABII ITIFS

9500

9590

9610

9640

9650

0.00

000

o00

0.00

0.00

ono

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1 ) Defened lnflows of Resources 9690

2) TOTAL. DEFERRED INFLOWS

000

000

K. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30
/must aoree with line F2\ lcg + H2'l - ll6 + .12\ 1 11qnn73n

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

10 62240 0000000
Form 25

Page 3 Pti^ted: 917 12022 4t0g PM



Describfion Fle.^rrrce Cd.{as Ohiact C6des
2021-22

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budqet

Percent
Difference

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions

Other Subventions/ln-Lieu
Taxes

All Other State Revenue

TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE

8575

8576

8590

oo0 ooo 0.001

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

000 o00 o oo/,

0_00 0.00 o.oo/,

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

County and District Taxes

Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 861 5

861 6

861 7

861 I

Unsecured Roll

Prior Years'Taxes

Supplemental Taxes

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes

Other

8621

8622

Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625

Penalties and lnterest from
Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629

Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies

lnterest

Net lncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value of lnvestments

Fees and Contracts

Mitigation/Developer Fees

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue

All Other Transfers ln from All Others

TOTAL. OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8631

8660

8662

8681

8699

8799

0.00 0_00 o.oo/"

ooo ooo o.oo/"

ooo ooo o oo/"

nno nno o oo/"

ooo o00 o oo/"

ooo ono o oo/"

000 ooo o ool.

0.00 0.00 o.oo/"

0_o0 0.00 o.oo/"

I 234 05 7 000 00 -24.20/,

000 ooo o oo/.

1.062.152.22 51? 607 1) -F,1 80/,

0.00 39.826_58 Neu

000 000 o.oo/,

1 071.346.27 560 433.70 -47.7o/"

TOTAI RF\/trNIItrS 1 fl71 ?AA?7 5An 431 7n -47 70/,

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Calitomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soltware - 2022.2.0
Filei fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

10 62240 0000000
Form 25

Page 4 Ptinted: 917 12022 4:09 PM



DescriDtion Resource Codes Obiecl Codes
2021-22

LJnaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budoet

Percent
Difference

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Other Certificated Salaries

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES

1900 0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

0.00 0.00 0.001

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Support Salaries

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries

Other Classified Salaries

TOTAL CLASSIFIFD SAI ARIFS

2200

2300

2400

2900

ooo noo o oo/,

ooo 0.00 0.001

0.00 0.00 0.00/,

0.00 0.00 0.00/,

noo nnn i oo/,

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS

PERS

OAS Dl/Medicare/Alternative

Health and Welfare Benefits

Unemployment lnsurance

Workers' Compensation

OPEB, Allocated

OPEB, Active Employees

Other Employee Benefits

31 01-3102

3201-3202

3301-3302

3401-3402

3501-3502

3601-3602

3701-3702

3901-3902

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

0.00 o.00 o.oo/,

000 o00 o oo/,

ooo o00 o oo/,

ono ono o oo/.

ooo 0.00 0.001

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

0.00 o.00 o.oo/,

000 o00 o oo/,

0.00 0_00 0.001

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials

Books and Other Reference Materials

Materials and Supplies

Noncapitalized Equipment

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

4'100

4200

4300

4400

ooo nno n oo/,

onn 0.00 o.oo/,

0.00 0.00 0.oo/,

0.00 5.178.01 Neu

0.00 5.174.01 Neu

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

10 62240 0000000
Form 25

Page 5 P(inlet 917 12022 4:Og PM



DescriDtion Resource Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

lJnaudiled Actuals
2022-23
Budoet

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services

Travel and Conferences

lnsurance

Operations and Housekeeping Services

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized lmprovements

Transfers of Direct Costs

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund

Professional/Consulting Services and

Operating Expenditures

Communications

TOTAL. SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

51 00

5200

5400-5450

5500

5600

571 0

5750

5800

5900

0.00 0.00 o.00/,

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

0.00 0.00 o oo/,

0.00 000 o oo/,

000 non 0.001

ooo nnn O.Oo/.

0.00 0.00 o.00/,

3 R50 00 3 R50 0n o.00/,

0.00 0.00 o.00/,

3 850 00 3 850 00 n oo/,

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land

Land lmprovements

Buildings and lmprovements of Buildings

Books and Media for New School Libraries

or Major Expansion of School Libraries

Equipment

Equipment Replacement

Lease Assets

TOTAL. CAPITAL OUTLAY

61 00

6170

6200

6300

6400

6500

6600

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

42.266.44 000 -10.0 0,0/,

ono 0.00 o.oo/,

0.00 0.00 0.001

0.00 0.00 o.ool

000 0.00 0.001

42 ?66 Aa o00 -1rl0 00/,

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs)

Other Transfers Out

All Other Transfers Out to All Others

Debt Service

Debt Service - lnterest

Other Debt Service - Principal

7299

7438

7439

TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO (excludino Transfers of lndirect Cosls)

ooo ooo o oo/.

78.324.56 67.000.00 -14.50/,

1 25.000.00 270_000.00 116.Oo/,

)1? a)4 56 337.000.00 65.70/,

TOTAL. EXPENDITURES )Iq AU AA ?d6 02R nl 38.70/"

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financlal Reporting Sofrware - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

10 62240 0000000
Form 25

Page 6 Ptinledt 917 12022 4:09 PM



Descriotion Resource Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

[Jnaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budoet

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized lnterfund Ttansfers ln

(a) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS lN

891 I ooo oo0 o ool"

0.00 0.00 o.00/"

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out

(b) TOTAL INTERFI.JND TRANSFERS OUT

7613

7619

ooo ono o oo/"

0.00 0.00 O.0o/.

000 o00 o oo/,

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Proceeds

Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets 8953

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certifi cates
of Participation

8965

8971

8972

8973

8979

Proceeds from Leases

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds

All Other Financing Sources

(cl TOTAL SOIjRCES

000 000 o oo/"

ono onn o oo/.

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

noo ooo o oo/,

000 000 o oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.001

000 o00 o oo/,

USES

Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651

7699All Other Financing Uses

(d) TOTAL. USES

000 000 o oo/,

0.00 0.00 o.00/,

0.00 0.00 O.Oo/c

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contribulions from Unrestricted Revenues

Contributions from Restricted Revenues

(e) TOTAL. CONTRIBUTIONS

8980

8990

0.00 0.00 o.oo/"

ooo noo o ooli

ooo o00 o oo/,

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 o.ov,

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportlng Software . 2022.2.0
File: fund.d (Rev 04/15/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

10 62240 0000000
Form 25

Page 7 Prinled 917 12022 4:Og PM



DescriDtion Function Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

lJnaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budoet

Percent
Difference

A REVENUES

1 ) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5)TOTAL REVFNIJFS

801 0-8099

81 00-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

ooo ooo o oo/"

nnn onn o oo/^

0.00 0.00 0.00/n

1.O71.386.27 560.433.70 -47.70/^

1 0.71 3A677 560 433 70 -47 70/"

B. ExPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

1 ) lnstruction

2) lnstruction - Related Services

3) Pupil Services

4) Ancillary Services

5) Community Services

6) Enterprise

7) General Administration

8) Plant Services

9) Other Outgo

,10) TOTAI FXPFNDITI IRFS

1 000-1 999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7000-7999

8000-8999

9000-9999
Except

7600-7699

0.00 0.00 0.00%

0.00 0.00 O.Oo/n

0.00 0_00 0.00/"

000 000 o oo/^

non ono o oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0,00 0.00 0.00/"

42 266.44 5178.01 -87.70/

)o7 174 56 340 8s0 00 64 50/"

)49 441 44 ?46 0)A O'l a8 70/.

c. ExcEss (DEFrcrENcY) oF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOIIRCES AND IISES TA5 - RlO) A'1 qAA R? )14 4n6 Bq -7? qo/"

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) lnterfund Transfers
a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Conhibutions

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

4) TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOI.JRCFS/IJSFS

0.00 0.00 o.ooft

000 000 o oo/"

0.00 0.00 o oo/.

0.00 0.00 o.ov,

0.00 0.00 0-0o/"

ooo ooo o oo/"

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/2712018)

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Function
10 62240 0000000

Form 25

Page 1 Printed: 917 12022 4:Og PM



DescriDtion Funclion Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budoet

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4) a2'l 944 A3 214 40,5 69 -7a 90/"

F, FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1 b)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + Fld)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)
Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Reshicted

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object)

9791

9793

9795

9711

9712

9713

9719

9740

9750

9760

d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789

9790Unassioned/uneoorooriated Amount

316 005 q7 1 1lqRn730 ,54 40/"

(18 063 50) ooo -100.0olo

297 942 47 't '1 19 887 30 275 90/"

000 000 o oo/"

297.942.47 1.11988730 275.90/"

1.119.887.30 1 334 292.99 19.10h

0.o0 0.00 o.oo/.

ooo noo o no/"

0.00 0.00 0.0olo

000 000 o oo/"

1.1 19.887.30 1.334.292.99 19.1v"

0.00 0.00 o-oo/"

oon ooo o io/"

0.00 0.00 0.00/"

ooo 000 0 001

000 ooo o nol"

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/2712018)

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Function
10 62240 0000000

Form 25

Page 2 Ptinted'. 917 12022 4:Og PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
10 62240 0000000

Form 25

Resource Descriotion
2021-22

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budoet

9010 Other Restricted Local

Total, Restricted Balance

1,119,887.30 1,334,292.99

1.1 9.887.30 1.334.292.991

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: tund-d (Rev O4h7l2O19) Page 1 Ptintedi 91712022 4:09 PM



Descriotion Resource Codes Obieci Codes
2021-22

llnalrdite.l Acfilal.
2022-23
Brrdnef

Percent
Difference

A" REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5)TOTAI RFVFNTIFS

80 1 0-8099

81 00-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

0.00 o_00 o.oo/,

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

5 544 2a 5 400 00 -2.70/,

944 544.57 927 355 00 -1 Ao/,

q50 112 Rn 932.755.00 -1.80/,

B. EXPENDITURES

1 ) Certificated Salaries

2) Classified Salaries

3) Employee Benefits

4) Books and Supplies

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

7) Other Oulgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect
Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect Costs

9) TOTAL. EXPENDITI.JRES

1 000-1 999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-7299,
7400-7459

7300-7399

0.00 o_00 o oo/,

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

nno nnn 0.001

0.00 ooo n oo/,

0.00 0.00 o oo/;

0.00 0.00 o.oo/,

900.714 67 1 012 60C 51 '12 40/,

0_00 0.00 o oor

gnn 714 67 I 012 60q 51 1) lo/.

c. ExcEss (DEFrcrENcy) oF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES IA5 - BCI 49.418.13 (79.854.51 l -26't 60/,

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1 ) lnterfund Transfers
a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

4) TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/I.JSFS

0.00 0.00 o oo/"

0.00 0.00 o.oo/"

ooo 514 697 q8

2.3'10 00 63't 568 8C 77240 6V"

0.00 0.00 0.00/"

12 31n nn\ 1114 R7n qll aqSq. ?o/"

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d lRev 04hSl2O22)

Unaudited Actuals
Bond lnterest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 51

Page 1 Printed: 9/7/2022 4:09 PM



DescriDtion Resource Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Buddet

Percent
Difference

E. NET TNCREASE (DECREASE) tN FUND
BALANCE IC + D4'I 47 10,4 1a ('196 725 42\ -5'17 F.0/,

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July I - Audited (F1a + Flb)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Flc + F1d)

9751

9793

9795

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle)
Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711

9712

9713

9719

9740

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Restricted

c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements

Other Commitments

9750

9760

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789

9790[Jnassioned/unaoorooriated Amount

467 44) ?4 504.s50.37 10.301

0.00 0.00 0.00/.

457 442 24 504 550 37 10 30/"

0.00 0.00 0.0%

457.442.24 504.550.37 10.30/

504.550.37 307.424.55 -39.00/

ooo ooo o ool"

ooo o00 o oo/"

ooo o00 o.oo/"

000 000 o 0o/.

0.00 000 o.oo/"

0.00 0.00 o.00/.

0.00 0.00 0.00%

504 550 37 ?o7 A?A 95 -30 no/.

000 000 0 0ol

000 000 0 00/.

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

CaliFornia Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofrware - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Bond lnterest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 51

Page2 Printed: 9/7/2022 4:09 PM



Descriotion Resource Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Buddet

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS
1) Cash

a) in County Treasury

1 ) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury

b) in Banks

c) in Revolving Cash Account

d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee

e) Collections Awaiting Deposit

2) lnvestments

3) Accounts Receivable

4) Due from Grantor Government

5) Due from Other Funds

6) Stores

7) Prepaid Expenditures

8) Other Current Assets

q\TOTAI ASSFTS

91 10

9111

91 20

91 30

91 35

9'140

91 50

9200

9290

931 0

9320

9330

9340

50.1 81.1 08

000

ono

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.00

2739 29

ooo

ono

onn

0,00

0.00

504 550 37

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1 ) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490

2) TOTAL. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

0.00

nnn

I. LIABILITIES

1 ) Accounts Payable

2) Due to Grantor Governments

3) Due to Other Funds

4) Current Loans

5) Unearned Revenue

6) TOTAT I tARil tTtFS

9500

9590

961 0

9640

9650

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

oo0

0no

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1 ) Deferred lnflows of Resources 9690

2) TOTAL. DEFERRED INFLOWS

0.00

0.00

K. FUND EOUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30
lmusl aoree wilh line F2l {Gg + H2\ - f 16 + .12\ 504 550 37

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofrware - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04i15/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Bond lnterest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 51

Page 3 P.inled: 917 12022 4:Og PM



Describtion Resource Codes Obiecl C6des
2021-22

[Jnaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budoei

Percent
Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

All Other Federal Revenue

TOTAL. FEDERAL REVENUE

8290 0.00 0.00 o.ooa

0.00 0.00 o.ooa

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Tax Relief Subventions
Voted lndebtedness Levies

Homeowners' Exemplions

Other Subventions/ln-Lieu
Taxes

TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENI.JE

8571

8572

5.548.23 s.400.00 -2.7V"

0.00 0.00 O.OYo

5 544 23 5 400 0n -2 70/^

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Voted lndebtedness Levies

Secured Roll 861 1

8612

861 3

8614

Unsecured Roll

Prior Years'Taxes

Supplemental Taxes

Penalties and lnterest from
Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes

lnterest

Net lncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value of lnvestments

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue

All Other Transfers ln from All Others

TOTAI OTHFR I OCAI RFVFNIJF

8629

8660

8662

8699

8799

715.127.54 536.000.00 -25.Oo/,

52 50377 51 500 00 -1 90/.

1 53 269 54 136 005 00 -1'l 30/,

15 R43 43 1 00 525 nO 1'lo) 50/,

0.00 0.00 o.oor

7 724.57 13 325.00 72.50/,

ooo o00 o oo/"

115.72 0.00 -100.001

0.00 0.00 0.001

o,44 5A4 57 q27 355 0n -'l Ao/"

TOTAL- REVENUES 950 1 32 80 932 755 00 -1 80/"

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Bond lnterest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 51

Page 4 Printed: 9/7/2022 4:09 PM



Dascribtion Resource Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budoet

Percent
Difference

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Debt Service

Bond Redemptions

Bond lnterest and Other Service

Charges

Debt Service - lnterest

Other Debt Service - Principal

TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO (excludinq Transfers of lndirect Costs)

7433

7434

7438

7439

0.00 16.00 Neu

0.00 1.390.00 Neu

525.7'14.67 944.247.67 7Q 60/,

375 000.00 66.955.84 -82.101

900.714.67 1 .012.609.51 12 401

TOTAI FXPFNDITIIRFS 900.714.67 .i nlr 60q 51 12 40/"

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept ot Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofrware - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Bond lnterest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 51

Page 5 Printed: 917 12022 4i0g PM



Description Resource Codes Obiect Codes
2021-22

lJnaudited Actuals
2022-23
Buddet

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TMNSFERS IN

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers ln

(a) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS lN

891 9 0no ooo 0 00/"

0.00 0_00 0.00/.

INTERFUND TMNSFERS OUT

To: General Fund

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

7614

761 I

0_00 0.00 0.00/"

000 000 0 00/"

0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

All Other Financing Sources

(c) TOTAL. SOURCES

8965

8979

ono non o oo/"

0.00 514.697.98 New

0.00 514.697.98 New

USES

Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

All Other Financing Uses

(d) TOTAL. USES

7651

7699

0.00 0.00 0.002

2.310.00 631.568.89 27240.60/"

2 310 00 631 568 8C 27240 60/"

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues

Gontributions from Restricted Revenues

(e) TOTAL. CONTRIBUTIONS

8980

8990

ono non 0.001

0_00 0.o0 o oo/"

0_00 0_00 o.oo/.

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) (2,310.00) (1 16,870.91 ) 4959.301

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2022.2.0
File; fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
Bond lnterest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object
10 62240 0000000

Form 51

Page 6 Printedr 9/7/2022 4:09 PM



Describtion Function C6des Obieci Codes
2021-22

lJnrudited Actuals
2022-23
Budoet

Percent
Difference

A REVENUES

1 ) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5\TOTAI RFVFNIIFS

801 0-8099

81 00-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

0.00 0.00 0.00/"

0_00 0.00 0.00/.

5 544 23 5 400 00 -? 70/"

9,44 5P'4 57 927.355.00 -1.8Yo

qAo 13? nn q?? 755 nn -1 Ao/"

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

'l) lnstruction

2) lnstruction - Related Services

3) Pupil Services

4) Ancillary Services

5) Community Services

6) Enterprise

7) General Administration

8) Plant Services

9) Other Outgo

1 O) TOTAL. EXPENDITURES

1 000-1 999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7000-7999

8000-8999

9000-9999
Except

7600-7699

0.00 o.00 0.00/"

000 ooo o oo/"

ooo ooo o oo/"

0.00 0.00 O.OYa

0.00 0.00 0.001

0.00 0.00 0.001

000 ooo 0 00/.

ono oon i oo/"

900.714.67 1 .0'12.609.51 12.4V"

900.714.67 1.O12.609.51 12.40/"

c. ExcEss (DEFrclENcY) oF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - 81O) 49.41A.13 (7C 854 51 ) -261 60/"

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) lnterfund Transfers

a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

4) TOTAI OTHFR FINANCING SOI IRCFS/IISFS

ooo oo0 o oo/.

0.00 0.00 0.0%t

0,00 514.697_98 Neu

2 310 00 631 568 89 27240 60/.

000 ooo o oo/^

12 310 no\ 1116n70q11 4q5q ?0/"

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/2712018)

Unaudited Actuals
Bond lnterest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Function
10 62240 0000000

Form 51

Page I Ptinted: 9 n 12022 4t1g PM



Descrintion Function Codes Obieci Codes
2021-22

llnaudited Actuals
2022-23
Brrdoet

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4I a7 1nA 1? llqq 7)6 42\ -F17 F'0/"

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (Fl a + Fl b)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Flc + F1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Restricted

9791

9793

9795

9711

97 12

9713

9719

9740

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750

9760Other Commitments (by Resource/Object)

d) Assigned
Other Assignmenls (by Resource/Object) 9780

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789

97qOI lnassioncd/l Jnannrnnrialed Amor rni

457.442.24 504.550.37 10.30k

0.00 0.00 O.O/o

457.442.24 504.550.37 10.30/"

0.00 0.00 0.0%

457 44? 24 504 550 37 1i 30/"

504 550 37 30-7 A?4 95 -39 0ol"

000 noo 0 00/"

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 o00 o.oo/"

noo 0.00 0.0olo

0.00 0.00 0-0o/n

ooo ooo o oo/"

0.00 0.00 o.oo/"

504 550 37 307 424 95 -39 00/.

0.00 0.00 0.oo/.

ono onn n no/"

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03i27/2018)

Unaudited Actuals
Bond lnterest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Function
10 62240 0000000

Form 51

Page 2 Printed: 9/7/2022 4:09 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Unaudited Actuals
Bond lnterest and Redemptlon Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
't0 62240 0000000

Form 51

Resource Description
2021-22

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget

Total, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev C/.h712019)

0.00 0.00

Page 1 Prinbd: 917 12O22 4:10 PM



202'l -22 U naudited Actuals 2022-23 Budqet

Fundorl AIIA
Estimated

Description P.2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA
Estimated P-2

ADA
Estimated

Annual ADA

A. DISTRICT

2,160.582,160.58 2,160.58 2,160.58 2,160.58 2,160.58

2 160- 5A 2 160 5R 2 16n 58 2 160 5R 2 16n 58 2 160 58

3.44 3.44 3.44 3.44 3.44 3-44

3.44 3.44 3.44 3.44 3.44 3.44

2.164.O2 2.164.02 2.164.02 2.164.02 2.164.O2 2.164.02

1. Total District Regular ADA
lncludes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCl
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School

ADA)
2, Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered

Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
lncludes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCl
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line Al above)

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA
lncludes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCl
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line Al above)

4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines Al through A3)

5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LOl
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines Asa through Asf)

6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g)

7. Adults in Correctional Facilities
8. GharterSchoolADA

(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C- Charter School ADA)

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: ada (Rev O312712018)

2021 -22 U naudiled Actu als
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 10 62240 0000000

Form A

Page 1 of 1 Ptinted: 9n 12022 4:10 PM



Descriotion

2021 -22 U naud ited Actuals 2022-23 Budqet

P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA
Estimated P-2

ADA
Estimated

Annual ADA
Estimated

Funded ADA

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Aternative Education

Grant ADA
a. County Group Home and lnstitution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,

Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(cX4)(A)]
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education

ADA (Sum of Lines Bla through Blc)
2. District Funded Gounty Program ADA

a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operaled Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f)

3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines Bld and B2g)

4. Adults in Correctional Facilities
5. County Operations Grant ADA
6. Charter School ADA

(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADAI

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: ada (Rev 03/15/2021)

2021 -22 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 10 62240 0000000

Form A

Page 1 of 1 Printed: 91712022 4:10 PM



2021 -22 U naudited Actuals 2022-23 Budqet

Descriotion P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA
Estimated P-2

ADA
Estimated

Annual ADA
Estimated

Funded ADA

Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
Charter schools renortino SACS financial date senarrlelv frnm their ailthoriTino I FAs in Frrnd O1 or Frrnd 62 rrsc lhis worksheel tn renort their ADA

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

FUND01: CharterSchoolADAcorresoondinotoSACSfinancialdatareDortedinFund0'l

000 000 o00 000 000 000

000 000 000 000 000 000

1. Total Gharter School RegularADA
2. Gharter School County Program Alternative

Education ADA
a. County Group Home and lnstitution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,

Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2s7a(cXaXA)]
d. Total, Charter School County Program

Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines G2a through G2c)

3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LCl
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other Couniy Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools

f. Total, Charter School Funded Gounty
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e)

4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
{Sum of Lines C1. C2d. and C3fl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA correspondinq to SACS financial data reDorted in Fund 09 or Fund 62.

000 000 0n0 000 ooo 000

ono oo0 ooo0.00 0.00 0.00

5. Total Charter School RegularADA
6. CharterSchool County Program Alternative

Education ADA
a. County Group Home and lnstitution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,

Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4XA)]
d. Total, Charter School County Program

Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C6a through C6c)

7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LCl
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools

f. Total, Gharter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e)

8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C5. C6d. and CTfl 000 000 onn 000 oon 000

9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 52
{Sum of Linas CA and C8l nnn onn nnn onn nnn nnn

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: ada (Rev 0312712018)

2021 -22 U naudiled Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 10 62240 0000000

Form A

Page 1 of 1 Printed: 917 12022 4:10 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: asset (Rev O1l27l2OO9)

Unaudited Actuals
2021 -22 Unaudited Actuals
Schedule of Capital Assets

Ending Balance
June 30

505.676.00

0.00

505.676.00

965 152,OO

41 317 962.00

3.539.722.OO

45.822.836.00

(265.107.00)
(12 791 501 00)

(3.083.825.00)

(16.140.433.00)

29.682.403.00
000
0.00
ooo

30.1 88.079.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000
0.00

0.00
ooo

ooo
000
0-00

000
0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00
000

I'lecraases

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

(1 5.268.00)

{15.268.00)
('15.268.00)

ooo
(15.268.00)

0.00

o00

000
000

0.00
o00

lncreasos

0.00

0.00
ooo

10ai27.oo
0,00

1 33.1 82.00

241.309.00

(35 561 00)
(836.34't.OO)

(260.801.00)

(1 .1 32.703.00)
(891.394.00)

ooo
(891 .394.00)

0.00

o00

oo0
ooo

0.00
ooo

Audited
Balance

.lulv'l

505.676.00

0.00
sos 676 00

857.025.00

4't .317.962.00

3.406.540.00

45.581.527.00

(229 546 0-0\

/11.955 160-00)
(2.838.292.00\

{15.022.998.00)

30.558.529.00
000
0.00
000

31.064.205.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000
0-00

0.00
000

000
000
0.00

000
000
0.00

0.00

0.00
000

Audit
Adjustments/
Resfalemenls

o00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o00
0.00

0.00

ooo

000
o00

0.00
oon

Unaudited
Balance

Julv 1

505.676.00

505 676 o0

857.025.00

41.317.962.00

3.406.540.00
45 541 527 00

(229 546 00-\
(1 1 .955.160.00)

(2.838.292.00)

(15.022.998.00)

30 558 52q OO

000
31.064.205.00

0.00

000

000

0.00
noo

Governmental Activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:

Land

Work in Progress
Total capital assets not being depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated:

Land lmprovements

Buildings

Equipmeni

Total capital assets being depreciated
Accumulated Depreciation for:

Land lmprovements

Buildings

Equipment

Total accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets being depreciated, net excluding lease assets

Lease Assets

Accumulated amortization for lease assets
Total lease assets, net

Governmental activity capital assets, net

Business-Type Activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:

Land

Work in Progress

Total capital assets not being depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated:

Land lmprovements

Buildings
Equipment
Total capital assets being depreciated

Accum ulated Depreciation for:

Land lmprovements

Buildings

Equipment

Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets being depreciated, net excluding lease assets
Lease Assets

Accumulated amortization for lease assets
Total lease assets, net

Rrrsiness-lvne activifu canital assets net

10 62240 0000000
Form ASSET

Page 1 of 1 Printed: 9n2022 4:10 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: ca (Rev 03i06/2018)

Unaudited Actuals
FINANCIAL REPORTS

2021 -22 U naudited Actuals
Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission

Following is a summary of the critical data elements contained in your unaudited actual data. Since these data may have
fiscal implications for your agency, please verify their accuracy before filing your unaudited actual financial reports.

1t15t2021

10 62240 0000000
Form CA

Form Descrinlion Valr ra

CEA

ESMOE

GANN

tcR

Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom Compensation
Must equal or exceed 60% for elemenlary , 55o/o for unified, and 50% for high school

districts or future apportionments may be affected. (EC 41372)

CEA Deficiency Amount
Applicable to districts not exempt from the requirement and not meeting the minimum classroom

compensation percentage - see Form CEA for further details.

Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Determination
lf MOE Not Met, the 2023-24 apportionment may be reduced by the lesser of the following two percentages:

MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Total Expenditures

MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Expenditures Per ADA

Adjustments to Appropriations Limit Per Government Code Section 7902J
lf this amount is not zero, it represents an increase to your Appropriations Limit. The Department of
Finance must be notified of increases within 45 days of budget adoption.

Adjusted Appropriations Limit
Appropriations Subject to Limit
These amounts represent the board approved Appropriations Limit and Appropriations Subject to

Limit pursuant to Government Code Section 7906 and EC 42132.

Preliminary Proposed lndirect Cost Rate
Fixed-with-carry-foruard indirect cost rate for use in 2023-24, subject to CDE approval.

53.320/

exemnl

MOF Met

s0.00

s16 71R 4AO 56

s16.718 480 56

7 610/,

Page 1 Printed: 9/7/2022 4:11 PM



UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

2021-22 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report was prepared in accordance
with Education Code Section 41010 and is hereby approved and filed by the governing board of
the school district pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed Date of Meeting Seo 12.2022
ClerUSecretary of the Governing Board

(Original signature required)

To the Superintendent of Public lnstruction

2021-22 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report has been verified for accuracy
by the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed Date:
County SuperintendenUDesignee

(Original signature required)

For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact:

For County Office of Education: For School District:

Susan Kobzeff Bobbv Rodriquez
Name

Supervisor, District Financial Services
Title

559-265-3030

Name

Chief Business Official
Title

559-897-2331
Telephone

skobzeff@fcoe.orct
Telephone

brodriquez@kesd.orq
E-mail Address E-mail Address

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: ca (Rev 05/30/2017)

Unaudited Actuals
FINANCIAL REPORTS

2021 -22 Unaudited Actuals
School District Certification

10 62240 0000000
Form CA

Page 1 Printed: 91712022 4:11 PM



IDEA
84.027
331 0

8182

405,949.00

405,949.00

405.949.00

0.00

405,949.00

167,830.96
573.779.96

(405.949.00)

405.949.00

0.00

405 C49.00

Special Ed IDEA
Private School

84.027
331 1

81 81

1.765.57

0.00

1.765.57

10.135.57

10.135.57

10,135.57

1 0.135.57

0.00

(8.370.O0)

10 13s s7

Title lV
84.424
4127
8290

63.270.58
47.145.00

47.145.00

110.415.58

28.944.58

24.944.58

23.334.30

23.334.30

5.610.28
5,610.28

87,081.28

87.081.28

23 334 30

Title lll lmm
84.365
4021
8290

505.00
3.930.00

3.930.00

4.435.00

1.256.00

1.256.00

556.05

556.05

699.95
699.95

3,878.95

3.878.95

556.05

Title lll LEP
84.365
4023
8290

7.308.97
31.901.00

31.901.00

39.209.97

34.585.37

34.545.37

17,003.07

17.003.07

17.582.30
17.582.30

22.206.90

22.206.90

17.003.07

Title ll
84.367
4035
8290

51 .946.50
96.704.00

96.704.00

'148.650.50

84-904.50

84 904.50

145.077.80

145.077.4O

(60.173.30)

60_1 73.30

3.572.70

3-572.70

145.O77.80

Title'1
84.01

301 0

8290

287.981.11
716.554.00

7'16.554.00

1 .004.535.1 1

500.766.1 1

500 766.1 1

814.332.70

414.332.70

(313.566.59)

313.566.59

190.202.41

190.202.41

814.332.70

FEDERAL PROGRAM NAME
FEDERAL CATALOG NUMBER
RESOURCE CODE
REVENUE OBJECT
LOCAL DESCRIPTION {if anv)
AWARD

1. Prior Year Carryover
2. a. Current Year Award

b. Transferability (ESSA)
c. Other Adjustments
d. Adj Curr Yr Award
(sum lines 2a,2b, &2c)

3. Required Matching Funds/Other
4. Total Available Award

(sum lines 1. 2d. & 3)
REVENUES

5. Unearned Revenue Deferred from
Prior Year

6. Cash Received in Current Year
7. Contributed Matching Funds
8. Total Available /sum lines 5 6 & 7)

EXPENDITURES
9. Donor-Authorized Expenditures

10. Non Donor-Authorized
Expenditures

11- Total Exnenclitrrres llines I & 10)
'12. Amounts lncluded in

Line 6 above for Prior
Year Adjustments

13. Calculation of Unearned Revenue
or fuP, & A'/R amounts
(line 8 minus line 9 plus line 12)

a. Unearned Revenue
b. Accounts Payable
c. Accounts Receivable

14. Unused Grant Award Calculation
(line 4 minus line 9)

15. lf Carryover is allowed,
enter line 14 amount here

16. Reconciliation of Revenue
(line 5 plus line 6 minus line 13a
minus line 13b olus line 13c)

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: cat (Rev 03/0212018)

2021 -22 U naudited Actuals
FEDERAL GRANTAWARDS,

REVENUES, AND EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJECT TO DEFERRAL OF UNEARNED REVENUES

10 62240 0000000
Form CAT

Page 1 Printed: 91712022 4:11 PM



ESSER ll SEA Res
84.425
3216
8290

233.260.00

233,260.00

233.260.OO

58.315.00

58 315 00

9.923"64

9.923.64

48 391.36
48.391.36

223.336.36

223.336.36

9.923.64

ESSER II
u.425
3212
8290

2.OO1.613.02

3.927.O0

3,927.00

2.OO5.540.O2

561.7M.02

561 7?4 0?

1.648.475.61

1 644 475 61

(1.086 74't.s9)

1.086.741.59

357.064.41

357.064"41

1.648.475.61

ESSER I

84.425
3210
8290

79.792.55
48.00

48.00

79-840.55

79.840.55

79 840 55

66.680.85

66 680 85

1 3.1 s9_70

13.159.70

13.159.70

13.159.70

66.680.85

ARP HCY II
84.425
5634
8290

43.992.00

43,992.00

43.S92.00

10.998.00

10 9q8 00

834.54

434 54

10.163.46
10.163.46

43.157.46

43.157,46

434.54

IDEA/ARP
Preschool

84.173
3308
8182

14.048.00

14 044 OO

14.048.00

000

ooo

0.00

14.O48.00

14.048.00

0.00

IDEA/ARP
84.027
3305
8182

89.307.00

89.307.O0

89.307.00

000

ooo

0.00

89.307.00

89.307.00

0.00

SPED oreschool
84.173
331 5

8182

15.878.41
19.220.00

19.220.OO

35.098-41

37,066.05

37 066 05

37.066.05

11.650.25
4A 716 30

0.00

(1.967.64)

37.066.05

FEDERAL PROGRAM NAME
FEDERAL CATALOG NUMBER
RESOURCE CODE
REVENUE OBJECT
LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if anv)
AWARD

1. Prior Year Carryover
2. a. Current Year Award

b. Transferability (ESSA)
c. Other Adjustments
d. Adj Curr Yr Award
(sum lines 2a,2b, &2c)

3. Required Matching FundsiOther
4. Total Available Award

(sum lines 1. 2d. & 3)
REVENUES

5. Unearned Revenue Deferred from
Prior Year

6. Cash Received in Current Year
7. Contributed Matching Funds
8- Total Available {sum lines 5 6 & 7l

EXPENDITURES
9. Donor-Authorized Expenditures

10. Non Donor-Authorized
Expenditures

11 . Tolal Exnenditrrres {lines 9 & 10'l

12. Amounts lncluded in
Line 6 above for Prior
Year Adjustments

13. Calculation of Unearned Revenue
or A/P, & A/R amounts
(line 8 minus line 9 plus line 12)

a. Unearned Revenue
b. Accounts Payable
c. Accounts Receivable

14. Unused Grant Award Calculation
(line 4 minus line 9)

15. lf Carryover is allowed,
enter line 14 amount here

16. Reconciliation of Revenue
(line 5 plus line 6 minus line 13a
minus line 13b olus line 13c)

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: cat (Rev 03/0212018)

2021 -22 U naudited Actuals
FEDERAL GRANTAWARDS,

REVENUES, AND EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJECT TO DEFERRAL OF UNEARNED REVENUES

10 62240 0000000
Form CAT

Page 2 Printed: 917 12022 4:12 PM



TOTAL

2.523.611.75
6.874.749.00

0.00
0.00

6.874.749.OO

0.00

9.398.360.75

0.00
2.008.994.79

0.00
2 008 994.79

3,280,999.06

179.481 .21

3 460 4AO 27

0.00

n.272.OO4.27\
614.446.74

0.00
1.886.451.01

6,1 17.361 .69

6127.699.33

3.280.999.06

GEER I

84.425C
3215
8290

13.550.04

0.00

'13.550.04

13.550.04

13.550.04

12,159.35

12 159 35

1.390.69
1.390.69

1,390.69

1.390.69

12.1s9.35

ESSER lll SEA Res
L.Loss
a4.425
3219
8290

262.123.00

262.123.OO

262.123.00

65.531.00

65.s31.00

000

65.531.00
65.531.00

262.123.00

262.123.OO

0.00

ESSER lll SEA Res
84.425
3218
8290

152,059.00

152.059.00

't52.059.00

38.015.00

38.015.00

o00

38.015-00
38.015.00

152,059.00

'152.059.00

0.00

ESSER III
84.425
3214
8290

940,209.00

940.209.00

940.209.00

69.450.00

69.450.00

89.470.53

89 470 53

(20.020.53)

20.o20.53

850.738.47

850.738.47

89.470.53

ESSER III
84.425
3213
8290

3,760.838.00

3.760.838.00

3.760.838.00

400.519.00

400.519.00

000

400.519.00
400.519.00

3.760.838.00

3.760.838.00

0.00

GEER II

44.425
3217
8290

53 535.00

53.535.00

53.535.00

13.384.00

13.384.00

000

13.384.00
13,384.00

53,535.00

53.535.00

0.00

FEDERAL PROGRAM NAME
FEDERAL CATALOG NUMBER
RESOURCE CODE
REVENUE OBJECT
LOCAL DESCRIPTION {if anvl
AWARD

1. PriorYearCarryover
2. a. Current Year Award

b. Transferability (ESSA)
c. Other Adjustments
d. Adj Curr Yr Award
(sum lines 2a,2b, &2c)

3. Required Matching Funds/Other
4. Total Available Award

(sum lines 1. 2d. & 3)
REVENUES

5. Unearned Revenue Deferred from
Prior Year

6. Cash Received in Current Year
7. Contributed Matching Funds
8. Total Available (sum lines 5. 6. & 7)

EXPENDITURES
9. Donor-Authorized Expenditures

10. Non Donor-Authorized
Expenditures

'11. Total Exoenditures /lines 9 &'10)
12. Amounts lncluded in

Line 6 above for Prior
Year Adjustments

13. Calculation of Unearned Revenue
or fuP, & fuR amounts
(line 8 minus line 9 plus line 12)
a. Unearned Revenue
b. Accounts Payable
c. Accounts Receivable

14. Unused Grant Award Calculation
(line 4 minus line 9)

15. lf Carryover is allowed,
enter line 14 amount here

16. Reconciliation of Revenue
(line 5 plus line 6 minus line 13a
minus line 13b olus line 13c)

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: cat (Rev 03i02/2018)

2021 -22 U naudited Actuals
FEDEML GMNTAWARDS,

REVENUES, AND EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJECT TO DEFERML OF UNEARNED REVENUES

10 62240 0000000
Form CAT

Page 3 Printed: 91712022 4:12 PM



TOTAL

557.145.02
257.419"21

0.01

257.419.22
0.00

814.564.24

0.00
807,148.29

0.00
807.148.29

459.175.74

28.408.04
447.587.78

0.00

347,968.55
354.91 1.55

0.00
6,943.00

355.384.50

355.384.50

459.179.74

ln-Person
lnstruction (lPl)

Grant
7422
8590

503.929.96

0.01

0.01

503.929.97

503.929.97

503.929.97

170.107.33

170.107.33

333.822.64
333.822.64

333.822.64

333.822.64

170.107.33

VROP

6387
8590

53.215.06
30.436.21

30.436.21

a3 n51 27

83,178.32

83.178.32

62.089.41

62.O89.41

21 088.91
21.088.91

21 .561-86

21.561.86

62.089.41

Child Development
Preschool CSPP

61 05
8590

Fund 12

226.983.00

226.983.00

2?6 943 00

220.O40.OO

220.040.00

226.983.00

28,408.04
255.391.04

(6 943.O0)

6,943.00

0.00

226-983.00

STATE PROGRAM NAME

RESOURCE CODE
REVENUE OBJECT
LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if anv)
AWARD

1. Prior Year Carryover
2. a. Current Year Award

b. Other Adjustments
c. Adj Curr Yr Award
(sum lines 2a &2b)

3. Required Matching Funds/Other
4. Total Available Award

/srrm lines 1 2c & 3'l

REVENUES

5. Unearned Revenue Deferred from
Prior Year

6. Cash Received in Current Year
7. Contributed Matching Funds
8. Total Available (sum lines 5. 6. & 7)

EXPENDITURES
9. Donor-Authorized Expenditures

10. Non Donor-Authorized
Expenditures

1 1. Total Exoenditures (lines 9 & 10)

12. Amounts lncluded in Line 6 above
for Prior Year Adjustments

13. Calculation of Unearned Revenue
or A/P, & A/R amounts
(line 8 minus line 9 plus line 12)

a. Unearned Revenue
b. Accounts Payable
c. Accounts Receivable

14. Unused Grant Award Calculation
(line 4 minus line 9)

15. lf Carryover is allowed,
enter line 14 amount here

16. Reconciliation of Revenue
(line 5 plus line 6 minus line 13a
minus line 13b olus line 13c)

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: cat (Rev 0511412014)

202'l -22 Unaudited Actuals
STATE GRANTAWARDS,

REVENUES, AND EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJECT TO DEFERRAL OF UNEARNED REVENUES

10 62240 0000000
Form CAT

Page 1 Printed: 9n 12022 4:12 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: cat (Rev OSl14l20'14)

2021 -22 Unaudited Actuals
LOCAL GRANTAWARDS,

REVENUES, AND EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJECT TO DEFERRAL OF UNEARNED REVENUES

10 62240 0000000
Form CAT

TOTAL

355.56
10,655.00

0.00

10.655.00
0.00

1 1 .010.56

0.00
0.00

4.783.37
4 793 37

4.783.37

0-00
4 7A3 37

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.o0
0.00

6.227.19

6.227.19

000

SIP

9013
8699

10.655.00

10.655.00

10.655.00

4.783.37
4743 37

4.783.37

4 743 37

0.00

5,871.63

5.871.63

0.00

Foundation

901 1

8699

355.56

0.00

355.56

0.00

o.00

0.00

355.56

355.56

0.00

LOCAL PROGRAM NAME

RESOURCE CODE
REVENUE OBJECT
LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if anv)
AWARD

1. Prior Year Carryover
2. a. Current Year Award

b. Other Adjustments
c. Adj Curr Yr Award
(sum lines 2a & 2b)

3. Required Matching Funds/Other
4. Total Available Award

lsrrm lines 1 2c & 3)
REVENUES

5. Unearned Revenue Defened from
Prior Year

6. Cash Received in Current Y.ear

7. Contributed Matching Funds
8. Total Available {sum lines 5. 6. & 7)

EXPENDITURES
9. Donor-Authorized Expenditures

10. Non Donor-Authorized
Expenditures

11. Total Exoenditures (lines 9 & 10)

12. Amounts lncluded in Line 6 above
for Prior Year Adjustments

13. Calculation of Unearned Revenue
or AJP, & A,/R amounts
(line 8 minus line 9 plus line 12)
a. Unearned Revenue
b. Accounts Payable
c. Accounts Receivable

14. Unused Grant Award Calculation
(line 4 minus line 9)

15. lf Carryover is allowed,
enter line 14 amount here

16. Reconciliation of Revenue
(line 5 plus line 6 minus Iine 13a
minus line 13b olus line 13c)

Page 1 Printed: 9n 12022 4:12 PM



TOTAL

76.945.20
23.559.52

0.00

23.599.92
0.00

10,o, M5 12

23,599.92

0.oo

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

23.599.92

73_453.68

0.00

73.453.68

27.091.44

Medi-Cal Billing
Ootion
93.778
9053
8290

48.280.20
23.559.52

23.599.92

71 AAO 12

23.599.92

0.00

0_00

23.599.92

44.788,68

44.788,68

27.091.44

Child Dev- CRSSA
93.575
5058
8290

28,665.00

0.00

28 665 00

0.00

0.00

0.00

28.665.00

28.665.00

0.00

FEDERAL PROGRAM NAME
FEDERAL CATALOG NUMBER
RESOURCE CODE
REVENUE OBJECT
LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if anv)
AWARD

1. Prior Year Restricted
Ending Balance

2. a. Current Year Award
b. Other Adjustments
c. Adj Curr Yr Award
(sum lines 2a&2b\

3. Required Matching Funds/Other
4. Total Available Award

lsrrm lines 1 2c & 3)
REVENUES

5. Cash Received in Current Year
6. Amounts lncluded in Line 5 for

Prior Year Adjustments
7. a. Accounts Receivable

(line 2c minus lines 5 & 6)
b. Noncurrent Accounts Receivable
c. Current Accounts Receivable

(line 7a minus line 7b)
8. Contributed Matching Funds
9. Total Available

(sum lines 5. 7c. & 8)
EXPENDITURES
1 0. Donor-Authorized Expenditures
1 1. Non Donor-Authorized

Expenditures
12. Total Expenditures

(line'10 olus line 11)
RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCE
13. CurrentYear

(line 4 minus line 10)

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: cat (Rev 06/08/2009)

2021 -22 U naudited Actuals
FEDERAL AWARDS,

REVENUES, AND EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJECT TO RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCES

10 62240 0000000
Form CAT

Page 1 Printed: 91712022 4:12PM



sB 117 COVTD-1g
LEA Response

Funds

7388
8590

8,016.76

0.00

8.016.76

0.00

0.00

0.00

8.016.76

I 016 76

0.00

Ongoing & Major
Maintenance

81 50
8980

19.259_76

90.81

90.8'l
692,807.5'l

712.158"O8

90.81

0.00

0.00
692,807.51

692.898.32

684.291.69

644291 69

27.866.39

So Ed Mental Health

6546
8990

18.459"00
34.313.00

34.3't3.00

52.772.OO

51.469_00

(17.156.00]

(17.156.00)

129.952.48

1U.265.48

51.469.00

129.952.44

141 421 4A

1.303.00

So Ed

6500
8792

994.325.00
(944.00)

993.381.00

993.381"00

993,381.00

0.00

0.00
343,821.34

1.337.202.34

993.381_00

343.A21.34

1 337 20? 34

0.00

Learnino Recoverv

6537
8590

121.875.O0

121.875.00

121.87s.00

121.875.00

121.875.00

121.875.OO

13.224.M

13 224 64

108.650.36

Disoute Prevention

6536
8590

22.765.O0

22.765.00

22.765.00

22.765.00

22.765.00

22.765.O0

ooo

22.765.00

Lottery lnstructional
Materials

6300
8560

137.905.88
181.114.03

181.114.03

319.019.91

114.677.35

66.436.68

66,436.68

181.114.03

78.623.O3

7A 62? 03

240.396.88

STATE PROGRAM NAME

RESOURCE CODE
REVENUE OBJECT
LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if anv)
AWARD

1. Prior Year Restricted
Ending Balance

2. a. Current Year Award
b. Other Adjustments
c. Adj Curr Yr Award

(sum lines 2a &2b)
3. Required Matching Funds/Other
4. Total Available Award

(sum lines 1. 2c. & 3)
REVENUES

5. Cash Received in Current Year
6. Amounts lncluded in Line 5 for

Prior Year Adjustments
7. a. Accounts Receivable

(line 2c minus lines 5 & 6)
b. Noncurrent Accounls Receivable
c. Current Accounts Receivable

(line 7a minus line 7b)
8. Contributed Matching Funds
9. Total Available

lsum lines 5 7c & 8I
EXPENDITURES
1 0. Donor-Authorized Expenditures
11. Non Donor-Authorized

Expenditures
12. Total Expenditures

lline 10 olus line 11)

RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCE
13. Current Year

(line 4 minus line '10)

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: cat (Rev 06/10/2014)

2021 -22 Unaudited Actuals
STATE AWARDS,

REVENUES, AND EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJECT TO RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCES

10 62240 0000000
Form CAT

Page 1 Printed: 9nl2i22 4:12PM



Reserve

61 30
8990

Fund 12

32,800.73

0.00
140.84

32.941 .57

0.00

0.00

000

ooo

32.941.57

KIT Food Service
Traininq

7029
8590

24_O73.OO

24.073.00

24.073.O0

24.O73.00

24.073.O0

24 073 00

ooo

24.O73.OO

KIT lnfrastructure

7028
8590

25.000.00

25.000.00

25.000.00

25.000.00

25.000.00

25 000 00

ooo

25 000.00

ELOP

2600
8590

628.564.00

628.564.00

628.564.00

628.564.00

628.564.00

628 564 00

40.530.74

40 530. 74

588 033 26

Expanded Learning
Opportunities (ELO)

Grant Para

7426
8590

143.222.OO

0.00

143.222.OO

0.00

0.00

ooo

109.892.27

10.9 492 27

3332973

Expanded Learning
Opportunities (ELO)

Grant

7425
8590

s3.463.50
(386.00)

(386.00)

93.083.60

(386.00)

(386.00)

1386 00\

93.083.60

93 083 60

oo0

State Learning Loss
Mitioation Funds

7420
8590

184_930.00

0.00

1 R4 930 00

184,930.00

(184.930.00)

(184.930.00)

ooo

184.929.99

1 84 929 99

001

STATE PROGRAM NAME

RESOURCE CODE
REVENUE OBJECT
I OCAI IIFSCRIPTION lif anv)

AWARD
1. Prior Year Restricted

Ending Balance
2. a. Current Year Award

b. Other Adjustments
c. Adj Curr Yr Award

(sum lines 2a &2b)
3. Required Matching Funds/Other
4. Total Available Award

lsrrm lines 1 2c & 3\
REVENUES

5. Cash Received in Current Year
6. Amounts lncluded in Line 5 for

Prior Year Adjustments
7. a. Accounts Receivable

(line 2c minus lines 5 & 6)
b. Noncurrent Accounts Receivable
c. Current Accounts Receivable

(line 7a minus line 7b)
8. Contributed Matching Funds
9. Total Available

lsrrm lines 5 7c & 8\
EXPENDITURES
1 0. Donor-Authorized Expenditures
1 1. Non Donor-Authorized

Expenditures
12. Total Expenditures

/line 1O nlrrs line 11)

RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCE
13. Current Year

/line 4 minrrs line 1O)

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: cat (Rev 06/10/2014)

2021 -22 U naud ited Actuals
STATE AWARDS,

REVENUES, AND EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJECT TO RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCES

10 62240 0000000
Form CAT

Page 2 Printed: 91712022 4:12 PM



TOTAL

650.509.77
3.200.527.35

(s5.352.56)

3.145.174.79
692.948.35

4.488.632.91

2.5'13.O27.97

o.o0

632,146.82
0.00

632.146.82
1 .166.58'l .33

4 311 756 1?

3.315.206.33

473.773.82

3.788.980.15

1 173.426.58

Child Nutrition
CACFP Claims

5320
8220

Fund 13

1.089.54
3,415.00

3.415.00

4.504.54

3.O1O.49

404.51

404.51

3 415 00

4.400.28

4.400.24

104.26

Child Nutrition
Proqram

7027
8520

Fund 13

11.356.50

0.00

11.356.50

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

11 356 50

Child Nutrition
Proqram

531 0

8520
Fund 13

1 .165,469.32
(54,499.37\

1 .1 1 0.969.95

1-'t 10.969.95

1.165.469.32

(54.499.37\

(54.499.37)

1 110 969 95

1.053.363.33

1 053 363.33

57 606 62

STATE PROGMM NAME

RESOURCE CODE
REVENUE OBJECT
LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if anv)
AWARD

1. Prior Year Restricted
Ending Balance

2. a. Current Year Award
b. Other Adjustments
c. Adj Curr Yr Award

(sum lines 2a &2b)
3. Required Matching Funds/Other
4. Total Available Award

(sum lines 1. 2c. & 3)
REVENUES

5. Cash Received in Current Year
6. Amounts lncluded in Line 5 for

Prior Year Adjustments
7. a. Accounts Receivable

(line 2c minus lines 5 & 6)
b. Noncurrent Accounts Receivable
c. Current Accounts Receivable

(line 7a minus line 7b)
8. Contributed Matching Funds
9. Total Available

(srrm lines 5 7c & 8)

EXPENDITURES
1 0. Donor-Authorized Expenditures
1 1. Non Donor-Authorized

Expenditures
12. Tolal Expenditures

(line 10 nlus line 1 1 )

RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCE
13. Current Year

{line 4 minrrs line 10)

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: cat (Rev 06/10/2014)

2021 -22 U naud ited Actuals
STATE AWARDS,

REVENUES, AND EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJECT TO RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCES

10 62240 0000000
Form CAT

Page 3 Printed: 91712022 4:12PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: cat (Rev 06/'10/2014)

2021 -22 Unaudited Actuals
LOCAL AWARDS,

REVENUES, AND EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJECT TO RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCES

10 62240 0000000
Form CAT

TOTAL

7.417 .73
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

7,417,73

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0_00

ooo

7.142.10

0.00

7 14? 1n

275 63

Scale Up

9025
866S

7 .417.73

0.00

7.417.73

0.00

0.00

ooo

7 142j0

7 142 10

?75 63

LOCAL PROGMM NAME

RESOURCE CODE
REVENUE OBJECT
LOCAL DESCRIPTION {if anv)
AWARD

'1. Prior Year Restricted
Ending Balance

2. a. Current Year Award
b. Other Adjustments
c. Adj Curr Yr Award

(sum lines 2a &2b)
3. Required Matching Funds/Other
4. Total Available Award

(sum lines 1. 2c. & 3'l

REVENUES
5. Cash Received in Current Year
6. Amounts lncluded in Line 5 for

Prior Year Adjustments
7. a. Accounts Receivable

(line 2c minus lines 5 & 6)
b. Noncurrent Accounts

Receivable
c. Current Accounts Receivable

(line 7a minus line 7b)
8. Contributed Matching Funds
9. Total Available

(sum lines 5- 7c & 8)
EXPENDITURES
1 0. Donor-Authorized Expenditures
1 1. Non Donor-Authorized

Expenditures
12. Tolal Expenditures

/line 1O nhrs line 11)

RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCE
13. Current Year

(line 4 minus line '10\

Page 1 Printed: 917 12022 4:12 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Unaudited Actuals
2O2 1 -22 Unaudited Actu al s

GENERAL FUND
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation

10 62240 0000000
Form CEA

CURRENT
FORMULA

Total Expense
for Year EDP

No.
(See Note 1)
Reductions

EDP

Current Expense
of Education
(Col1-Col2) EDP

Reductions
(Extracted)

(See Note 2)

Reductions
(Overrides)*
(See Note 2)

Current Expense-
Part Il

(Col3-Gol4) EDP

000 - Certificated

161 32 4

Benefits 7 38

Books, Supplies

Services. . . &

301

311

321

331

303

313

323

333

307

317

327

337

7.871

30s

315

325

335

345 112

309

3'19

329

339

349

TOT

Note 1 - ln Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services
(Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500).

Note 2 - ln Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1 100), Special Education Students in

Nonpublic Schools (Function 1 1 80), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41 372.

* lf an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 1 3b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 1 3b rather than the
values in Column 4a and Line 13a.

PART ll: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (lnstruction. Functions 1000-19991 Ohiecl
EDP
No

1 . Teacher Salaries as Per EC 41011.

2. Salaries of lnstructional Aides Per EC 41 01 1 .

3. STRS.

4. PERS.

5. OASDI - Regular, Medicare and Alternative. .

6. Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372)
(lnclude Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and

Annuity Plans).

7. Unemploymentlnsurance.
8. Workers'Compensationlnsurance.
L OPEB, Active Employees (EC 41372).
10. Other Benefits (EC 22310\. .

1 1 . SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (Sum Lines 1 - 10). . . . . . . . .

12. Less: Teacher and lnstructional Aide Salaries and
Benelits deducted in Column 2..... . .

1 3a. Less: Teacher and lnstructional Aide Salaries and

Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4a (Extracted).
b. Less: Teacher and lnstructional Aide Salaries and

Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4b (Overrides).

1 100

2100

3101 &3102
3201 &3202
3301 & 3302

3401 & 3402
3501 & 3502

3601 & 3602

3751 &3752

I OCO 953 44 375

380

382
383

384

385

390

392

393

395

396

396

397

958 508 24

? o7a 147 4A

'172 25.1 44

147 3n1 4a

1 2)3 946 44

4s 64s 31

2)? 1A4 AA

00n
oo0

1) q77 91A ))

noo

0.00

12.577.93A.22
15. Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom

Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must
equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%
for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41372.

16. District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions

of EC 41374. (lf exemot. enter'X')

53.3204

X

PART lll: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the
provisions of EC 41374.
1.

2.

3.

4.

Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 55% unified, 50% high)
Percentage spent by this district (Part ll, Line 15)

Percentage below the minimum (Part lll, Line 1 minus Line 2) . . . . . .

District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a or4b (Part I, EDP 369).
Deficiencv Amount (Part lll. Line 3 limes Line 4I .

exemDl
53.320/"
cxcmDt

2A 34o F.5? 55

PART lV: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part l, Column 4b (required)
Kinqsburq Elementary Charter School District is claiminq "Exempt" due to its charter slatus.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: cea (Rev 0311712021) Page 1 of 1 Ptir'led: 917 12022 4i12 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: debt (Rev 0212212018)

Unaudited Actuals
2021 -22 Unaudited Actuals

Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities

Amounts Due Within
One Year

0.00

0.00

Ending Balance
June 30

18.468.372.00
000

1,985.000.00
0_00

0.00
2.258.142-O0

24703 554,OO

23.957-992.OO

133.951.00

71.507.O11.OO

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Decreases

0.00

0.00

lncreases

(559.221.00)

(120.000.00)

30.249.00
2.381.978.00
3.758.689.00

43.701.00

5.535.396.00

0.00

Audited
Balance

Julv {

19,027,593.00
000

2,105.000.00
0.00
0.00

2.227.893.OO

22.321.576.00
20.199.303.00

90.250.00

65.971 .6 t 5.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Audit
Adjustments/
Restatements

0.00

0.00

Unaudited
Balance

Julv 1

19.027,593.00

2.105.000.00

2.227.893.00
?2321 57600
20.199.303.O0

90.250.00

65.971.615.00

0.00

Governmental Activities:

General Obligation Bonds Payable
State School Building Loans Payable
Certificates of Participation Payable
Leases Payable
Lease Revenue Bonds Payable
Other General Long-Term Debt
Net Pension Liability
Total/Net OPEB Liability
Compensated Absences Payable

Governmental activities long-term liabilities

Business-Type Activities:

General Obligation Bonds Payable
State School Building Loans Payable
Certificates of Participation Payable
Leases Payable
Lease Revenue Bonds Payable
Other General Long-Term Debt
Net Pension Liability
Total/Net OPEB Liability
Compensated Absences Payable

Business-tvoe activities lono-term liabilities

10 62240 0000000
Form DEBT

Page 1 of 1 Printed: 91712022 4:12 PM



Section | - Expenditures
Funds 01. 09. and 62 2021-22

ExpendituresGoals Functions Obiects

A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources)

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385)

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)
1. Community Services

2. CapitalOutlay

3. Debt Service

4. Other Transfers Out

5. lnterfund Transfers Out

6. All Other Financing Uses

7. Nonagency

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a
Presidentially declared disaster

'10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation
(Sum lines C'l through C9)

D. Plus additional MOE expenditures:
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services

(Funds 13 and 61) (lf negative, then zero)

2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10. olus lines Dl and D2)

Ail All 1 000-7999 26.971.535.67

Alt Ail '1000-7999 3.460,485.60

Ail 5000-5999 'l o00-7999 0.00

All except
7100-7199

All except
5000-5999

6000-6999
except 6600,

691 0 105,349.11

All 91 00

5400-5450,
5800, 7430-

7439 133,647.06

All 9200 7200-7299 0.00

Ail 9300 7600-7629 28.408.04

Ail

91 00 7699

0.009200 7651

7100-7199

All except
5000-5999,
9000-9s99 1 000-7999 0.00

Ail Ail 87 10 0.00

Manually entered. Must not include
expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or

D2. 2.208.644.48

2.476.O48.65

Ail AII

1 000-71 43,

7300-7439

minus
8000-8699 0.00

Manually entered. Must not include
exoenditures in lines A or D1

21.035.00'1.38

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Unaudited Actuals
2021 -22 Unaudited Actuals

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures
10 62240 0000000

Form ESMOE

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page'1 Printed: 91712022 4:12 PM



Section ll - Exoenditures Per ADA

2021-22
Annual ADA/

Exos. PeTADA

A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form A, Annual ADA column, sum of lines 46 and C9)

B. Exoenditures Der ADA (Line l.E divided bv Line ll.A)
2.164.02

9,720.34

Section lll - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done bv CDE) Total Per ADA

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior year official CDE
MOE calculation). (Note: lf the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has
adjusted the prior year base to 90 percent of the preceding prior year
amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.)

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for
LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section lV)

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1)

B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%)

C. Current year expenditures (Line LE and Line ll.B)

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(lf negative, then zero)

E. MOE determination
(lf one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. lf
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; othenvise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2023-24 may
be reduced bv the lower of the two oercentaoes)

22.954.681.86 '10.646.59

0.00 0.00

22.954.681.86 10,646.59

20.659.213.67 9,58'1.93

21.03s.001.38 9,720.34

0.00 0.00

MOE Met

0.00% 0.00%

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Unaudited Actuals
2021 -22 Unaud ited Actuals

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures
10 62240 0000000

Form ESMOE

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01 /20'l 8) Page 2 Printed: 91712022 4:12PM



SECTION lV - Detail of Adiustments to Base Exoenditures (used in Section lll. Line Al)

Description of Adiustments
Total

Exoenditures
Expenditures

Per ADA

Total adiustments to base exoenditures 0.00 0.00

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Unaudited Actuals
2021 -22 U naudited Actuals

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures
10 62240 0000000

Form ESMOE

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 3 Printed: 917 12022 4:12 PM



2021-zz
Calculations

2V22-ZJ
Calculations

Extracted

Data Adiustments*

Entered Data/

Totals

Extracted

Data Adiustments*

Entered Data/

Totals

A. PRIOR YEAR OATA

(2020-21 Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA
are from dislrict's prior year Gann data reported to the CDE)

1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
(Preload/Line Dl 1, PY column)

2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA (Preload/Line 83, PY column)

ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT

3. District Lapses, Reorganizations and Other Transfers
4. Temporary Voter Approved lncreases
5. Less: Lapses of Voter Approved lncreases
6, TOTALADJUSTMENTSToPRIoRYEARLIMIT

(Lines A3 plus 44 minus A5)

ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA
(Only for diskict lapses, reorganizations and

other transfers, and only if adjustments to the

appropriations limit are entered in Line 43 above)

B. CURRENT YEAR GANN AOA
(2021-22 dala should tie to Principal Apportionment
Software Attendance reports and include ADA for charter schools
reporting with the district)

1. Totai K-12 ADA (Form A, Line 46)
2. Total Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line Cg)
3. TOTAL CURRENT YEAR P2 ADA (L|NE 81 PIUS 82)

C. CURRENT YEAR LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE
AID RECEIVED
TMES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 09, and 62)

1. Homeowners'Exemption(Object8021)
2. Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022)
3. Other Subventions/ln-Lieu Taxes (Object 8029)
4. Secured Roll Taxes (Object 8041)
5. Unsecured Roll Taxes (Object 8042)
6. Prior Years'Taxes (Object 8043)
7. Supplemental Taxes (Object 8044)
8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045)
9. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Taxes (Object 8048)
10. Other ln-Lieu Taxes (Object 8082)

1'1' comm. Redevelopment Funds (objects 8047 & 8625)
12. Parcel Taxes (Object 8621)
13. Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes (Object 8622) (Taxes only)
14- Penalties and lnl. from Delinquent Non-LCFF

Taxes (Object 8629) (Only those for the above taxes)
15. Transfers to Charter Schools

in Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096)
16. TOTAL TMES AND SUBVENTIONS

(Lines C1 through C15)

OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62)

17. To General Fund from Bond lnterest and Redemption

Fund (Excess debt service taxes) (Object 8914)
18. TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OFTAXES

(Lines C16 plus C17)

2020-21 Actual 2021-22 Aclual

1 5.754.1 38.1 0 1 5.754.1 38.1 0 '16.7'18,480.56

2.156.06 2.1 56.06 2,164.O2

Adiustments to 2020-21 Adiustments to 2021-22

0.00 0.00

202'l-22 P2 Report 2022-23 P2 Estimate

2,164.O2 2,'t64.O2 2,164.O2 2,164.O2

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2.164.O2 2.164.02

2O2'l-22 Aclval 2022-23 Budsel

23,544.82 23,544.82 23,584.00 23,584.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2.049-57 2,049.57 2,050.00 2.050.00

3.053.010.33 3.053.01 0-33 3.053.01 0.00 3.053.01 0.00

1 57.037.98 I 57,037.98 1 57,038.00 '157.038.00

15,131.92 15,131.92 1 5,1 32.00 '15,132.00

62,681.39 62,681.39 62,681.00 62,681.00
(121,752.07) (121,752.07) (121,752.00\ (121,752.OO),

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
208.85 208.85 0.00 0.00

241,585.96 241,585.96 241,586.00 241,586.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3,433,538.75 0.00 3,433,538.75 3,433,329.00 0.00 3.433.329.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3,433,538.75 0.00 3,433,538.75 3,433,329.00 0.00 3,433,329.00

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2O22.2.O
File: gann-d (Rey 0710112022\

Unaudited Actuals
FiscalYeat 2021-22

School Dislrict Appropriations Limit Calculations
10 62240 0000000

Form GANN

Page 1 of 3 Ptinled. 91712022 4:12 PM



zgzl-zz
Calculations

2UZ2-23
Calculations

Extracied
Data Adiustments*

Entered Data/

Totals

Extracted

Data Adjustments*

Entered Data/

Totals

EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS

I 9a. lvledicare (Enter federally mandated amounts only from objs.
3301 & 3302; do not include negotiated amounts)

19b. Qualified Capital Outlay Projects

19c. Routine Reslricted Maintenance Account (Fund 01, Resource
8150, Objects 8900-8999)

OTHER EXCLUSIONS

20. Americans with Disabilities Act
21. Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation

Costs
22' Olhet Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates
23. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C1 I through C22)

STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 0'1, 09, and 62)

24. LCFF - CY (objects 801 1 and 8012)
25. LCFF/Revenue Limit Stale Aid - Prior Years (Object 8019)
26. ToTAL STATE AID RECEIVED

(Lines C24 plus C25)

DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION
27. Tolal Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62; objects 8000-8799)
28. Total lnterest and Return on lnvestments

(Funds 01, 09, and 62; objects 8660 and 8662)

D. APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS
PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
1. Revised Prior Year Program Limit (Lines 41 plus A6)
2, lnflation Adjustment
3. Program Population Adjustment (Lines 83 divided

by [A2 plus A7]) (Round to four decimal places)
4. PRELIMINARYAPPRoPRIATIoNSLIMIT

(Lines D'l times D2 times D3)

APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
5. Local Revenues Excluding lnterest (Line C18)
6. Preliminary State Aid Calculation

a. lvlinimum State Aid in Local Limit (Greater of

$120 times Line 83 or $2,400; but not greater

than Line C26 or less than zero)
b Maximum State Aid in Local Limit

(Lesser of Line C26 or Lines D4 minus D5 plus C23;

but not less than zero)
c. Preliminary State Aid in Local Limit

(Greater of Lines D6a or D6b)
7. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes

a. lnterest Counting in Local Limit (Line C28 divided by

lLines C27 minus C28l times lLines D5 plus D6c])
b. Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D5 plus D7a)

8. State Aid in Proceeds of Taxes (creater of Line D6a,

or Lines D4 minus D7b plus C23; but not greater

than Line C26 or less than zero)
9. Total Appropriations Subject to the Limit

a. Local Revenues (Line D7b)
b. State Subventions (Line D8)
c. Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C23)
d, TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT

fLlnes Dga Dlus Dgb minus Dqcl

198.752.76 198.752.76

692 A9A3? 692 898 32 792 976.. 77 792 q7F, 77

692,898.32 0.00 891.651.08 792.976.77 0.00 991,729.53

20,086,468.00 20,086,468.00 23,809,995.00 23,809,995.00
(1 9.524.001 (1 9.524.00' 0.00 0.00

20,066,944.00 0.00 20,066.944.00 23.809,995.00 0.00 23,809.995.00

31.416.8a1.27 31,416,881.27 36,900,659.83 36,900,659.83

1 08.482.65 'r 08.482.65 42.495.24 82.495.28

2021-22 Aclual 2022-23 Budgel

'15,754,'138.10 1 6,71 8,480.56
1.0755

1.0000

17,980,725.84

259,682.40

1 126.37

'15,539,126.37

1 '16.43

1.0573

1 0037

16,718,480.56

3.433.538.75

259,682.40

14 176 s92 A9

14,176,s92.89

61 018 57

3,494,557.32

14.115.574.32

3,494,557.32

14,115,574.32

891,651.08

1 6.71 8,480.56

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 0710112022)

Unaudited Actuals
FiscalYear 2021-22

School District Appropriations Limit Calculations
10 62240 0000000

Form GANN

Page 2 of 3 P,inted: 91712022 4:12 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Unaudited Actuals
FiscalYeat 2021-22

School District Appropriations Limit Calculations
10 62240 0000000

Form GANN

zu21-zz
Calculatlons

zuzz-zt
Calculations

Extrac.ted

Data AdiuBtmenls*

Entored Data/

Toials
Extracted

Data Adlustments*

Entered Data/

Totals

10, Adjustmsnts io the Limit Per
Govsrnmsnt Code Section 7902.1

(Line Dgd minus D4)

SUMMARY
11. AdJusted Appropriations Limit

(Lines D4 plus D10)

12. Appropriatlons Subject to the Limlt
(Line Dgd)

0.00

2021-22 Aclual 2022-23

16.71 8,480.56 17.980.725.84

16,71 8,480.50

' Please provide below an explanation for each enlry in the adjustments column.

P^hhw P^dri^'ra? 559-897-2331

Gann Conlact Person Contact Phone Number

California Dept of Education
SACS Flnancial Reporting Software -2022.2.0
Fils: gann-d (Rev 071O112022) Page 3 ol 3 Ptinted: gl7 12022 4:12 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/0212020)

Unaudited Actuals
2021 -22 U naudited Actuals

lndirect Cost Rate Worksheet
10 62240 0000000

Form ICR

Part I - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated
using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage
occupied by general administration.

A Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salariesandbenefitspaidthroughpayroll (Funds01,09,and62,objects1000-3999except370't-3702)

(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000)
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll

a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a

contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 72OO-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. lf an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

707,315.91

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1 . Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01 , 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)

(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 20,480,840.55

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line Al plus Line A2a, divided by Line Bli zero if negative) (See Part lll, Lines A5 and 46) 3.45%

Part ll - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part lll from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
Retain supporting documentation.

Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part lll from the indirect cost pool to base costs. lf none, enter zero. 0.00

B

Page '1 of 3 Printed: 91712022 4:13 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020)

Unaudited Actuals
2021 -22 U naudited Actuals

lndirect Cost Rate Worksheet
10 62240 0000000

Form ICR

Part lll - lndirect Gost Rate Calculation (Funds 01,09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A" lndirect Gosts

1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line 89)

2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10)

3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999)

4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part l, Line C)

6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part l, Line C)

7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part ll, Line A)
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part ll, Line B)

8. Total lndirect Costs (Lines Al through A7a, minus Line A7b)
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part lV, Line F)

10. Total Adjusted lndirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9)
B. Base Gosts

1. lnstruction (Functions 1000-'1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
2. lnstruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100)

4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100)
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,

minus Part lll, Line A4)

8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 71 90-7191 ,

objects 5000-5999, minus Part lll, Line A3)

9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1 000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part lll, Line A5)

12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part lll, Line 46)

13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part ll, Line A)
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part ll, Line B)

14. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1 000-5999 except 5'1 00)
15. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
16. Child Development (Fund '12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)
17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999,8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except4700 & 5100)

18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions '1000-6999, 8'100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)

19. Total Base Costs (Lines Bl through B12 and Lines B13b through 818, minus Line B13a)
C. Straight lndirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment

(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line 819)

D. Preliminary Proposed lndirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2023-24 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)
(Line 410 divided by Line B19)

2,027,008.95

0.00

27,520.70

0.00

109,175.61

0.00

0.00
0.00

2,163,705.26
(267,999.25\

1,895,706.01

14,559,780.96
4,119,801.33
1,325,189.96

0.00

0.00
0.00

583,842.82

0.00

36,299.93

0.00

3.055,334.68

0.00

0.00
0.00

289,351.27
0.00

273,433.03
680,779.68

0.00
24,923,813.66

8.68%

7.61%

Page 2 of 3 Printed: 91712022 4:13 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020)

Unaudited Actuals
2021 -22 U naud ited Actuals

lndirect Cost Rate Worksheet
10 62240 0000000

Form ICR

Part lV - Carry-fonvard Adjustment

The carry-foruvard adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the

approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.

A" lndirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lll, Line A8) 2,163,705.26

B. Carry-forurard adiustment from prior year(s)

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year 741.096.97

2. Carry-fonrvard adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 0.00

C, Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recovery: Part lll, Line AB, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (12.73o/o\ times Part lll, Line B19); zero if negative 0.00

2. Over-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (12.73o/o\ times Part lll, Line 819) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (12.73o/o) times Part lll, Line 819); zero if positive (267,999.25\

(267,999.25)D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line Cl or C2)

E- Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: 7.61%

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-133,999.63) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-133,999.62) is deferred to one or more future years: 8.14o/"

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if one{hird of negative carry-fonrvard
adjustment ($-89,333.08) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-178,666.17) is deferred to one or more future years: 8.32o/o

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

1

F Garry-fonvard adjustment used in Part lll, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) (267,999.25)

Page 3 of 3 Printed: 91712022 4:13 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Fund Resource

Unaudited Actuals
2021 -22 U naudited Actuals

Exhibit A: lndirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs
10 62240 0000000

Form ICR

Eligible Expenditures
(Objects 1000-5999

except 4700 & 5100)

Approved indirect cost rate: 12.73oh
Highest rate used in any program: 12.73o/o

lndirect Costs Charged Rate
(Obiects 7310 and 7350) Used

01

01

01

01

01

01

12

13
13

3010
3310
4035
4127
4203
6546
6105
531 0
5320

722,373.97
508,986.04
128,694.94
20,699.29
15,083.01

160,934.52
232,173.68
680,588.00

191.68

91,958.73
64,793.92
16,382.86

2,635.01
1,920.06

20,486.96
23,2't7.36
37,296.22

10.50

12.73%
12.73o/o

12.73%
12.73o/o

12.73o/o

12.73o/o

10.00%
5.48o/o

5.48Yo

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02110/2020) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 91712022 4:13 PM



Descriotion Obiect Codes

Lottery:
Unrestricted

{Resource 110O}

Transferred to
Other Resources
for Exoenditure

Lottery:
lnstructional

Materials
(Resource 5300)* Totals

A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
't . Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

4. Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965

5. Contributions from Unrestricted
Resources (Total must be zero) BgB0

6. Total Available
(Sum Lines 41 throuoh A5)

186.059.39 137.905.88 323.965.27
391.038.42 181.114.03 572.152.45

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0,00

0.00 0.00

577.097.81 0.00 31 9.019.91 896.117.72

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999

2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999

5. a. Services and Other Operating
Expenditures (Resource 1100) 5000-5999

b. Services and Other Operating 5000-5999, except
Expenditures(Resource6300) 5100,5710,5800

c. Duplicating Costs for
Instructional Materials
(Resource 6300)

6. Capital Outlay
7. Tuition
8. lnteragency Transfers Out

a. To Other Districts, County
Offices, and Charter Schools

b. To JPAs and All Others

5100,5710,5800
6000-6999
7 100-7 199

7211,7212,7221,
7222,7281,7282

7213,7223,
7283,7299

9. Transfers of lndirect Costs 7300-7399
10. Debt Service 7400-7499
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699
12. Tolal Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

/Sum I ines B1 throrroh 811 )

20.459.97 20.459.57

9,685.77 9,685.77
5.544.41 5 544.41

193.005.50 78.623.03 271.628.53

193,798.55 193.798.55

0.00 000
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

422.494.20 ooo 7A 623 n3 5o-'l 117 23

C. ENDING BALANCE
(Must equal Line A6 minus Line 812) 9792 154.603.61 0.00 240.396.88 395.000.49

D. COMMENTS:

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Unaudited Actuals
2021 -22 [Jnaudited Actuals

LOTTERY REPORT
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds

10 62240 0000000
Form L

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.

*Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.a(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the
purchaseofinstructional materialsonly. Anyamountsintheshadedcellsofthiscolumnshouldbereviewedforappropriateness.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: lot (Rev 0212412016) Page 1 of 1 Ptinted: 917 12022 4:13 PM



Kingsburg Elemenlary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting SolxMate - 2O22.2.O
File: pcraf (Rev 05/0512016)

Unaudited Actuals
2021-22

General Fund and Charter Schools Funds
Program Cost Report

Schedule of Allocation Factors (AF) for Support Costs

10 62240 0000000
Form PCRAF

Pnnils Trrnsnorfed

Pupil Transponation
(Function 3600)

7R) 517 )9

PT Factor(s)

987 00

987 00

Facilitics Rents md
Leases

(Function 8700)

000

CU Factor(s)

000

Plant Maintcnancc and

Operations
(Functions 8100-8400)

3 2Rr tq7 85

CU Factor(s)

22.43

2241

- - - - - - - - - - - - Teecher tr'nll-Time Efi trivelenls - - - - - -

Pupil Support Sewiccs
(Functions 3 100-3 I 99 &

3900)

505 I 07 05

FTE Factor(s)

700

700

School Administration
(Function 2700)

I RSt 054 96

FTE Factor(s)

2.OO

1.00

300

Library, Mcdia,
Tcchnology and Othcr
Instructional Rcsources
(Functions 2420-2495)

1 70) R11'14

FTE Factor(s)

6.00

600

Instructional Supcrvision
and Administration

(Functions 2l 00-2200)

))? 971 t15

FTE Factor(s)

1.00

100

A. Amount of Undistributed Expenditures, Funds 01, 09, and 62,

Goals 0000 atrd 9000 (will b€ allocated based on factors input)

B. Entcr Allocation Factor(s) by Goal:

(Note: Allocation factors are only needed for a colum if
there are undistributed expenditures in line A.)

InstructionalGoals Description

0001 Pre-Kindersarten

11 l0 Rcslar Education. K-12

3 100 Altemative Schools

3200 Continuation Schools

3300 lndeD€ndent Studv Centers

3400 ODDortunitv Schools

3550 Colmwity Day Schools

i700 Sncci:lizcrl Snconriarv Proram<

3800 Career Technical Education

41 10 Rezular Education. Adult

4610 Adult Indeoendent Studv cente.s

4620 Aduit Correctional Education

46iO Adult Career Technical Educrlion

4160 Bilinmral

4850 Mimant Fdncetion

5000-599q Snccr'rl F.dric.tion lrllocatcd to 5001)

6000 ROC/P

Other Goals

7l l0

Description

Nonaeencv - Educational

'7150 Nonasencv - Other

8l 00 Commitu Sewices

8500 Child Carc and l)cvelooment Scruiccs

Other Ftrnds Description

Adilll F.dilcetion /Filnd I I )

Child Dewclonmcnf /Frrnd 12)

Crfctcria lFrrnrls 11 & 5l)

(- Tnfel Alln.afidn ['q.fdrr

Page 1 of 1 Printed: 9/7/2022 4:13 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: pcr (Rev 05/05/2016)

Unaudited Actuals
2021-22

General Fund and Charter Schools Funds
Program Cost Report

10 62240 0000000
Form PCR

Total Costs by
Program

(col.3+4+5)
Column 6

26.502.74

22.394.034.83

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

840.791 .25

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

12.596.68
0.00

3.244.120.10
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

)a,q)) i\
0.00

r33,496.sr
21 8.668.10

136,927.50

(60.s24.08)

26.971 .535.68

Other Costs
(Schedule OC)

Column 5

24.922.05
0.00

133.496.s1

218.668. 10

377.086.66

Direct Charged
(Schedule DCC)

Column I

Allocated
(Schedule AC)

Column 2

Subtotal
(col. I + 2)
Column 3

Costs
3 x Sch. CAC line

Column 4

2,536.28

2.143.082.06
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

80.462.71
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
1.20s.49

0.00

310"458.37
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

136.927.50

(60.s24.08)

2.614.148.33

23,966.46

20.250.9s2.77
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

760.328.s4
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

11.391.19
0.00

2.933.66r.73
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

23.980.300.69

0.00

6.750.186.04
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

630.351 .65

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

505.102.05
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

7 .885 .639 .7 4

23.966.46

13.s00.166.73

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
129.976.89

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
1 1.391 .19

0.00

2.428.559.68
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

16.094.660.95

Program/Activity
Instructional

Goals
0001 lPre-Kindersarten

Rezular Education. K-\2
Alternative Schools

Continuation Schools
Independent Study Centers
Opportunity Schools
Communitv Dav Schools
Specialized Secondary Prosrams
Career Technical Education
Rezular Education^ Adult
Adult Independent Study Centers
Adult Correctional Education
Adult Career Technical Education
Bilinzual
Misrant Education
Special Education
Reeional Occuoational CtrlPrs (ROC/P)

Other Goals
7110 I Nonug.n.y - Educational

Nonagency - Other
Communitv Serwices

Child Care and Development Services

Other Costs

lFood Services
Entemrise
Facilities Acouisition & Construction
Other Outgo

Adult Education, Child Development,
Cafeteria, Foundation (fColumn 3 +
CAC, line C5l times CAC, line E)

Indirect Cost Transfers to Other Funds
(Net ofFunds 01,09,62, Function 7210,
Obiect 7350)

Total General Fund and Charter
Schools F unds Exnenditures

Goal

1110

3r00
3200
3300

3400
3550
3700
3800
4110
4610
4620

4630

4760
4850

5000-5999

6000

71 50

81 00

8500

Other
Funds

Page '1 Printed: 91712022 4:13 PM



?1 965 46

t3.500.766.73

ooo

0.00

ooo

0.00

't29 976 R9

o00

ooo

0.00

000

ono

000

r1.391.r9

000

2.428-559.68

0.00

ooo

ooo

ooo

000

16.094.660.95

Facilities Rents and
Leascs

000

0.00

000

0.00

000

ooo

000

000

onn

0.00

000

ooo

000

0.00

000

0.00

o00

ooo

noo

000

0.00

Pldt Maintendce
and Operalions

(FwctioN 8100-
R400i

000

0.00

ooo

0.00

000

000

000

ooo

0.00

000

non

000

non

000

non

0.00

ooo

ooo

ooo

000

0.00

General
Administration

(Functiohs 7000-
7qg0 .!..nf 7710\t

o00

ooo

000

0.00

Comunity Seruicer

(Functions 5000-
5SSgl

000

000

ooo

000

0.00

Ancillary Seniccs

(Punctions 4000-
4Sqg\

000

0.00

oo0

0.00

oo0

ooo

000

ooo

ooo

000

000

000

000

000

0.00

Pupil Transpofratior

000

0.00

ooo

0.00

000

ooo

000

o00

ooo

000

ooo

000

ooo

000

000

ooo

ooo

ooo

000

6.26',7.29

Pupil Suppod
Services

(Functions 3l lG
11 50 and 3900)

000

31.144.69

o00

0.00

000

ooo

000

ooo

noo

000

ooo

000

ooo

000

681 -651.63

000

o00

o00

ooo

000

7t8.802.32

School
Administration

rFrn.iion 7700)

) o)R 4R

t1 131 11

000

0.00

000

ooo

59 066 13

o00

onn

000

ooo

000

0.00

000

84.400 13

000

o00

o00

0.00

000

163-283.1 I

Library, Media,
Technology and

Other Instructional
Rcsourccs

(Functions 2420-
2495\

000

501.748.56

ooo

0.00

000

ooo

0.00

ooo

ooo

000

ooo

000

000

0.00

000

o00

o00

000

502.183.95

Instructional
Superuision and
Administration

(Functioru 2100-
))no\

000

t4t n?R r?

ooo

0.00

000

oon

0.00

ooo

ooo

000

ooo

000

? 104 SO

000

0.00

000

oo0

ooo

000

t44.343.32

Instruction

(Functions 1000-
I 999)

),1 911 9A

t, 80q 046 Ra

n0n

nnn

000

oon

10.910.76

000

noo

000

ooo

000

000

000

000

n0n

000

14.559.?80.96

Instructionel
Goals

0001 lo,"-*,"0"*,...

Reo,l,r Fd,'.aiinn K-1?

Allemative Schools

C^nt'in',,ti6n S.h^^l<

tndeDendent Studv C€nters

Onnoftrnilw S.h6.l<

Comunito Dav Schools

Specialied Secondary

a.re.r Tc.hni.al Fdn.rf i^n

PFd,l*Fd',.ali^n Adr,lr

Adult Independent Sludy
Centcrs

Ad,:h a^re.li^nrl Fd,,.rti^n

Adult Carecr Tcchnical
Education

Milrant Educaii6n

Sn..:.1 Fin.,ti^n

ROC/P

Other Goals

7l 10 Nonrscncv - EdDcalional

Nnn^ocncv- Olhcr

a^mm!nirv sFn,i.Fc

Child Cac md Devclopmcnt

Total Dircct Cherped Costs

Goal

tlto

3100

1?On

3300

3400

35s0

3700

iRoo

dt ro

46t0

a6)n

4630

4R50

5nnn-5aoq

6000

7150

ltoo

8500

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwarc - 2022.2.0
File: pcr (Rev 05105120'16\

Unaudited Actuals
202',t-22

General Fund and Charter Schools Funds
Program Cost Report

Schedule of Direct Charged Costs (DCC)

10 62240 0000000
Form PCR

Page 1

* Functions ?100-7199 for goals 8100 and 8500

Printed: 9/7/2022 4:13 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: pcr (Rev 05/05/2016)

Unaudited Actuals
2021-22

General Fund and Charter Schools Funds
Program Cost Report

Schedule of Allocated Support Costs (AC)

10 62240 0000000
Form PCR

Total

0.00

6,750,186.04

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

630.351.6s

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

505.102.05

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7.885.639.74

Allocated Support Costs (Based on factors input on Form PCRAF)

Puoils Transnorted

0.00
'782.s37.29

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

782.537.29

Classroom Units

0.00

3.281.197.85

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3"28t"t97.8s

Full-Time Eouivalents

0.00

2.686.4s0.90

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

630.351.65

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

505,102.05

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3.82t.904.60

Tvoe ofProsram
Instructional Goals

0001 Pre-Kindergarten

Rezular Education. K-12
Alternative Schools

Continuation Schools

Indeoendent Studv Centers

Oooortunitv Schools

Communitv Dav Schools

Soecialized Secondarv Prosrams

Career Technical Education

Rezular Education. Adult
Adult Independent Study Centers

Adult Correctional Education

Adult Career Technical Education

Bilinzual
Migrant Education

Special Education (allocated to 5001)

ROC/P

Other Goals

7110 Nonasencv - Educational

Nonasencv - Other

Communitv Services

Child Care and Develooment Svcs.
Other Funds

l,qarrt, Education (Fund 1l)
Child Development (Fund l2)
Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 6l)

Total Allocated Sunnort Costs

Goal

1110

3 100

3200

3300

3400

3550

3700

3800

4110

4610

4620

4630

4760

4850

5000-5999

6000

7150

8100

8500

Page 1 Printed: 91712022 4:14 PM



Kingsburg EIementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: pcr (Rev 0512412011)

Unaudited Actuals
2021-22

Program Cost Report
Schedule of Central Administration Costs (CAC)

10 62240 0000000
Form PCR

s83.842.82

27.520.70

2.063.308.88

0.00

2.674.672.40

16.094.660.95

7.88s.639.74

23.980.300.69

0.00

273.433.03

1.020.456.89

0.00

r.293.889.92

25.274.190.61

10.s8%

A. Central Administration Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds
Board and Superintendent (Funds 01,09, and62, Functions 7100-7180, Goals 0000-6999 and

I 9000, Obiects 1000-7999)

External Financial Audits (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Functions 7190-7191, Goals 0000-6999 and
2 9000, obiects 1000-7999)

3

Other General Administration (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Functions 7200-7600 except 7210, Goal
0000. Obiects 1000-7999)

4

Centralized Data Processing (Funds 01, 09, and62, Function 7700,Goa10000, Objects 1000-
7999\

s Total Central Administration Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds

B. Direct Charged and Allocated Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds
I Total Direct Charsed Costs (from Form PCR. Column I, Total)

z Total Allocated Costs (from Form PCR. Column 2. Total)

r Total Direct Chareed and Allocated Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds

C. Direct Charged Costs in Other Funds
t Adult Education (Fund 11, Obiects 1000-5999, except 5100)

2 Child Development (Fund 12. Obiects 1000-5999. except 5100)

: Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61. Obiects 1000-5999. except 5100)

+ Foundation Gunds 19 & 57 " Obiects 1000-5999. exceot 5100)

s Total Direct Chareed Costs in Other Funds

D. Total Direct Charsed and Allocated Costs (B3 + C5)

E. Ratio of Central Administration Costs to Direct Charsed and Allocated Costs (As/D)

Page 1 Printed: 91712022 4:14 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software -2022.2.0
File: pcr (Rev 0411212022)

Unaudited Actuals
2021-22

General Fund and CharterSchools Funds
Program Cost Report

Schedule of Other Costs (OC)

10 62240 0000000
Form PCR

Total

24.922.05

0.00

t33.496.51

218.668.10

\77 0*6 66

Other Outgo

fFunctions 9000-9999)

2l 8.668.10

2lR 66R tO

Facilities Acquisition &
Construction

fFunction 8500)

133.496.s1

I ?i 4q6 51

Enterprise

(Function 60O0)

o.00

000

Food Serwices

(Function 3700)

24.922.0s

24 92205

Tvoe of Activitv

Food Services
(Obiects 1 000-5999- 5400-69 I 0)

Enterprise
(Obiects 1000-5999. 5400-69 I 0)

Facilities Acquisition & Construction
(Obiects 1000-5500)

Other Outgo
(Obiects 1000-7999)

Total Other Costs

Page 1 Printed: 9n PO22 4'.14 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: seas (Rev 03/01/201 9)

Unaudited Actuals
2021-22

General Fund
Special Education Revenue Allocations

Setup

10 62240 0000000
Form SEAS

1 0-62240-0000000 Ki nosbu ro Elementa rv Cha rterCurrent LEA:

Selected SELPA: BE

(tnter a STLPA lD
from the list below
then save and close)

POTENTIAL SELPAS FOR THIS LEA
ID SELPA-TITLE

DATE APPROVED
(from Form SEA)

BE Fresno Countv

Page 1 of 1 Printed: 917 12022 4:14 PM



Kingsburg Eiementary Charter
Fresno County

10 62240 0000000
Fom SIM

Direct Costs " lntorfund
Transfors ln I Translers out

57so I szso

lndirect
Transf€rs ln

7350 I

lnterfund
Transters Out

7350

lnterfund
Transfers ln

8900-E929

lnierfund
Transfers Out

7600-7629

Due From
Other Funds

93t0

Due To
Other Funds

9610

noD ooo noo
ono 28 408 04

67 571 95 552 404 04

nnn
ono onn

ooo ooo

ooo
ono nnn

000 ooo ooo ooo
o00 000

0.00

ooo non 23 217 a6 ooo
2a 404 od ono

2A 404 04 30 265 23

nnn
oon 37 3n6 7?

oon

nno
ooo ooo

0.00 0.oo

000 ooo ooo ooo
o00

0.00

ooo ono
0.00 0.00

oon ono
ooo nno

noo nnn

0.00 o.00

00n ooo
000 000

nnn oon
ooo ooo

000 000

nnn

ooo nnn

nnn

000 000
0.00 0.00

ooo ooo
000 000

ooo nnn

0.00 0.00 o.00

nno nnn

Califomia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reponing Software - 2022.2.0
File: siaa (Rev 04/06i2020)

Unaudiled Actuals
2021-22 Unaudiled Actuals

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

Page 1 of 2 Ptinled: 91712022 4:14 PM



Kingsburg El€mentary Charter
Fresno County

unauditEd Actuals
2021-22 Unaudlled Actuals

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

10 62240 0000000
Fom SIAA

Dlroc{ Cosls - lnlorfund
Transfors ln I Yranslers out

5750 I SzSO

lndlrect Cosis
Transfors ln I

7350 I

- lnlsrfund
Transfors Oul

7350

lnt€rfund
Transtors ln

8900.8929

lntsrfund
Transfors Out

7600-7629

Due From
Othor Funds

03t0

Duo To
Othor Fund8

s6t0

i1 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expendlture Detall
Other Sources/Uses Dolail
Fund Roconclllatlon

32 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sour@s,/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

'3 
OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Othsr Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconclliation

J6 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
Exponditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconclllation

i7 SELF]NSURANCE FUND
Expendituro Detall
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliatlon

/1 RETIREEBENEFITFUND
Expenditurs Detail
Other Sour@s/Uses Dolall
Fund Reconclliation

73 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND
Expendlture Detall

Olher Souroes/Uses Detail
Fund Reconclliation

16 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detall

Oth€r Sources/[Js€s Delail
Fund Reconclliation

]5 STUDENT BODY FUND

Expendilure Detall

Other Sources/Uses Delall

ooo ooo onn ooo
ooo o.n0

noo n06 onn noo
ooo ooo

ooo o_o0

ono
ooo o00

noo nno

0.00 0-00
nnn

on0

non

ooo ono

ooo ooo

Califomla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reponing Software - 2022.2.0
File: slea (Rev 04/06/2020) Page 2 ol 2 Pdnledi 9nl2g22 4:'14 PM



Export Log
Period: Unaudited Actuals
Type of Export: Official

LEA 1 0-62240-0000000 Kingsbu rg Elementary Charter

Official Check for LEA: 10-62240-0000000 is good

Export of USER General Ledger started a|91712022 4:15:34 PM

OFFICIAL Header for LEA: 10-62240-0000000 Kingsburg Elementary Charter
VERS|ON 2022.2.0

Fiscal Year: 2021-22
Type of Data: Unaudited Actuals
Number of records exported in group 1: 1346

Fiscal Year; 2022-23
Type of Data: Budget
Number of records exported in group 2: 955

Export USER General Ledger compleled aI91712022 4:15:34 PM

Export of Supplementals (USER ELEMENTS) started at91712022 4:15:34 PM
Fiscal Year: 2021-22
Type of Data: Unaudited Actuals
Number of records exported in group 3:5126

Fiscal Year: 2022-23
Type of Data: Budget
Number of records exported in group 4:2297

Export of Supplemental (USER ELEMENTs) completed at91712022 4:15:35 PM

Export of Explanations started at 91712022 4:15:35 PM
Fiscal Year: 2021-22
Type of Data: Unaudited Actuals
Number of records exported in group 5: 2

Export of Explanations completed atgl712022 4:15:35 PM

Exportof TRC Log started atgl7l2O22 4:15:35 PM
Fiscal Year: 2021-22
Type of Data: Unaudited Actuals
Number of records exported in group 6: 82

Fiscal Year: 2022-23
Type of Data: Budget
Number of records exported in group 7: 47

Export of TRC Log completed at91712022 4:15:35 PM

OFFICIAL END for LEA:'10-62240-0000000 Kingsburg Elementary Charter

Exported to file: C:\SACS2022ALL\Official\1 0622400000000A.DAT

End of Official Export Process
*** PrintMe *"* Unexpected Error 482: Printer error



SACS2022AIL Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.O
9/7/2022 3:56:28 PM

Unaudited Actuals
2O2L-22 Unaudited Actuals
Technical Review Checks

Kingsburg Elenentary Charter

Page'l

LO-62240-0000000

Fresno County

types of technicaf review checks andFollowing is a chart of the various
related requirements:

F_
W/WC -

o

Fataf (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not aflowed)
Warning/Warning with Calcul-ation (If data are not correct,
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation
is required)
Informationaf (If data are not correct, correct the data; if
data are correct an explanation is optional,
but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS
CHECKETND - (F) - Al-1 FUND codes must be valid. PASSED

CHECKRESOURCE - (W) - AJ.I RESOURCE codes nust be valid. PASSED

CHK-RS-LOCAI-DEFINED - (F) - A11 IocalIy defined resource codes $ust roll- up
to a CDE defined resource code. PASSED

CHECKGOAI - (F) - AlL GOAI, codes must be vaLid. PASSED

CHECKFUNCTION - (F) - A1I EIJNCTION codes must be val-id. PASSED

CHECKOBJECT - (F) - Ai-l- OBJECT codes must be vaLid. PASSED

CHK-FUNDxOB,IECT - (F) - All F\JND and OBJECT account code conbinations must be
valid. PASSED

CHK-EDxRS7690x8590 - (F) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66,67, and 73 with Object 8590,
AII Other State Revenue, must be used in conbination with Resource 7690, STRS-
On Behal-f Pension Contributions. PASSED

CHK-WNDxRESO(JRCE - (W) - All FUND and RXSOITRCE account code combinations
should be va].id. PASSED

CHK-FUNDxGOAI - (W) - A11 FUND and GOA], aecount code combinations should be
vaIid. PASSED

CHK-FUNDxEUNCTION-A - (W) - All EUND (funds 01 throught2,19, 57, 62, and ?3)
and FUNCTION account code cornbinations should be valid. PASSED

CHK-FUNDxEUNCTION-B - (F) - Al-1 EUND (a11 funds except for 01 through 12, 19,
57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION account code cornbinations must be val-id. PASSED

CHK-RESOIJRCExOB,IECTA - (w) - AJ-l RESOURCE and OB,JECT (objects 8000 through
9999, except for 9791 , 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be
val-id- PASSED

CHK-RESOIRCExoB,JECTB - (o) - A11 REsotRcE and oB,JECT (objects 9791 , 9793, and
9795) account code conbinations should be valid. PASSED



SACS2022ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
10-62240-0000000-Kingsburg Elementary Charter-Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Unaudited Actuals
91712022 3:56:28 PM

INTERFD*IN-OUT - (F) - Interfund Transfers In
Interfund Transfers Out (objects 7510-7629r.

DUE-FROM=DUE-TO - (F) - Due fron Other Funds
Other Funds (Object 9510).

LCFF-TRANSFER - (F) - LCFF Transfers
individualJ-y.

CHK-EIJNCTIONxOB,IECT - (F) - ALl- FUNCTION and OB.IECT account code combinations
must be va]-id. PASSED

CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-A - (F) - GoaI and function account code conbinations (atl-
goals with expenditure objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999)
rnust be va].id. NOTE: I'unctions not included in the GOALxI'UNCTION table (0000,
2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 72LO, 8000-8999) are not checked and will-
pass the TRC. PASSED

CHK-GOALxEtNCTION-B - (F) - General adrninistration costs (functions 7200-7999,
except 72LO, must be direct-charged to an Undistri-buted, Nonagency, or County
Services to Districts goal (Goal 0000, TLOO-7L99, or 8600-8599). PASSED

SPECIAI-ED-GOAI - (F) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions
(resources 3300-3405, and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a
Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110, Nonagiency-Educational. Ihis
technical review check excludes EarJ-y Intervening Services resources 3307,
3309, 33L2, 3318, and 3332. PASSED

BAIANCE-FDxRS - (F) - Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance plus Revenues minus
Expenditures ninus Assets rninus Deferred Outflows of Resources plus
LiabiLities pJ-us Deferred fnflows of Resources, nust total zero by fund and
resource. PASSED

PY-EI'B=CY-BFB - (F) - Prior year ending fund bal-ance (preloaded frorn last
yearfs unaudited actuals subnission) must equal- current year beginning fund
balance (Object 979Lr. PASSED

PY-EFB=CY-BEE!-RES - (F) - Prior year ending balance (preJ"oaded from last
yearrs unaudited actuals submission) must equal current year beginning balance
(Object 979L), by fund and resource. PASSED

GENERJLT LEDGER CHECKS

CHK-RES6500xOBJ8091 - (F) - There is no activity in Resource 6500
Education) with Object 8091 (I,CFF Transfers-Cu*ent Year) or 8099
(LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years) .

INTERED*DIR-COST - (F) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund
must net to zero for all funds.

INTERED-fNDIRECT - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
must net to zero for al-l funds.

Page 2

(Special

PASSED

(object 5750)
PASSED

(object 7350)
PASSED

INTERFD-INDIRECT-EII - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object
7350) must net to zero by function. PASSED

(objects 8910-8929) must equal
PASSED

(Object 9310) nust equal Due to
PASSED

(objects 8091 and 8099) rnust net to zero,
PASSED

TNTRAFD-DIR-COST - (F) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to



SACS2022ALL Fiiibncial,fleporting Sottrvar e - 2022.2.0

10:62240:999q000-Kings$urg Elementary Charter-Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Unaudited Actuals
91712022 3i56:28 PM

t,.";' zero by fund.

Page 3

PASSED

- Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net
PASSED

- Contributions fron Unrestricted Revenues (Object
PASSED

(object 8990)
PASSED

(objects 8980-8999) to
PASSED

INTBAED-INDIRECT - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310)
,"r! uy fund.

,;

must net to
PASSED

898.9) must net to zero by fund.

CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (F) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues
mustlnet to zero by fund.

EPA-CONTRIB - (F) - There should be no contributions
i the Education Protection Account (Resource 1400).

INTRAFD-INDIR3CT-EN - (F)
to.pero by function.

,i

coNTRrB-U.NREsr-nSV - (r)

EFB-POSITM - (W) - All- ending fund balances
by resource, by fund.

LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (F) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999)
to the l-ottery (resources 1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional
Materials (Resource 6300). PASSED

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (W) - Pass-through revenues frorn all sources (objects
8287, 8587, and 869?) should equal- transfers of pass-through revenues to other
agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, pJ-us 7299 foc Resource 33271, by
resource. PASSED

SE-PASS*THRU-REVENUE - (W) - Transfers of special education pass-through
revenues are not reported in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a
Special Education Local Plan Area. PASSED

CEFB=ED-EQUITY - (F) - Conponents of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects
97LO-9790, 9796, and 9797, must agree with Fund Equity (Assets [objects 9100-
94891 pJ-us Deferred Outflows of Resources [objects 9490-9499] minus
Liabilities [objects 9500-9689] minus Deferred Inflows of Resources [objects
9690-96991 ) . PASSED

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (F) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780)
and,/or Reserve for Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not
create a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated (Object 9790) by fund
and resource (for aJ.J- funds except funds 61 through 95). PASSED

IJNASSIGNED-NEGATM - (F) - Unassigned/Unappropriated balance (Object 9790)
must be zero or negative, by resource, in al-l funds except the general fund
and funds 61 through 95. PASSED

IINR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (F) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in
restricted resources, must be zero or negative, by resource, in funds 61
through 95. PASSED

RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (F) - Restricted Net Position (Object 97971, Ln
unrestricted resources, nust be zerot by resource, in funds 51 through 95

PASSED

(Object 9792) should be positive
PASSED

oBJ-POSTTTVE - (W)

resource, by fund:
- The following objects have a negative bal-ance by

EXCEPTION



Page 4
SACS2022ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
10-62240-0000000-Kingsburg Elementary Charter-Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Unaudited Actuals
91712022 3:56:28 PM

t'uND RESOI'RCE OB.]ECT VAI,UE
01 7 425 8590
Explanation:2020-2021 audit adjustment

-386.00

REV-POSITM - (Vl) - fn the folJ.owing resources, total- revenues exclusive of
contributions (objects 8000-8979) are negative, by fund: EXCEPTION

FUND RESOURCE VAf,UE
'7 425

Explanatiori:.2020-2021 audit adjustment

EXP-POSfTI\ru - $) - Expenditure amounts (objects 1000-7999) should be
positive by function, resource, and fund. PASSED

AR-AP-POSITM - (F) - Accounts Receivabl-e (Object 92O0r, Due from Other Funds
(Object 9310), Accounts Payable (Object 9500), and Due to Other Funds (Object
9510) strould have a positive balance by resource, by fund. PASSED

CEFB-POSITM - (F) - Components of Ending Fund Balance,/Net Position (objects
9700-9789 t 9796, and 9797) rnust be positive individually by resource, by fund

PASSED

CONSOLIDATED-ADM-BAL - (F) - Net expenditures and assets minus liabiLities
must equal zero for Resource 3155, ESEA (ESSA): Consolidated Adninistrative
Funds. PASSED

NET-IIW-CAP-ASSETS - (W) - If capital asset amounts are imported/keyed,
objects 9400-9489, (Capital Assets) in funds 61-95, then an amount should be
recorded for Objecl 9796 (Net Investment in Capital Assets) within the same
fund. PASSED

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS
ESMOE-ADA -
II, Line A.

(F) - If Form ESMOE is completed, ADA must be reported in Section
PAgSED

ASSET-IMPORT - (F) - If capital asset anounts are imported/keyed (Function
8500, Facilities Acquisition and Construction, or objects 6)0(}(. Capitat
outlay; or objects 9400-9489, Capital Assets, in funds 61-67), ttren capital
asset supplemental data (Forrn ASSET) must be provided. PASSED

DEBT-IMPORT - (F) - If long-term debt :'nounts are inported,/keyed,
term debt supplemental data (Form DEBI) must be provided.

IOT-CONTRIB-IMPORI-A - (F) - If State Lottery revenue (Resource
contributed to other resources (Object 8980), supplemental data
contributions must be entered in Form L.

the long-
PASSED

LOT-IMPORT - (F) - If lottery amounts are imported in resources 1100 and,/or
6300, then the Lottery Report, Form L, must be conpleted and saved. PASSED

1100) is
for those

PASSED

LOT-CONTRfB-IMPORT-B - (W) - If State Lottery revenue (Resource 1100) is
contributed to other resources (Object 8980), supplemental expenditure data



SACS2022ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
10-62240-0000000-Kingsburg Elementary Charter-Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Unaudited Actuals
91712022 3:56:28 PM

Page 5

(Part III, Line
PASSED

(Part III, Line B7)
PASSED

costs should normally only be
PASSED

for those contributions should be entered in Form L PASSED

ESMOE-IMPORI - (F) - If Every Student Succeeds Act amounts are imported, then
the Every Student Succeeds Act lviaintenance of Effort form, Form ESMOE, must be
provided. PASSED

CURRENT*CAJ,C-EXP - (O) - The Percent of Cument Cost of Education Expended for
Classroon Compensation (T,ine 15 in F'orm CEA) must equal or exceed 60t for
elementary, 558 for unified, and 508 for high school districts under EC
Section 4L372, unJ-ess the district is exempt pursuant to EC Section 4L374.

PASSED

IC-ADMIN-PLANT-SVCS - (W) - Percentage of plant services costs attributable to
general arrrninistration shouLd not be zero or exceed 25t. PASSED

IC-PCT - (W) - The straigtrt indirect cost percentage before the carry-forward
adjustment (Form ICR, Part III, Line C) is between 28 and 9t. PASSED

IC-POSITIVE - (W) - The indirect cost rate after the cary-forward adjustnent
(Form ICR, Pa.rt III, Line D) should be positive. PASSED

IC-ADMIN-NOT-ZERO - (F) - Other General. Adrninistration costs
A1) in Form ICR should not be zero.

IC-BD-SUPT-NOT-ZERO - (W) - Board and Superintendent costs
in Forn ICR shouLd not be zero.

PCR-AILOC-NO-DIRECT - (w) - In forms PCR/PCRAF,
allocated to goal-s that have direct costs.

IC-BD-SUPT-VS-ADMIN - (W) - In Form ICR, the ratio of Board and Superintendent
costs (Part III, Line B7) to Other Genera]. Adninistration costs (Part III,
Line A1) should not be less than 5*. PASSED

IC-EXCEEDS-LEA-RATE - (W) - The indirect cost rate used in one or more
progrerms (Form ICR, Exhibit A - Rate Used) should not exceed the LEAts
approved indirect cost rate. PASSED

PCRAF-ID{DISTRIBUTED - (F) - Allocation factors must be entered in Form PCRAF
for support functions with costs in undistributed goals (goals 0000 and 9000).

PASSED

PCR-GF-EXPEI{DITURES - (F) - TotaL Costs by Progran in Form PCR, Column 6
should agree with total expenditures (objects 1000-7999) in funds 01, 09, and
62. PASSED

ASSET-ACCIIM-DEPR-NEG - (F) - In Form ASSET, accumulated depreciation and
anortization for governmental and business-t1pe activities must be zero or
negative. PASSED

ASSET-PY-BAL - (E.) - If capitaL asset ending balances were included in the
prior year unaudited actuals, the Sctredule of Capital Assets (Forn ASSET) must
be provided. PASSED

DEBT-ACTMTY - (O) - If long-term debt exists, there should be activity
entered in the Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities (Forn DEBT) for each tlpe of
debt. PASSED



Page 6
SACS2022ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
10-62240-0000000-Kingsburg Elementary Charter-UnauditedActuals 2021-22 UnauditedActuals
91712022 3:56:28 PM

DEBT-POSITI\lE
be positive.

(F) - In Form DEBT, long-term J.iability ending ba1ances must
PASSED

DEBT-PY-BAL - (F) - If long-term J-iability ending balances were included in
the prior year unaudited actuals data, the Schedule of Long-Tern Liabilities
(Forn DEBT) must be provided. PASSED

EXPORT CHECKS
FORMOI-PROVIDE - (F) - Forn 01 (Forn 01I) must be opened and saved PASSED

I'NAI,'DIT-CERT-PROVIDE - (F) - Unaudited Actual Certification (Forn CA) nust be
PASSEDprovided.

ADA-PROVTDE - (F) - Average Daily Attendance data (Forn A) must be provided
PASSED

CEA-PROVIDE - (F) - Current Expense Formul-a/Minimum Classroom Compensation
data (Forn CEA) must be provided. PASSED

ICR-PROVIDE - (F) - Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet (Forn ICR) must be provi-ded.
PASSED

GAI{N-PROVIDE - (F) - Appropriations Linit Cal-culations supplemental data (Form
GANN) must be provided. PASSED

CHK-UNBALA\ICED-A - (W) - Unbalanced and,/or inconplete data in any of the forms
should be corrected before an official export is completed. PASSED

CHK-UNBAIANCED-B - (F) - UnbaLanced and,/or incomplete data in any of the forms
nust be corected before an official export can be completed. PASSED

CHK-DEPENDENCY - (F) - If data have.changed that affect other forrns, the
affected forns must be opened and saved. PASSED

Checks Completed.



SACS2022AJ.L Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.O
9/7/2022 3:56:OO PM

Unaudited Actuals
2O2L-22 Unaudited Actuals
Technical Review Checks

Kingsburg Elementary Charter

Following is a chart of the various types of technicaf
refated requirements:

F
W/WC

o

IMPORT CHECKS

Page 1

LO-62240-0000000

Fresno County

review checks and

Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation 1s not allowed)
Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct,
correct t.he data; if data are correct an explanation
is required)
Informat.ional (If data are not correct, correct the data; if
data are correct an explanation is optional,
but encouraged)

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS
oBJ-POSTTTVE - (W)
resource, by fund:

FI]ND

- The following objects have a negative balance by
EXCEPTION

RESOI'RCE OB'fECT VAI.I'E
01 1 425 8590
Explanation:2020-2021 audit adjustment

-386.00

total revenues exclusive of
by fund EXCEPTION

REV-POSITM - (Vl) - In the foJ-l-owing resources,
contributions (objects 8000-8979) are negativef

FUND RESOT'RCE VATI'E
01 7 425 -386.00
Explanation:.2020-2021 audit adjustment

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

EXPORT CHECKS

Checks Completed



Page 1

SACS2022ALL Financial. Reporting Software - 2022.2.O
9/7/2022 3:58:19 PM

Unaudited Actual-s
2022-23 Budget

Technical Review Checks
Kingsburg EJ-ementary Charter Fresno County

Following is a chart of the various types of technicaf review checks and
rel-ated requirements :

LO-62240-0000000

F-
W/WC _

o

Fataf (Data must be corrected,' an explanation j-s not allowed)
Warning,/Warning with Cafcul-ation (If data are not correct,
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation
is required)
Informational- (If data are not correct, correct the data; if
data are correct an explanation is optional,
but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS
CHECKEIJND - (F) - All EUND codes must be vatid. PASSED

CHECKRESOLIRCE - (W) - AII RESOURCE codes must be valid. PASSED

CHK-RS-LOCAI-DEFINED - (F) - All locally defined resource codes must ro11 up
PASSEDto a CDE defined resource code.

CHECKGOAL - (F) - Al1 GOAL codes must be val-id. PASSED

CHECKE'UNCTION - (F) - A11 EUNCTION codes rnust be valid. PASSED

CHECKOBJECT - (F) - Al-l OBJECT codes must be val-id. PASSED

CHK-FUNDxOB.fECT - (F) - Al]. E UND and OB,IECT account code combinations must be
va]-id. pASSED

CHK-EDxRS7690x8590 - (I') - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66,67, and 73 with Object 8590,
Al-1 Other State Revenue, nust be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-
On Behalf Pension Contributions. PASSED

CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE - (W) - A.]-l FUND and RESOURCE account code cornbinations
shoul-d be va1id. PASSED

CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (W) - All FUND and GOAf, account code combinations should be
val-id. PASSED

CHK-FUITIDxFUNCTION-A - (W) - All- EUI{D (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 731
and FUNCTfON account code conbinations should be valid. PASSED

CHK-EUNDxFUNCTION-B - (F) - All EUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, t9,
57, 62' and 73) and FUNCTION account code conbinations must be valid. PASSED

CHK-RESOIJRCExOB,IECTA - (W) - AII RESOT RCE and OB,JECT (objects 8000 through
9999, except for 979L, 9793, and 9795) account code cornbinations should be
va].id. pAssED

CHK-RESOIRCExOB,IECTB - (O) - Alt RESOTRCE and OBiIECT (objects 979L,9793, and
9795) account code combinations should be vatid. PASSED



Page 2
SACS2022ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
10-62240-0000000-Kingsburg Elementary Charter-Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget
91712022 3:58:19 PM

CHK-FUNCTIONxOBJECT -
must be val-id.

CHK-RES5500xOBJ8091 - (F) - There is no activity in Resource 6500
Education) with Object 8091 (LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099
(LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years) .

(SpeciaI

PASSED

(F) - All FIINCTION and OB,IECT account code conbinations
PASSED

CHK-GOAIxFtNCTION-A - (F) - GoaI and function account code conbinations (a11
goals with expenditure objects 1000-7999 in func.tions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999)
must be valid. NOTE: Functions not included in the GOAIxFINCTION tabLe (0000,
2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 72L0, 8000-8999) are not checked and will
pass the TRC. PASSED

CHK-GOAIxFUNCTION-B - (F) - General administration costs (functions 7200-7999,
except 72L0, must be direct-charged to an Undistrj-buted, Nonagency, or County
Services to Districts goal (GoaI 0000, 7100-7199, or 8500-8599). PASSED

SPECIAI-ED-GOAI - (F) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions
(resources 3300-3405, and 6500-5540, objects 1000-8999) nust be coded to a
Special Education 5000 goa1 or to Goal 7110, Nonag'ency-Educational. This
technical review check excJ.udes Early Intervening Services resources 3307,
3309, 33t2, 3318, and 3332. PASSED

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS
INTERFD-DIR-COST - (F) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund
must net to zero for all funds.

INTERED-INDfRECT - (l.) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
must net to zero for all funds.

(object 5750)
PASSED

(object 7350)
PASSED

must net to zero,
PASSED

INTERED-INDIRECT-EN - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Oblect
7350) must net to zero by function. PASSED

INTERFD-IN-OUT - (F) - Interfund Transfers In
fnterfund Transfers Out (objects 7610-76291.

TNTRAF'D-DrR-COST - (r)
zero by fund.

INTRAFD_INDIRECT - (F)
zero by fund.

INTRAED_INDIRXCT-ETT - (F)
to zero by function.

(objects 8910-8929) must equal
PASSED

LCFF-TRANSFER - (F) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099)
individually.

CONTRIB-LINREST-REV - (F) * Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object
8980) must net to zero by fund. PASSED

- Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to
PASSED

- Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to
PASSED

- Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net
PASSED

(object 8990)
PASSED

(oblects 8980-8999) to
PASSED

CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (F) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues
must net to zero by fund.

EPA-CONTRIB - (F) - There should be no contributions
ttre Education Protection Account (Resource 1400).



SACS2022ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
'10-62240-0000000-Kingsburg Elementary Charter-UnauditedActuals 2022-23 Budget
91712022 3:58:19 PM

EFB-POSITM - (W) * AlJ- ending fund balances
by resource, by fund.

oBJ-POSTTTVE - (W)
resource, by fund.

Page 3

(Object 97921 should be positive
PASSED

LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (F) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999)
to the Iottery (resources 1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional
I"Iaterial.s (Resource 6300). PASSED

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP * (W) - Pass-through revenues from al-I sources (objects
8287, 8587, and 8697) should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other
agencies (objects 72LL Ehrough 7213, plus 7299 for Resource 33271, by
resource. PASSED

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (W) - Transfers of special education pass-through
revenues are not reported in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a
Special Education Loca1 Pl-an Area. PASSED

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (F) - Arnounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780)
and/or Reserve for Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9?89) should not
create a negative rrnount in Unassigned,/Unappropriated (Object 9790) by fund
and resource (for aJ.J- funds except funds 61 through 95). PASSED

UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (F) - Unassigned/Unappropriated balance (Object 9790)
must be zero or neg'ative, by resource, in alJ- funds except the general fund
and funds 51 through 95. PASSED

UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (F) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in
restricted resources, must be zero or negative, by resource, in funds 61
through 95. PASSED

RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (F) - Restricted Net Position (Object 97971, Ln
unrestricted resources, must be zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.

PASSED

REV-POSIIIVE - (W) - Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions
8979) strould be positive by resource, by fund.

EXP-POSITM - (W) - Expenditure anrounts (objects 1000-7999)
positive by function, resource, and fund.

- All applicable objects should have a positive balance by
PASSED

(objects 8000-
PASSED

should be
PAgSED

CEFEI-POSITM - (F) - Components of Ending Fund Balance,/Net Position (objects
9700-9789, 9796, and 97971 must be positive individual-Iy by resource, by fund.

PASSED

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

EXPORT CHECKS
F.ORMOI-PROVIDE -

ADA-PROVIDE - (F)

(F) - Fora 01 (Forn 01I) nust be opened and saved. PASSED

- Averag'e Daily Attendance data (Forn A) must be provided.
PASSED



Page 4
SACS2022ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
10-62240-0000000-Kingsburg Elementary Charter-UnauditedActuals 2022-23 Budget
91712022 3:58:19 PM

CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (W) - Unbal.anced and/or incompJ.ete data in any of the forms
should be comected before an official export is compJ-eted. PASSED

CHK-UNBATANCED-B - (F) - Unbal.anced and/or incomp1ete data in any of the forns
must be corrected before an official- export can be compJ-eted. PASSED

CHK-DEPENDENCY - (F) - If data have changed that affect other forms, the
affected foras must be opened and saved. PASSED

Checks Completed.



SACS2022AIL Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.O
9/7/2022 3:56:43 PM

Unaudited Actual-s
2022-23 Budget

Technical Review Checks
Kingsburg Elementary Charter

Following is a chart of the various types of technical-
rel-ated requirements :

F-
W/WC _

O

IMPORT CHECKS

Page'1

L0-62240- 0000000

Fresno County

review checks and

Fatal (Data must be corrected; an expl-anation is not al-l-owed)
Warning/Warning with Cal-culation (If data are not correctf
correct the data; if dat.a are correct an expl-anation
is required)
Informational (If data are not correctf correct the data,' if
data are correct an explanation is optional,
but encouraged)

GENERJAL LEDGER CHECKS

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

EXPORT CHECKS

Checks Completed.



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items are subject to approval by the Board President

1. Agenda Item:
Resolution 23-04 GANN Limit

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action Item
Presentation' Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rod riguez, Chief Business Official

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' f oBe Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
Each school district shall adopt a resolution to identify, pusuant to Division 9 of Title 1 of the

Government Code, the estimated appropriations limit for the district for the preceding fiscal year

There is no increase to the Limit pursuant to Government Code 7902.1

6. Financial Impact:
N/A

7. Funding Source:
N/A

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' lrr.r."s. Student Achievement
y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
y' Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound tr'iscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!"

Completed Request to



RESOLUTION 23.04 FOR THE GANN AMENDMENT

(Proposition 4,1979)

WHEREAS, in November of 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4, commonly
called the Gann Amendment, which added Article XIII-B to the California Constitution; and,

WHEREAS, the provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations,
commonly called o'Gann Limits," for public agencies, including school districts; and,

WHEREAS, the Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District must establish a revised Gann
limit for the 2021-22 fiscal year and a projected Gann Limit for the 2022-23 fiscal year in
accordance with the provisions of Article XIII-B and applicable statutory law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Governing Board does provide public notice
that the affached calculations and documentation of the Gann limits for the 2021-22 and2022-23
fiscal years are made in accord with applicable constitutional and statutory law;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Governing Board does hereby declare that the
appropriations in the Budget for the 2021-22 and 2022-23 fiscal years do not exceed the
limitations imposed by Proposition 4;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent provides copies of this resolution
along with the appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this District.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was adopted by the Governing Board of Kingsburg
Elementary Charter School District of Fresno County, State of California on the l2th day of
September, 2022 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES

ABSENT:

Authorized Signature Date



2021-22
Calculations

2022-23
Calculations

Extracted

Data Adiustments.

Entered Data/

Totals

Extracted

Data Adiustments*

Entered Oata/

Totals

A. PRIOR YEAR DATA
(2020-2'l Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA
are from district's prior year Gann data reported to the CDE)

,1. 
FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
(Preload/Line D1 1, PY column)

2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA (PTEIOAd/LINE 83, PY COIUMN)

ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT
3. District Lapses, Reorganizations and Other Transfers
4. TemporaryVoterApprovedlncreases
5. Less: Lapses of Voter Approved Increases
6. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT

(Lines 43 plus 44 minus A5)

7. ADJUSTI\,4ENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA
(Only for district lapses, reorganizations and

other transfers, and only if adjustments to the

appropriations limit are entered in Line A3 above)

B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA
(2021-22 dala should tie to Principal Apportionment
Software Attendance reports and include ADA for charter schools
reporting with the district)

1. Total K-12 ADA (Form A, Line Ao)
2. Total Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line Cg)
3, TOTAL CURRENT YEAR P2 ADA (Line 81 plus 82)

C. CURRENT YEAR LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE
AID RECEIVED
TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 09, and 62)

1. Homeowners' Exemption(Object8021)
2. Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022)
3. Other Subventions/ln-Lieu Taxes (Object 8029)
4. Secured Roll Taxes (Object 8041)
5. Unsecured Roll Taxes (Object 8042)
6. Prior Years' Taxes (Object 8043)
7. Supplemental Taxes (Object 8044)
B. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045)
L Penalties and lnt. from Delinquent Taxes (Object 8048)
10. Other In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8082)

11.

12.

13.

14.

Comm. Redevelopment Funds (objects 8047 & 8625)

Parcel Taxes (Object 8621)
Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes (Object 8622) (Taxes only)

Penalties and lnt. from Delinquent NoTLCFF
Taxes (Object 8629) (Only those for the above taxes)

Transfers to Charter Schools

in Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096)

TOTAL TMES AND SUBVENTIONS
(Lines Cl through C15)

15.

16.

OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01,09, and 62)

17. To General Fund from Bond lnterest and Redemption

Fund (Excess debt service taxes) (Object 8914)
18. TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OFTAXES

(Lines C16 plus C17)

2020-21 Aclual 2021-22 Aclual

1 5,754,1 38.1 0 15,754,138.10 16,71 8,480_56

2,1 56.06 2,'156.06 2,164.O2

Adiustm€nts to 2020-21 Adiustments to 2021-22

0.00 0.00

202'l-22P2Reoofi 2022-23 P2Eslimate

2.164.02 2,164.02 2,164.02 2,164.O2

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2,'t64.02 2.',t64.O2

2021-22 Aclual 2022-23 Budqet

23,5a4.82 23,584.82 23,584.00 23,584.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2.049.57 2.049.57 2.050.00 2,050.00

3,053,01 0.33 3,053,01 0.33 3,053,010.00 3,053,010.00

1 57,037.98 1 57,037.98 1 57,038_00 1 57,038.00

15,131.92 15,131.92 15,132.00 1 5,1 32.00

62,681.39 62.681.39 62.681.00 62.681.00
(121.752.07\ (121.752.07\ (2',t.752.OO\ (121.752.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
208.85 208.85 0.00 0-00

241,585.96 241,585.96 241,586.00 241,586.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3.433.538.75 0.00 3.433.538.75 3.433.329.00 0.00 3.433.329.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3,433,538.75 0.00 3.433.538.75 3.433.329.00 0.00 3.433.329.00

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno county

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022-2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 07/0'1/2022)

Unaudited Actuals
FiscalYeat 2021-22

School District Appropriations Limit Calculations
10 62240 0000000

Form GANN

Page 1 of 3 Ptinted: 917 12022 4112 PM



2021-22
Calculations

2022-23
Calculations

Exlracted

Data Adiustments*

Entered Data/

Totals

Extracted

Data Adjustments*

Entered Data/

Totals

EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS

19a. Medicare (Enter federally mandated amounts only from objs.
3301 & 3302; do not include negotiated amounts)

19b. Qualified Capital Outlay Projects

19c. Routine Restricted MaintenanceAccount (Fund 01, Resource
8150, Objects 8900-8999)

OTHER EXCLUSIONS

20. Americans with Disabilities Act
21. UnreimbursedCourtMandated Desegregation

Costs
22. Other Unlunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates
23. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C19 through C22)

STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 09, and 62)

24. LCFF - CY (objecrs 801 1 and 8012)
25. LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years (Object 8019)
26. TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED

(Lines C24 plus c25)

DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION
27. folal Revenues (Funds 01 , 09 & 62; objects 8000-8799)
28, Total lnterest and Return on lnvestments

(Funds 01, 09, and 62; objects 8660 and 8662)

D. APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS
PRELIMINARY APPROPRIA'IIONS LIMIT
1. Revised Prior Year Program Limit (Lines Al plus 46)
2. lnflation Adjustment
3. Program Population Adjustment (Lines 83 divided

by [A2 plus 47]) (Round to four decimal places)
4. PRELIMINARYAPPROPRIATIoNSLIMIT

(Lines D1 times D2 times D3)

APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
5. Local Revenues Excluding lnterest (Line C18)
6. Preliminary State Aid Calculation

a. l\4inimum State Aid in Local Limit (Greater of

$120 times Line 83 or $2,400; but not greater

than Line C26 or less than zero)
b. Maximum State Aid in Local Limit

(Lesser of Line C26 or Lines D4 minus D5 plus C23;

but not less than zero)
c. Preliminary State Aid in Local Limit

(Greater of Lines DOa or D6b)
7, Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes

a. lnterest Counting in Local Limit (Line C28 divided by

llines C27 minus C28l times lLines D5 plus DOc])

b. Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D5 plus D7a)
B. State Aid in Proceeds of Taxes (creater of Line DOa,

or Lines D4 minus D7b plus C23; but not greater

than Line C26 or less than zero)
9. Total Appropriations Subject to the Limit

a. Local Revenues (Line D7b)
b. State Subventions (Line D8)
c. Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C23)
d. ToTAL APPRoPRIATIoNS SUBJEcT To THE LIMIT

/l inas Dqa nllrs Dqh minils Dq.\

10F. 742 7A 19F' 752 76

692 898.32 692 898.32 792 976.77 792 976.77

692,898.32 0.00 891,651.08 792.976.77 0.00 991,729.53

20.086.468.00 20,0B6,468.00 23,809,995.00 23,809,995.00

fl9.524.00) ('19.524.001 0.00 0.00

20,066,944.00 0.00 20,066,944.00 23,809,995.00 0.00 23,809,995.00

31.416.881.27 31.416.881.27 36.900.659.83 36.900.659.83

1 08,482.65 1 08,482.65 82,495.28 82.495.28

202'l-22 Aclual 2022-23 Budget

'15,754,138.10

1.0000

'17

1 126.37

1 '126.37

3,475,838.94

1 16.43

'1.0573

1 0037

'16,718,480.56

3,433.538.75

259.682.40

1 4.1 76.592.89

't4,176,592.89

61 018 57

3,494,557.32

14.115.574.32

3,494,557.32

14,115,574.32

89 1,651.08

16,718,480.56

Kingsburg EIementary Charter
Fresno County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 0710112022)

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Yeat 2021-22

School District Appropriations Limit Calculations

'10 62240 0000000
Form GANN

Page 2 of 3 Ptinled: 91712022 4:12 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno Counly

Unaudited Actuals
FiscalYeat 202'l-22

School Dlstrict Appropriations Limit Calculations
10 62240 0000000

Form GANN

zvz't-zz
Celculations

2022-23
Calculatlons

Extra6-ted

Data Ad.lustmonts*

Entersd Data/

Totals

Extractsd

Data Adlustments*

Enlered Data/

Totals

10. Adjustments io the Limll Per
Govarnment Code Section 7902,1

(Lins Dgd minus D4)

SUMMARY
11. Adjusted Appropriatlons Limit

(Lines D4 plus D10)
'12, Appropriations Subject to the Limit

(Line Dgd)

0.00

2021-22 Aclual 2022-23

16,71 8,480.56 17,980,725.84

16.71 8.480.56

* Please provide b€low an explanation for 6ach entry in lhe adjustments column.

tr^hhv E^dri^"a? 559-897-2331

Gann Contact Person Contact Phone Number

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporiing Software - 2022.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 0710112022\ Page 3 of 3 P.inted: 917 12022 4:12 PM



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*AlI Bourd items are sabject to approval by the Board President.

1. Agenda Item:
Motorized Bleachers at RJJH

2, Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

4, Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' f o Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itineraryr location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
To motorize and fix the bleachers at Rafer Johnson Jr. High School for their school needs. Currently,

the bleachers will not pull out in a straight line, and can take up to 30 minutes to pull them out

where there are no gaps in between each section. This will allow all the bleachers to be pulled out
at the same time with no gaps, savi ng on time and personnel.

6. Financial Impact:
$30,073.94

7. Funding Source:
Resource 6762

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
Increase Student Achievement

y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
Develop 21st Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition -..Keep the Family Together!"

Completed Request to



ts $eemf'New" $Mmtror^$ze Qq"s mtm

No. Califarnia Hussey Seatrng Rep

Date 8124122
Ouote # 21944

Quote expires in 45 days

tLl Rafer Johnson Jr.

5 units of 10 row

Hussey Bleachers
X n u icua Zl ag h'Enle rpt ier*

1225 Cayetano Dr.

Nspn Ca $455$

Phone 91S-434-{i561

Fnx $1$-434-6$$?

Jerrykincanon@Tgrrri;ril.conr

5
'l14 horse, double roller tractors and motors, all wiring
and 1 new pendant plugs and 2 new controllers.

lnstallation of new motor system, mechanically tie
bleachers together with splice plates and threaded
rods.

Dlstriot wlll bo rcsponslble for supping 30 amp,
Itllvolt slngle phasa disconneot box at each
looatlon, each slde of gyml. I Thrs is belng guoled
witi S.O. alectical wiing that is f,iltlbla, na
allowance has been made for any othet that the
sfandard S.O. w,ring.

Sales Tax 8.975%

Freight Estimate

14,250.00

8,000.00

1,295.00

1,278.94

$24,823.94

Lino TotalUnit PriceQtv Description

Totalprice



ts$eemf*er $erv$ce Qu*mte

No. California Hussey .$eafing Rep.

Date 8124122

Quote # 1 183
Quote expires in 60 days

TO Rafer Johnson Jr High

Kingsburg

S units of 10 row

Hussey Bleachers

Anuraun,Eag(eEnlorpttheo

1225 Cayetano Dr.

N?rpa Ca 94$$9

Fhcrne 016-434-6561

f-ax {116-434-6{i62

Jerrykincanon(Ogmail.com

1 . Replace up to 10 wheels as needed. Lubricate
all wheels wilh Super lube spray.

2. Tighten bolts, nuts and hardware in under
structure. Tighten seat, face and foot boards,
replace with original hardware where needed.

3. Re-anchor, plumb and square rear uprights.
Tighten all wall attachments. Replace or repair any
damaged wall attachments.

4. Adjust and plumb all vertical frame uprights. Re-

5. Replace or repair upper alignment assemblies.

6. Repair front row brake trip assemblies.

7. Lubricate upper and lower glide assemblies.

8. Repair all bent or damaged working mechanisms
which inhibit or hinder operation of the bleachers.

9. Repair or replace apron board hinges.

1 0. Adjust all tier catches, straighten or replace
where needed.

11. Repair or replace all row arm stop channels.

12. Lubricate all moving framework with Super Lube

13.A I year warranty is provided on all work
performed, except where abuse was the cause.

weld where needed

Service Price
will be

discounted
40o/o if done

with
motorization

$3,250.00

Unit Frice Lin6 TotalQtv De$cription

Last service: ?

Service price



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items are subject to approval by the Board President.

1. Agenda Item:
APEX Window Scans

2, Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
CIosed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

4, Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary,location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
To provide the District with updated interior and exterior window scans in order to properly bid out

the window project at multiple school sites.

6. Financial Impact:
$12,890.68

7. Funding Source:
ESSER 3

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' Io.r"as" Student Achievement
y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment

Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition -'oKeep the Family Together!,,

Request to Sarah



c,et AI'D(
235 E Broadway, Suite 1040

Long Beach, CA 90802
(s62) 443-7337

office@apexab.com

PROPOSAL
AS-BUILTS

Michael K. Fennacy

Darden Architects
6790 N West Ave

Fresno, CA 93711

p:559-448-8051

e: mikef@dardenarchitects.com

VALID FOR30 DAYS

August26,2022 22238

PREPARED FOR: PROPOSAL #DATE

GENERAL PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Project Address:

Kingsbu rg Elementary Schools

Kingsburg, CA 93631

(muttipte addresses, see

attached)

Property Type:

Sub-Category:

TotaI Linear Feet

(TLF) of walts to be

su rveyed:*

Municipal

School

2,377

TOTAL: $12,890.68
DEPOSIT (500/o): $6,445.34

NET 30 TERMS, FINAL PAYMENT IS DUE WTHIN 30
CALENDAR DAYS OF PROJECT DELIVERY DATE.

EST QTY RATE TOTALITEM

BIM/3D CAD DRAWINGS TEVELOF DEVELOPMENT: LOD 3OO

BASE BUILDING MODEL, LIMITED SCOPE
Scope limited to interior and exterior sides of specified walls (see attached Scope

of Work aeriat photos). Model not to project a ny further tha n 2 feet from either side

1. of specd walls.

lncludesBuildingExterior&lnteriorgeometryindicatedonattached BIM/3DCAD

Drawing Checklisf. Ceiling Fixtures and Electrical Fixtures exctuded.

PHOTO DOCUMENTATION

360 PHOTO TOUR

2. Extent of photo documentation dependent on scope of project, time constraints,
and discretion of ApexAB surveyor. lf particular areas of scope need more

thorough documentation, ptease inform us ASAP.

TRAVEL

DISTANCE SURCHARGE
3. 442 miles roundtrip from ApexAB office, estimated 8 hrs totatdrive time. lst 2 hrs,

no additional fee.

4.
LODGING
GSA rate for Fresno

MEALS & INCIDENTALS
GSA rate for Fresno

2,377 s +.e+s 11,504.68

NOADDTNL FEE S

6

3

4

s rso.oo s zso.oo

s 11o.oo s geo.oo

s eg.oo s 276.00

s

5

SUBToTAL s 12,890.68

continued, see next page

TABLE OF CONTENTS: PROPOSAL I PROJECT CHECKLIST I SCOPE OF WORK I PROPOSAL TERMS



OPTIONAL Please initial below should you wish to include the following in additlon to items 1-5:

WINDOW SCHEDULE
6. lncludes sheet layouts, schedules, and individual elevations for all

windows encountered within Scope of Work.

ADD r5o/o s 1,725.70

INITIAL

*Notes: Area estimates & calculations attached. See attached PROJECT CHECKLIST for a complete account of this project's deliverables, specifications,

and scope of work. FinaI invoice to reflect any deviation from estimated vs actual gross square footage, at the rates quoted above.

Upon signing of this proposal, you are accepting the payment terms as outlined and agreeing to the attached PROPOSAL TERMS. Please e-mait a

signed copy to office@apexab.com in order to begin your project, and on receipt your field visit will be promptly scheduted. Thank you for your

business!

PRINT NAME SIGNATURE DATE

TABLE OF CONTENTS: PROPOSAL I PROJECT CHECKLIST I SCOPE OF WORK I PROPOSAL TERMS



<-4b AI'H(
AS.BUILTS

235 E Broadway, Suite 1040

Long Beach, CA 90802
(562) 443-7337

office@apexab.com

PROJECT CHECKLIST

DELIVERABLES

2D CAD DRAWNGS

! AutoCAD (.uwe) 2018

! Otherfite type:

n ndobe ncrobat (.pdf)

E BtM / 3D cAD DRAwrNcs

E Revit (.rvt) 2018 LOD: 3oo

! Otherfitetype:

E ndobe ncrobat (.pdf)

Please see attached 2D AD Drowing Checklist for specifications (if opplicable).

plateTem Tolerance

n Standard (Length t1l8", Angletl")

fl Custom:
t_
| [J Printing (# of copies):

ApexAB

Custom

[] pmru coNVERstoNS

E pOf to nutoCAD (.dwe) ! eOf to Revit (.rvt)

n aoMIAREAANALYSES

n office (ANsr/BoMAz6s.1-2017)

n I ndustriat (ANSr/BoMA 26s.2-2012)

! Gross Areas (ANsr/BoMA 26s.3-2009)

n uulti-Unit Residential (ANsr/BoMAZ6s.4-2010)

3D LASER SCANNTNG (LTDAR)

! Registered Point Cloud (.rcp/.rcs) ! Other fite type:

I orthophotos(.tirfl ! otherfitetype:

E uns sERVtcEs

f] lnspection (Photos&Video)

I Mapping

! Orthomosaic/2D Orthophoto 1.tirq f Otherfile type:

! eO thotogrammetry Model (.rux) [ Otherfile type:

! neriatLiDAR(.rcpl.rcs) I Otherfiletype:

E pxoro DocUMENTATtoN

EseoPhotoTour(web)* [ other;
.NavVis IVI0N and/or LeicaTruView format (dependent on scope), viewable via hypertink.

Pleose see oftoched BIM / 3D CAD Drowing Checklist for specifications (if opplicable).

Tolerance

I Standard (Length r1l8", Angle r1"]

n custom: ! erinting (# of copies):

! AutoCAD (.dwg) to Revit (.rvo ! Revit (.rvt) to AutoCAD (.dwg)

I Retait (ANSr/BoMA 265.s-2010)

X Mixed-Used 6lrsr/eoMn 26s.6-2012)

! other:

Plesse see ottoched 3D Laser Sconning Checklist for specificotions (if opplicable).

BIM 360

Template

I Apexne

E Custom

Lincoln ElementarySchool = 38' + 146' + 88' + 88' + 353' + 218' = 931 ft
Roosevelt Elementary School =72' + 80' + 196' + 131' + 80' + 131' = 690 ft
Washington Elementary School = 85'+ 84'+ 1 15'+ 135'+ 115' + 222' =756ft
Total linearfeet OLF) of walls to be surveyed=932' + 690'+ 756'=2,377 ft+
*see attached Scope ofWork

NOTES

PROJECT #
22238

ADDRESS

Kingsburg Elementary Schools
Kingsburg, CA 93631

ARCHITECT

Darden Architects



f4f APD(
235 E Broadway, Suite 1120

Long Beach, CA 90802

(562) 443'7337

office@apexab.com

BrM/3D CAD DRAWTNG
CHECKLISTAS. BU ILTS

MODEL SPECIFICATIONS
Stondord

n srTE MODEL

! auilaing Footprint(s)

! Physicat Property Boundaries

f walts, Fences, & Gates

f streetSurface

I oecks & Balconies

! Hardscape Lines

! topography

E eurLorNc ExrERroR

I Auitaing Exterior Walls

I Exterior Doors

I Exterior Windows

@ Ground Profite

[] Attached Decks& Balconies

[] Electric & cas Meters

I Roof

[] Eaves, Va[[eys, Hips, & Ridges

I Parapet Walls & Bracing

E eutlorNc TNTERIoR

I lnteriorWatls

I Doors & Openings

I windows

I fxposed Columns & Posts

I Attached Decks & Balconies

I snafts & Stairwells

I Ftoor to Ftoor Heights

I e tectric & Gas Meters

I ceitings & Soffits

I st<ytights

n ceruruc FxruREs

! vents

! HvnC Equipment*

I Add-On I Notes

As-built survey only, NOT o legol boundory survey. lncludes sheet layout for Site Plan.

" MajorUtilities: Meters(Electric,Gas,&Water),WaterHeaters,ACUnits,FireHydrants,UtitityPoles&Boxes,ManholeCovers,StreetLights,CrawlspaceAccess.

I MinorUtilities;0utlets,EleciricalPanets,GasLines,HoseBibs,Downspouts,Drains,CurbCoreCuts,lCVs,StreetSigns,SewerCleanouts,Bollards.

fl ADA

! Softscape Lines

! Ground Material

! Parking Layout

! Trees&Vegetation

! Major Utilities.

! Minor Utititiest

I chimney(s)

I st<yligrrts

I Vents

B Surface Materials

I Eave Gutters

I fixed Equipment

I HvncDucting

I Roof orains

I PtumbingVents

I Exposed Support Beams

I Gross Area Calculations

I rinish Materials

I RoomTags

I trays&Coffers

I ncr cria

I wiltwork

I MajorApptiances

I l,ta.lor MEP Equipment

I Ptumbing Fixtures

! Electricat Fixturesl

! fire Safety Fixturesl

Includes sheet layout forFloor Plon,

! Spot Elevations

! tierr(Detaited)

! rierz(Standard)

! rier: (Minimal)

! Transmission Lines

f, Etectrical Conduits

! Transmission Lines

! rinistr schedule

I window Schedule

fl Door Schedule

! fire Safety ltems

! Exposed Framing

! lnterstitialspace

! crown Motding&
Baseboards

! Uisc Pipes (>3" Diam

! Hvnc Ducting

! Etectricat Conduits

! FireSprinklerSystem

Scope limited to interior and exterior
sides of specified walls (see attached
Scope of Work aerial photos). Model
not to project any further than 2 feet
from either side of specd walls.

Scope limited to interior and exterior
sides of specified walls (see attached
Scope of Work aerial photos). Model
not to project any further than 2 feet
from either side of specd walls.

Window schedule optional, to be
completed only if approved by client.

lncludes sheet layouts forExterior Elevotions & Roof PIan,

Includessheet layouts for Reflected Ceiling Plan.

*Excludes 
HVAC Ducting tExcludes Electrical Conduits tExcludes Fire Sprinkler System

PROJECT #
22238

ADDRESS

Kingsburg Elementary Schools
Kingsburg, CA 93631

ARCHITECT

Darden Architects

Continued on next page



*ef AI'EX
AS.BUILTS

235 E Broadway, Suite 1120

Long Beach, CA 90802

(s621 443-7337

office@apexab.com

BtM/3D CAD DRAWTNG
CHECKLIST

MODEL SPECIFICATIONS
Stondord

ELECTRICAL FIXTURES

! Outlets & Switches

! Data, Phone, & Cable Jacks

! Thermostat

! Etectrical Panets & Meters

I Add-on I

Wall & floor items only. lncludes sheet layout for Electrical Plan.

Notes

! r-igtrt Fixtures lE lndustriatEquipment

! speakers ll eanetrnto

! securitysystem l-
a fir. Safety Equipment 

I

n ernc sPAcE

n ceiting Joists

! RoofRafters

! Bracing

! collarTies
*Excludes 

HVAC Ducting

n vents

I RoofStruts

I vre Equipment*

Typicol froming size, directions, & spocing indicoted. lncludes sheet layout for Attic Plan.

n Misc Pipes

! uvnCoucting

I fOUTOATION/CRAWLSPACE Roisedfloorsonly.tncludessheetlayoutforFoundationPlan.

n Stem Walts & Exposed Footings ! Crawlspace Access

fl Columns, Piers, & Posts ! Foundation Vents

fl Girders, Beams, & Joists ! Ground Profite

f RoorroNAL sHEET LAYours

l-l auildins sections QTY.

Sheet layout for Building Sections at specified locations.
Shown from finished floor to apex of structure.

! lnterior Etevations QTY._
Sheet layout for lnterior Elevations at specified locations.
Shown from finished floor to apex of structure.

! other

f tvtisc Pipes (>3" D

! HvncDucting

Lincoln Elementary School - 1900 Mariposa St, Kingsburg, CA 93631

Roosevelt Elementary School - 1 1 85 1 Oth Ave, Kingsburg, CA 9363 1

Washington Elementary School - 'l 501 Ellis St, Kingsburg, CA 93631

ADDITIONAL NOTES

PROJECT #
22238

ADDRESS

Kingsburg Elementary Schools
Kingsburg, CA 93631

ARCHITECT

Darden Architects



Distance:353.3

Distance: 88.6

Di*ance:87.8

Distance: 146.4

218.3

37.6

D

o8lL2l20L9



Scope of Work - Roosevelt Elementary School

196.4

Distanrs 80.2

Distance 131

*n
Distance: 71.5 Feet

Distance !.31.2

08ILzI2OL9



Scope of Work - Washington Elementary School

Distanre 222.4

Distance:11.5.1

Distance 135.1

Distance 83.5

O8ILzI2OL9



C-qr' PROPOSAL TERMS
AS-BUItTS

Upon acceptance, AAB will confirm all project details with Client incLuding Scope of Work, Project Timeline, Site

Project Scope of Work
ibility/Occupancy, etc. lf any aspects of the project are found to be significantly different from what was

stipulated in the Proposal, AAB reserves the right to revise the ProposaI accordingly. lf at any time during the

project a discovery is made that will affect cost and/or schedule, AAB will contact the authorizing party immediately

Deliverables

Due to the array of services offered by AAB, deliverabLes vary according to each client's specifications; however MB
typically delivers some form of all-inclusive CAD file or report with accompanying photo documentation. Refer to
the Deliverables portion of this proposal for a detaiLed account of the items to be detivered as welI as the format

that they will be delivered in.

Scheduling
schedules al[ site visits on Monday - Frlday, between 7 AM - 3 PM. Off-hours scheduling may be requested and

typicalty witt incur additional fees.

Access requirements
Site/Buitding access must be provided on the agreed date/time. Loss of work due to delayed access may result in

a 5t:0/hour delay fee, up to 2 hours (at which point we will reschedule).

Site Conditions

Unless otherwise noted, pricing assumes building and site conditions are conducive to on-site measuring. AAB

reserves the right to decline or revise the proposal for undisclosed conditions including, but not limited to, lack of
electricity/lighting, extensive fire/water damage, unsafe air quality conditions, unsanitary conditions, Iack of safe

access to required areas, "hoarding" situations, and excessive mirors (survey-grade laser equipment doesn't work

welI in a highly reflective environment). AAB services may only be completed for visible and accessible areas. Please

contact us immediately if any of these are characteristics of your project so we can plan accordingly.

One business day

Reschedules & Cancellations $zoo

S+oo

Rush Fee
Pleasecontactusifyouneedanexpeditedturn-aroundforyourproject.Thismayaddupto300/oof projecttotal

cost, based on needs and availability.

Returned Check Fee SsO fee for returned checks.

Minimum Survey Fee $950 minimum fee for any project requiring a survey

500/o Deposit required prior to start of project. AAB accepts checks, MasterCard, Visa, American Express, and PayPal.

Please make checks payable to "Apex As-Builts".

Payment Terms

NET 30 untess other terms are agreed upon in advance. Amounts unpaid when due shall bear interest from the due

dateatarateof50/opermonthuntil paidinfull. lfadditionaLeffortsmustbeexpendedincollection,allcosts
related to the collection will be added to the outstandin bala nce.

File Ownership & Transfer

AAB witl deliver the finaI project files to the billable party ONLY, unless additionaI recipients are requested by the

billable party. AAB retains ownership of its Work Product, and reserves the right to use Work Product for marketing

lnsurance Certificate
Please send you r requ irements to our office if you need a copy of our current Certificate of lnsurance or need to be

named as Additional lnsured.

No plan produced by Apex As-Builts "MB" involves the determination of any property line, easement, or legaI boundary, and as such does not

constitute [and surveying (Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code 558726-8727). MB services and plans do not constitute Civil Engineering (Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code

556702-6704), and thus should not be used for any studies or activities defined as Civil Engineering (Cat. Bus. & Prof. Code 56731). All plans created by

AAB are to be used as a reference for design and construction, and should not be considered a substitute for the services of a licensed structural

engineer or Iicensed a rch itect. lt is the responsibility of the property owner's consu lta nt to determine the suitability of their As-Built pla ns for the

project at hand. While significant effort is dedicated to guaranteeing the accuracy of every AAB ptan, alt As-BuiLt plans intrinsically contain some

margin of error. ln short, measurements should be field confirmed priorto commencing construction. Additionally, the Client agrees, to the fullest

extent permitted by law, to defend, indemnify and hold harmless AAB against all cLaims, damages, liabllities or costs, including reasonable attorneys'

fees a nd defense costs, a risi ng out of or i n any way con nected to the Project a nd/or performa nce of services u nder th is Agreement.

AI'H(
235 E Broadway, Suite 1120

Long Beach, CA 90802

(s62) 443-7337

office@apexab.com

Deposit

Changes made within 3 business days

Reschedule may incur: $too

FuLl cancellation will incur: Szoo

PROJECT SCOPE OF WORK & DELIVERABLES

stTE ACCESS & CONDTTTONS

DISCRETIONARY FEES

PAYMENT TERMS, TNSURANCE, & DTSCLATMER



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least l0 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items are subject to upproval by the Board President.

1. Agenda Item:
Food Service Bid Awards and Roll Over Bids SY 2022-2023

2. Agenda Item Category:
y' Consent Agenda

Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Kristy LeBoeuf, Child Nutrition Director

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' f o Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
The purpose of the bid process is to be fair to all vendors.

6. Financial Impact:
Going out for bid benafits our District by being able to get the best price we can possiblay get.

7. Funding Source:
NA

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
lncrease Student Achievement
Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations

y' Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - ooKeep the Family Together!"

to 1t3Ut9



*{** 'ft{*s$-J S rt **f$n*r*o*

i1o:tf("1 r_)l I itlsil"cr,
I'lihki i\lfirrrl
{i*rtla lu;:c A.nrlr:rde
.lilclr I )l.r(rri
l,),inirj \irii.,rs
.[*ri ]:er:ol

yz

ll"O. lJ.rx lrit ' 1..;11;e11, Lllli*i.;rrria \):n42 , t5|t4 rZZ_.+t)tS . F",1,\ {-isgl t}2.,-47qtr

Golcl Star lroods
(irocery Bid Alvard l-etter

2422-21023

L*pc {.i ritin.r<:z-N ie,-,r...

5r4rl iin r*t*r:::t

h,{ay 13" 20??

Gold Star.Foocis
3781 East Air Pon Road
Ontarii: Cli 91761

Attentii:n Ilid Specialist:

l would like tei tha:rk yor"r firr 1'our parricipation in the Tli c.rounty co op bicl process fti;r 103?-3031 schoi:l year:' we are plcasucl to inf'ornr yoLr thar the grgcery bicl lras 6een avl,arelecl irr itsentirety t<r Gold sta'Foorls for the 2a?z-2023 sehool ,oeali.

We loak fbn'rard to rvorking r.r,'ith },'our estiiblishrnent as we strive t6 dr: the brst job to ser'e thestndents in our districts.

I wouL-l like to inf'trrnt you that "lanelle Brl,snrr {i'orn sierr* tjniilecj sch*ol Disrricr $,ill he theseming {s ihe president Rrr tlc T'ri CoLrnty Pur"clrasing Team fbr the 2AZZ-?{}?3 school vear,. }lercuntact number is 559-8i5-1662.

Thank you for sllppo$ing the 'I"ri-co*.t1,. purchasing [-]r:op.

Sir:cerely

Susan Giles
LJirector of Nutririon Services
Laton linified School 'Districr

Iiryrai },:r:l:i'.rymeni d..1p1:r:rttrnitr::.\iljrn::irrrr;\,;ii*r I:):rr1:iul.ri



J*fu* fd*;f;-J Sr,l,o*{ ffi,rrE,rt{
P.i). Bos J.1[,] . Lrrror:, Oalit'orirj;r t:i:*? . r 

j'i9;(i??_,t{jl.: , l];\X i j-iri ,,,;

Ciolcl Star Fr:ods
ProdLice Bid Award Letter

2A22_2A23

.t

ll:;lrl o{"j'rusr.e*r;
r\ikki AlfoLti
i.iir.rdr hrpc Arr r&.adc
Itich {lhon
.D*rricl \:irrgas
liall Yccnv

,., i illr,',;:- )" iii,c:;
'iu1rrrrinte:lileni

Attentjr:n Hid Special ist:

I rvor"rlcl like to thank I'o* Ibr yo*r pa'ticipatiun in ihe'fri c'unty co {li i.i,.r 

':r'tur' 
iir;.?022-.2a,n s*hoor I'ear. \\,'c arc- prcased r; irri;;; ;;, irr^irr,,- pr.cruc* r-,i,.r irns irrrr;a*'arded in its entirety ro (krlcl Star l,'or:cis for the ifim-:O:i *ch**l r.*ar.

,ffjl*i?J:,|l,i,lil:;.l:ll* 
*t* vour esrabiisrrrne'r as rve srri'e ro rro lrr;, ircsr i*rr ri, s* \.c

I woulcl like ta inibrtn .r'ou thal Janell* Bryson I'ioni sierra uniliecl scir'rill Dist}ir:r rq,iii lrctlie survit]g as the presitl*nt iirr the 'lri count-v Purchersirrg'I=ear',r l$r tl-rr l{i:l-::.*?-:t erlrrrsily'ear. llel contact nuu:ber is j59,g55_36{13.

.]nne I 7. :0:2

Golqi Star Foocis
3781 East Air porr Roacl
Ontarit: CaglT6l

'l'hank 
"r.ou fbr supporting the 

.Iri-Clount1. pur-chasing Coop,

Sincerely.

Su.san fiiies
Director o{' Nutrition Services
[.at*n Unified School i]istricr



Jobn U*;f;,J S,Lo,l b;otu;,t

Board of Trustees
Nikki ,,\lfold
Guadalupe Andrade
Rich Olson
Daniel Var-eas

Earl Yecny

P.O. Box 248 . Laton. California 93242. (559) 922-4015 . FAX (559) 923-4791

t\pril6,2022

Patrick Kelly
Producers Dairy
144 E Belmont
Fresno Ca.93701-1403

Re: Renewal of contract for Dairy Products

Dear Mr. Kelly

Thank you for providing us with our milk and dairy requirements during the202l-2022 school year.

Tri County Purchasing Cooperative would like to extend our current pricing with your business for
the 2022-2023 school year. This extension letter serves as our comlnitrnent to purchase products

from your business for the upcoming school year.

The vast majority of our requirements will not change. We do request that you provide us with current
pricing for the 2022-2023 school year. You may return the price list to rne directly via electronic
fonnat at sgiles@latonunifi ed.org

Please feel free to contact our office any time ifyou have any questions.

Sincerely,

Susan Giles
Director of Child Nutrition
Laton Unified School District

Lupe Culierrez-Nieves
Supelintendent



J*bn U*;f,,J S,/,"o/ $* trict

Board of Trustees
Nikki Allord
Guadalupe Andrade
Rich Olson
Daniel Vargas
Eall Yecny

P.O. Box 248 . Laton. California 93242, (559) 922-4015 . FAX (559) 923-4'791

t\1>ril 6,2022

P&R Paper Supply Company
Att. Lindsey Ineichen
1898 E. Colton Ave
Redfands Ca. 93'77 6-2204

Re: Renewal of contract for Paper Products

Dear Ms. Ineichen:

Thank you for providing us with our paper and disposable supply requirernents during the2021-2022
school year. Tri County Purchasing Cooperative would like to extend our current pricing with your
business for the 2022-2023 school year. This extension letter serves as our comrnitment to purchase
paper and disposable supply products from your business for the upcoming
school year.

The vast majority of our requirements will not change. We do request that you provide us with current
pricing for the 2022-2023 school year. You may return the price list to rne directly via electronic
format at sgiles@latonunifi ed.org

Please feel free to contact our office any time ifyou have any questions.

Sincerely,

Susan Giles
Director of Child Nutrition
Laton Unified School District

I-upe Cuti elrez-Nieves
Supelintendent



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (l) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*AlI Bourd items are subject to upproval by the Bosrd Presidenl

1. Agenda Item:
Consolidated Application

2. Agenda Item Category:
y' Consent Agenda

Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Matt Stovall

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itineraryo location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
The Consolidated Application is used by the California Department of Education to distribute

categorical funds from various federal programs to county offices, school districts, and direct-funded

charter schools throughout California. The spring release documents participation and provides

assurance that KECSD will comply with the legal requirements of each program

6. Financial Impact:
NA

7. Funding Source:
Title I, Title ll, Title lll & Title lV

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' Inc.ease Student Achievement
y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
y' Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

Classroom
y' In..."re Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
y' Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - 6oKeep the Family Together!',

9to



@
/-,.1:I- ,:,.
';DiitA't'iolri

CONSOLIDATED APFLICATIoN AND REPORTING SYSTEIvI (CARS)

Kingsburg Elementary Charter t10 62240 0000000)

Home Cerffication Preview Certify tlata Reprts IJsers Cantacts FAQsDrh Entry Fcms

2022-23 Application for Funding
Elagu,ed feftte *e deooted urrtfi 3n Es.En€* f*/.

HOTE: Your local educational agency {LEAJ has previously certified l&is dala collection form ss oifficiel- One or more other
data colleclion forms may be dependent on lfiis dda collection fonn. Pi*ase be aware frrat if a change is Baved and this
data colleclion lorm is certified again. it may cause dependent dah collection forms to beconle cerlifred-obsoleie and ynur
LEA may have ts revise and resubmit thos€ dependent deb collection forrns, as ,rrell.

L rt r: e I t,l il', e r- :' i ir ii E c ;. t',1: A lj p r it,.' ri ;

The local edue€tional agency {LEA} is required to reryiery and rec*ve app*oval e.e theirfu$rcabon for Funding se.lectisns trith their
local governing boacd.

By cheddng tris box $re LEA c€rtitus that the El
Locsl Board hEs app{Ered theAFF|icatioh fur
Funding ior the li;ted fscal !,esr:

Iistrirl En1=rl'st'r L*e rirtr-Arl',,'rr'::r,,' L'ri'l ,liitf * fi;r,'j;i,r;
Fer-Tille 5 of t'he C3lifotnia Code of Rrf,uldtons Sedion 11SCe, f tocrr LEA hEs mc,re tlran EO Englleh ielmers, then ti1e LEt nrust
e3lablish r Oisfist Erslish LeamerAduisory Commiltee IDE['AC] ufiich sh* I rerie,r/ and Edvise on the de'.elopment otth€
application furfundhg FrEgrami that serte English leamers.

By chedrirE this box the LEA ctrti$te5 thEt g
parEnt inFut hEE be€n rEceired ftom lll€
Oistriat English Learner Csrsrite€ (if
applicableJ regardin{ tF,e Epending ol'Tiile !ll
funds fu{ the lisld fiscsl lcer:

A p p I t r.*tr r: rt f ti r' il ;:te il r: ii r: a i F r-i:i q I s n"; s.

To reoei,.,e specific cgtEgorical fufids ior E schEcl ycar" lhe LEd must Epdy iDr th€ fund5 by selecting Yes belq.u. onll fte Estegoris3l
furds thst the LEA is efgibk to reoeiue are displayed.

' Tite l, Pdrt A lEasic Gran$:
ESSASec. 1111 €tseq.
sAcs 3010

tl No O,] Yes

(-, No B yes

- Tiile lll English leamer"
ESEASec.3t02
sAcs 4203

'Tiile lll lmmigrant:
ESEASec. gt02
sAcs 4201

'Tide lt{ PartA{titudent and Sohodl
lirpport:
ESSASeD.4101
sAcs 4127

r:i,No O.r yes

r''.1 No fS Yes

,:l'No S yes

' Tide ll, FartA {9npporting Effectiw
lnstruction):
ESEAS€c. ?1f,4
sAcs it035

Save Fleturn to List

l.Eef SerEdj ,,{atl Srbv8ltr t'rflsluvrrf1J. 9iES60e? l: f 7 Flrtl Sertrfed



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (l) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items are subject to approvul by the Board President.

1. Agenda Item:
Annual Resolution of Textbook Sufficiency

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

/ Action Item
Presentation

/ Puuti" Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Matt Stovall, Assistant Superintendent

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

{ foBe Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, locationo dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
As per Education Code Section (EC 601 1 9(d) the Governing Board must hold an annual instructional

materials public hearing to determine whether the school district has sufficient standards-alligned textbooks

and inslructional materials.

6. Financial Impact:
N/A

7. Funding Source:
N/A

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
/ In"."ur" Student Achievement

Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
/ Develop 21't Century Skilts by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - ooKeep the Family Together!"

Request to Sarah Ballard



BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT

FRESNO COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Resolution Regarding Sufficiency
of Textbooks or Instructional Materials RESOLUTION NO. 23.02

)
)
)

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District, in order
to comply with the requirements of Education Code Section 60119 held a public hearing on September
14,2021, at 3:30 p.m., which is on or before the eighth week of school and which did not take place
during or immediately following school hours, and;

WHEREAS, the Governing Board provided at least 10 days notice of the public hearing by
posting it in at least three public places within the district stating the time, place, and purpose of the
hearing, and;

WHEREAS, the Governing Board encouraged participation by parents/guardians, teachers, and
members of the community in the public hearing, and;

WHEREAS, information provided at the public hearing detailed the extent to which suffrcient
textbooks and instructional materials were provided to all students, including English learners, in the
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District and;

WHEREAS, the definition of o'sufficient textbooks or instructional materials" means that each
student, including each English learner, has a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class
and to take home, which may include materials in a digital format but shall not include photocopied
sheets from only a portion of a textbook or instructional materials copied to address a shortage, and;

WHEREAS, textbooks or instructional materials in core curriculum subjects should be aligned
with state academic content standards adopted by the State Board of Education pursuant to Education
Code 60605.8;

WHEREAS, sufficient standards-aligned textbooks or instructional materials that are consistent
with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks were provided to each student, including each
English Leaner in the following subjects: English Language Arts, Mathematics, Science, History/Social
Science;

THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED that for the 2022-23 school year, the Kingsburg Elementary
Charter School District has provided each student with sufficient standards-aligned textbooks or
instructional materials that are consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS l2th day of September 2022, at a meeting by the following
vote

AYES ABSENT:

Attest

Dr. Wesley Sever, Secretary

NOES

Karyll Smith Quinn, President



Annual Resolution of Textbook Sufficiency
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District - September 2022

School

Washington

Washington

Washington

Washington

Roosevelt

Roosevelt

Roosevelt

Roosevelt

Lincoln

Lincoln

Lincoln

Lincoln

Reagan

Reagan

Reagan

Reagan

Rafer

Rafer

Rafer

Rafer

cvHs

cvHs

CVHS

cvHs

CVHS

cvHs

cvHs

Core Curriculum Area

EI.A

Math

Science

HistorySocial Science

ELA

Math

Science

History Social Science

ELA

Math

Science

HistorySocial Science

EII
Math

Science

History Social Science

EI.A

Math

Science

History Social Scidnce

ELA

Math

Science

History Social Science

History Social Science

Science

Science

Textbook & lnstructional Materials/Year of Adoption

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt/2016

McGraw Hill My Math/2014

TWIG Science/2020

District Developed Units of Study/20t7

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt/2016

McGraw Hill My Math/2014

TWIG Science/2020

District Developed Units of StudVlzOLT

Houghton Mifflin Harcou rtl2016

McGraw Hill My Math/2014

TWIG Science/2020

HarcourV2006

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt/2016

McGraw Hill My Math/2014

TWIG Science/2020

Harcourt/2006

McGraw Hill Study Sync/2015

College Preparatory M athl?Ol4

Amplify Science/2020

Pearson/2018

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt/2016

McGraw Hill My Math,/2014

Mystery Science/2020

Harcourt/2006 (K6)

HolV2008 (7-8)

Holt California Science 2007

Harcourt California Science 2008

From Most Recent Adoption?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

%Students Lacking Own Assigned Copy

o%

a%

o%

0%

o%

a%

o%

o%

o%

Olo

o%

OYo

0%

Olo

o%

o%

o%

o%

o%

Olo

o%

o%

o%

Olo

o%

o%

OYo



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (l) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*AIl Board items are subject to approval by the Boarcl President.

1. Agenda Item:
Annual Resolution Designating Volunteers as Employees for the Purpose of Qualifying for Workers' Comp

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

/ Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Sarah Ballard, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

{ f oBe Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
Per advice of our JPA, it was advised that our volunteers fall under our workers' compensation

By putting this resolution in place each September, we are stating that all volunteers

will be covered under worker's comp which has limitations if there is a lawsuit.

6. Financial Impact:
None

7, Funding Source:
N/A

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
Increase Student Achievement

/ Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
Develop 21st Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom

/ Irr"."ure Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
{ l'4uintuin a Sound Fiscal Condition - o'Keep the Family Together!,'

Request to Sarah



KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION # 23.03

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING UNSALARIED PERSONS SPECIFICALLY AUTHORIZED TO
PERFORM VOLUNTEER SERVICES WITHOUT PAY F'OR THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AS
EMPLOYEES F'OR THE LIMITED PURPOSE OF QUALIFYING FOR WORKERS' COMPENSATION
INSURANCE COVERAGE UNDER CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE SECTIONS 3200, ET SEQ.

WHEREAS, unsalaried persons specifically authorized to perform volunteer services without pay for the
school dishict are not currently covered by Workers' Compensation Insurance since they do not fall within the
definition of "employee" as defined by California Labor Code, sections 3351 and 3351.5, which governs eligibility
for Workers' Compensation Insurance coverage, and are in fact specifically excluded from such designation by
Labor Code section 3352, subdivision (i); and

WHEREAS, the state legislature has seen fit, by passing Labor Code section 3364.5, to provide that in
certain circumstances where unsalaried persons specifically authorized to perform volunteer services for a school
district, such persons may be deemed employees of the school district, while performing such service, in order to
quali$r for Workers' Compensation Insurance coverage, provided the governing body of the school district has
adopted a resolution so declaring; and

WHEREAS, the Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District ("District") desires to provide, as authorized
by the Labor Code, Workers' Compensation Insurance coverage to unsalaried persons specifically authorized to
perform volunteer services without pay on its behalf;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the governing board of the District, under the Authority of
California Labor Code section 3364.5 adopts and declares the following:

Pursuant to California Labor Code section 3364.5 and solely for the purposes of Workers' Compensation
benefits, all unsalaried persons who are specifically authorized in writing to perform volunteer services without pay
for the District are, while performing such volunteer services, hereby designated o'employees" of the District should
they sustain an injury while engaged in the services of the District. In order to qualifu for Workers' Compensation
benefits, the Governing Board or Superintendent or designee must specifically authorize in writing the unsalaried
person and the unsalaried person's volunteer services. This designation is solely for the limited purpose of qualiS,ing
for Workers' Compensation Insurance coverage under California Labor Code sections 3200, et seq. and is not
applicable for any other purposes.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the term o'unsalaried persons" shall not include current students of the
District but does include student teachers.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that "volunteer services without pay" is defined for purposes of this
resolution as services performed by any person who receives no remuneration other than remuneration for meals,
transportation, lodging, or reimbursement of any other incidental expenses associated with such volunteer services.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the effective date of the Resolution shall be September 12,2022,

PASSED AND ADOPTED this l2th day of September,2022,by the following vote

Ayes Signed

Noes

Absent:

Signed:



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*AlI Board items are subject to approval by the Board President.

1. Agenda Item:
Consider Approval of MOU with University of Massachusetts Global for lnternship Credential

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action ltem
Presentation

Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Carol Bray

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
To enter into an MOU with University of Massachusetts Global for an lnternship Credential Program.

Currently, we have hired Jeffrey Sibley on a Short Term Staff Permit for the 22-23 school year

Within the next year, Mr. Sibley will be entering into the credential internship program with

University of Massachusetts Global and the University and District need to have an approved MOU

6. Financial Impact:
None

7. Funding Source:
NA

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' Increase Student Achievement
y' Providea Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
y' Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations

y' l'4uintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!'o

Completed Request to



Universiw "rMassachfis6tts
Global lJffi"u,,,u,"

INTERNSHIP CONTRACT AGREEMENT

by and between -

UNIVERSITY OF MASSACHUSETTS GLOBAL

and

Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

Multiple Subject Internship Credential
Single Subject Internship Credential
Education Specialist Internship Credential

An Internship Credential authorizes the same service at the same level as the Preliminary
Credential with some exceptions. The Internship Credential is only valid in one school district or
consortium under the preconditions established by State law (see Appendix A).

For this reason, interns must have a contract before a credential can be issued. Each intern
candidate is to work under the direct and continuing supervision of a University of Massachusetts
Global Supervisor. from the Visalia Campus. and District Mentor who provides general support at
the classroom level of the cooperating school. Also. the Internship Credential shall be issued
initially for a two-year period. (Education Code Section 44455).

General Provisions
a. The UNIVERSITY agrees and verifies that:

i. Each Intern Teacher shall have met the requirements for enrollment in its
Credential Programs

ii. Each Intern Teacher must have completed the minimum number of
preservice hours of University Credential Program course work, as required
by the CTC for issuance of the Intern Credential.

iii. Each Intern Teacher shall apply fdr the Internship Credential through the
Teacher Accreditation Department at University of Massachusetts Global.
upon verification of employment from the School District.

b. The DISTRICT agrees and verifies that:
i. The intern assumes full teaching and legal responsibility for their classroom

from the first day of the teaching assignment as a paid employee of the
District for at least one academic vear. subject to the District's personnel
policies and State law(s).

L



ii. The intern will attend department and faculty meetings and parent-teacher

conferences when appropriate, No intern may coach extracurricular
activities nor be required to atterld meetings that present a conflict with
his/her internship responsibilities at University of Massachusetts Global,

iii. The intern is expected to attend all school and district in-service training
sessions whenever possible. The intern will also attend assigned District
and School orientations that occur prior to the start of the school. If there
is a conflict between University and District training, University meetings
shall take priority during the Internship period.

II. Support and Supervision Requirements

Pursuant to California Education Code {i44321, the supervision and support of interns

is the responsibility of both the Commission-approved teacher preparation program and
the employer. The Commission requires that each approved intern program must have

a signed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) outlining the respective
responsibilities of the program and of the employer.

a. General Support and Supervision Provided to All Interns

The UNIVERSITY and DISTRICT together shall provide a minimum of 144 hours
of support/mentoring and supervision to each intern teacher per school year
including coaching, modeling. and demonstrating within the classroom, assistance
with course planning and problem-solving regarding students, curriculum, and
development of effective teaching methodologies. The minimum support,
mentoring and supervision provided to an intern teacher rvho assumes daily
teaching responsibilities after the beginning of a school year shall be equal to four
hours times the number of instructional weeks remaining in the school year. A
minimum of trvo hours of support/mentoring and supervision must be provided to
an intern teacher every five instructional days.

The UNIVERSITY shall select supervisors that have current knowledge in
their subject matter area; understand the context of public schooling; ability
to model best professional practices in teaching and learning, scholarship
and service; knowledge about diverse abilities. cultural, language, ethnic
and gender diversity; and uhderstanding of academic standards.
framervorks. and accountability systems that drive the curriculum of public
schools.

ii. The UNIVERSITY shall provide supervision and ongoing support for a

minimum of 72 hours per school year. University supervisors rvill conduct
classroom observations a minimum of four times each term that include pre
and post observation discussions. Supervisors will maintain rveekly contact
with the intern to provide support related to planning, curriculum. and
rnstruction rn addition to problem solving regarding rstudents.

2



iii. The DISTzucr shall select mentor teachers who meet the following
qualifications:

1t1 valid corresponding Clear or Life credential,
(2) three years successful teaching experience, and
(3) the English Learner (EL) Authorization (if responsible for providing

specified EL support).
If the mentor does not hold an EL Authorization, the district must identify
an individual who does have a valid EL authorization and who is
immediately available to assist the intern with planning lessons that are
appropriately designed and differentiated for English learners, for assessing
language needs and progress, and to support language accessible
instruction, through in-classroom modeling and coaching as needed.

The DISTzuCT shall provide supervision and ongoing support for a
minimum of 72 hours per school year with a minimum of two hours of
support/mentoring and supervision per week. The mentor(s) role is to
provide support specifically addressing issues in the intern's classroom (See
Appendix B for examples of support/supervision activities). Interns without
an English Language Authorization must also receive focused English
Language instruction support.

lv

The UNIVERSITY shall provide orientation and training for the district
mentors and university supervisors.

vi. The UNIVERSITY provides the l0 hour CTC mandatory mentor training.

vii. The DISTRICT requires mentors complete the CTC mandatory l0 hour
training. Experienced mentors may be eligible to waive up to 8 hours of this
training based on prior experience and professional development.

viii. The University Supervisor and District Mentor shall meet together regularly
with the intern to ensure the intern is following the California Teaching
Performance Expectations.

IX The UNIVERSITY shall monitor the completion of university and
employer-provided support/mentoring to ensure that interns teachers are

receiving the minimum 144 hours of mentoring via forms submitted by the
interns in LiveText.

x. The District Mentor and site administrator shall participate in surveys that
provide feedback to the university regarding the internship experience.

xi. University may request use of video capture for candidate supervision,
reflection. and CAL TPA completion to reflect to the extent possible
Intern's knowledge, skills, and abilities to instruct TK-12 students while
meeting state-adopted academic standards. School Site shall inform

v

3



Teacher Education Credential Intdrns of video recording policies in place
for the CAL TPA task video capture requirement.

b. Support and Supervision Specific to Teaching English Learners

The following additional support/mentoring and supervision shall be provided to

an intern teacher who enters the program without a valid English learner
authorization listed on a previously issued multiple subject. single subject. or
education specialist instruction teaching credential; a valid English learner or
Cross-cultural, Language and Academic Development (CLAD) authorization :

The UNIVERSITY shall provide 45 hours of support/mentoring and
supervision per school year, including in-classroom coaching, specific to
the needs of English learners. Thc minimum support/mentoring and
supervision provided to an intern teacher who assumes daily teaching
responsibilities after the beginning of a school year shall be equal to five
hours times the number of months remaining in the school year. The
support/mcntoring and supervision should be distributed in a manncr that
sufficiently supports the intern teacher's development of knowledge and
skills in the instruction of English learners.

ii, The DISTRICT shall identify an individual who will be immediately
available to assist the intern teacher with planning lessons that are
appropriately designed and differentiated for English learners. for assessing
language needs and progress. and for support of language accessible
instruction through in-classroom modeling and coaching as needcd. The
identihed individual may be the same mentor assigned pursuant to section
I above provided the individual posscsses an English learner authorization
and will be immediately available to assist the intern teacher. (See Appcndix
B for examples of support/supervision activities).

iii. An individual who passes thc California Teaching of English Learner
(CTEL) examinations prior or subsequent to the issuance of the intern
credential may be exempted- from the additional 45 hours of
support/mentoring and supervision specific to the needs of English learners.

iv. The UNIVERSITY shall monitor the completion of universiry and
employer-provided support/mentoring to ensure that interns teachers are
receiving the minimum 45 hours of supporvmentoring specific to the needs
of English learners via forms subriritted by the interns in LiveText.

III. THE PARTIES MUTUALLY AGREE

A. The parties mutually agtee each shall provide and maintain commercial general liability
insurance or self-insurance acceptable to both parties in the minimum amounts of

4



$1,000.000 per occuffence. $3,000,000 general aggregate and upon request shall furnish
proof thereof in the form of a certificate of insurance within 30 days of the cffective date
of this Agreement. Each Certificate of Insurance shall specify that should any above
described policies be cancelled before the expiration date thereof, notice will be delivered
in accordance with the policy provisions.

B. The UNIVERSITY agrees to indemnify. hold harmless, and defend the DISTRICT. its
agents and employees from and against all loss or expense (including costs and attorney
fees) resulting from liability imposed by law upon the DISTzuCT because of bodily injury
to or death of any person or on account of damages to property, including loss of use
thereof, arising out of or in connection with this Agreement and due or claimed to be due
to the negligence of the LTNIVERSITY, its agents or employees.

The DISTRICT agrees to indemnify, hold harmless, and at the University's request,
defend the LINIVERSITY. its agents and employees from and against all loss or expenses
(including costs and attorney fees) resulting from liability imposed by law upon the
University because of bodily injury to or death of any person or on account of damages to
property, including loss of use thereof, arising out.of or in connection with the Agreement.
and due or claimed to be due to the negligence of the DISTRICT, its agents or employees.

C. Both parties acknowledge they are independent contractors, and nothing contained in this
Agreement shall be deemed to create an agency, joint venture, franchise or partnership
relation between the parties and neither party shall so hold itself out. Neither party shall
have the right to obligate or bind the other party in any manner whatsoever, and nothing
contained in this Agreement shall give or is intended to give any right of any kind to third
persons.

D. Any failure of a party to enforce that party's right under any provision of this Agreement
shall not be construed or act as a waiver of said party's subsequent right to enforce any
provisions contained herein.

E. Notices required or permitted to be provided under this Agreement shall be in writing and
shall be deemed to have been duly given if mailed first class to the parties that signed this
agreement and to the addresses below.

FIELDWORK SITE CONTACT
INFORMATION:

Kingsburg Elementary Charter School
District

UNIVERSITY CONTACT
INFORMATION:

University of Massachusetts Global

- 16355 Laguna Canyon Road

5



l3l0 Stroud Ave.
Kingsburg, CA 93631
Attn: Carol Bray
Phone: 559-897-2331

Irvine, CA 92618
Attn: School of Education, Dean
Fax: (800) 775-0128

F. If any term or provision of this Agreement is for any reason held to be invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect any other term or provision, and this Agreement shall be
interpreted as if such term or provision had neve-r been contained in this Agreement.

G. In the event of any material default under this Agreement, which default remains uncured
for a period of twenty-one (21) days after receipt of written notice of such default, or in
the event of the loss of WASC accreditation by the UNIVERSITY, this Agreement may
be immediately terminated by the non-defaulting party.

H. This Agreement fully supersedes any and all prior agreements or understandings between
the parties or any of their respective affiliates with respect to the subject matter hereof. No
change, modification, addition. amendment. or supplement to this Agreement shall be
valid unless set forth in writing and signed and dated by both parties hereto subsequent to
the execution of this Agreement

I. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California
in effect at the time of the execution of this Agrcement. Should either party institute legal
action to enforce any obligation contained herein, it is agreed that the proper venue of
such suit or action shall be Orange County. California.

IV. TERM AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

University of Massachusetts Global and the Kingsburg Elementary Charler School District, agree
to all the conditions of this Internship Contract Agreement as outlined above. to be effective
on 08/01/2022, and continuing until 08/01/2025 (3-year maximum). This agreement may be
terminated and the provisions of this agreement may be altered, changed or amended by mutual
consent of both parties upon sixty (60) days written notice.

6



SIGNATURES:

DISTRICT
REPRESENTATIVES

I.INIVERSITY:

Superintendent

Signature:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Signature:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Signature:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Human Resources

Phillip L. Doolittle

Executive Vice Chancellor of Finance and
Administration and Chief Financial Officer

7



APPENDIX A

Preconditions Established for Internship Programs

For initial program accreditation and continuing accreditation by the Committee on

Accreditation, participating districts and universities must adhere to the following requirements

of state law or Commission policy.

(l) Bachelor's Degree Requirement. Candidates admitted to internship programs must
hold baccalaureate degrees or higher from a regionally accredited institution of higher
education. Reference: Education Code ${i44325, 44326, 44453.

(2) Subject Matter Requirement. Each Multiple Subject intern admitted into the program
has passed the Commission-approved subject matter examinations(s) for the subject area(s)

in which the Intern is authorized to teach. and each Single Subject intern admitted into the
prograrn has passed the Commission-approved subject matter exarnination(s) or completed
the subject matter program for the subject areas(s) in which the Intern is authorized to
teach, Reference: Education Code $ aa325(c) (3),

(3) Pre-Service Requirement.
(a) Each Multiple and Single Subject Internship program must include a minimum of 120

clock hour (or the semester or quarter unit equivalent) pre-service component which
includes foundational preparation in general pedagogy including classroom
managsment and planning, reading/language arts, subject specific pedagogy. human
development, and teaching English Learners.

(b) Each Education Specialist Internship program includes a minimum of 120 clock hour
(or the semester or quarter unit equivalent) pre-service component which includes
foundational preparation in pedagogy including classroom management and planning,
reading/language arts. specialty specific pedagogy, human development, and teaching
English Learners.

(41 Professional Development Plan, The employing district has developed and implemented
a Professional Development Plan lor interns in consultation with a Commission-approved
program of teacher preparation. The plan shall irrclude all of the following:

(a) Provisions for an annual evaluation of the intern.

(b) A description of the courses to be completed by the intern, ilany, and a plan for the
completion of preservice or other clinical training. if any. including student
teaching.

(c) Additional instruction during the first semester of service. for interns teaching in
kindergarten or grades 1 to 6 inclusive. in child development and teaching methods,
and special education programs for pupils with mild and rnoderate disabilities.

(d) Instructiorr. du:ing I.he first year olscrvice', for intcrn s teac;hing chrildrcp in bi.ingual
classes in the culture and rnethods of teaching bilingual children, and instruction in
the etiology and methods of teaching children with mild and moderate disabilities.

8



(s) Supervision of Interns.
(a) In all internship programs, the participating institutions shall provide supervision of

all interns.

(b) University Intern Programs only: No intern's salary may be reduced by more than 1/8
of its total to pay for supervision, and the salary of the intern shall not be less than the
minimum base salary paid to a regularly certificated person. If the intern salary is
reduced, no more than eight interns may be advised by one district support person,
Reference: Education Code $ 44462. Institutions will describe the procedures used
in assigning supervisors and, where applicable, the system used to pay for
supervision.

(6) Assignment and Authorization. To receive program approval, the participating
institution authorizes the candidates in an internship program to assume the functions that
are authorized by the regular standard credential. Reference: Education Code $ 44454.
The institution stipulates that the interns' services meet the instructional or service necds
of the participating district(s). Reference: Education Code g 44458.

(7) Participating Districts. Participating districts are public school districts or county
offlrces of education. Submissions for approval must identify the specific districts
involved and the specific credential(s) involved, Reference: Education Code $$ 44321
and 44452.

(8) Early Program Completion Option. Each intern program must make available to
candidates who qualify for the option the opportunity to choose an early program
completion option, culminating in a five year preliminary teaching credential. This option
must be made available to interns who meet the following requirements:
(a) Pass a written assessment adopted by the commission that assesses knowledge of

teaching foundations as well as all of the following:
. Human development as it relates to teaching and learning aligned with the

state content and performance standards for K-12 students
. Techniques to address learning differences, including working with students

with special needs
. Techniques to address working with English learners to provide access to

the curriculum
. Reading instruction in accordance with state standards
. Assessment of student progress based on the state content and performance

standards
. Classroom management techniques
. Methods of teaching the subject fields

(b) Pass the teaching performance assessment. This assessment may be taken only
one time by an intern participating in the early completion option.

(c) Pass the Reading Instruction Competence Assessment (RICA) (Multiple Subject
Credential only).

9



(d) Meet the requirements for teacher fitness.

An intern who chooses the early completion option but is not successful in passing the

assessment may complete his or her full internship program. (Reference: Education Code

$ 44468).

(e) Length of Validity of the Intern Certificate. Each intern certificate will be valid lbr a
period of two years. However, a certificate may be valid for three years if the intern is

participating in a program leading to the attainment of a specialist credential to teach

students, or for four years if the intern is participating in a district intern program leading
to the attainment of both a multiple subject or a single subject teaching credential and a
specialist credential to teach students with mild/moderate disabilities. Reference:
Education Code $ 44325 (b).

(10) Non-Displacement of Certificated Employeqs. The institution and participating
districts must certify that interns do not displace certificated employees in participating
districts.

(11) Justification of Internship Program. When an institution submits a program for initial
or continuing accreditation, the institution must explain why the internship is being
implemented. Programs that are developed to meet employment shortages must include a
statement from the participating district(s) about the availability of qualified certificated
persons holding the credential. The exclusive representative of certificated employees in
the credential area (when applicable) is encouraged to submit a written statement to the
Committee on Accreditation agreeing ordisagreeing with the justification that is submitted.

(12) Bilingual Language Proficiency. Each intern who is authorized to teach in bilingual
classrooms has passed the language proficiency subtest of the Commission-approved
assessment program leading to thc Bilingual Crosscultural Language and Academic
Development Certificate. Reference: Education Code Section 44325 (c).

l0



APPENDIX B
Support and Supervision Activities

*May also be used towards the 4S-hour EL Support & Superttision Requirenunt.

Potentlal Support & Supervtclon Activftles to be Provlded by the Dlstrict
Demonstration Lessons and/or Co-teaching activities with mentor
Classroom Observations and Coachingt
Content Specific Coachine (for example: math coaches, reading coaches, EL coaches*)
Grade l,evel or Department Meetings related to curriculum, planning, and/or instruction
New Teacher Orientation
Coaching (not evaluation) from Administrator
Co-planning with Special Educator or EL expert to address included special needs students and/or
Enelish learners*
Logistical help before and during school year (bulletin boards, seating arrangements, materials
acquisition. Darent conferences, etc.)
Revieddiscuss test results with colleagues (CELDT and standardized tests)*

ActMties/workshops specifically addressing issues in the intern's classroom-co-attended by
intern and mentor(s)
Intern Observations of other teachers and classrooms including observations of SDAIE/ELD
lessons*

Suruort & Sunervlrlon Actlvftlec Provided throuch the Unlverslty
Classroom Observations and Coaching*
Weekly Online Seminars (problem solving issues with studentsn curriculum, instruction, TPEs, etc.)
including EL support*
Weekly Contact with Supervisors via email, phone (voice. text), and/or video confergncing

Intern Observations of other teachers and classrooms including observations of SDAIE/ELD
lessons*

l1



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*AIl Board items ure subject to approval by the Board President.

1. Agenda Item:
New Job Description- Director of Expanded Learning and English Learner Programs

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

/ Action ltem
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Sarah Ballard, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

{ f oBe Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, locationo dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
New job description for the new Director of Expanded Learning and English Learner Programs. This position will

administer and oversee programs with our new ELOP funding which is ongoing and approximately 2.2M

6, Financial Impact:
N/A

7. Funding Source:
N/A

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
/ In.""ur" Student Achievement
/ Provide a Safeo Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
/ nevelop 21st Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

Classroom
/ In"."ur" Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
{ Vbintuin a Sound Fiscal Condition - 66Keep the Family Together!"

Request to



JOB DESCRIPTION

Director of Expanded Learning and English Learner Programs

DEFINITION:
Under the direction of the Assistant Superintendent, the Director of Expanded Leaming and English
Learner Programs will strengthen and align the educational and enrichment programs for students by
providing leadership in planning, implementing, coordinating, and supervising the district's expanded

learning and English Learner programs. Programs may include: After School, Summer School,
Intersession programs, Homework Centers, and oversight of various contractual programs, including
supervising and training of program staff, assisting in the application and writing of grants, developing
and monitoring program budgets, and providing assistance to school site administrators and teachers.

Assists the Assistant Superintendent in monitoring Federal and State mandated accountability systems in
regards to English Learners, including State/Federal accountalility reports. Holds schools accountable
for ensuring that English Leamers demonstrate progress towards meeting the English language
proficiency and academic achievement objectives. This position's function is to support the teaching staff
in implementing strategies in direct interaction with students to ensure that all children can learn.

Methods used will include, but will not be limited to, teacher coaching, implementation of the District's
adopted curriculum program, and the development of intervention programs to assist children who do not
master skills from first instruction. Provides support for the implernentation of English Language
Development services for English Learner students.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:
Expanded Learning:

1. Serves as administrator for the District's Expanded Learning Programs
2. Demonstrates strong interpersonal skills in relating to parents, students, staff, and the community
3. Creates academic, social-emotional, and behavioral suppoft and interventions for students

enrolled in assigned programs; develops and implements academic and enrichment activities for
children; oversees ourriculum delivery and ensures alignments with the regular school day
academic efforts

4. Ability to locate, interpret, and apply law, policy, and procedures applicable to the delivery of the
Expanded Learning Programs

5. Routinely stays abreast of research and relevant Ed Code relevant to the position
6. Provides administrative support to program sites and serves as a resource for district staff in

related program areas; provides training and infonnatibn to assist in the compliance of related
law, policy, and procedure; plans and delivers related professional development

7. Oversees the effective implementation of after-school, inter-session, and summer progralns
8. Aligns fiscal, human, and material resources to support positive student outcomes and extend

student leaming

9. Develops budgets, writes and monitors grants, and seeks resources and supplemental funding
10. Coordinates efforts to maintain compliance under grant funds that pertain to the after-school

inter-session and summer school programs

I l. Develops and monitors contracts with outside vendors and community partners

1



12. Assists with ensuring all community-based organizations and vendors meet all contractual
District policy requirements

13. Maintains ongoing communication with District office personnel, site program personnel, and
principals

14. Organizes and maintains record-keeping systems for ELOP student attendance, employee
attendance, inventory, and other necessary documentation

15. Maintains close working relationships with the Fresno County Superintendent of Schools.
16. Trains and evaluates staffas assigned

17. Coordinates District-wide enrollment regarding expanded learning opportunity programs,

including after-school, inter-session, and summer school
18. Provides leadership through data analysis, coaching, innovation, and collaboration. Makes

recommendations for Expanded Learning Opportunity programs, as needed

19. Ensures completion of required reports/documentation for each school site
20. Participates collaboratively in meetings with district staff and outside agencies as necessary to

coordinate services and ensure integration with overall educational goals

21. Works in conjunction with the Director, Human Resources, to select qualified staft coordinates
all classified and certificated staffing for various programs

22. Perfonns regular site visits to observe, provide feedback, and assess program and safety
implementation, program delivery and plans to improve services to students

23. Mentors staff in classroom management, lesson planning, and lesson delivery of academic,
social-emotional, and enrichment activities

24. Monitors and reviews assigned staff timesheets

25. Supervises and evaluates any classified and certificated staffassigned to the position
26. Provide facilitation, consultation and technical assistance to school and District Leadership

Teams, administrators, staff, and other stakeholders concerning services to English Learners
27. Plan, design, develop, implemento coordinate and conduct training and professional development

activities for faculty, staff, and administrators concerning the ELD Standards, and Content
Frameworks (ELA/ELD, Mathematics, Next Generation Science and History Social Studies)

28. Serve as liaison and coordinate communications, activities, and information related to English
Learner services and State and Federal programs and policies such as ESSA and the English
Leamer Roadmap befween the county office of education, elementary/rniddle schools, Districts,
and other agencies

29. Respond to inquiries and provide detailed technical information in writing and through oral
presentations regarding English Leamer services, professional development, curriculum,
assessment, standards-based materials, parent involvement and funding

30. Co-develop and facilitate sessions on culture, equity in education and cultural humility
31. Support District partners with implementing the State recommended ELA/ELD Programs,

including Designated and Integrated ELD.
32. Performs related duties as assigned

English Learner Prosrams:

1. Supports the District EL Coordinator with ELPAC testing and ELPAC training support at all sites

2



2. Ensures representation from all TK-8 sites for DELAC, organizes, develops agendas for, and

facilitates regularly held meetings, and develops a list of EL Site Coordinators and site
responsibilities

3. Supports site administrators in monitoring the ELD and academic progress of ELs and

reclassified ELs, provides site administrators with data and feedback, supports sites with the EL
re-designation process, supports monitoring of RFEP progress for two years, assists in ELD
program monitoring to ensure ELs are advancing a minimum of one ELD level per year and are

reaching proficient status and being reclassified iri a tirnely lnanner

4. Develops a comprehensive intake system for newcomers and assists in its irnplernentation
5. Assists the Technology Office with CalPads/Aeries and the enrollment of ELs
6. Ensures appropriate initial program and ELD placemeht

7 . Supports the administration of initial language proficiency assessnlents

8. Informs parents of all Master Plan program options

9. Stays informed about the latest ELD programs and best practices
10. Supports teachers and administrators in the implementation of district ELD programs
11. Uses content area and ELD standards to support the ELD program district-wide
12. Ensures that all ELs are receiving appropriate intervention services

13. Participates in classroom observations to improve ELD instruction
14. Facilitates teacher coaching and planning of ELD units
15. Supports the development, implementation, and inclusion of ELD within the Single Plan
16. Ability to train all staff and grade levels in SIOP
17. Abilify to coach teachers on effective ELD strategies in ELD and Core Instruction
18. Facilitates, implements, and supports the District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC)

Attends and supports ELAC meetings when necessary

19. Assist in the selection of ELD core and supplementary materials
20. Coordinate activities with other District curriculum and support services; provide for proper

arliculation across grade levels and with other institutions
21. Provide leadership to District, community and other committees regarding English Language

Development
22. Prepare Board agenda items for review by management
23. Convene meetings of ELD site representatives to ensure coordination and articulation of

programs

24. Coordinate the development and enhancement of English Language Development curriculum
25. Coordinate all assessments given to English Learners
26. Promote student programs, activities, contests and recognitions on a District-wide basis for

English Leamers

27. Provide for, develop and present English Language Development curriculum framework training;
establish in-services

28. Assist site principals, teachers and parents in evaluating and enhancing community curriculum
and programs for English Learners

29. Maintain programs, instruction and budgets as necessary to provide for program reviews and
evaluations; assut'e alignrnent of subject areas with State and Federal programs as necessary

3

REOUIRED OUALIF'ICATIONS :



Utilizes knowledge appropriate to satisfy the duties listed above, including but not limited to familiarity
with the goals of the Governing Board, the LCAP Goals, the District's programs and projects, as well as

rules and procedures.

Education and Experience:

1. A minimum of five years of successful classroom teaching experience

2. A minimum of three years of successful site-level administrative experience required
3. California Adrninistrative Seruice Credential required
4. Master's Degree, required; doctoral degree, preferred
5. Expertise in second language acquisition and culturally responsive pedagogy

6. Previous experience working effectively with culturally and linguistically diverse groups
7. Experience in administering multifaceted educational programs

B. Experience working with community partners to support positive student outcomes
9. CPR/First Aid Cerlification
10. Valid CA Driver's License, with use of a personal automobile for use during district business

Knowledge of:

l. Effective leadership of adults

2. Assisted Dispute Resolution or similar strategies

3. Legal compliance relevant to Expanded Learning Opportunities and Summer School and English
Learners

4. Legal compliance relevant to student discipline
5. District procedures and protocols relevant to enrollment
6. Restorative justice practices, methods, and protocols

Ability to:

1. Resolve concelns and complaints from all stakeholders
2. Coordinate multiple programs and services

3. Direct others in the course of their work
4. Build relationships across a diverse group of stakeholders
5. Engage parents, farnilies, and community mernbers in.activities
6. Communicate effectively, both orally and in writing, with staff and cornmunify in rnultiethnic

educational environment, including public speaking
7. Successfully convene planning teams, conduct meetings, and facilitate effective partnerships
B. Proficiently utilize digital rnedia, outreach strategies, and mass communication techniques
9. Plan, organize, and direct human and fiscal resources 

_

10. Operate various computer programs, navigate student data systems, and input/extract data as

needed

11. Teach content areas to targeted populations and model lessons for teachers

12. Design and provide effective professional development for a variety of stakeholder groups
13. Collaborate with other content coordinators to build internal capacity to support Integrated ELD
14. Provide consultation and technical expertise conceming student programs and seruices
15. Maintain cooperative and effective relationships with those contacted in the course of work
16. Motivate others toward common goals

4



17. Coordinate professional development and training forteachers, staff, and community partners
18. Interact with parents to promote school programs or address student issues

19. Analyze student assessment data to improve student achievement in Expanded Learning
Programs

20. Develop and maintain systems of accountability in all program elements and operational
requirements

21. Develop academic intervention opportunities for students during the Expanded Learning
Programs

22.Meet with principals regularly to plan, collaborate, coordinate,

curriculum and resources between the regular instructional day
23. Assure sufficient facility space to implement program-services,

evening programs

24. Present to regular day school staff District Leadership, and the

bridging of
Programs

update them on staffand program services

25. Maintain appropriate records, inventory and budgets in related laq
procedures

26. Work a flexible schedule. Occasionally work
deadlines

27. Make ethical decisions, operate with integrity, and build situations
28. Learn, interpret, and apply relevant and policies judgment
29. Support change initiatives concerning legi data analysis

and

and

weekend and

as needed to

as needed to meet

and30. Values work ethic, accountability,
dependability

Proposed to the Board for
September 12,2022

5



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items ure subject to approval by the Board President,

1. Agenda ltem:
New Salary Schedule Position- Director of Expanded Learning and English Learner Programs

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

/ Action rtem
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Sarah Ballard, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

{ foBe Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
New salary for the new Director of Expanded Learning and English Learner Programs. This position will

administer and oversee programs with our new ELOP funding which is ongoing and approximately 2.2M

6. Financial Impact:
N/A

7. Funding Source:
N/A

8. District Goals This ltem Will Meet:
/ In"r"ur" Student Achievement
/ Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
/ Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

Classroom
/ In"."ur" Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
{ Whintuin a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!',

Request to



KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT
2022-23

CERTIFICATED MANAGEMENT SALARY SCHEDALE
DIRECTOR - EXPANDED LEARNING AND ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS

220 day minimum

l2
135,450 136,858

J

t38,248

4

l 39,638

5 6

t42,419

7

143,8 10

8 9 l0
147,981141,029 145,200 146,590 2%olongevity every 3 yean after Step 10

$ 1,75 I for doctorate degree paid annually in equal monthly installments over time.

Proposed to the Board September 12, 2022



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*AIl Board items are subject to upproval by the Bourd PresidenL

1. Agenda ltem:
Consent to lnvite Outside Agency for Behavioral Services

2. Agenda Item Category:
y' Consent Agenda

Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Erin Pasillas- Special Education Department

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, locationo dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
Agreement to allow medically necessary, insurance funded ABA therapy provider to work with student on campus,

outside of the IEP process or district offer of FAPE.

6. Financial Impact:
N/A

7. Funding Source:

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' Increase Student Achievement
y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment

Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom

y' In.r*ur. Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a sound Fiscal condition - 66Keep the Family Together!,,

9to



Behavior
Management
Foundation,lnc.

Promoting lndependence Through ABA

CONSENT TO INVITE OUTSIDE AGENCY FOR BEHAVIORAL SERVICES

Behavior Management Foundation currently provides in-home Applied Behavior
Analysis services to a student at Washington Elementarv school. l/VVe

consent to representatives of the following agencies being invited to provide behavioral
services on public school site:

Agency: Behavior Management Foundation, lnc.

(Please print)

School Site:

Site Administrator:

Special Education Representative (LEA):

lAtVe understand that the purpose of the agency is to support the Behavioral needs of
the studenUclient which are medically necessary, driven by the student's treatment
plan, and BMF inc. staff does not provide support specifically towards educational
goals:

(Please sign and date)

Site Admi Date: 8/zab>
Special Education Representative (LEA): Date: ?L D-

As the guardian/parent of( I consent to the above.

Guardian/Parent:

Date: 08i23n022

Description of ABA Services in School Setting



Behavior
Management
Foundation,lnc.

Promotlng lndep€ndence Through ABA

The purpose of applied behavior analysis within the school setting is:

r To provide behavioral support in the event of behaviors occurring within the school
setting in accordance with the behavior intervention plan (BlP) as created by Behavior
Management Foundation (BMF).

o Modifications to the BIP may be made to specifically address/accommodate
environmental conditions within the school setting.

r To support skill development in accordance with the program plan as created by BMF.

r To collaborate with school staff and the student's caregivers to determine and
implement effective and least restrictive behaviorbl intervention strategies, procedures,

and program goals.
r To collect data and track progress of meeting goals of the treatment plan as determined

by BMF.

ABA Team Members and Rol

@

Team Member Title Roles/Responsibilities

Jazmine Alba Jarero Behavior Therapist
(BT)

o Willattend the school setting with
client on a set schedule when school
is in session.

o Will provide direct intervention when
behavioral incidents occur in
accordance with BMF's behavior
intervention plan.

r Will support skill development in
.accordance with BMF program plan
by facilitating social interaction,
prompting student to follow teacher
instructions and/or attend to
assignments, and communication.

r Will collect data on behavior
occurrences and success rates of skill
development for specified programs.

Jessica Flores Case Supervisor
(cs)

. Will oversee above direct staff in the
school setting once every other week.

o 'Attend IEP meetings as necessary
and when requested by caregiver
and/or schoolteam.

r Willcommunicate and collaborate
between ABA team members, school

-staff, and caregiver regarding



a

concerns, issues, and strategies to
implement and make necessary
changes to behavior plan and
programming.

Will provide feedback to direct staff
regarding services provided both in
home and in school setting.

Amara Schubert Behavior Analyst
(BcBA)

r Will oversee direct staff in the school
setting a minimum of once per 6
month period.

o May attend IEP meetings as
necessary and when requested by
caregiver and/or school team.

r Collaborate with ABA team members,
school staff, and caregivers to
determine most effective intervention
Strategies and goals.

r To ensure best practice is being
followed in accordance with BMF
policies, BCBA professional and
ethicalcompliance code, and local
laws and regulations.

Behavior
Management
Foundation,lnc.

Promoting lndependence Through ABA

ln addition, BMF policies prohibit the following

o BMF staff providing services (including creating goals, behavioral supports, or
implementing strategies) to any student other than the specified student who receives
services from BMF lnc.

r BMF staff sharing information regarding specified student's behavioral intervention plan,
programming plan, or any other information with anyone outside of the ABA team,
caregiver, or individuals whom the caregiver has specifically provided written consent to
provide such information.

r Provide academic instruction to the student or any other student.
r BMF staff being left alone with any student(s) or iut in charge of the classroom without a

responsible school staff present.

By signing below, we agree and understand the above specified purposes of BMF services,
roles and responsibilities of BMF staff, and prohibited procedures. All signed below agree to the
provision of services within the school setting and the adherence to the above specifications
and regulations. All parties reserve the right to terminate services within the school setting
should BMF or school policies not be followed or the client is not benefiting from services in the
specified setting. All service providers who will be on site will sign and abide by the District's
volunteer agreement, and Behavior Management Foundation, lnc. and its service providers on-

@



ffi Behavior
Management
Foundation,lnc.

Promoting lndep€ndencs ThrouEh ABA

site will indemnifiT the District against any alleged harm that is alleged to have been caused
solely by the act of the service provider.

Site Administrator:

Special Education Representative (LEA)

As the guardian/parent of 

-
I consent to the above.

Guardian/Parent:

Date: OA23/.2O22

lr,*^ V *lt-L"/-"
BMF Representative

Date:8/ab/*'
Date:Z)Afu

Date: 08123122



@
Behavior
Management
Foundation,Inc.

Promotlng lndep€nd.nce Through ABA

Parent Checklist for ABA services in the school

1. Call insurance to request ABA services provided at school.

2. Callthe schoolto get approvalfrom the site administrator (i.e. principal).

3. Get approval from the special education department (i.e. director of special education,
program manager, etc.).

4. Obtain wriften approval (i.e. above consent form) from all parties.

5. Schedule a meeting with school representatives and BMF inc. staff to discuss what
services will look like in the school.


	Agenda - September 12, 2022
	New Employees to KECSD
	Board Policy Guide Sheet September 12, 2022
	9.1. AR 1312.4- Williams Uniform Complaints -DRAFT
	9.2. E(1) 1312.4- Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures- DRAFT
	9.3. AR 3517- Facilities Inspection- DRAFT
	9.4. BP 3523- Electronic Signatures- DRAFT
	9.5. AR 3523- Electronic Signatures- DRAFT
	9.6. BP 3550- Food Service-Child Nutrition Program- DRAFT
	9.7. AR 3550- Food Service-Child Nutrition Program- DRAFT
	9.8. BP 3550- Food Service Operations-Cafeteria Fund- DRAFT
	9.9. AR 3550- Food Service Operations-Cafeteria Fund- DRAFT
	9.10. BP 3553- Free and Reducaed Priced Meals- DRAFT
	9.11. AR 6173.1- Education for Foster Youth- DRAFT
	Notice of Public Hearing - Sufficiency of Instructional Materials.doc
	10.1. Minutes - August 8, 2022 DRAFT
	10.2. Cash Balances
	10.3. Budget Report
	10.4. Accounts Payable Report
	10.5. Request to Surplus Equipment
	10.6. Revised 2022-23 Stipend Schedule
	11. 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
	12. Resolution No. 23-04 GANN Amendment
	13. Quote for Motorized Bleachers at Rafer Johnson Jr. High
	14. Proposal from APEX As-Builts for Window Scans
	15. Food Service Bid Awards and Roll Over Bids for the 2022-23 School Year
	16. 2022-23 Consolidated Application
	17. Resolution No. 23-02 Regarding Sufficiency of Textbooks or Instructional Materials
	18. Resolution No. 23-03 In the Matter of Designating Unsalaried Persons Specifically Authorized to Perform Volunteer Services as Employees
	19. MOU with University of Assachusetts Global for Internship Credential Program
	20.1. New Job Description- Director of Expanded Learning and English Learner Programs
	21.1. Revised 2022-23 Certificated Management Salary Schedule- Director of Expanded Learning and English Learner Programs
	22. Agreement with Behavior Management Foundation

